
Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, August 23, 2017 

6:00 p.m. 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 Valerie Amezcua  John Palacio    Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
      Vice President  President  Clerk 

 Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D.   Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.        Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D. 
         Member        Secretary /  Member 

  Superintendent 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact the 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

Mission Statement 
We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 
positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

Role of the Board 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District.
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies.
3. Ensuring accountability.
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education.

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

Board Meeting Documentation 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION           SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WEDNESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING         1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE AUGUST 23, 2017 

        SANTA ANA, CA  92701 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER  

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time.

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54957: 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT:  Coordinator, Human Resources 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  Superintendent 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54957.6: 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:     SAEA, CSEA, SASPOA, CWA 
Bargaining Units 

Mark A. McKinney, 
District Negotiator 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.9: 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION:  SUSD-006775; SUSD-
008220 

ANTICIPATED LITIGATION:  Three potential cases 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to instruct its 
representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

RECONVENE SPECIAL MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT IS 
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 



SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 
non-agenda items. 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  

1.1 Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes - July 14, 2017 and Regular Board Meeting 
Minutes - July 25, 2017 

1.2 Orange County Department of Education Fourth Quarterly Report on Williams Settlement 
Legislation for 2016-17 Fiscal Year 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

1.4 Approval of C# Advanced Game Design and Development Course for High School Students 

1.5 Approval of Leadership Course for High School Students 

1.6 Approval of Link Crew Course for High School Students 

1.7 Approval of Peer Leadership Course for High School Students 

1.8 Acceptance of Turnaround Arts: California Grant Funds by Sierra Preparatory Academy and 
Willard Intermediate Schools for 2017-18 School Year 

1.9 Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Los Angeles Education 
Partnership/Kaiser RISE Trauma Informed School Initiative for McFadden Intermediate and 
Chavez High Schools 

1.10 Approval of Agreement with Agile Mind for 2017-18 School Year 

1.11 Approval of Agreement with Elite Educational Institute for 2017-18 School Year 

1.12 Approval of Agreement with FEV Tutor for 2017-18 School Year 

1.13 Approval of Agreement with Kid Healthy/OneOC for Padres en Acción Program for 2017-18 
School Year 



1.14 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools 
and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year 

1.15 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 
June 28, 2017 through July 25, 2017 

1.16 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 
June 28, 2017 through July 25, 2017 

1.17 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Irvine Unified School District’s 
Administrator Clear Credential Induction Program 

1.18 Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and/or Fieldwork Agreement with California State 
University, Long Beach and University of Redlands 

1.19 Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and Fieldwork Agreement with University of La Verne 

1.20 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 
Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 

PRESENTATIONS 
• SAUSD Círculos Grant Presentation

• Family Engagement Program Overview

• Restorative Practice Implementation Update

• Santa Ana Unified School District's Strategic Public Relations Plan

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3201 - Proclaiming September, 2017 as Attendance 
Awareness Month 

3.0 Approve Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Classified School 
Employees Association, Chapter 41 for 2017-18 School Year 

4.0 Approve Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Communications 
Workers of America for 2017-18 School Year 



5.0 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with North America’s Building Trades Unions 
for Curriculum and Licensing for 2018-19 School Year 

6.0 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Los Angeles/Orange Counties Building and 
Construction Trades Council AFL-CIO for Use of the Multi-Craft Core Curriculum for 2018-
19 School Year 

7.0 Approval of Community Workforce Agreement Between Santa Ana Unified School District 
and Los Angeles/Orange Counties Building and Construction Trades Council 

8.0 Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department of Education’s Safe Schools and 
Support Services for Site-Funded Mental Health Interventions for 2017-18 School Year 

9.0 Approval of Agreement with Padres Unidos for 2017-18 School Year 

10.0 Approval of Agreement with Playworks Direct Service Program for 2017-18 School Year 

11.0 Approval of Agreement with Playworks Team Up Program for 2017-18 School Year 

12.0 Approval of Agreement with Cooperative Strategies, LLC for Professional Services for 2017-
18 School Year 

13.0 Approval of Agreement Between Santa Ana Unified School District and Gaggle.Net, Inc. 

14.0 Authorization to Award a Request for Proposal for the Purchase of a Solid Waste Disposal 
and Recycling Services to Ware Disposal 

15.0 Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator - Special Projects/Career Technical Education 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES  
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy. (Board Bylaw 9312) 

16.0 Board Policy (BP) 5141.52 – Suicide Prevention (New: For Adoption) 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES – First Reading / No Action Required 
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy. (Board Bylaw 9312) 

17.0 Board Policy (BP) 5144 – Discipline (Revision: First Reading) 

18.0 Board Policy (BP) 5144.1 – Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Revision: First Reading) 

19.0 Board Policy (BP) 6163.4 – Student Use of Technology (Revised: First Reading) 

BOARD REPORTS  

ADJOURNMENT 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 
September 12, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 



Minutes Book Page 1 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

July 14, 2017 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:35 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Amezcua, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:35 p.m. to consider 

personnel matters and anticipated litigation. 

Ms. Iglesias arrived at 5:39 p.m. 

RECESS TO OPEN SESSION 

The Closed Session meeting was recessed at 6:57 p.m. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Special Board meeting reconvened at 7:03 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Dr. Heatley, Mr. McKinney, and Dr. 

Jimenez.  Mr. Williams was not present. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Board Member Alvarez. 

1.1



Minutes Book Page 2  Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 14, 2017 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board Took Action to Appoint Hermino Bautista, as Principal, 

Taft/DHH Elementary School. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Ms. Iglesias 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board Took Action to Appoint Miriam Gonzalez-Perez, as Principal, 

Lowell Elementary School. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Alvarez 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board Took Action to Appoint Elisa Younger, as Principal, Sierra 

Academy. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Alvarez 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board Took Action to Appoint Jesse Church, as Principal, Godinez 

High School. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Alvarez 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board Took Action to Appoint Damon Voight, as Interim Principal, 

Middle College High School. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Alvarez 

Vote:   Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board Took Action to Appoint Heather Princiotta, as Assistant 

Principal, Taft/DHH Elementary School. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Ms. Iglesias 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 



Board of Education   Minutes Book Page 3 

Minutes 

July 14, 2017 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board Took Action to Appoint April Baxter, as Assistant 

Principal, Lathrop Intermediate and Heninger Elementary Schools. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Alvarez 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board Took Action to Appoint Emil Ahangarzadeh, as Assistant 

Principal, MacArthur and Villa Fundamental Intermediate Schools. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Alvarez 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board Took Action to Appoint Rosa Ceja, as Assistant Principal, 

Spurgeon Intermediate School. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Alvarez 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board Took Action to Appoint Gannon Burks, as Assistant 

Principal, Santa Ana High School. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Alvarez 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board Took Action to Appoint Nata Shin, as Assistant Principal, 

Segerstrom High School. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Alvarez 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board Took Action to Appoint Ivory Tennelle, as Assistant 

Principal, Valley High School. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Alvarez 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board Took Action to Appoint Ngoc Tran, as Assistant Principal, 

Valley High School. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Alvarez 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 



Minutes Book Page 4  Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 14, 2017 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

1.1 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members 

with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, 

and Leaves 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the Personnel Calendar including the transition 

of specific staff members with such topics as: hiring, promotions, transfers, 

resignations, retirements, and leaves. 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

Change in order of Agenda 

6.0  APPROVAL OF NEW JOB DESCRIPTION: EDUCATION INTERNSHIP 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the new job description: Education Internship. 

7.0 APPROVAL OF REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION: LIBRARY MEDIA TECHNICIAN 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the revised job description: Library Media 

Technician with an amendment to the physical ability to utilize team lifting 

for anything over forty (40) pounds. 

2.0 Approval of Revised Job Descriptions: Deputy Superintendent - Administrative 

Services; Deputy Superintendent - Educational Services, Chief Academic Officer; 

Associate Superintendent, Human Resources; Assistant Superintendent, 

Facilities and Governmental Relations; Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services; Assistant Superintendent - School Performance and Culture; Assistant 

Superintendent - Teaching and Learning; and Assistant Superintendent - Special 

Education/Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 

Item Pulled / No Action Taken 

3.0 Approval of Revised Job Descriptions: Chief Communications Officer, Chief of 

School Police Services, and Director of Community Relations 

Item Pulled / No Action Taken 

4.0 Approval of Revised Job Descriptions: Food Service Worker; Senior Food Service 

Worker; Food Service Facility Operator; Food Service Supervisor-Elementary; 

Cook; Baker; Senior Cook; Senior Baker; and Certified Chef 

Item Pulled / No Action Taken 

5.0 Approval of New Job Description: Nutrition Services Lead – Production Kitchen 

Item Pulled / No Action Taken 



Board of Education   Minutes Book Page 5 

Minutes 

July 14, 2017 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned in memory of Dale Dykema, Joe Elias, and Antonio “Tony” Pedroza at 8:32 

p.m. by Board President Palacio. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 25, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 











































Minutes Book Page 27 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

BOARD MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

July 25, 2017 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:09 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:09 p.m. to consider 

student matters, negotiations, and anticipated litigation. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Board meeting reconvened at 6:22 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Dr. Heatley, Mr. McKinney, Dr. Jimenez, 

and Mr. Williams. 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the Workers’ Compensation Compromise 

and Release in the amount of $28,000 for former certificated employee, as named in 

Closed Session – Claim No. SUSJ-008506. 

Motion:  Mr. Palacio Second:  Dr. Rodriguez 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Board Clerk Iglesias. 



Minutes Book Page 28  Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 25, 2017 

Change in Order of Agenda 

Mr. Palacio received consensus to take action on Consent Item 1.9 

Dr. Phillips announced that the Public Schools Foundation and CollegeSpring have 

a Memorandum of Understanding with SAUSD for a pilot SAT Prep Program at Century and 

Godinez High Schools.  Janelle Mcloughlin, Rob Richardson along with Krystal O’Leary 

Flores, Executive Director of CollegeSpring presented the Board a $50,000 check.  SAUSD 

Board members expressed appreciation to members of the Public School Foundation. 

1.9 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with CollegeSpring for 2017-18 School 

Year 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Memorandum of Understanding with CollegeSpring for the 2017-18 school 

year. 

RECOGNITION / ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Recognition of Speech and Debate District National Finalists and Participants for 

2016-17 School Year 

Dr. Jimenez, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and Learning introduced 

Sal Tinajero, Program Specialist who recognized the following students for 

participating in the 2017 National Speech and Debate Tournament, held in Birmingham, 

Alabama: Leslie Alatorre, Jennifer Almanza, Sofia Arteaga, Cielo Alejandra Echegoyen, 

Aileen Garcia, Christopher Garcia, Aidan Gonzalez, Ana Gonzales, Isabella Azucena 

Guerra, Guadalupe Guzman, Brendan Mai Ha, Jenessa Hernandez, Lizeth Martinez, 

Marielena Mendoza, Shirley Meunier, Gillian Palacios, Michelle Annett Roldan, Heidi 

Tapia, Sandie Lopez Tapia, Guadalupe Torres, Gordon Tran, and Jonah Tristan 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

Superintendent Phillips highlighted the Summer Learning programs across the 

District.  She acknowledged the Santa Ana Assistance League for their continued support 

through Operation School Bell.  Dr. Phillips made a few announcements: August 14th is 

the first day of school; the Adult Transition program was relocated from Santa Ana 

High School to Century High School; Romero-Cruz Elementary School was relocated to the 

Ford Building adjacent to Spurgeon Intermediate School; All-day Preschool at King, 

Wilson, Santiago, Pio-Pico, Romero-Cruz, and Washington elementary schools; All-day 

Kindergarten at Jackson, Pio Pico, Monroe, Taft, Lowell, and Romero-Cruz elementary 

schools; Dual Language Immersion programs at Lowell, Pio Pico, King, Jefferson, Romero-

Cruz elementary schools, and at Carr and McFadden intermediate schools; Advanced 

Learning Academy Early College program at the 4th Street site.  She also announced the 

“Welcome Back to School Bash” at the Santa Ana Public Schools Sports Complex on 

Saturday, August 5, 2017, from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.  Superintendent concluded her 

report by stating that the partnership with the Mexican Consulate in Santa Ana will 

offer several programs to students and parents. 



Board of Education  Minutes Book Page 29 

Minutes 

July 25, 2017 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Alberta Christy addressed the Board related to the Santa Ana Public Schools 

Complex. 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

1.2 Approval of Board Members Attendance at California Latino School Boards 

Associations’ Unity Conference 2017 from October 5 through October 8, 2017, in 

San Diego, California 

1.7 Approval of Agreement with University of California, Irvine Math Project for 

2017-18 School Year 

1.8 Approval of Memorandum of Understandings with Boys & Girls Club of Central 

Orange Coast for July 26, 2017 through June 30, 2020 

1.12 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 

Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year 

1.13 Approval of Ryan Murray as Designated Representative to Serve as Official Santa 

Ana Unified School District Representative on Rancho Santiago Adult Education 

Consortium for 2017-18 School Year 

1.15 Ratification of the Agreement with The Cosca Group Leadership Development 

Corporation Executive Search Firm 

1.19 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3198 – Establish Temporary Interfund Transfers 

1.24 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members 

with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, 

and Leaves 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0 to approve 

the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - June 27, 2017 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

1.4 Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code 

Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According 

to Board Policy 5144.1 

1.5 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 

– School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended

School-Sponsored Trips 



Minutes Book Page 30  Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 25, 2017 

1.6 Approval of Agreement with Delta Education for 2017-18 School Year 

1.10 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Serve the People Community Health 

Center for Vision Services for 2017-19 School Years 

1.11 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 

Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year 

1.14 Ratification of Amendment of Internet Access Service Agreement with Orange 

County Superintendent of Schools for 2017-18 Fiscal Year 

1.16 Approval of School Meal Support to Santa Ana Nonpublic Schools through the 

National School Lunch Program in the 2017-18 School Year 

1.17 Approval to Increase Adult Meal Prices for 2017-18 Fiscal Year 

1.18 Approval of Transportation Mutual Aid Agreement Between the Orange County 

Superintendent of Schools and Orange County School Districts 

1.20 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the 

Period of June 14, 2017 through June 27, 2017 

1.21 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for 

the Period of June 14, 2017 through June 27, 2017 

1.22 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1907 – Phase 2 

Classroom Building Replacement and Addition at Remington Elementary School Under 

Emergency Repair Program 

1.23 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1907 –  Phase 2 

Classroom Building Replacement and Addition at Remington Elementary School Under 

Emergency Repair Program 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action: 

1.2 Approval of Board Members Attendance at California Latino School Boards 

Associations’ Unity Conference 2017 from October 5 through October 8, 2017, in 

San Diego, California 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve Board Members Valerie Amezcua and Rigo Rodriguez, 

Ph.D., to attend the California Latino School Boards Association Unity Conference 

2017 “Building Bridges for All Students; Public Education as a Civil Right” in 

San Diego/Del Mar, California from October 5 through October 8, 2017. 

1.7 Approval of Agreement with University of California, Irvine Math Project for 

2017-18 School Year 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement with University of California, Irvine Math Project for the 

2017-*18 school year. 



Board of Education  Minutes Book Page 31 

Minutes 

July 25, 2017 

1.8 Approval of Memorandum of Understandings with Boys & Girls Club of Central 

Orange Coast for July 26, 2017 through June 30, 2020 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Boys & Girls Clubs of Central Orange 

Coast for July 26, 2017 through June 30, 2020. 

1.12 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 

Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year 

It was moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, Dr. 

Rodriguez not present, to approve the master contracts and/or individual service 

agreements with nonpublic schools and agencies for students with disabilities 

for the 2017-18 school year.  

1.13 Approval of Ryan Murray as Designated Representative to Serve as Official 

Santa Ana Unified School District Representative on Rancho Santiago Adult 

Education Consortium for 2017-18 School Year 

It was moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 4-0, Dr. 

Rodriguez not present, to approve Ryan Murray as the designated representative 

to serve as the official Santa Ana Unified School District representative on the 

Rancho Santiago Adult Education Consortium for the 2017-18 school year. 

1.15 Ratification of the Agreement with The Cosca Group Leadership Development 

Corporation Executive Search Firm 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the ratification of the agreement with the Cosca 

Group Leadership Development Corporation Executive Search Firm. 

1.19 Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3198 – Establish Temporary Interfund Transfers 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 17/18-3198 to establish temporary interfund transfers for 

2017-18 fiscal year. 

1.24 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members 

with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, 

and Leaves 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the Personnel Calendar including the transition 

of specific staff members with such topics as: hiring, promotions, transfers, 

resignations, retirements, and leaves. 



Minutes Book Page 32  Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 25, 2017 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Classified School 

Employees Association, Chapter 41 for 2017-18 School Year 

Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing open.  He asked those wishing to address 

the Board to step to the lectern.  

After hearing no comments, Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing closed. 

Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Communications 

Workers of America for 2017-18 School Year 

Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing open.  He asked those wishing to address 

the Board to step to the lectern.  

After hearing no comments, Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing closed. 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 Accept Classified School Employees Association’s, Chapter 41 Initial Bargaining 

Proposal to Santa Ana Unified School District for 2017-18 School Year 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to accept the Classified School Employees Association’s. 

Chapter 41 Initial Bargaining Proposal to the Santa Ana Unified School District 

(SAUSD) for the 2017-18 school year. 

3.0 Approval of Acceptance of Career Technical Education Incentive Grant for 2017-

19 School Years 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to approve 

the acceptance of the Career Technical Educational Education Incentive Grant 

(CTEIG) for the 2017-19 school years. 

4.0 Approval of Agreement between Turning Point Center for Families and Santa Ana 

Unified School District for 2017-18 School Year 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the agreement between Turning Point Center for 

Families and the Santa Ana Unified School District for the 2017-18 school year. 

5.0 Approval of Agreement with Ghataode Bannon Architects for Architectural Services 

to Renovate the North Lot at Valley High School 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement with Ghataode Bannon Architects for architectural services 

to renovate the north parking lot at Valley High School. 



Board of Education  Minutes Book Page 33 

Minutes 

July 25, 2017 

6.0 Authorization to Pay Outstanding Invoices for Emergency Remediation Services 

Performed by New Horizon Contracting 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to pay outstanding invoices for emergency remediation services 

already performed by New Horizon Contracting. 

7.0 Authorization to Award a Request for Proposal for the Purchase of a Solid 

Waste Disposal and Recycling Services to Ware Disposal 

Item Tabled; No Action taken 

8.0 Approval of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for 2017-18 School 

Year 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2017-18 

school year as requested by the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing. 

9.0 Approval of Revised Job Description: Deputy Superintendent - Educational 

Services, Chief Academic Officer 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to approve 

the new job description: Deputy Superintendent – Educational Services, Chief 

Academic Officer to Deputy Superintendent – Educational Services with an 

amendment to the Education with (Doctorate desired). 

10.0 Approval of Revised Job Description: Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the revised job description: Assistant Superintendent, Business Services. 

11.0 Approval of Revised Job Description: Assistant Superintendent - School 

Performance and Culture 

It was moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the revised job description: Assistant 

Superintendent -  School Performance and Culture. 

12.0 Approval of Revised Job Description: Assistant Superintendent - Special 

Education/Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the revised job description: Assistant Superintendent – Special

Education/Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA). 

13.0 Approval of Revised Job Description: Chief of School Police Services 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to approve 

the revised job description: Chief of School Police Services. 



Minutes Book Page 34  Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 25, 2017 

14.0 Approval of Revised Job Descriptions: Food Service Worker; Senior Food Service 

Worker; Food Service Facility Operator; Food Service Supervisor-Elementary; 

Cook; Baker; Senior Cook; Senior Baker; and Certified Chef 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the following revised job descriptions: Food 

Service Worker to nutrition Services Assistant; Senior Food Service Worker to 

Nutrition Services Assistant; Food Service Facility Operator to Nutrition 

Services Lead-Satellite Kitchen; Food Service Supervisor to Nutrition Services 

Lead-Satellite Kitchen; Cook; Baker to Cook; Senior Cook to Cook; Senior Baker 

to Cook; Certified Chef. 

15.0 Approval of New Job Description: Nutrition Services Lead – Production Kitchen 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the new job description: Nutrition Services Lead 

– Production Kitchen.

Ms. Iglesias left Board meeting at 8:46 p.m. 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES – First Reading / No Action Required 
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy.  

(Board Bylaw 9312) 

Board Policy (BP) 5141.52 – Suicide Prevention (New: First Reading) 

BOARD REPORTS 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned in memory of Donald “Don” Champlin, Carmen Garcia, Edward “Ed” Krass, Mike 

Patterson, and Nancy Ortiz at 9:08 p.m. by Board President Palacio. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Wednesday, August 23, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 

















































































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Orange County Department of Education Fourth Quarterly Report on 

Williams Settlement Legislation for 2016-17 Fiscal Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide to the Board the 

results of the Williams Settlement Legislation 2016-17 fourth 

quarter report.  To ensure compliance, the Orange County 

Department of Education (OCDE) is charged with the 

responsibility to conduct site reviews at deciles 1-3 schools.   

RATIONALE: 

This report represents activity conducted by the OCDE during April, May, and June.  The County 

requires that school district report the findings at a regularly scheduled meeting, both quarterly and 

annually.  There were no identified issues and it has been verified by OCDE.  Attached is the report 

summary. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

AJ:lr 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

As required by California 

Education Code section 

1240(2)(H), this report is to be 

provided to your Board of 

Education at a regularly 

scheduled meeting held in 

accordance with public 

notification requirements.   

1.2









AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning  

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 

of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 

District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a 

gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 

valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 

greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 

indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 

students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 

in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 

fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 

materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or designee’s 

discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

AJ:lr 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

If the value of a gift exceeds $500, 

the Superintendent shall bring the 

nature of the gift, with a specific 

recommendation, to the Board of 

Education for approval. The gifts 

under this item are all valued at 

more than $500. 

1.3



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – August 23, 2017 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of 

the gift as provided by the donor. 

AJ:lr 

School/Department: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

Franklin Elementary $1,500 Good Shepard Lutheran 

Church 

Mr. David Dupre and 

Ms. Terry Fee 

Irvine 

Instructional 

supplies 

Lincoln Elementary $916 Studio 1 

Mr. Rick Lutz  

VP of Sales 

Rancho Cucamonga 

Student 

incentives 

Madison Elementary $2,812 Mr. Ted Holcomb 

Promoter 

Los Alamitos 

Teacher, 

classified, 

parent 

appreciation, 

student 

incentives and 

rewards 

Walker Elementary $500 Studio 1  

Mr. Rick Lutz 

VP of Sales 

Rancho Cucamonga 

Field trip 

expenses 

Segerstrom High $1,030 Crystal Cove 

Conservancy 

Newport Coast 

Field trip 

expenses 

Santa Ana Unified 

School District 

Chevy 

Sonic 2017 

$19,500 Ms. Cindy Hamlin 

Long Family Foundation 

c/o Guaranty Chevrolet 

Santa Ana 

Perfect 

Attendance 

Incentive 

program 

August 23,2017 

donations 

$26,258 

2017 Total 

donations 

$237,408 $263,666 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE:    Approval of C# Advanced Game Design and Development Course for 

High School Students 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

for the C# Advanced Game Design and Development 

course as a College Preparatory Elective for high school 

students. This is a year-long A-G course, for students in 

grades 9-12.  It will be offered at Century High School. 

RATIONALE: 

Applying knowledge, concepts and skills of game design 

and development, students will be introduced to C# programming language, concepts and technical 

skills. Game Design and Development is a Foundational course within the pathway of Information 

and Communication Technology. 

This course will benefit students by allowing them to have another STEM elective option. 

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable access to rigorous, standards-based instructional programs that 

includes, but is not limited to, high quality instruction, instructional materials, academic support and 

technology-based resources.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the C# Advanced Game Design and Development course for high school students. 

AJ:EW:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Course Description:  In this project

based learning course students will

learn knowledge, concepts and skills

of game design and development.

 The course includes a unit covering

career planning and portfolio

development.

 At Century High School beginning

Fall 2017.

1.4



C# Advanced Game Design and Development 

Course Outline

Course Title: C# Advanced Game Design and Development 

Length of Course: Full Year (Two Semesters) 

Subject Area: SAUSD- College Preparatory Elective, UC/CSU- “G” Elective 

Grades: 9th, 10th, 11th, 12th 

Prerequisites: none 

Course Overview 

This course develops and refines computer programming skills. Students are introduced to C# 

programming and game development with Unity3D. This course emphasizes object-oriented programming 

methodology with a concentration on problem solving and algorithm development.  This course also 

includes the study of data structures. Students will gain a basic understanding of the core concepts in 

computer programming, such as: types and variables, methods, conditional statements, loops and 

collections, and exceptions handling. In addition, the course will focus on programming skills, but also on 

each discipline related to STEM (science, technology, engineering and math). Applying knowledge, 

concepts and skills of game design and development, students will be introduced to C# programming 

language, concepts and technical skills. Game Design and Development is a Foundational course within 

the pathway of Information and Communication Technology. 

Course Outline 

Unit#1 C# Advanced Game Design and Development 

Students learn a wide range of concepts and technical skills in six separate areas that will greatly help them 

succeed in the future. 

1. Programming skills related to software development and computer programming with C#, Motion Capture

and Unity 3D programming.

2. Game Development skills with programming with Visual Studio, Unity Game Development Engine and

Motion Capture Equipment.

3. Creative, innovative & Critical thinking.

4. Communication and collaboration as an individual and part of a team.

5. Using appropriate and accessible digital tools for research and learning.

6. Using engineering, physics & mathematical concepts critical to game development.

 Summary 

1. Introduction to careers in Game Development Industry

2. Register Unity 3D

 Unity 3D Education Program supports technical education by providing access to Unity 3D Development

software and assets for learning, teaching and research purposes.

 Unity 3D Educational Program gives students professional-level developer and designer tools at no cost so

that students can chase their dreams and create the next big breakthrough in technology - or just get a head

start on their career.



Unity 3D Educational Program supports technical education by providing access to Microsoft software for 

learning, teaching and research purposes. Develop applications for a multitude of platforms that showcase your 

talent, your skill and your development creativity. Each student is allowed to download the software for free at 

home and link it to their school desktop software, thereby allowing students to enrich their education through 

personal exploration and discovery. 

o https://store.unity.com/education?&_ga=2.214182672.642594555.1497537977-

1441640399.1485187908#educator

1. Types and Variables

2. Methods

3. Conditional Statements

4. Loops and Collections

5. Exception Handling and Other Concepts

6. Object Oriented Programming

Visual Studio First Console Project 

The purpose of this half of the course is to get students acquainted with Visual Studio by 

creating a simple console application. It eases into the C# lessons and ensures that any 

environmental issues are worked out before critical concepts are introduced. A few of the 

basics are covered to get students comfortable with the Visual C# Studio tools. 

C# Console Projects 

There are a total of 6 different C# lessons, which are broken in key areas that collectively 

cover the core principles of object-oriented programming with C#. Student will continue 

to learn more C# Programming and its diversities as students are learning the Unity 3D 

curriculum.  

Unit 2: Game Development Skills 

1. Demonstrate significant understanding of Microsoft’s Xbox and the game development tool, Unity 3D.

2. Employ the core programming logic and techniques that are used in every game built with Unity 3D.

3. Identify the code, structure, and layout of a fully functional role-playing game (RPG).

4. Create and customize new game characters, items, chests, quests, and monsters.

5. Create enhancements to the combat engine logic within the RPG game.

6. Understand the inner workings of the RPG Game’s Artificial Intelligence (AI) system, for the purpose of

modifying simulated game actions.

7. Describe how a two-dimensional tile-based rendering and collision system works to create maps in a

game.

8. To effectively use Unity Asset library of code and sprites in developing own games.

9. Employ and launch into the app a leaderboard allows you to add a high score across all players of your

game in no time through Facebook, the cloud, or maintain high scores.

10. Create and develop new app from code with sprites and backgrounds.

11. Publishing script and exporting scripts to apps then authenticating and using the Unity 3D APIs.

Bouncing Ball Game 

The Unity 3D rolling ball project is broken into 2 parts. The first part will be an introduction to Unity concepts and 

the second part has students applying physics concepts within the rolling ball game. Each part is designed to be 

completed in 2 or 3 days. This gives you the option to complete the additional exercises and to provide additional 

assessments. 

RPG Game 

The Unity 3D Role-Playing Game (RPG) project is really the heart of this course. All the information and skills 

learned from the previous lessons build up to support the programming involved is this lesson. 

https://store.unity.com/education?&_ga=2.214182672.642594555.1497537977-1441640399.1485187908#educator
https://store.unity.com/education?&_ga=2.214182672.642594555.1497537977-1441640399.1485187908#educator


The first part of this lesson eases into the game by explaining the game functionality and by providing some game 

play tips. Additionally, some time is spent reviewing the code and project structure and configuring and 

customizing the game with Unity. The only C# code that is involved in this part is the debugging code. The 

curriculum walks students through creating a character, creating a chest, and creating an item with Unity. The 

students should enjoy customizing the game with Unity because they can see the results almost immediately. 

In the second part of the lesson, the development and testing of the game is a little more involved. Students should 

be able to move through part 2 of the lesson in 3-5 days. It’s possible that students will experience some challenges 

as they work through the programming exercises, so additional time maybe spent in this area. 

 By this point, the student should be comfortable with the overall game structure and code, which gives them a lot 

of flexibility to explore and experiment. Students will form groups and work on the additional exercises or explore 

other enhancements to the game. Having students work as a group is a great team building exercise and something 

done regularly on the job in the computer programming and game development industry. 

Unit 3: Motion Capture C# Programming and Skills: 

1. Working with capture information from Shadow Motion Capture Device

2. Analyzing and manipulating point clouds

3. Tracking the movement of people’s joints

4. Background removal and scene analysis

5. Pose and gesture

6. Building meshes

7. Preparing 3D models for fabrication

8. Defining and detecting gestures

9. Displaying and manipulating 3D models

10. Designing custom input devices for people with limited of ranges

11. Forward and inverse kinematics

Project Four 

Students will learn about communicating with Shadow Motion Capture through Wi-Fi, students will develop: 

Their own 3d characters, and learn the aspects of rigging, animation trees, locomotion, and mapping animations to 

user inputs. Study in this area will introduce students to development tools such as Adobe Fuse and Mixamo, 

where they will learn to fabricate 3D character models. Students will work in groups to create a 60 second 

animated cut scene suitable for use in a 3D video game or cinematic piece. 

Unit 4: Career Planning 

Unit Goals: 

1. Use appropriate websites, Such as "GitHub" & "Unity Community" to engage other users of Visual

Studio, Fuse, Mixamo, Maya, and Unity 3D for research, ideas and help.

2. Use reference sites for tutorials and instructional videos for step by step instructions for career planning.

Part One: Students will interview various community business members and/or or organizations, for internships or 

practicing their dialog skills.  Clients will be feedback on the student’s strength and weaknesses with the evaluation 

process. Students will identify the limitations of their interview and set goals for improvement for the client.  
Student will prepare electronic portfolio for this process. 

Part Two Students explore career opportunities and examine the professional and educational requirements needed 

to meet their goals. Students identify personal qualifications, interests, aptitudes, information and skills, and post-

secondary options necessary to succeed in this career. Upon successful completion of this class, students will have 

developed their own career plan and personal portfolio. 



Unit Key assignments, projects: 

 Create digital and hard copy resume.

 Prepare electronic portfolio for this process.

 Evaluate personal character traits as they apply to job readiness.

 Fill out job application.

Unit 5: Creative, Innovative and Critical Thinking 

Unit Goals: 

1. Demonstrate ability to enhance existing game program.

2. Create, design & program original working game features.

3. Explain how separated game logic fits together to form a cohesive game application.

4. Troubleshoot existing applications and game programs to fix bugs and ensure performance.

5. Perform self-evaluations of projects against the required established directives.

6. Follow technical and increasingly complex programming instructions in order and detail.

7. Be able to make and manipulate graphics and background for own games.

Project Seven: Object Oriented Programming 

Students will be introduced through to the lesson PowerPoint that provides information and exercises on the 

following C# concepts: Object Oriented Concepts (Classes & Objects), Constructors, Properties, Inheritance & 

Abstract Classes, Encapsulation, Polymorphism, Strongly Typed Lists and LINQ. The source code is provided for 

the main lesson exercises. There are 2 additional exercises at the end of the lesson that are required to be 

completed.  Students are allowed to work in pairs to collaborate but must finish their own work.  Students are 

required to place 16 comment codes for explain of their work.  Student will have Code ware for their final 

presentation of the 2 additional problems.  The problems are listed as problems one Add additional properties or 

methods to the base class Person or either of the derived classes. Add something unique that applies differently to 

either Teacher or Student. (age, grade level, years taught, is tenured, etc.) Problems two: Create a method that 

applies a LINQ statement to the Person list. The LINQ statement has to be something other than what was covered 

in the lesson. For a number of examples, visit 101 LINQ samples http://code.msdn.microsoft.com/101-LINQ-

Samples-3fb9811b If students need help they can visit the website Explore Concepts 

Learned Visit: http://msdn.microsoft.com/en-us/library/default.aspx  Search for keywords in this lesson: C# 

Object Oriented, C# Properties, C# Constructors, C# Polymorphism, C# LINQ, C# Lamba expressions 

Unit 6: Capstone Project 

The purpose of the Capstone Project is to gain experience in taking an original game through the entire process: 

from concept to completion. Each learner group will work on their Capstone Project throughout the year, 

culminating in a complete game design for their graduation portfolio. During the first week of class, learners will 

begin generating core ideas for games. These will not be fully developed ideas, just “seeds” for their imagination. 

Later, each learner will choose one of these ideas as the basis for their Capstone Project. As the course progresses 

through the units of study, learners will begin to create the elements that will grow into their Capstone Project.  

Capstone Project will consist of: 

1. A Game Pitch Proposal: This is a 9+ page document that is a learner’s statement of work, against which

their Capstone Project will be graded.

2. A well-defined Game Design Document (GDD): This will be a 15+ page document that each learner will

complete for their game. Learners are expected to work on this document throughout the course as the

instructor teaches different aspects of game development.

3. A set of printouts depicting models and levels; sufficient to show that the game design is functional. These

documents should be included in the Game Design Document (GDD).

http://code.msdn.microsoft.com/101-LINQ-Samples-3fb9811b
http://code.msdn.microsoft.com/101-LINQ-Samples-3fb9811b
http://code.msdn.microsoft.com/101-LINQ-Samples-3fb9811b
http://msdn.microsoft.com/en-us/library/default.aspx


Capstone projects will be graded using the following rubric types: 

Game Pitch Proposal 

Game Requirements and Content 

Game Design 

Final Game Product Submission 

Course Materials 

Manuals 

Title Publisher Edition Website 

Unity Best Practice Guides Unity Technologies 2017 https://docs.unity3d.com/Manual/BestPracticeGuides.html 

Unity User Manual (5.6) Unity Technologies 2017 https://docs.unity3d.com/Manual/index.html 

Websites 

Title 
Author(s)/Editor(s)
/Compiler(s) 

Affiliated Institution or 
Organization URL 

Microsoft [ empty ] Microsoft, Incorporated http://msdn.microsoft.com/en-
us/library/default.aspx. 

Microsoft 
Virtual 
Academy 

Bob Tabor Microsoft, Incorporated https://mva.microsoft.com/en-us/training-
courses/c-fundamentals-for-absolute-
beginners-16169?l=Lvld4EQIC_2706218949 

Learn CS.org [ empty ] Learn CS.org http://learncs.org/ 

Multimedia 

Title 
Name of 
video series Date Website 

Medium of 
Publication 

Roll-a-ball tutorial Roll-a-ball 
tutorial 

06/14/2017 https://unity3d.com/learn/tutorials/projects/roll-
ball-tutorial 

MP4 

Adventure Game 
Tutorial 

Adventure 
Game Tutorial 

06/14/2017 https://unity3d.com/learn/tutorials/projects/advent
ure-game-tutorial 

MP4 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Leadership Course for High School Students 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval for the Leadership course as a College 

Preparatory Elective for high school students. This is a 

year-long A-G course, for students in grades 9-12.  It 

will be offered to ASB Students at Advanced Learning 

Academy, Century, Godinez Fundamental, Middle 

College, Saddleback, Santa Ana, Segerstrom and 

Valley high schools. 

RATIONALE: 

Leadership has two goals. One, increase the positive 

school culture through academic and social event. 

Two, help students enrolled in the class become more 

effective leaders. This includes mastery of the 

following core leadership skills:  

 Communication

 Planning/Organization/Forward Thinking

 Problem Solving

 Constructive Feedback/Evaluation

 Writing: critically, reflectively, persuasively

 Creativity

 Professionalism

 Confidence/Public Speaking

 Persistence

 Empathy

The most important benefit of this change is that it will enable students enrolled in this course to 

receive A-G elective credit, which is transferable to University of California and California State 

University. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Course Description: Leadership is a

project based course aimed at

increasing students’ leadership

capabilities.

 Through the planning and execution

of numerous events for the school,

students will discover how to best

effect change in their communities.

 Students will learn extensively about

the nature of leadership and its

different styles.

 Additionally, students write

frequently-- critically, reflectively,

persuasively -- and speak about the

real world issues that arise from the

planning of events.

 For ASB Students at Advanced 

Learning Academy, Century, 

Godinez Fundamental, Middle 

College, Saddleback, Santa Ana,

Segerstrom and Valley high schools.

1.5



LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable access to rigorous, standards-based instructional programs 

that includes, but is not limited to, high quality instruction, instructional materials, academic 

support and technology-based resources.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Leadership course for high school students. 

AJ:EW:mo 



Leadership Course Outline

Course Title: Leadership 

Length of Course: Full Year (Two Semesters) 

Subject Area: SAUSD: College Preparatory Elective, UC/CSU: “G” Elective 

Grades: 9th, 10th, 11th, 12th

Prerequisites: Students must complete an application for admission into the Leadership class along 

with two teacher recommendations. 

Course Overview 

Leadership is a project based course aimed at increasing students’ leadership capabilities. Through the 

planning and execution of numerous events for the school, students will discover how to best effect 

change in their communities. Students will learn extensively about the nature of leadership and its 

different styles. Additionally, students write frequently-- critically, reflectively, persuasively -- and 

speak about the real world issues that arise from the planning of events. 

Students must complete an application for admission into the Leadership class along with two teacher 

recommendations. 

Leadership has two goals. One, increase the positive school culture through academic and social event. 

Two, help students enrolled in the class become more effective leaders. This includes mastery of the 

following core leadership skills:  

 Communication

 Planning/Organization/Forward Thinking

 Problem Solving

 Constructive Feedback/Evaluation

 Writing: critically, reflectively, persuasively

 Creativity

 Professionalism

 Confidence/Public Speaking

 Persistence

 Empathy

Course Outline 

Unit 1: Leadership 

Students will define leadership and create goals for themselves for the year. Students will examine 

different leadership styles and case studies. Students will evaluate the strengths and weaknesses of 

different leadership styles and real world leaders and present these differences to the leadership class. 



This unit is an introduction to the topic of leadership. To achieve this goal, students will look at 

numerous real world leadership case studies and they will evaluate the issues within the situation, as 

well as evaluate how the person handled the situation. Students will have group and class discussions 

about these case studies and will reflect frequently about how they would handle the situation. 

Unit 2 Planning: 

Students will plan different school events.   The focus of this unit will be on planning, forward 

thinking, and organization. Students will work to delegate tasks appropriately, as well as anticipate 

potential problems in the future. Students will learn how to plan for the myriad aspects of an event and 

how to organize all the details of an event in a timely fashion. 

This unit focuses on the process of effectively planning an event. To achieve this goal, students will 

create planning documents for many events, as well as evaluate planning documents of their peers. 

Students will have discussions as a class and in small groups about the best way to plan and how to 

anticipate issues in the future.   Students will visualize their planning in different ways from posters to 

PowerPoints to lists to find what works best for them. 

Students will write a detailed planning document for an event they are organizing. This document will 

have many sections needed for the successful planning of an event: budget, materials, promotion, etc. 

This assessment relates to the goals of the class because it will help students plan the many details 

associated with an event and to plan ahead to deal with potential issues that arise. 

Unit 3 Communication/Public Speaking: 

Students will learn the skills to public speaking: projection, articulation, eye contact, body language, 

and confidence. 

 Students will need to make weekly presentations for an event they are planning. These presentations 

will focus on updates to the planning of events and issues students are having in the process. This 

assessment relates to the goals of the class because it focuses on improving communication skills and 

public speaking skills. 

Unit 4 Feedback: 

Students will learn how to give constructive feedback. Students will also learn how to evaluate ideas 

for their strengths and weaknesses. 

Feedback: Students will need to evaluate and give feedback to other presentations on a weekly basis. 

This assessment relates to the goals of the class because it focuses on verbal communication skills as 

well as the ability to evaluate issues and give constructive feedback. 

Unit 5 Writing: 

Students will learn how to write in three important ways: critically, reflectively, and persuasively.  

Students will learn the difference between each style of writing and when to appropriately use each.  

Students will learn about organization, clarity, and the use of evidence when writing in any style. 



Students will need to write for an event they are planning and present it to their fellow classmates. 

This persuasive writing will focus on a detailed reflection on the process of organizing the event, a 

critical analysis of the success of the event, and a persuasive section arguing whether the event should 

be done again.   This assessment relates to the goals of the class because it focuses on clear writing in 

multiple styles of writing. 

Unit 6 Creativity/Problem Solving: 

Students will learn about creativity. Students will learn about effective brainstorming. 

Students will engage in a community-based project where they identify a problem they want to fix, 

organize a way to fix it, and then go about executing that solution. This assessment relates to the goals 

of the class because it connects the learning in class to the real world. Students will need to think 

creatively to find solutions to real problems and then plan their solution. 

Unit 7 Reflection: 

Students will learn about effective reflection and self-assessment. Students will think critically about 

their progress in class and the events throughout the course. 

Students will write a reflection essay where they think about the strengths and weaknesses of the work 

in the class.   They will also evaluate the events throughout the year. This assessment relates to the 

goals of the class because it focuses on clear writing using evidence. 

Materials 

Textbook: 

Title: The Student Leadership Guide 

Author: Brendon Burchard 

Publisher: Morgan James Publishing 

Edition: 4th/2008 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Link Crew Course for High School Students 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval for the Link Crew course as a College 

Preparatory Elective for high school students. This is 

a year-long A-G course, for students in grades 9-12.  . 

It will be offered at Valley and Saddleback high 

schools. 

RATIONALE: 

Link Crew Leadership is a two-semester course that 

combines high-level critical thinking, writing, and analytical skills with mentorship and 

entrepreneurial project experiences and implementation. Students will participate in research and 

evaluation, project planning and execution, as well as leadership and critical thinking-based 

activities in order to further develop these key skills in tandem with mentorship and counseling of 

fellow students. Students will learn vital theoretical lessons in the areas of interpersonal 

communications, diversity and inclusion, marketing, advertising, and pedagogy. Findings from these 

experiences will lead students to become empathic and responsible citizens who can apply their 

knowledge to larger-scale future projects as their ages, resources, and scopes increase. Students will 

be taught best practices in business development involving budgeting, marketing, target audience 

research, reporting, and pitching ideas for their leadership projects. Subsequently, students will 

implement these concepts as they craft and execute their events, projects, and presentations. This 

class will require students to synthesize information obtained in core classes as well as work both 

individually and collaboratively. 

The most important benefit of this change is that it will enable students enrolled in this course to 

receive A-G elective credit, which is transferable to University of California and California State 

University 

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable access to rigorous, standards-based instructional programs that 

includes, but is not limited to, high quality instruction, instructional materials, academic support and 

technology-based resources.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Course Description:  Students will learn

vital theoretical lessons in the areas of

interpersonal communications, diversity

and inclusion, marketing, advertising, and

pedagogy.

 Findings from these experiences will lead

students to become empathic and

responsible citizens who can apply their

knowledge to larger-scale future projects

as their ages, resources, and scopes

increase.

1.6



FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Link Crew course for high school students. 

AJ:EW:mo



Link Crew Course Outline
Course Title: Link Crew 

Length of Course: Full Year (Two Semesters) 

Subject Area: SAUSD:College Preparatory Elective, UC/CSU: “G” Elective 

Grades: 9th, 10th, 11th, 12th 

Prerequisites: none 

Course Overview 

Link Crew Leadership is a two-semester course that combines high-level critical thinking, writing, and 

analytical skills with mentorship and entrepreneurial project experiences and implementation. Students 

will participate in research and evaluation, project planning and execution, as well as leadership and 

critical thinking-based activities in order to further develop these key skills in tandem with mentorship and 

counseling of fellow students. Students will learn vital theoretical lessons in the areas of interpersonal 

communications, diversity and inclusion, marketing, advertising, and pedagogy. Findings from these 

experiences will lead students to become empathic and responsible citizens who can apply their 

knowledge to larger-scale future projects as their ages, resources, and scopes increase. Students will be 

taught best practices in business development involving budgeting, marketing, target audience research, 

reporting, and pitching ideas for their leadership projects. Subsequently, students will implement these 

concepts as they craft and execute their events, projects, and presentations. This class will require students 

to synthesize information obtained in core classes as well as work both individually and collaboratively. 

Course Outline 

Unit 1: Introduction to Interpersonal Communication - Communication Skills and Styles 

Unit Summary: 

Through readings, discussions, guest speakers, and documentary viewings, students will gain the 

knowledge of the research and pedagogy surrounding interpersonal communication and communication 

styles. Students will apply this knowledge to their own relationships as they mentor fellow students. 

Through case studies as well as personal experience, they will identify areas of weakness and work to 

ameliorate those weaknesses using specific strategies. Special emphasis will be placed on cultivating 

empathy to enrich interpersonal communication. Close reading and analysis of the words apathy, empathy, 

and sympathy, along with accompanying readings about each, will underscore the paramount importance 

of empathic understanding in meaningful relationships. As mentors, students will be encouraged to 

embrace and internalize this perspective as they interact with their peers. 

Major Assignments: 

Students will engage in critical reading of selections of Deborah Tannen’s That’s Not What I Meant. 

Students will apply this knowledge to their mentorship and will write reflectively and analytically about 

specific conversations they have had with mentees. 

Students will examine interpersonal communication and personality styles, such as understanding gender-

based communication styles, learning the introvert-extrovert continuum and identify nonverbal 



communication styles/cues. Students will reflect on their own communication style and will create goals 

for developing their own awareness of Interpersonal Communication. 

Students will write academic précis and evidence-based essays on the aforementioned articles and studies 

that reflect both a deep understanding of the piece(s) concerned as well as how the concepts contained 

therein impact the student in his/her own personal relationships and mentorships. By the end of this unit, 

students will have produced three 3-5 page essays of this type based on these readings. Students will learn 

to synthesize outside scholarly research with their own personal experiences in order to be more informed 

and effective mentors and citizens. 

Formative Assessment: 

Students will be observed leading lessons in freshmen classrooms.  Students will be assessed on the 

interactions they have with their select group of freshmen. 

Unit 2: Global Perspectives, Individual Truths: Curtailing Bias and Prejudice 

Unit Summary: 

After students have explored the various ways to more effectively communicate with their peers on a more 

individually connective level (Unit 1), it is imperative that an awareness is gained as to how to expand this 

knowledge to better not just personal relationships, but also society. Through readings, discussions, guest 

speakers, and documentary viewings, students will gain an understanding of how to foster diversity and 

inclusion on our campus as well as in the world at large. Students will learn how identity contingencies 

operate on many levels in our society, including but not limited to social identities such as age, sexual 

orientation, race, gender, ethnicity, nationality, political alignment, and health status. Students will 

consider how this part of social reality impacts their own lives as well as the lives of others. Additionally, 

stereotype threat and intersubjectivity will be explored. Special attention will be paid to how stereotype 

threat plays a role in social problems, and how intergroup tensions are impacted by these concepts. Again, 

students will consider their own identity threats and what effect they have on their interpersonal and 

mentoring relationships. 

Major Assignments: 

Research a current event in which stereotype bias and identity contingencies figure prominently and 

present this event to the class using multimedia resources; facilitate an insightful class discussion of this 

event with an emphasis on how as leaders we should be cognizant of the issues presented in the case. 

Synthesize information from Unit 1 and 2 in a 3-5 page expository paper demonstrating knowledge of 

how stereotype bias affects interpersonal communication. 

Explore the work of Shane Koyczan (“To This Day”) as a springboard from which to craft their own 

creative personal multimedia testimony about stereotype bias and/or bullying with which they have dealt, 

with the option to present it to the class through collaborative exhibition. 

Formative Assessment: 

Students will complete articles of the week that deal with bias/prejudice.  Students will be given different 

scenarios to act out, demonstrating their understanding of how to deal with bullying and prejudice. 



Unit 3: Student Leadership 

Unit Summary: 

In this unit, essential concepts of leadership will be explored including leadership styles, personal 

development, and the difference between leadership and management. Students will learn and put into 

practice how to maximize team member strengths along with their own strengths when leading a team. 

Students will gain an appreciation of how and why honing one’s leadership skills will assist in all future 

endeavors, be they social, intellectual, or vocational in nature. Also during this unit, students will use The 

Heart of Leadership to identify different leadership styles and will determine how best to approach 

collaboration when leading a team. Students will examine both positive and negative leadership qualities 

and evaluate how they would approach situations noted in the book. This information will influence how 

students interact with each other during their leadership project planning and implementation phases. This 

book will exemplify for students how to be both an effective leader and team member, which will then 

positively affect productivity and collaboration in their leadership projects. 

Major Assignments: 

Identify a leader whom they respect and articulate how and why this person is an inspirational leader, then 

consider how they might emulate said leader both for the purposes of their mentoring relationships and as 

a campus leader. 

Discuss areas for their own leadership growth and create an action plan with both short and long term 

goals for developing any skills needing enhancement. 

Students will design, plan, and implement a leadership project. For example, students may choose to host 

an on-campus barbeque for their mentees (the freshman class, which is typically upwards of 600 students). 

Students would work together to raise funds, purchase proper supplies, and carry out the event. Or, 

students may choose to plan and implement a series of small-group tutoring sessions to help mentees with 

final exams, which would involve fundraising for the event and organizing the logistics pertaining to these 

sessions. As they decide upon and carry out their class project, students will work collaboratively and 

build their understanding of best practices related to event planning and leadership and communication 

styles. Once the project has been carried out, students will receive feedback from program participants and 

complete reflective and honest self-evaluations about their contribution to the project. 

Formative Assessment: 

Students will again be assessed on interaction with their freshmen and their ability to lead lessons in the 

freshmen classrooms. 

Unit 4: Essentials of 21st Century Marketing, Public Relations (PR), and Advertising 

Unit Summary: 

Students will learn how to identify a target audience, craft a marketing plan, and manage program facets 

individually and as a piece of an overall project/event.  Students will learn that marketing has changed 

with the proliferation of the Internet. Now, content-based communication is no longer about appealing to 

the masses. Marketing, PR, and Advertising are no longer separate disciplines run with separate goals, 

strategies, and measurement criteria. The Internet has transformed the antiquated rules; the web-enabled 



marketplace of ideas has resulted in a complete revolution in the way organizations connect with their 

audience/public. 

During this unit, students will read excerpts from Contagious: Why Things Catch On in order to 

appreciate how ideas spread. By acknowledging the power of peer relationships on the spread of popular 

ideas/concepts, students will learn how to harness this power to make their planned events more 

successful. In addition, students will learn practical advice on how to effectively promote their events to 

their target audience(s). 

Major Assignments: 

Analyze case studies about companies that have effectively wielded marketing, advertising, and PR to 

their advantage in both the 20th and the 21st century, comparing and contrasting the methods used in both 

so that not only a historical appreciation but also a practical/modern appreciation of these tools is 

achieved. 

Employ traditional forms of advertising as well as social networks in a responsible and effective manner 

to publicize events and projects they plan throughout the year; craft marketing materials that are creative 

and engaging in content. 

Read and write critically about key elements of advertising and public relations, including social currency, 

triggers, emotion, audience, practical value, and creating meaningful narratives. 

Formative Assessment: 

Students will create advertisements to play on school based media as well as create fliers to promote Link 

Crew events and fundraisers. 

Unit 5: Business Planning: Budgeting and Fundraising 

Unit Summary: 

Students will learn how to create a project budget, with special focus on budgeting in a non-profit 

organization. As well, students will recognize how to fundraise effectively through both goal-oriented 

money-driven means as well as through person-to-person connections. During this unit, students will read 

excerpts from The Generosity Network to explore innovative ways to raise money for non-profit 

organizations. By emphasizing the need to form authentic relationships and partnerships, rather than 

focusing on raising money for money’s sake, this book speaks to one of the core values of Link Crew: you 

get back what you give. By nurturing meaningful relationships with students, families, and community 

members, we are far more likely to raise the funds we need to implement the projects/programs that will 

make a true difference in the lives of students on campus. 

Major Assignments: 

Create a budget as it pertains to hypothetical and real-world/project-based applications. 

Offer multiple solutions on how to identify resources for budget line items that do not include actual 

money donations (in-kind donations and volunteer help). 



Research and pitch new fundraising methods to implement for the benefit of class projects. 

After implementing any fundraising venture, evaluate the effectiveness of the venture through writing and 

discussion. 

Formative Assessment: 

Students will plan Link Crew events by following a budget.  Students will review different fundraisers in 

order to choose the one that expects to monetarily benefit the group the most. 

Unit 6: Cognition, Learning Styles, and Multiple Intelligences 

Unit Summary: 

A mentor/mentee relationship is not unlike a teacher/student relationship. In that way then, it is valuable 

for Link Crew students to have in-depth knowledge of learning styles and how they affect world-views 

and interpersonal communication. Throughout the year on multiple occasions, students will have 

opportunities to teach both their classmates as well as their mentees. As such, knowing how to reach their 

audience on multiple levels to ensure accurate and exhaustive communication of their message(s) is 

paramount. Students’ understanding the theory of multiple intelligences will be achieved through critical 

reading of, discussion upon, and writing about Howard Gardner’s work. The eight different intelligences 

proposed by Gardner will be examined; this includes linguistic, logical-mathematical, spatial, bodily-

kinesthetic, musical, interpersonal, intrapersonal, and naturalist intelligences. 

Major Assignments: 

Highlight the eight different intelligences as described by Gardner and identify with which of the eight 

they identify most strongly. 

Through writing a 3-5 page formal expository reflection, demonstrate how this knowledge both explains 

their past success in school as well as informs their ability to learn more effectively in the future. 

Formative Assessment: 

Students will again be observed and assessed on their ability to deliver lessons to freshmen classes. 

Unit 7: Creative Pedagogy: Crafting Engaging and Fundamental Lessons 

Unit Summary: 

Students will develop an understanding of how important it is to create meaningful learning experiences 

for students through hands-on opportunities that bring energy, excitement, and authenticity to the 

classroom. Learning in this way allows students to internalize and process information on a deeper level. 

Students will acknowledge how establishing a sense of community in a classroom, and thus a greater level 

of student comfort, contributes to greater student success. Emphasis will be placed on learning and using 

quick engagers and lengthier activities at the outset of larger thematic-based lessons; these kinesthetic 

activities will lead into deeper discussions on topics such as logic, leadership, inclusion, integrity, and 

strategizing. 

Major Assignments: 



Teach a lesson using the methods that connects to a larger leadership theme; students will work in pairs to 

craft this Leadership Lesson and will be evaluated on their ability to use engagers/activities as well as 

using the five questions to elicit and lead a meaningful discussion on their assigned theme. 

Reflect, in writing a 3-5 page evidence-based analysis, on the lessons learned from this teaching 

experience and what steps should be taken to expand upon the skills learned from this activity. 

Formative Assessment: 

Students will participate in and lead several Link Crew activities.  Students will lead study sessions for 

freshmen at the end of the first semester and second semester to prepare for finals.  Students will also 

deliver lessons to freshmen classes. 

Course Materials 

Textbooks: 

Title Author Publisher Edition 

The Student Leadership 
Challenge: Five 
Practices for Exemplary 
Leaders 

James Kouzes and Barry 
Z. Posner 

The Leadership Challenge/Wiley 2nd/2014 

Whistling Vivaldi: How 
Stereotypes Affect Us 
and What We Can Do 

Claude M. Steele W. W. Norton & Company 2011 

Contagious: Why Things 
Catch On 

Jonah Berger Simon & Schuster 2013 

The Generosity Network: 
New Transformational 
Tools for Successful 
Fund-Raising 

Jennifer McCrae & Jeffrey 
C. Walker 

Penguin Random House 2013 

Frames of Mind: The 
Theory of Multiple 
Intelligences 

Howard Gardner Perseus Books 2011 

Springboard: Quick 
Creative Activities to 
Launch Learning 

Mary Beth Campbell, 
Carolyn Hill, and Micah 
Jacobson 

Wood N Barnes Publishing 2009 

The Heart of Leadership Miller, Mark Berret-Koehler Publishers 2013 

Other: 

Title: Link Crew Class Curriculum 

Author: Boomerang Project 
Course Material Type: Curriculum Binder 

Date: 2007 

Website: www.boomerangproject.com 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Peer Leadership Course for High School Students 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

for the Peer Leadership course as a College Preparatory 

Elective for high school students. This is a year-long A-G 

course, for students in grades 9-12.  It will be offered at 

Century and Valley high schools. 

RATIONALE: 

The Peer Leadership class is developed to heighten the self-esteem of the students, as well as 

strengthen the school community and socio-emotional wellbeing of all students at the school by 

training students in interpersonal skills so that they can support their peers through counseling and 

education. The course begins with a self-study to understand how our past circumstances have 

shaped what we value, realizing that everyone has unique as well as universally shared life 

experiences and that we all have different values. From this seed of empathy, the students grow to 

learn communication and conflict resolution skills. The students end the course by transferring these 

new skills to other students who they support through one-on one counseling, conflict mediation, and 

educational outreach. 

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable access to rigorous, standards-based instructional programs that 

includes, but is not limited to, high quality instruction, instructional materials, academic support and 

technology-based resources.” 

The most important benefit of this change is that it will enable students enrolled in this course to 

receive A-G elective credit, which is transferable to University of California and California State 

University. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Course Description: Students learn

and apply leadership, mentoring,

and conflict resolution skills and

apply those skills within their

school and community.

 At Century and Valley high schools.

1.7



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Peer Leadership course for high school students. 

AJ:EW:mo 



Peer Leadership Course Outline

Course Title: Peer Leadership 

Length of Course: Full Year (Two Semesters) 

Subject Area: SAUSD- College Preparatory Elective, UC/CSU- “G” Elective 

Grades: 9th, 10th, 11th, 12th 

Prerequisites: Students must complete an application for admission into the Peer Leadership class along 

with two teacher/counselor recommendations. 

Course Overview 

The Peer Leadership class is developed to heighten the self-esteem of the students, as well as strengthen 

the school community and socio-emotional well-being of all students at the school by training students in 

interpersonal skills so that they can support their peers through counseling and education. The course 

begins with a self-study to understand how our past circumstances have shaped what we value, realizing 

that everyone has unique as well as universally shared life experiences and that we all have different 

values. From this seed of empathy, the students grow to learn communication and conflict resolution 

skills. The students end the course by transferring these new skills to other students who they support 

through one-on one counseling, conflict mediation, and educational outreach. 

Course Outline 

1. Values and Judgments

What are values, judgments, and Frames of Reference? 

The course begins with a study of values, judgments, and frames of reference. Through readings that are 

meant to inspire reflection, students will discover how values are developed through investigation and 

analysis of social, cultural and familial influences, as well as individual inspirations and experiences. 

Through journal writing, they will reflect on the people, situations, memories, and influences in their past 

that have shaped who they are and how sociological influences shape individuals in society. They will 

analyze life experiences for what they can understand about themselves and others from these 

assessments. They will also uncover what is important to them now and how those values can affect their 

future. They will share their values publicly through creative expression. 

2. Communication

Nonverbal, Open-ended questions, Paraphrasing, “I” messages, Confidentiality and Duty to Inform 

The next unit of study is formed around effective communication including nonverbals, open-ended 

questioning, paraphrasing, “I” messages, and confidentiality versus duty to inform. Students will learn 

how to communicate non-verbally. Students will be given examples and learn how to create their own 

open-ended questions to insure that when they support their peers they are guiding without giving advice. 

They will learn the fundamental essentials of communication and trust by developing the skills of active 



listening, “I” messaging, and paraphrasing. Rules of Confidentiality versus Duties to Inform will be 

explicitly taught and practiced through research, instruction, and role play. 

Assignment Example: Confidentiality is at the crux of this unit. Students will learn the necessity of both 

confidentiality and duty to inform within the Peers program through a whole class discussion on past 

experiences of confidentiality, secrets, and trust. After researching several laws that are related to the duty 

to inform (age of consent, etc.), students will present their findings through reciprocal teaching to the 

class. 

3. Conflict

What is conflict? Different Types – Inter and Intra, Conflict Cycle, Conflict Mediation: Coming to 

Resolution 

Understanding conflict and how to resolve it comes next as we explore what conflict is, the different types 

of conflict, and conflict mediation and resolution. Students will discuss how conflict is a natural and in 

fact necessary part of life, and that conflict challenges us to grow. Students will be able to identify the 

different types of conflict and how they each call for a different style of conflict resolution. After being 

trained in the essentials of conflict resolution through interactive roleplay and instruction, they will act as 

mediators to help facilitate peaceful resolution between peers who have real-life differences. For example, 

after two students are suspended for fighting on campus, the peers will facilitate a formal contract and 

agreement between the parties involved. 

4. Community Outreach

Getting the word out; Educational Outreach– One-on-One Interventions, Conflict Mediation, Awareness 

Campaigns, Campus Unity Seminars 

Students will end the course with community outreach. They will choose social issues that are important 

to our student body and “get the word out” through public outreach, ono-on-one interventions, conflict 

meditations, awareness campaigns, and campus unity seminars. Students will discuss and choose from a 

broad range of social topics (i.e. bullying, gender and identity, interpersonal relationships, etc.) to educate 

younger peers through outreach. The students will learn how to facilitate as the leaders of a classroom so 

that they can broaden the scope of their message through public service announcements and class 

presentation. They will also organize a medium through which pertinent social issues on campus can be 

discussed. 

Course Materials 

Textbook: 

Title: What Do You Stand For? For Teens: A Guide to Building Character 

Author: Lewis, B. 

Publisher: Free Spirit Publications: Minneapolis 

Edition: 2005 



Manuals: 

Title: Effective strategies for providing quality youth mentoring in schools and communities: 

Generic mentoring program, policy, and procedure manual. 

Author: Ballasy, L., Fullop, M., & Garringer, M. 

Publisher: The Hamilton Fish Institute on School and Community Violence & The National 

Mentoring Center at Northwest Regional Educational Laboratory 

Edition: 2007 

Website: http://educationnorthwest.org/sites/default/files/resources/policy.pdf 

Title: Making connections: building community and gender dialogue in secondary schools 

Author: Beardall, N. G. 

Publisher: Educators for Social Responsibility: Cambridge, MA 

Edition: 2007 

Title: Students resolving conflict: Peer mediation in schools 

Author: Cohen, R. 

Publisher: Good Year Books: Tucson, AZ 

Edition: 2005 

Title: Building effective peer mentoring programs in schools: An introductory guide 

Author: Garringer, M. & MacRae, P. 

Publisher: Mentoring Resource Center: Oakland, CA 

Edition: 2008 

Website: http://educationnorthwest.org/sites/default/files/building-effective-peer-mentoring-

programs-intro-guide.pdf 

Title: Peer resources: A youth to youth peer advocacy and restorative practices model for 

secondary school youth 

Author: Roberts, H. 

Publisher: Peer Resources Training and Consulting: San Francisco, CA 

Edition: 2014 

Title: Peer helping, peer education, peer counseling training of trainers. 

Author: Sachnoff, I. 

Publisher: Peer Resources Training and Consulting: San Francisco, CA 

Edition: 2014 

Title: Becoming an effective peer helper and conflict mediator (Revised/Expanded ed.) 

Author: Tindall, J. 

Publisher: Routledge 

Edition: 2009 

Title: Peer power, book two workbook applying peer helper skills (Revised/Expanded ed.) 

Author: Tindall, J. 

Publisher: Routledge 

Edition: 2009 

http://educationnorthwest.org/sites/default/files/resources/policy.pdf
http://educationnorthwest.org/sites/default/files/building-effective-peer-
http://educationnorthwest.org/sites/default/files/building-effective-peer-


Title: Conflict resolution in the high school 

Author: Steinberg, E. & Chauncey, C. 

Publisher: Educators for Social Responsibility: USA. 

Edition: 1998 

Scholarly Articles 

Title: The case for peers 

Journal: National Resilience Resource Center: Saint Paul, MN. 

Authors: Bernard, B. 

Volume/Issue/Date: 1990 

Website: 

http://www.nationalresilienceresource.com/BB_The_Case_for_Peers_F_9_2012.pdf 

Title: The evidence base for positive peer culture 

Journal: Reclaiming Children and Youth 

Authors: Laursen, E. K. 

Volume/Issue/Date: 19(2): 37- 42 (2010) 

Website: www.reclaimingjournal.com 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Turnaround Arts: California Grant Funds by Sierra 

Preparatory Academy and Willard Intermediate Schools for 2017-18 

School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Executive Director, School Renewal 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 

of the Turnaround Arts: California grant funds to Sierra 

Preparatory Academy and Willard intermediate schools for 

the 2017-18 school year.  This three-year partnership began 

in 2016-17.  Every year a new memorandum of understanding 

is to be approved as part of the grant agreement. 

RATIONALE: 

The program brings arts-based educational strategies to elementary and middle schools to narrow 

the opportunity gap, increase student engagement, and improve campus culture and climate. Support 

and resources provided by the Turnaround Arts: California include:  

 Professional development for the entire teaching staff.

 Coaching for art and music teachers.

 A national conference.

 Strategic arts planning tools.

 Partnerships with community arts organizations and teaching artists.

 Supplemental art supplies and musical instruments.

 An arts event at the school.

 Participating in national high-profile activities.

 A Turnaround Artist: Californian promotional materials, website, and social media, as

appropriate.

As a result of our partnership, 2016-17 saw dramatic increases in students from Sierra Preparatory 

and Willard participating in high-visibility artistic exhibitions and performances.  These events 

included the Sierra Preparatory band performing at the Segerstrom Center for the Arts, a production 

of the Shrek Jr. musical at Willard, the production of Willard’s Got Talent with a corresponding 

$5,000 scholarship fundraising, higher participation rates in Artspiration (including a Sierra 

Preparatory student winning the intermediate student competition), and the inclusion of student 

ensembles at DTSA Artwalk and Almas Soñadoras events.  100% of students at both sites received 

45 minutes of arts engagement on a weekly basis.  Of important note, both Sierra Preparatory and 

Willard saw “significant decline” in reported suspension rates for the 2016-17 school year.  

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Grant acceptance amount:

$18,000 – Sierra Preparatory

Academy Intermediate

$18,000 – Willard

Intermediate

 Three-year partnership which

started in the 2016-17 school

year.

1.8



LCAP goal 2.3 “Increase resources to schools to support extracurricular programs for students, 

instructional materials, and other programs and supplies to enhance student outcomes.” 

FUNDING: 

Turnaround Arts: California Grant:  $18,000 - Sierra Preparatory Academy 

$18,000 - Willard 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the acceptance of the Turnaround Arts: California grant funds to Sierra Preparatory 

Academy and Willard intermediate schools for the 2017-18 school year. 

AJ:DA:sz 



!

!August!4th,!2017!
!!
Dear!Elisa!Younger,!
!
Congratulations!on!Sierra!Preparatory!Academy’s!continued!involvement!in!the!Turnaround!Arts!
program!!The!John!F.!Kennedy!Center!for!the!Performing!Arts,!President’s!Committee!on!the!Arts!
and!the!Humanities,!and!Turnaround!Arts:!California!thank!you!for!your!contributions!to!our!
national!network!of!districts,!organizations,!and!schools!working!to!utilize!the!arts!as!a!core!
turnaround!strategy.!
!
The!purpose!of!the!following!Memorandum!of!Agreement!is!to!outline!the!roles!and!responsibilities!
of!the!national!Turnaround!Arts!program,!the!local!Turnaround!Arts!program,!and!your!school!and!
district!for!the!coming!school!year.!We!ask!that!you!review!these!responsibilities!in!depth!with!your!
staff!and!close!partners!to!ensure!all!parties!are!familiar!with!the!obligations!and!benefits!of!the!
program.!Once!you!have!fully!reviewed!this!agreement,!please!sign!and!return!it!to!us!via!email!no!
later!than!September(15th,(2017.!
!
If!you!have!any!questions,!please!contact!me!at!Barbara@turnaroundartsca.org!or!310W482W3133.!
!
Thank!you!again!for!your!commitment!to!the!program!and!all!that!you!have!achieved!thus!far.!We!
very!much!look!forward!to!continue!working!with!you!in!the!years!to!come.!
!
Warm!Regards,!
!
!
!
Barbara!E.!Palley!
Director!of!Program!&!Strategy!
Turnaround!Arts:!California!
!
!!
!
!
!
!
!



2"

(
MEMORANDUM(OF(AGREEMENT!
!!

TO:( Elisa!Younger!,!Sierra!Preparatory!Academy!
!
FROM:(!Barbara!Palley,!Director!of!Program!&!Strategy,!Turnaround!Arts:!California!
! !Malissa!Feruzzi!Shriver,!Executive!Director,!Turnaround!Arts:!California!
!
RE:( (Roles!and!Responsibilities!for!Turnaround!Arts:!California!and!Sierra!Preparatory!Academy!
!
Turnaround!Arts:!California!is!a!partner!of!Turnaround!Arts:!National,!which!is!a!program!of!the!John!F.!Kennedy!
Center!for!the!Performing!Arts!in!partnership!with!the!President’s!Committee!on!the!Arts!and!the!Humanities.!The!
obligations!of!the!program!between!each!party!begin!on!July!1,!2017,!and!end!on!June!30,!2018,!with!the!expectation!
that!this!agreement!will!be!revisited!and!reWsigned!at!the!end!of!each!year!for!the!first!three!years!of!program!
participation!(2016W17!through!2018W19)!so!long!as!both!parties!agree!at!the!conclusion!of!each!term.!
!

( Turnaround(Arts:(National(will(provide(the(following(support(and(resources(via(Turnaround(Arts:(California(
throughout(the(term(of(the(program.(

!!
• Parameters!for!program!practice!in!using!the!arts!to!aid!school!improvement,!program!requirements,!best!

practices,!and!accountability!reporting!and!expectations.!
• Invitation!to!an!annual!national!Summer!Leadership!Retreat!for!school!teams!to!plan,!receive!training,!and!build!

a!professional!learning!community!among!participants.!
• Ongoing!access!to!the!Turnaround!Arts!implementation!website,!a!platform!for!learning!about!!best!practices!

from!across!the!national!Turnaround!Arts!network.!
• Opportunities!for!inWschool!professional!development!in!arts!integration!for!school!staff!during!the!school!year.!
• The!opportunity!to!apply!for!matching!funds!to!support!implementation!of!a!whole!school!artsWbased!strategy.!
• Community!engagement!block!funds,!provided!to!the!local!program!for!the!purpose!of!supporting!community!

involvement!in!the!school!via!the!arts,!which!the!local!program!will!make!available!to!the!school!at!their!own!
discretion!according!to!guidelines!provided!by!Turnaround!Arts:!National.!!

• Rights!to!musical!productions!each!year.!
• Affiliation!with!the!John!F.!Kennedy!Center!for!the!Performing!Arts!and!President’s!Committee!on!the!Arts!and!

the!Humanities,!managed!by!Turnaround!Arts:!California!to!include!
o Permission!to!use!the!Turnaround!Arts!brand!as!defined!in!the!Turnaround!Arts!school!handbook.!
o Press!outreach!and!communications!assistance,!as!requested.!

• Support!for!and!coordination!of!public!arts!events!at!the!school!with!students,!parents,!the!community,!and!
assigned!highWprofile!artist!at!least!once!during!the!program!term.!

• An!annual!school!climate!and!culture!survey!provided!by!Turnaround!Arts:!National!evaluators!to!track!
progress!in!student!and!school!progress!WW!the!results!of!which!will!be!made!available!for!analysis.!
!

Furthermore,(Turnaround(Arts:(California(will(provide(the(following(support(and(resources(throughout(the(
((( term(of(the(program.!

!
• A!designated!Regional!Coach!Partner,!Orange!County!Department!of!Education!contracted!by!Turnaround!Arts:!

California!to!provide!the!following:!
o Consistent!direct!support!to!the!ALT!and!principal!in!developing!and!implementing!your!school’s!

strategic!arts!plan!
o Priority!consideration!for!Orange!County!Department!of!Education!Arts!professional!development!

workshops!and!conferences!including!the!Arts!Advantage!Program!and!ALLKIDS!Project.!
• Opportunity!to!apply!for!up!to!$10,000!for!a!Turnaround!Arts:!California!!Community!Engagement!Grant!to!



3"

enable!partnerships!with!local!community!arts!organizations!who!can!assist!in!meeting!priorities!outlined!in!
the!school’s!strategic!arts!plan.!!

• Opportunity!for!school’s!entire!ALT!to!participate!in!a!regional!ALT!kick!off!training!!(Fall!2017)!designed!to!
foster!leadership,!collaboration,!and!exchange!between!ALT’s!across!Turnaround!Arts:!California!schools,!and!
prepare!ALT!members!for!implementation!of!the!Turnaround!Arts!program!at!their!schools!during!the!2017W
18!school!year.!

• Opportunities!to!exchange!with!and!learn!from!other!principals!from!Turnaround!Arts:!California!schools!via!
convenings!led!by!Turnaround!Arts:!California!Leadership!Coach,!as!well!as!through!oneWonWone!phone!calls!
and!school!visits!Leadership!Coach.!

((
In(return(for(these(services,(Sierra(Preparatory(Academy(will(adhere(to(the(program(requirements(listed(below(
throughout(the(term(of(the(program.(

!
1. Engage(in(a(Comprehensive(Strategic(Approach(

• Strategic(Arts(Plan:!Develop,!utilize,!and!maintain!a!current!strategic!arts!plan!as!a!compliment!to!the!school!
improvement!plan.!Allocate!time,!capacity,!space,!and!funding!to!support!implementation!of!this!plan,!
including!staff!meeting!time,!shared!planning!time,!and!use!of!instructional!coaches.(

• Arts(Leadership(Team:(Develop!and!maintain!an!arts!leadership!team,!made!up!of!gradeWlevel!classroom!
teacher!representatives!and!arts!specialists!and!led!by!an!arts!team!leader!to!serve!as!point!of!contact,!that!
meets!at!least!monthly!for!two!hours!to!work!with!the!principal!to!establish!systems!that!support!Turnaround!
Arts!implementation!and!communications!for!the!whole!school,!ultimately!supporting!whole!school!change!
through!the!arts!and!following!the!strategic!arts!plan.(

• Arts(Specialists:!Provide!at!least!1.0!FTE!or!as!much!FTE!arts!specialist!employment!as!is!required!to!ensure!
all!students,!without!pull!outs!or!restrictions,!receive!standardsWbased!arts!instruction!for!at!least!45!minutes!
weekly!taught!by!a!certified!arts!teacher,!and!increase!capacity!for!arts!specialists!each!successive!year!by!
hiring!additional!arts!specialists,!teaching!artists,!or!other!experts!with!guidance!from!Turnaround!Arts:!
California(
!
(

2. Participate(and(Contribute(to(the(National(Turnaround(Arts!Program(Model:!Build!and!effectively!employ!the!
Turnaround!Arts!capacityWbuilding!approach!to!school!improvement!in!the!following!ways.(
• Make!all!necessary!efforts!to!generate,!collect!and!share!school!and!student!achievement,!discipline!and!other!

data!needed!for!Turnaround!Arts!researchers!and!public!relations!staff,!including!faculty!and!staff!completion!
of!an!annual!culture!and!climate!survey!and!signing!of!parent!release!forms!for!appropriate!use!of!student!
photographs,!statements!and!artwork.!

• Provide!feedback!and!input!as!requested!by!Turnaround!Arts:!California!and!Turnaround!Arts:!National.!
• Share!evidence!and!documentation!of!progress!and!milestones!with!Turnaround!Arts:!California!and!

Turnaround!Arts:!National!to!aid!ongoing!assessment!of!the!program!and!coalition!building.!
• Adhere!to!all!branding!and!other!communications!guidelines!and!restrictions,!including!cooperating!with!and!

obtaining!approval!from!Turnaround!Arts:!California!and!Turnaround!Arts:!National!on!all!press!outreach!and!
use!of!the!Turnaround!Arts!trademark!and!logo!
!
!
!

3. Implement(Across(the(Turnaround(Arts(Pillars.(Provide!the!following!resources!and!prioritization!required!of!
the!program.(
• Principal:!Actively!participate!in!and!attend!regular!meetings!with!local!program!staff!as!well!as!local!

principal!cohort!meetings!as!organized!by!Turnaround!Arts:!California,!which!include!open!dialogue!about!
leadership!style!and!growth.(

• Arts(Specialists:(Provide!minimum!required!arts!specialist!staff,!as!outlined!above.(



4"

• Classroom(Teachers:!Consistently!prioritize!the!development!of!the!arts!as!a!key!instructional!strategy!in!all!
classrooms!by!mobilizing!professional!development!opportunities,!faculty!and!staff!meeting!time,!professional!
learning!communities!and!inWclass!peer!support!for!the!entire!faculty,!and!by!investing!in!faculty!and!staff!as!
experts!and!capable!designers!of!instruction.(

• Teaching(Artists:!Allocate!time!for!artist!residencies,!including!planning!and!debrief!meetings!to!maximize!
their!impact,!and!arrange!for!faculty!and!staff!to!observe!and!participate!in!teaching!artist!instruction.(

• Parents,(Community(Members,(and(School(District(Officials:!Foster!and!integrate!the!goals!and!support!of!
the!district!and!state!into!the!implementation!of!Turnaround!Arts!work!at!the!school,!and!facilitate!shared!
ownership!to!support!sustainability.(
W Collaborate!with!Turnaround!Arts:!California!to!communicate!effectively!with!and!involve!district!and!

state!officials.!
W Actively!involve!the!greater!community!in!the!implementation!of!Turnaround!Arts!at!the!school,!

including!local!universities,!businesses,!arts!organizations,!and!neighborhood!entities.!
• Comprehensive(Strategic(Approach:!Develop,!utilize,!and!maintain!a!current!strategic!arts!plan!and!Arts!

Leadership!Team,!as!outlined!above.!Additionally,!host!school!visits!for!a!highWprofile!artist!up!to!one!day!per!
year,!Turnaround!Arts:!National!staff!at!least!one!day!per!year,!Turnaround!Arts:!California!staff!!and!Regional!
Coach!Partner!staff!on!a!regular!basis,!and!other!VIPS,!professional!development!providers!and!guests!as!
requested!by!Turnaround!Arts:!National!or!Turnaround!Arts:!California.!Visits!are!expected!to!be!prepared,!
organized,!and!strategic!in!order!to!achieve!the!highest!possible!impact!for!the!school!community.!
Professional(Development:!Commit!substantial!available!discretionary!funding!towards!development!as!a!
Turnaround!Arts!school,!including!support!for!professional!development!trainers!as!well!as!substitutes!to!
release!teachers!for!training,!coWteaching,!and!other!forms!of!peer!support!and!planning.!Attend!the!national!
Summer!Leadership!Retreat,!pending!available!funding,!with!a!school!team!that!consists!of!the!principal!and!
two!teacher!leaders,!with!partial!costs!covered!by!Turnaround!Arts:!California.!

• School(Environment:!Beautify!the!school!and!celebrate!all!students!by!featuring!student!creativity!and!
expression!via!increased!and!impactful!student!art!displays!and!performances.!
W Work!to!develop!a!positive!and!respectful!school!culture!where!all!entities!have!voice,!ownership,!and!

opportunities!for!creative!expression.!
!
!

4. Achieve(Overall(Progress(in(the(Turnaround(Arts(Pillars:!Use!the!arts!as!a!key!method!of!school!improvement,!
and!develop!capacity!across!the!eight!Turnaround!Arts!pillars(

!
• Growth!goals!across!the!Turnaround!Arts!pillars!will!be!set!in!accordance!with!the!goals!laid!out!in!the!

school’s!strategic!arts!plan.!Targeted!pillars!should!improve!from!one!stage!to!the!next!over!the!course!of!one!
year,!in!accordance!with!the!Turnaround!Arts!pillars!developmental!rubric.!

• Yearly!growth!will!be!determined!by!Turnaround!Arts:!California!and!Turnaround!Arts:!National.!Turnaround!
Arts:!California!will!oversee!assessment!using!the!Turnaround!Arts!pillars!developmental!rubric.!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!



5"

5. Adhere(to(Additional(Turnaround(Arts:(California(Expectations,(as(follows:((
(

• Participate!in!two!principal!calls!and!one!midWyear!inWperson!principal!convening(
• FULL!Arts!Leadership!Team!attendance!at!Fall!2017!1Wday!regional!cohort!ALT!kick!off!training(
• Communicate!regularly!with!Turnaround!Arts:!California!staff!and!Regional!Coach!Partner!regarding!arts(
• programming!!progress!and/or!challenges(
• Partner!with!Turnaround!Arts:!California!to!raise!the!visibility!of!our!partnership,!and!the!strength!of!arts(

integrated!schools,!within!your!school!district!and!community.!(
!
Turnaround!Arts:!California!will!monitor!compliance!with!the!above!obligations!and,!as!it!deems!necessary,!initiate!
remediation!procedures!for!noncompliance!of!the!school.!Remediation!will!support!the!school’s!reWentering!
compliance.!The!school’s!failure!to!reach!compliance!after!reasonable!support!has!been!provided!will!result!in!
termination!of!program!participation.!At!the!end!of!the!program!term,!the!school!and!Turnaround!Arts:!California!
will!have!the!opportunity!to!enter!an!annual!agreement!for!subsequent!years.(

!
!
!
!
!
!
x______________________________________!
Signature!of!School!Principal!!
!
!
!
_______________________________________!
Printed!Name!of!School!Principal!!
!
!
______________________________________!
Date!

!
x______________________________________!
Signature!of!Superintendent!!
!
!
!
_______________________________________!!!!
Printed!Name!of!Superintendent!!
!
!
_____________________________________!
Date

!
!
!
x______________________________________!
Signature!of!Turnaround!Arts:!California!!
Executive!Director!!
!
Malissa!Feruzzi!Shriver!! !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! ! Date!!August!4th,!2017!
Printed!Name!of!Turnaround!Arts:!California!!!
Executive!Director!!



!

!August!4,!2017!
!!
Dear!Amy!Scruton,!
!
Congratulations!on!Willard!Intermediate!School’s!continued!involvement!in!the!Turnaround!Arts!
program!!The!John!F.!Kennedy!Center!for!the!Performing!Arts,!President’s!Committee!on!the!Arts!
and!the!Humanities,!and!Turnaround!Arts:!California!thank!you!for!your!contributions!to!our!
national!network!of!districts,!organizations,!and!schools!working!to!utilize!the!arts!as!a!core!
turnaround!strategy.!
!
The!purpose!of!the!following!Memorandum!of!Agreement!is!to!outline!the!roles!and!responsibilities!
of!the!national!Turnaround!Arts!program,!the!local!Turnaround!Arts!program,!and!your!school!and!
district!for!the!coming!school!year.!We!ask!that!you!review!these!responsibilities!in!depth!with!your!
staff!and!close!partners!to!ensure!all!parties!are!familiar!with!the!obligations!and!benefits!of!the!
program.!Once!you!have!fully!reviewed!this!agreement,!please!sign!and!return!it!to!us!via!email!no!
later!than!September(15th,(2017.!
!
If!you!have!any!questions,!please!contact!me!at!Barbara@turnaroundartsca.org!or!310U482U3133.!
!
Thank!you!again!for!your!commitment!to!the!program!and!all!that!you!have!achieved!thus!far.!We!
very!much!look!forward!to!continue!working!with!you!in!the!years!to!come.!
!
Warm!Regards,!
!
!
Barbara!E.!Palley!
Director!of!Program!&!Strategy!
Turnaround!Arts:!California!
!
!!
!
!
!
!
!
(



2"

MEMORANDUM(OF(AGREEMENT!
!!

TO:( Amy!Scruton!,!Willard!Intermediate!School!
!
FROM:(!Barbara!Palley,!Director!of!Program!&!Strategy,!Turnaround!Arts:!California!
! !Malissa!Feruzzi!Shriver,!Executive!Director,!and!Turnaround!Arts:!California!
!
RE:( (Roles!and!Responsibilities!for!Turnaround!Arts:!California!and!Willard!Intermediate!School!
!
Turnaround!Arts:!California!is!a!partner!of!Turnaround!Arts:!National,!which!is!a!program!of!the!John!F.!Kennedy!
Center!for!the!Performing!Arts!in!partnership!with!the!President’s!Committee!on!the!Arts!and!the!Humanities.!The!
obligations!of!the!program!between!each!party!begin!on!July!1,!2017,!and!end!on!June!30,!2018,!with!the!expectation!
that!this!agreement!will!be!revisited!and!reUsigned!at!the!end!of!each!year!for!the!first!three!years!of!program!
participation!(2016U17!through!2018U19)!so!long!as!both!parties!agree!at!the!conclusion!of!each!term.!
!

( Turnaround(Arts:(National(will(provide(the(following(support(and(resources(via(Turnaround(Arts:(California(
throughout(the(term(of(the(program.(

!!
• Parameters!for!program!practice!in!using!the!arts!to!aid!school!improvement,!program!requirements,!best!

practices,!and!accountability!reporting!and!expectations.!
• Invitation!to!an!annual!national!Summer!Leadership!Retreat!for!school!teams!to!plan,!receive!training,!and!build!

a!professional!learning!community!among!participants.!
• Ongoing!access!to!the!Turnaround!Arts!implementation!website,!a!platform!for!learning!about!best!practices!

from!across!the!national!Turnaround!Arts!network.!
• Opportunities!for!inUschool!professional!development!in!arts!integration!for!school!staff!during!the!school!year.!
• The!opportunity!to!apply!for!matching!funds!to!support!implementation!of!a!whole!school!artsUbased!strategy.!
• Community!engagement!block!funds,!provided!to!the!local!program!for!the!purpose!of!supporting!community!

involvement!in!the!school!via!the!arts,!which!the!local!program!will!make!available!to!the!school!at!their!own!
discretion!according!to!guidelines!provided!by!Turnaround!Arts:!National.!!

• Rights!to!musical!productions!each!year.!
• Affiliation!with!the!John!F.!Kennedy!Center!for!the!Performing!Arts!and!President’s!Committee!on!the!Arts!and!

the!Humanities,!managed!by!Turnaround!Arts:!California!to!include!
o Permission!to!use!the!Turnaround!Arts!brand!as!defined!in!the!Turnaround!Arts!school!handbook.!
o Press!outreach!and!communications!assistance,!as!requested.!

• Support!for!and!coordination!of!public!arts!events!at!the!school!with!students,!parents,!the!community,!and!
assigned!highUprofile!artist!at!least!once!during!the!program!term.!

• An!annual!school!climate!and!culture!survey!provided!by!Turnaround!Arts:!National!evaluators!to!track!
progress!in!student!and!school!progress!UU!the!results!of!which!will!be!made!available!for!analysis.!
!

Furthermore,(Turnaround(Arts:(California(will(provide(the(following(support(and(resources(throughout(the(
((( term(of(the(program.!

!
• A!designated!Regional!Coach!Partner,!Orange!County!Department!of!Education!contracted!by!Turnaround!Arts:!

California!to!provide!the!following:!
o Consistent!direct!support!to!the!ALT!and!principal!in!developing!and!implementing!your!school’s!

strategic!arts!plan!
o Priority!consideration!for!Orange!County!Department!of!Education!Arts!professional!development!

workshops!and!conferences!including!the!Arts!Advantage!Program!and!ALLKIDS!Project.!
• Opportunity!to!apply!for!up!to!$10,000!for!a!Turnaround!Arts:!California!Community!Engagement!Grant!to!

enable!partnerships!with!local!community!arts!organizations!who!can!assist!in!meeting!priorities!outlined!in!



3"

the!school’s!strategic!arts!plan.!!
• Opportunity!for!school’s!entire!ALT!to!participate!in!a!regional!ALT!kick!off!training!!(Fall!2017)!designed!to!

foster!leadership,!collaboration,!and!exchange!between!ALT’s!across!Turnaround!Arts:!California!schools,!and!
prepare!ALT!members!for!implementation!of!the!Turnaround!Arts!program!at!their!schools!during!the!2017U
18!school!year.!

• Opportunities!to!exchange!with!and!learn!from!other!principals!from!Turnaround!Arts:!California!schools!via!
convenings!led!by!Turnaround!Arts:!California!Leadership!Coach,!as!well!as!through!oneUonUone!phone!calls!
and!school!visits!Leadership!Coach.!

((
In(return(for(these(services,(Willard(Intermediate(School(will(adhere(to(the(program(requirements(listed(below(
throughout(the(term(of(the(program.(

!
1. Engage(in(a(Comprehensive(Strategic(Approach(

• Strategic(Arts(Plan:!Develop,!utilize,!and!maintain!a!current!strategic!arts!plan!as!a!compliment!to!the!school!
improvement!plan.!Allocate!time,!capacity,!space,!and!funding!to!support!implementation!of!this!plan,!
including!staff!meeting!time,!shared!planning!time,!and!use!of!instructional!coaches.(

• Arts(Leadership(Team:(Develop!and!maintain!an!arts!leadership!team,!made!up!of!gradeUlevel!classroom!
teacher!representatives!and!arts!specialists!and!led!by!an!arts!team!leader!to!serve!as!point!of!contact,!that!
meets!at!least!monthly!for!two!hours!to!work!with!the!principal!to!establish!systems!that!support!Turnaround!
Arts!implementation!and!communications!for!the!whole!school,!ultimately!supporting!whole!school!change!
through!the!arts!and!following!the!strategic!arts!plan.(

• Arts(Specialists:!Provide!at!least!1.0!FTE!or!as!much!FTE!arts!specialist!employment!as!is!required!to!ensure!
all!students,!without!pull!outs!or!restrictions,!receive!standardsUbased!arts!instruction!for!at!least!45!minutes!
weekly!taught!by!a!certified!arts!teacher,!and!increase!capacity!for!arts!specialists!each!successive!year!by!
hiring!additional!arts!specialists,!teaching!artists,!or!other!experts!with!guidance!from!Turnaround!Arts:!
California(
!
(

2. Participate(and(Contribute(to(the(National(Turnaround(Arts!Program(Model:!Build!and!effectively!employ!the!
Turnaround!Arts!capacity!building!approach!to!school!improvement!in!the!following!ways.(
(
• Make!all!necessary!efforts!to!generate,!collect!and!share!school!and!student!achievement,!discipline!and!other!

data!needed!for!Turnaround!Arts!researchers!and!public!relations!staff,!including!faculty!and!staff!completion!
of!an!annual!culture!and!climate!survey!and!signing!of!parent!release!forms!for!appropriate!use!of!student!
photographs,!statements!and!artwork.!

• Provide!feedback!and!input!as!requested!by!Turnaround!Arts:!California!and!Turnaround!Arts:!National.!
• Share!evidence!and!documentation!of!progress!and!milestones!with!Turnaround!Arts:!California!and!

Turnaround!Arts:!National!to!aid!ongoing!assessment!of!the!program!and!coalition!building.!
• Adhere!to!all!branding!and!other!communications!guidelines!and!restrictions,!including!cooperating!with!and!

obtaining!approval!from!Turnaround!Arts:!California!and!Turnaround!Arts:!National!on!all!press!outreach!and!
use!of!the!Turnaround!Arts!trademark!and!logo!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!



4"

3. Implement(Across(the(Turnaround(Arts(Pillars.(Provide!the!following!resources!and!prioritization!required!of!
the!program.(
• Principal:!Actively!participate!in!and!attend!regular!meetings!with!local!program!staff!as!well!as!local!

principal!cohort!meetings!as!organized!by!Turnaround!Arts:!California,!which!include!open!dialogue!about!
leadership!style!and!growth.(

• Arts(Specialists:(Provide!minimum!required!arts!specialist!staff,!as!outlined!above.(
• Classroom(Teachers:!Consistently!prioritize!the!development!of!the!arts!as!a!key!instructional!strategy!in!all!

classrooms!by!mobilizing!professional!development!opportunities,!faculty!and!staff!meeting!time,!professional!
learning!communities!and!inUclass!peer!support!for!the!entire!faculty,!and!by!investing!in!faculty!and!staff!as!
experts!and!capable!designers!of!instruction.(

• Teaching(Artists:!Allocate!time!for!artist!residencies,!including!planning!and!debrief!meetings!to!maximize!
their!impact,!and!arrange!for!faculty!and!staff!to!observe!and!participate!in!teaching!artist!instruction.(

• Parents,(Community(Members,(and(School(District(Officials:!Foster!and!integrate!the!goals!and!support!of!
the!district!and!state!into!the!implementation!of!Turnaround!Arts!work!at!the!school,!and!facilitate!shared!
ownership!to!support!sustainability.(
U Collaborate!with!Turnaround!Arts:!California!to!communicate!effectively!with!and!involve!district!and!

state!officials.!
U Actively!involve!the!greater!community!in!the!implementation!of!Turnaround!Arts!at!the!school,!

including!local!universities,!businesses,!arts!organizations,!and!neighborhood!entities.!
• Comprehensive(Strategic(Approach:!Develop,!utilize,!and!maintain!a!current!strategic!arts!plan!and!Arts!

Leadership!Team,!as!outlined!above.!Additionally,!host!school!visits!for!a!highUprofile!artist!up!to!one!day!per!
year,!Turnaround!Arts:!National!staff!at!least!one!day!per!year,!Turnaround!Arts:!California!staff!and!Regional!
Coach!Partner!staff!on!a!regular!basis,!and!other!VIPS,!professional!development!providers!and!guests!as!
requested!by!Turnaround!Arts:!National!or!Turnaround!Arts:!California.!Visits!are!expected!to!be!prepared,!
organized,!and!strategic!in!order!to!achieve!the!highest!possible!impact!for!the!school!community.!

• Professional(Development:!Commit!substantial!available!discretionary!funding!towards!development!as!a!
Turnaround!Arts!school,!including!support!for!professional!development!trainers!as!well!as!substitutes!to!
release!teachers!for!training,!coUteaching,!and!other!forms!of!peer!support!and!planning.!!Attend!the!national!
Summer!Leadership!Retreat,!pending!available!funding,!with!a!school!team!that!consists!of!the!principal!and!
two!teacher!leaders,!with!partial!costs!covered!by!Turnaround!Arts:!California.!

• School(Environment:!Beautify!the!school!and!celebrate!all!students!by!featuring!student!creativity!and!
expression!via!increased!and!impactful!student!art!displays!and!performances.!
U Work!to!develop!a!positive!and!respectful!school!culture!where!all!entities!have!voice,!ownership,!and!

opportunities!for!creative!expression.!
!
!

4. Achieve(Overall(Progress(in(the(Turnaround(Arts(Pillars:!Use!the!arts!as!a!key!method!of!school!improvement,!
and!develop!capacity!across!the!eight!Turnaround!Arts!pillars(

!
• Growth!goals!across!the!Turnaround!Arts!pillars!will!be!set!in!accordance!with!the!goals!laid!out!in!the!

school’s!strategic!arts!plan.!Targeted!pillars!should!improve!from!one!stage!to!the!next!over!the!course!of!one!
year,!in!accordance!with!the!Turnaround!Arts!pillars!developmental!rubric.!

• Yearly!growth!will!be!determined!by!Turnaround!Arts:!California!and!Turnaround!Arts:!National.!Turnaround!
Arts:!California!will!oversee!assessment!using!the!Turnaround!Arts!pillars!developmental!rubric.!
!
!
!
!
!
!



5"

5. Adhere(to(Additional(Turnaround(Arts:(California(Expectations,(as(follows:((
(

• Participate!in!two!principal!calls!and!one!midUyear!inUperson!principal!convening(
• FULL!Arts!Leadership!Team!attendance!at!Fall!2017!1Uday!regional!!cohort!ALT!kick!off!training(
• Communicate!regularly!with!Turnaround!Arts:!California!staff!and!Regional!Coach!Partner!regarding!arts(
• programming!!progress!and/or!challenges(
• Partner!with!Turnaround!Arts:!California!to!raise!the!visibility!of!our!partnership,!and!the!strength!of!arts(

integrated!schools,!within!your!school!district!and!community.!(
!
Turnaround!Arts:!California!will!monitor!compliance!with!the!above!obligations!and,!as!it!deems!necessary,!initiate!
remediation!procedures!for!noncompliance!of!the!school.!Remediation!will!support!the!school’s!reUentering!
compliance.!The!school’s!failure!to!reach!compliance!after!reasonable!support!has!been!provided!will!result!in!
termination!of!program!participation.!At!the!end!of!the!program!term,!the!school!and!Turnaround!Arts:!California!
will!have!the!opportunity!to!enter!an!annual!agreement!for!subsequent!years.(

!
!
x______________________________________!
Signature!of!School!Principal!!
!
!
!
_______________________________________!
Printed!Name!of!School!Principal!!
!
!
______________________________________!
Date!

x______________________________________!
Signature!of!Superintendent!!
!
!
!
_______________________________________!!!!
Printed!Name!of!Superintendent!!
!
!
_____________________________________!
Date

!
!
!
x______________________________________!
Signature!of!Turnaround!Arts:!California!!
Executive!Director!!
!
Malissa!Feruzzi!Shriver!! !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! ! Date!!August!4th,!2017!
Printed!Name!of!Turnaround!Arts:!California!!!
Executive!Director!!



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Los Angeles 

Education Partnership/Kaiser RISE Trauma Informed School 

Initiative for McFadden Intermediate and Chavez High Schools 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Director, School Climate 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the 

ratified memorandum of understanding (MOU) with the Los 

Angeles Educational Partnership/Kaiser RISE Trauma Informed 

School Initiative for Cesar Chavez High School and McFadden 

Intermediate School. 

RATIONALE:  

This MOU will allow for participation in a two-year pilot that will create trauma informed schools 

at Cesar Chavez High School and McFadden Intermediate School.  Each school will receive a 

trainer/coach who will provide ongoing professional development and work with each school, two 

days per month, to offer technical assistance.  Selected schools and District-level staff will also be 

trained to continue the training/coaching on trauma informed practices at their respective sites. In 

addition, trauma informed practices training will be provided via existing PBIS trainings to build 

internal capacity and exposure to trauma informed practices within our District.  

Goals: 

1. Improve knowledge and awareness of the effects of trauma and the benefits of a trauma-

informed approach among school teachers and staff who will then demonstrate improved

skills and competencies when interacting with students, as well as, other school staff.

2. Reduce levels of stress and improve support for school teachers and staff.

3. Increase connections to necessary social and emotional resources, such as mental and

behavioral health services, within and outside of the school for school students, teachers,

and staff.

4. Improve support for and behavior in students which will reduce the need for referrals,

suspensions, and expulsions.

5. Schools enact specific policies and practices that support staff and students to be more

trauma informed.

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Kaiser Permanente and the

LAEP pilot will provide

ongoing professional 

development to two

targeted school sites.

• Sites: Chavez High School

and McFadden

Intermediate School.

1.9



LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments for students.” 

FUNDING: 

School Site Discretionary Funds 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the ratification of the memorandum of understanding with Los Angeles Educational 

Partnership/Kaiser RISE Trauma Informed School Initiative for Cesar Chavez High School and 

McFadden Intermediate School. 

AJ:SL:sz 



















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Agile Mind for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:   Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with Agile Mind on 

behalf of various schools for the 2017-18 school year. 

The Agile Mind algebra 1 intervention program will be 

used at Valley High School this year and the Academic 

Youth Development program will be used at Villa 

Fundamental Intermediate School. Three teachers will 

be using the program and approximately 100 students 

who struggle with math will be supported by this 

program. 

RATIONALE: 

Since 2014, Agile Mind has provided high-quality assessments with next-generation item types 

designed for interaction, engagement, and appropriate challenge with technology enhanced math 

assessment items.  Agile Mind will provide training for staff to learn best practices and connect with 

other like-minded professionals implementing Agile Mind to help improve student learning. 

LCAP Goal 2.1:  Ensure access to the core instructional program by providing highly qualified 

teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff to ensure full implementation 

of the new CA State Standards and assessments. 

FUNDING: 

Bechtel Grant Funds:  $32,595 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Agile Mind for the 2017-18 school year. 

AJ:EW:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts: August 24, 2017

 Agreement Ends: June 30, 2018

 Agile Mind will provide training to staff to

learn best practices to help improve student

learning.

 Services will be provided to approximately

100 students.

 At Villa Fundamental Intermediate School

and Valley High School.

1.10



















 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Elite Educational Institute for 2017-18 

School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the agreement with Elite Educational Institute on behalf 

of Segerstrom High School for the 2017-18 school year. 

This agreement will provide preparation for the American 

College Test (ACT).  

RATIONALE: 

This agreement with Elite Educational Institute and Segerstrom High School will provide a series 

of rigorous courses that covers English, math, reading, science, and writing and teach specific test-

taking strategies unique to the ACT. 

ACT prep programs are designed to give students exceptional focus, excellent time-management 

skills, and a familiarity with the exam’s structure to really master it.   

Elite Education Institute will provide: 

 60 hours of ACT prep courses

 ACT teachers who are highly qualified

 Attendance data

 Assist students in signing up for the October ACT

Elite Educational Institute’s agreement with Segerstrom High School will help to increase student 

ACT test scores and assist students to have better access to colleges and universities. 

LCAP goal 2.11: “Establish partnerships that ensure student success including, but not limited to, 

creating a Program Development Office (grant writer), partnering with non-profit organizations to 

provide internet access at low cost to families and internet-enabled devices for student check-out.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Starts: August 26-June 30, 2018

 Total Cost: $60,000

 Preparing 575-600 students for

ACT testing preparation.

 Also offered in the Fall and Spring

 For: All Segerstrom High School

junior and senior students.

1.11



FUNDING: 

Site Title I Funds: $60,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Elite Educational Institute for the 2017-18 school year. 

AJ:sz 



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (Elite Educational Institute, 5701 E Santa Ana 

Canyon Road, Suite T, Anaheim, CA 92807) hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR:

 ACT preparation course for sophomores and juniors to increase the number of college

readiness students who meet or exceeds state average ACT score.

 Two tracks, weekend and weekday, each programs will be 5-weeks long, which will

prepare students for ACT. Four lessons and one practice test will be introduced during

this program.

 575-600 Students (30-40 per class)

Elite Responsibilities: 

 Provide ACT teachers who are highly qualified

 Provide different Elite ACT lesson materials from the spring program

 Provide attendance data to school

 Communicate ongoing progress with school personnel

School Responsibilities: 

 Provide classroom and facility needs of the ACT program



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

 Provide technology assistance for ACT instructors if needed

 Provide an ACT practice test (fee copies from ACT.org)

 Assist students in signing up for the October ACT

 Handle financial responsibilities

School administration reserves the right to request for a new instructor as situations arise 

(personality, ethics, unprofessional conduct, etc.) 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

8/26/2017 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2017. 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Sixty Thousand Dollars 

($60,000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and 

conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A. 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: ACT practice test (free copies from ACT.org). 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Invoices: CONTRACTOR will submit monthly invoices to the DISTRICT within 30 days of

the services being rendered. The DISTRICT will only reimburse CONTRACTOR for approved 

services as outlined in section 1, Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR at the cost outlined 

in section 3, Compensation. 

8. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

9. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

10. Conflict of Interest: CONTRACTOR represents and warrants the following:



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

(a) No Current or Prior Conflict of Interest. That CONTRACTOR has no business, 

professional, personal, or other interest, including, but not limited to, the representation of other 

clients, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its obligations under 

this AGREEMENT. 

(b) Notice of Potential Conflict. If any such actual or potential conflict of interest arises under 

this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall immediately inform the DISTRICT in writing of 

such conflict. 

(c) Termination for Material Conflict. If, in the reasonable judgment of the DISTRICT, such 

conflict poses a material conflict to and with the performance of CONTRACTOR's obligations 

under this AGREEMENT, then the DISTRICT may terminate the AGREEMENT immediately 

upon written notice to CONTRACTOR; such termination of the AGREEMENT shall be 

effective upon the receipt of such notice by CONTRACTOR. 

11. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

12. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

13. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall provide 

DISTRICT with certificates of insurance evidencing all coverages and endorsements required 

hereunder including a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. 

CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, agents and 

employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

14. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

15. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

16. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

17. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

18. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

19. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

20. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

21. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Elite Educational Institute 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 5701 E Santa Ana Canyon Road, Suite T 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Anaheim, CA 92807 

22. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

23. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 





ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts: August 24,

2017 

 Agreement Ends: June 30, 2018

 Agreement will continue to

provide services at nine (9)

Engage 360 intermediate schools

and Advanced Learning

Academy, and expand services

into three (3) K-8 schools.

 5,450 hours of support.

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with FEV Tutor for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning  

PREPARED BY: Jennifer Cisneros, Director, Extended Learning Programs 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval to renew the agreement with FEV Tutor for the 

2017-18 school year. 

FEV Tutor has partnered with SAUSD for two (2) years 

to implement 1 on 1 online tutoring in nine (9) Engage 

360 intermediate sites (Carr, Lathrop, MacArthur, 

McFadden, Mendez, Sierra, Spurgeon, Villa, and 

Willard) and Advanced Learning Academy.  FEV Tutor 

offers a unique model of analyzing the districts internal 

assessment data, NWEA MAP, to both inform 

personalized and targeted tutoring plans for SAUSD students and to analyze the impact and 

efficacy of tutoring at the end of the program.  

School Administrators collaborate with FEV Tutor and Engage 360 to identify students who will 

participated in scheduled, weekly tutoring.  All Engage 360 students have access to on demand 

tutoring services, as needed.  In 2016-17, of the 1,338 intermediate Engage 360 students who had 

access to FEV tutoring, 1,039 students participated in either on demand or scheduled tutoring.    

FEV Tutor provides weekly reports on student usage and progress, to school administrators, 

district administrators, and program staff.   

FEV provides professional development to district staff and students on how to be successful 

with accessing and implementing the online tutoring. 

RATIONALE: 

FEV Tutor will continue to work in collaboration with the District staff to develop a customized 

live 1 to 1 personalized tutoring program, utilizing 5,450 hours of scheduled and on-demand 

tutoring, at nine (9) Engage 360 intermediate schools and Advanced Learning Academy, and 

expanded services into three (3) K-8 schools.  Tutoring will be connected to students’ core 

classroom environment and will blend core curriculum, classroom support resources, teacher 

feedback, and more to meet students’ personalized learning and academic needs. 

1.12



The NWEA MAP data analysis results for 2016-17, demonstrate that on average from Fall to 

Spring FEV Tutor participants achieved 98% of their growth goals in Math (7.10 out of 7.25 RIT 

growth points achieved) and 102% of their growth goals in Reading (7.45 out of 7.31).  

Additionally, a ‘sweet spot’ was detected for tutoring for students who attended 20 – 30 online 

tutoring sessions over the course of the year demonstrating an average of +12 RIT point growth 

in Reading and +8 RIT point growth in Math from Fall to Spring. 

At the end of every tutoring session, students completed a feedback form and rated their tutors.  

The students rated their tutors an average of 4.62 out of 5 and provided qualitative feedback on 

their tutoring experience.   

In Year 3 of partnership with FEV Tutor we will continue to be more strategic and targeted in 

providing NWEA MAP data-driven tutoring services and plans to engage and drive achievement 

with Engage 360 students at all Intermediate School Sites, Advanced Learning Academy 

(Engage360 Program) and K-8 schools, and continue with a similar Impact Data-Analysis in 

collaboration with SAUSD's Data, Research and Assessment Department 

LCAP Goal 1.10: Support extended learning opportunities for low-income pupils by providing 

early childhood education, before and after school programs, tutoring, academic summer school 

programs, and transportation services. 

LCAP Goal 2.3: Increase resources to schools to support extracurricular programs for students, 

instructional materials and other programs and supplies to enhance student outcomes. 

FUNDING: 

Bechtel Grant Funds:  $109,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with FEV Tutor for the 2017-18 school year.

AJ:JC:mo 



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (FEV Tutor, 500 W Cummings Park, Suite 2700, 

Woburn, MA 01801) hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: FEV tutor will work in collaboration with the

District staff to develop a customized live 1-to-1 virtual tutoring program that is personalized for 

a variety of student cohorts/demographics at the after school program at seven intermediate 

schools and at the Advanced Learning Academy.  Tutoring will be connected to students’ core 

classroom environment and will blend core curriculum, classroom support resources, teacher 

feedback, and more to meet students’ personalized learning and academic needs. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

8/24/2017 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2018. 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed One Hundred Nine Thousand 

Dollars ($109,000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and 

conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A. 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A. 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Invoices: CONTRACTOR will submit monthly invoices to the DISTRICT within 30 days of

the services being rendered. The DISTRICT will only reimburse CONTRACTOR for approved 

services as outlined in section 1, Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR at the cost outlined 

in section 3, Compensation. 

8. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

9. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

10. Conflict of Interest: CONTRACTOR represents and warrants the following:

(a) No Current or Prior Conflict of Interest. That CONTRACTOR has no business, 

professional, personal, or other interest, including, but not limited to, the representation of other 

clients, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its obligations under 

this AGREEMENT. 

(b) Notice of Potential Conflict. If any such actual or potential conflict of interest arises under 

this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall immediately inform the DISTRICT in writing of 

such conflict. 

(c) Termination for Material Conflict. If, in the reasonable judgment of the DISTRICT, such 

conflict poses a material conflict to and with the performance of CONTRACTOR's obligations 

under this AGREEMENT, then the DISTRICT may terminate the AGREEMENT immediately 

upon written notice to CONTRACTOR; such termination of the AGREEMENT shall be 

effective upon the receipt of such notice by CONTRACTOR. 

11. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

12. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

13. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

14. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

15. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

16. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

17. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

18. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

19. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

20. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

21. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District FEV Tutor 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 500 W Cummings Park, Suite 2700 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Woburn, MA 01801 

22. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

23. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

24. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

25. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. FEV Tutor Proposal



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 24TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2017. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D  

Printed Name Printed Name 

Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

Title Title 

8/23/2017 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.

Focus Care Inc. dba FEV Tutor Inc

Ryan Patenaude

Sr. Vice President



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Kid Healthy/OneOC for Padres en 

Acción Program for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with Kid Healthy/OneOC for 

the Padres en Acción Program on behalf of various 

elementary schools for the 2017-18 school year. 

RATIONALE: 

Padres en Acción Program seeks to address health, wellness, and nutrition by engaging children 

and families through programs that measurably improve nutrition and fitness levels.  Padres en 

Acción Program will provide six two-hour parent education classes, structured recess 

supervision, volunteer training with training manuals, playground equipment, and workshops for 

students and parents.  Last school year, Kid Healthy/OneOC provided services to approximately 

9,000 students, grades 1-5 at Diamond, Fremont, Jackson, Kennedy, Monroe, Sepulveda, 

Walker, and Washington elementary schools. 

This program will be implemented at Diamond, Fremont, Garfield, Greenville Fundamental, 

Harvey, Jackson, Jefferson, King, Kennedy, Lowell, Pio Pico, Sepulveda, Thorpe Fundamental, 

Walker, Wilson, and Washington elementary schools. 

LCAP Goal 3.7: Establish parenting programs that support student success including, but not 

limited to Parents Investing in Quality education (PIQE) and other family services; expand the 

use of school-based Parent and community Liaisons, expanding structured recess at elementary 

schools, offering health fairs, and providing finger printing for parent volunteers.  Support these 

efforts with transportation and childcare. 

FUNDING: 

Various Site Funds:  $96,000 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts: August 24, 2017

 Agreement Ends: June 30, 2018

 Padres en Acción Program will

provide parent trainings at 16

elementary schools.

 Services will be provided to

approximately 18,000 students.

1.13



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Kid Healthy/OneOC for the Padres en Acción Program for the 

2017-18 school year. 

AJ:mo 





• Assess and purchase playground equipment, as requested per site. Schools to be invoiced

for additional equipment charges.

• Communicate program progress and outcomes to school principals and district personnel,

as needed (minimum 2 times per school year).

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

8/24/2017 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2018.

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Ninety-Six Thousand Dollars 

($96,000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and 

conditions: 

4. Expenses: DlSTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: NIA.

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT's employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers' Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR's employees. 

21Page 
REV 15.16 

















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 

for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Darek Jaronczyk, Director, Special Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of Individualized Education Program (IEP) 

services for two students with disabilities.  The District is 

required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to 

parents, for all students with disabilities who reside 

within the District in accordance with their IEPs.   

Student #367981 (ninth grade) and Student #401169 

(seventh grade) are currently receiving special education wraparound services (in-home parent 

counseling) as part of their IEPs. Both students will be transitioning to Seneca Family of 

Services nonpublic agency (NPA) in order to provide continued wraparound services due to 

Boys Town's closure. Boys Town NPA, which previously provided wraparound services, 

terminated its MOU with the District effective July 25, 2017.  Student #366429 is a twelfth grade 

student who was recommended for nonpublic school (NPS) placement by student’s IEP team. 

Student was previously placed at Mardan NPS and is currently at New Vista School per 

settlement agreement. New Vista School is a California certified NPS and student would 

continue to be enrolled per student’s IEP. 

RATIONALE: 

These students require services that address academic, social-emotional, and other unique needs 

as identified in students’ IEPs.  If a program is not available, necessary contract services are 

required through a private provider. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 

provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 

special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• 3 students with disabilities will be

served per IEP team

recommendation

• Vendors are certified nonpublic

schools and agencies which serve

students with disabilities per

students’ IEPs.

1.14



as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 

baseline numbers. 

FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to exceed $154,320 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 

agencies for students with disabilities for the 2017-18 school year. 

DJ:cvl 



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 

Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year 

Board Meeting: August 23, 2017 

Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 

Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 

401169 $60,000 SENECA Family of Agencies NPA 

367981 $60,000 SENECA Family of Agencies NPA 

366429 $34,320 New Vista School NPS 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 

Orders, for the Period of June 28, 2017 through July 25, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 

of the Purchase Order Summary Report and Detailed 

Purchase Order Listing for all purchase orders created during 

the period of June 28, 2017 through July 25, 2017. The 

Board through individual agenda items has previously 

approved purchase orders for contracts over $25,000. 

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary Report provides a summary all purchase orders created during the 

period of June 28, 2017 through July 25, 2017 by funding source.  The Detailed Purchase Order 

Listing Report lists each individual purchase order created by vendor for the period of June 28, 

2017 through July 25, 2017. Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on behalf of the District to the District 

Superintendent or designee. Such delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the 

implementation of financial transactions or any other contract.   

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary Report and Detailed Purchase Order Listing for all purchase 

orders created during the period of June 28, 2017 through July 25, 2017. 

EH:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of purchase orders

issued between June 28,

2017 through July 25, 2017

 Board Policy 3300

 Education Code 17604

1.15



Date:    July 26, 2017

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent

From:    Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative

Services

Subject: Purchase Order Summary: From 28-JUNE-2017 through 25-JULY-2017

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $  2,986.90 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $  8,995.12 

Fund 01 CTE Incentive Grant Program  $  169,931.24 

Fund 01 California Career Pathways Trust  $  396.03 

Fund 01 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998  $  87,802.00 

Fund 01 Cell Leases-Facilities  $  550.00 

Fund 01 Civic Center Rental Fees  $  14,364.00 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $  5,444.55 

Fund 01 Educator Effectiveness  $  228.00 

Fund 01 Emergency Preparedness and Operations  $  426.36 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $  631,753.09 

Fund 01 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits)  $  218.63 

Fund 01 Head Start  $  17,298.45 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $  390,578.79 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program  $  23,645.37 

Fund 01 LCFF Funding Verification Forms  $  1,215.23 

Fund 01 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $  1,037,802.66 

Fund 01 Lottery: Instructional Materials  $  460,425.55 

Fund 01 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $  30,693.70 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $  1,372,567.17 

Fund 01 Positive School Climate Model  $  3,844.86 

Fund 01 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240)  $  3,746,500.00 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Mental Health Services  $  325.00 

Fund 01 Special Education  $  102,707.97 

Fund 01 Technology Refresh  $  3,076,400.05 

Fund 01 Title I, Core Set Aside  $  9,604.40 

Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $  25,287.17 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Instructional Materials (7156)  $  2,862,911.55 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350)  $  21,048.32 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $  14,238,920.87 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $  174,737.85 

 $  28,519,610.88 

Cecilia "Ceci" Iglesias, Clerk • Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Member • Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Member

John Palacio, President • Valerie Amezcua, Vice President

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Santa Ana Unified School District
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Grand Total:



Fund 09 Fund 09 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $  23,417.50 

Fund 09 Fund 09 Prop 20 Lottery  $  475.00 

Fund 09 Fund 09 Title I  $  19,408.00 

 $  43,300.50 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program  $  24,542.81 

 $  24,542.81 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $  2,200,441.15 

 $  2,200,441.15 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $  432,281.94 

 $  432,281.94 

Fund 25 Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment  $  379,135.60 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Funds  $  87,507.00 

 $  466,642.60 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case  $  465,228.36 

Fund 40 Fund 40 2016 Lease Purchase  $  6,767,493.00 

 $  7,232,721.36 

Fund 68 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation  $  2,001,782.01 

 $  2,001,782.01 

Fund 69 Health & Welfare - Active Employees  $  26,165.96 

Fund 69 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees  $  3,052.41 

 $  29,218.37 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $  2,764,867.69 

 $  2,764,867.69 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



Fu
n

d
 0

1
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
6

3
3

0
2

2
8

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
ES

TE
LA

 G
A

R
C

IA
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

3
6

3
3

0
4

2
8

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
TJ

 J
A

N
C

A
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

3
,4

1
7

.5
0

 

3
6

3
3

0
5

2
8

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
TE

A
C

H
ER

SP
A

YT
EA

C
H

ER
S

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

7
.0

4
 

3
6

3
3

0
6

2
8

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
P

A
R

EN
T 

IN
ST

IT
U

TE
 F

O
R

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
6

3
3

0
7

2
8

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
P

LA
YE

R
S 

C
H

O
IC

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  9

8
2

.7
2

 

3
6

3
3

0
9

2
8

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
TA

IT
 H

IL
L 

d
b

a 
P

U
LL

IN
' S

TR
IN

G
S 

P
U

P
P

ET
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

S
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

0
.0

0
 

3
6

3
3

1
3

2
8

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
O

FF
IC

IA
LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
5

.0
0

 

3
6

3
3

1
8

2
8

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
W

A
TC

H
 D

A
W

G
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

4
.8

4
 

3
6

3
3

1
9

2
8

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

9
.4

7
 

3
6

3
3

2
2

2
8

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
TU

ST
IN

 A
W

A
R

D
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

4
5

.9
6

 

3
6

3
3

2
5

2
8

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
R

C
 M

A
SO

N
R

Y
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  8

5
0

.0
0

 

3
6

3
3

2
7

2
8

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
FE

D
ER

A
L 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
.1

7
 

3
6

3
3

3
3

2
8

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
W

ES
T 

C
O

A
ST

 S
A

N
D

 &
 G

R
A

V
EL

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  9
3

8
.5

0
 

3
6

3
3

3
4

2
8

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
JO

SE
 S

A
N

D
O

V
A

L 
d

b
a 

JS
 P

A
R

TY
 R

EN
TA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
et

ir
ee

 A
w

ar
d

 &
 R

ec
o

gn
it

io
n

 $
   

   
   

  3
5

9
.6

0
 

3
6

3
3

3
9

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
V

ER
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

EL
ES

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

  1
8

7
.4

9
 

3
6

3
3

4
0

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
SI

G
N

A
L 

H
IL

L 
A

U
TO

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
SU

P
P

LY
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  3
2

3
.2

9
 

3
6

3
3

4
3

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

8
3

.4
0

 

3
6

3
3

4
4

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,7

9
2

.5
6

 

3
6

3
3

4
5

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
N

EW
P

O
R

T 
B

A
Y 

N
A

TU
R

A
LI

ST
 &

 F
R

IE
N

D
S 

d
b

a 
N

EW
P

O
R

T 
B

A
Y 

C
O

N
SE

R
V

A
N

C
Y

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
5

0
.0

0
 

3
6

3
3

4
7

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
V

ER
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

EL
ES

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

1
.0

9
 

3
6

3
3

4
8

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
FE

D
ER

A
L 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.7

7
 

3
6

3
3

5
0

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
FE

D
ER

A
L 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
7

2
.2

8
 

3
6

3
3

5
1

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
SU

P
P

LY
 T

H
EO

R
Y

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
0

2
.0

0
 

3
6

3
3

5
4

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
EN

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 C
O

R
P

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
4

7
.2

5
 

3
6

3
3

5
7

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
M

A
R

IC
R

U
Z 

N
A

V
A

R
R

ET
E

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  6

6
5

.6
1

 

3
6

3
3

5
8

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
LI

B
ER

M
A

N
 B

R
O

A
D

C
A

ST
IN

G
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
K

B
U

E-
FM

, K
W

IZ
-F

M
, K

R
Q

B
-F

M
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
  5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
6

3
3

5
9

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
P

A
R

EN
TI

N
G

 O
C

 M
ED

IA
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
  7

3
9

.0
0

 

3
6

3
3

6
1

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
C

O
LL

EG
E 

B
O

A
R

D
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
5

0
.0

0
 

3
6

3
3

6
3

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
D

ES
IG

N
IN

G
 IM

A
G

ES
 G

R
O

U
P

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,2

9
4

.8
3

 

3
6

3
3

6
6

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
W

ES
T 

C
O

A
ST

 F
IR

E 
&

 IN
TE

G
R

A
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  2
6

5
.0

0
 

3
6

3
3

6
7

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
M

ER
ED

IT
H

 S
C

O
TT

 L
YN

N
 D

B
A

 W
R

IT
E 

B
R

A
IN

, L
LC

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
  5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
6

3
3

6
8

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 M
O

N
ST

ER
C

A
R

TS
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
7

.1
7

 

3
6

3
3

6
9

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
JE

SU
SM

YR
O

C
K

.C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,4

4
4

.0
0

 

3
6

3
3

7
3

2
9

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
B

A
C

C
A

LA
U

R
EA

TE
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

1
,6

5
0

.0
0

 

3
6

3
3

7
7

3
0

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

  9
5

8
.8

6
 

3
6

3
3

7
8

3
0

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
A

TK
IN

SO
N

, A
N

D
EL

SO
N

, L
O

YA
, R

U
U

D
 &

 R
O

M
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

0
.5

1
 

3
6

3
3

7
9

3
0

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
M

IG
U

EL
 L

U
N

A
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

3
6

3
3

8
0

3
0

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
P

ER
R

Y 
P

A
SS

A
R

O
, P

H
.D

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
6

3
3

8
1

3
0

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
7

.4
5

 

3
6

3
3

8
2

3
0

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
A

V
ID

 C
EN

TE
R

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

6
3

3
8

3
3

0
-J

u
n

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
  3

1
6

.7
6

 

3
6

3
3

8
4

3
0

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
C

ER
V

A
N

TE
S 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

IN
C

. d
b

a 
C

ER
V

A
N

TE
S 

P
U

B
LI

SH
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y 

d
b

a 

M
IN

IO
N

D
A

S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

  4
5

0
.0

0
 

3
6

3
3

8
5

3
0

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 S
TA

TE
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

  3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
6

3
3

8
6

3
0

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
C

H
IL

D
 C

R
EA

TI
V

IT
Y 

LA
B

, I
N

C
.

Ed
u

ca
to

r 
Ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  2

2
8

.0
0

 

3
6

3
3

8
7

3
0

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
D

IS
C

O
V

ER
Y 

C
U

B
E 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

9
6

.0
0

 

3
6

3
3

8
8

3
0

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

1
.1

2
 

3
6

3
3

8
9

3
0

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
SC

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 O

F 
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
  2

2
5

.0
0

 

3
6

3
3

9
0

3
0

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
H

A
D

A
SA

 S
 D

 S
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 T

 S
H

IR
TS

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
3

0
.0

0
 

3
6

3
3

9
1

3
0

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
LE

G
O

 B
R

A
N

D
 R

ET
A

IL
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
LE

G
O

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 N
O

R
TH

 A
M

ER
IC

A
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

9
5

.8
1

 

3
7

0
0

0
0

0
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
X

ER
O

X
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
  1

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

0
0

0
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
X

ER
O

X
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

  4
7

8
,6

9
9

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

0
1

0
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
X

ER
O

X
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

  6
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

0
2

0
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

ER
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

EL
ES

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

0
3

0
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

T&
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
  2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

0
4

0
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SU

N
ES

YS
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

0
5

0
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FO

O
TH

IL
LS

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
P

A
R

TN
ER

SH
IP

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

0
6

0
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

T 
&

 T
 L

O
N

G
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

8
5

.2
5

 

3
7

0
0

0
7

0
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TO

YO
TA

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
6

,2
4

9
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

0
7

0
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TO

YO
TA

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

1
9

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SI

ER
R

A
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,6
0

9
.5

5
 

3
7

0
0

2
1

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
1

6
.8

9
 

3
7

0
0

2
4

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,9

8
6

.9
1

 

3
7

0
0

2
5

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

IN
D

 R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 IN
ST

IT
U

TE
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
8

,3
0

5
.4

7
 

3
7

0
0

2
6

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

9
,7

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

2
8

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
EN

C
YC

LO
P

ED
IA

 B
R

IT
A

N
N

IC
A

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

1
,8

9
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

2
9

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
N

TI
N

U
IT

Y 
FO

C
U

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

3
0

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IN

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E,
 IN

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

  2
1

8
,3

0
4

.8
7

 

3
7

0
0

3
9

0
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TH

E 
B

A
N

K
 O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K
 M

EL
LO

N
 T

R
U

ST
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y 

N
.A

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

0
6

.2
0

 

3
7

0
0

4
0

0
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TU

R
N

A
R

O
U

N
D

 A
R

TS
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

9
1

.1
5

 

3
7

0
0

4
1

0
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
 B

Y 
TH

E 
SE

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

7
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

4
2

0
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SC

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 O

F 
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
D

G
ET

 $
   

   
   

  4
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

4
3

0
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

A
SS

P
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

1
4

.8
4

 

3
7

0
0

4
4

0
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
YA

LE
 C

H
A

SE
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  3
2

2
.9

1
 

3
7

0
0

4
6

0
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 S
TA

TE
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 S

A
N

 M
A

R
C

O
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
8

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

4
7

0
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SI

G
N

A
L 

H
IL

L 
A

U
TO

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
SU

P
P

LY
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

5
.1

2
 

3
7

0
0

4
8

0
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

C
 R

EG
EN

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

4
9

0
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
EN

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 C
O

R
P

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,2
2

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

5
0

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

O
N

O
P

R
IC

E,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

2
.1

5
 

3
7

0
0

5
1

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

S 
B

A
N

K
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
7

.4
1

 

3
7

0
0

5
1

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

S 
B

A
N

K
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

9
1

.7
4

 

3
7

0
0

5
1

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

S 
B

A
N

K
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
9

7
.3

3
 

P
ag

e 
2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

0
5

1
0

5
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

U
S 

B
A

N
K

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
  1

8
5

.6
2

 

3
7

0
0

5
1

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

S 
B

A
N

K
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

6
8

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

5
1

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

S 
B

A
N

K
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

8
.6

0
 

3
7

0
0

5
2

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

EN
G

A
G

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 d

b
a 

G
A

LE
; N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

G
EO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

2
,3

6
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

5
6

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LI

TT
LE

B
IT

S 
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IC
S,

 IN
C

.
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,1
1

3
.3

7
 

3
7

0
0

5
7

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

LI
C

K
 A

R
T 

M
ET

ER
IA

LS
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
/U

TR
EC

H
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
9

.6
8

 

3
7

0
0

6
6

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
3

9
.8

8
 

3
7

0
0

6
7

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

1
6

.6
3

 

3
7

0
0

6
8

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  9
6

6
.5

8
 

3
7

0
0

6
9

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
7

.6
7

 

3
7

0
0

7
0

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

9
7

.0
7

 

3
7

0
0

7
1

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
3

.0
1

 

3
7

0
0

7
2

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

LI
N

E 
SH

IP
P

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  2

4
9

.8
1

 

3
7

0
0

7
3

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

P
o

si
ti

ve
 S

ch
o

o
l C

lim
at

e 
M

o
d

el
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
5

5
.3

7
 

3
7

0
0

7
4

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,3

6
8

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

7
5

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

9
7

.1
7

 

3
7

0
0

7
6

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

EW
EG

G
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
7

2
.3

6
 

3
7

0
0

7
7

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
SO

G
O

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
U

ZI
B

U
LL

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

4
8

.9
0

 

3
7

0
0

7
8

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TA

R
G

ET
.C

O
M

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
2

3
.8

4
 

3
7

0
0

7
9

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

SC
IE

N
C

E 
B

IB
 S

TO
R

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

8
.0

9
 

3
7

0
0

8
0

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SC

H
O

O
L 

N
U

R
SE

 S
U

P
P

LY
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

9
.2

2
 

3
7

0
0

8
1

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
S 

&
 S

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 IN

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
6

2
.6

3
 

3
7

0
0

8
2

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

LA
K

 S
M

A
C

K
ER

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
M

IG
R

A
N

T 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  7
7

6
.8

5
 

3
7

0
0

8
3

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
P

ER
SO

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

2
6

.9
5

 

3
7

0
0

8
4

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

A
R

D
'S

 N
A

TU
R

A
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  9
6

6
.2

3
 

3
7

0
0

8
5

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
P

H
ER

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
1

8
.6

3
 

3
7

0
0

8
6

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FL

IN
N

 S
C

IE
N

TI
FI

C
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

3
4

.6
5

 

3
7

0
0

8
6

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FL

IN
N

 S
C

IE
N

TI
FI

C
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

3
.4

4
 

3
7

0
0

8
7

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

A
R

SI
TY

 S
P

IR
IT

 F
A

SH
IO

N
S 

&
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
9

,7
0

6
.3

0
 

3
7

0
0

8
8

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
0

0
.7

5
 

3
7

0
0

8
9

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
9

.9
3

 

3
7

0
0

9
0

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0

.2
4

 

3
7

0
0

9
1

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

7
0

.8
0

 

3
7

0
0

9
2

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

8
5

.6
5

 

3
7

0
0

9
3

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

8
8

.2
2

 

3
7

0
0

9
4

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
1

-S
TE

P
 A

H
EA

D
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
4

3
.7

9
 

3
7

0
0

9
4

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
1

-S
TE

P
 A

H
EA

D
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
et

ir
ee

 A
w

ar
d

 &
 R

ec
o

gn
it

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

4
3

.7
9

 

3
7

0
0

9
5

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

7
4

.8
6

 

3
7

0
0

9
6

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

  2
7

6
.9

5
 

3
7

0
0

9
7

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

7
9

.7
6

 

3
7

0
0

9
8

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

2
1

.0
1

 

3
7

0
0

9
9

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

R
IG

H
TB

YT
ES

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

2
,6

5
8

.2
3

 

P
ag

e 
3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

1
0

0
0

6
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
1

8
.8

3
 

3
7

0
1

0
1

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

ID
D

EL
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

6
.0

1
 

3
7

0
1

0
3

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

LI
M

A
TE

C
, L

LC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  4

0
4

.0
6

 

3
7

0
1

0
4

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
3

.3
7

 

3
7

0
1

0
5

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
6

7
.9

2
 

3
7

0
1

0
6

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
6

.7
2

 

3
7

0
1

0
7

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
6

.7
6

 

3
7

0
1

0
8

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

LO
B

A
L 

FI
TN

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,2

4
5

.3
5

 

3
7

0
1

0
9

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
M

ig
ra

n
t 

Ed
 R

eg
u

la
r 

P
ro

gr
am

M
IG

R
A

N
T 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
9

.1
4

 

3
7

0
1

1
0

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

3
8

.4
7

 

3
7

0
1

1
0

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

9
3

.3
0

 

3
7

0
1

1
1

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

  3
3

6
.1

7
 

3
7

0
1

1
2

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

3
0

.9
9

 

3
7

0
1

1
3

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
9

.5
8

 

3
7

0
1

1
4

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
6

9
.8

7
 

3
7

0
1

1
5

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
7

.7
7

 

3
7

0
1

1
6

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  8
3

0
.0

5
 

3
7

0
1

1
7

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
4

4
.5

1
 

3
7

0
1

1
8

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 R
ef

re
sh

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
  2

,9
1

1
,5

4
5

.7
5

 

3
7

0
1

1
9

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
K

YA
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,8

5
1

.4
8

 

3
7

0
1

2
1

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L 
SY

ST
EM

S 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

2
4

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IN

TE
R

C
O

M
 C

LO
C

K
S 

&
 S

IG
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
0

0
.4

6
 

3
7

0
1

2
5

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

LL
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 N
EE

D
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,6
1

3
.3

8
 

3
7

0
1

2
6

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

LL
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 N
EE

D
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  7

8
1

.1
9

 

3
7

0
1

2
7

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
ST

 F
EN

C
E,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
4

,4
5

2
.1

6
 

3
7

0
1

2
8

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
K

YA
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,7

7
1

.1
7

 

3
7

0
1

2
9

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
K

YA
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1
,1

4
5

.9
1

 

3
7

0
1

3
1

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
K

YA
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,2

6
4

.0
5

 

3
7

0
1

3
4

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
K

YA
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,4

2
4

.8
6

 

3
7

0
1

3
5

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

  4
1

7
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

5
3

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
2

4
.6

3
 

3
7

0
1

5
4

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

C
C

U
R

A
TE

 L
A

B
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
9

5
.6

0
 

3
7

0
1

5
5

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

2
5

.9
6

 

3
7

0
1

5
6

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
2

.7
7

 

3
7

0
1

5
7

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

LI
N

E 
SH

IP
P

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0
.9

8
 

3
7

0
1

5
8

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

  7
7

3
.7

7
 

3
7

0
1

5
9

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
O

U
TL

IN
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,1

2
5

.4
7

 

3
7

0
1

6
0

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SC

A
N

TR
O

N
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

H
A

R
LA

N
D

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,3
2

8
.2

4
 

3
7

0
1

6
1

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

IS
IO

N
 M

A
R

K
IN

G
 D

EV
IC

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
2

.6
3

 

3
7

0
1

6
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

ER
M

A
 B

O
U

N
D

 B
O

O
K

S 
H

ER
TZ

B
ER

G
 N

EW
 M

ET
H

O
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

9
,0

9
6

.4
6

 

3
7

0
1

6
3

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

ED
FO

R
D

 F
R

EM
A

N
 &

 W
O

R
TH

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1
,9

3
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

6
4

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

ER
IT

IV
 O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

8
,7

9
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

1
6

4
0

7
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
3

,5
7

6
.5

0
 

3
7

0
1

6
5

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 S
TA

TE
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 L

O
S 

A
N

G
EL

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

2
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

6
6

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
H

O
U

G
H

TO
N

 M
IF

FL
IN

 H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

7
.3

8
 

3
7

0
1

6
7

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

D
A

TA
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
7

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

6
9

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

C
 R

EG
EN

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

7
0

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

IS
IO

N
 M

A
R

K
IN

G
 D

EV
IC

ES
P

o
si

ti
ve

 S
ch

o
o

l C
lim

at
e 

M
o

d
el

SC
H

O
O

L 
C

LI
M

A
TE

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

9
.4

9
 

3
7

0
1

7
1

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

IC
R

O
 C

EN
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

7
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

7
3

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
9

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

7
5

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

O
N

 B
O

O
K

ST
O

R
E

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

7
6

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SH

I I
N

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
C

O
R

P
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
2

,1
7

8
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

7
7

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

C
LE

 A
M

ER
IC

A
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  3

8
5

,5
1

1
.5

9
 

3
7

0
1

7
8

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

LA
C

K
B

O
A

R
D

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

2
,7

9
6

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

7
9

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

LA
C

K
B

O
A

R
D

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

7
,3

6
8

.4
0

 

3
7

0
1

8
0

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

8
1

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
D

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

8
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
H

O
M

ER
 F

. A
N

D
 M

A
R

IA
N

 G
. B

R
O

O
M

E 
FA

M
IL

Y 
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

H
O

P
E 

4
 F

A
M

IL
IE

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
   

 

3
7

0
1

8
3

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
3

,7
5

8
.8

8
 

3
7

0
1

8
4

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  5
6

7
.3

0
 

3
7

0
1

8
5

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,9

3
5

.6
9

 

3
7

0
1

8
6

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

B
O

A
R

D
S 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
9

,7
0

7
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

8
7

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  7
6

7
.1

9
 

3
7

0
1

8
8

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

.P
.P

. G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
SU

B
W

A
Y 

3
6

1
2

5
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
0

4
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

8
9

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

9
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
1

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
X

ER
O

X
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,8
6

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,6

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,6

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,5
2

1
.5

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,6

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,6

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
,9

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,6

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,9

6
6

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

1
9

2
0

7
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

LE
X

IA
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 S

YS
TE

M
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,6

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
P

IO
 P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,6

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
R

O
M

ER
O

-C
R

U
Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
6

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,6

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,6

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,6

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
3

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

ET
P

A
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
  5

0
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
8

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TC

G
 L

EA
D

ER
SH

IP
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

TH
E 

C
O

SC
A

 G
R

O
U

P
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,2

6
6

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
9

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
K

 E
X

P
EC

TA
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

0
0

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,9

2
0

.4
8

 

3
7

0
2

0
1

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
K

YO
C

ER
A

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
5

3
.6

0
 

3
7

0
2

0
2

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

IL
LI

A
M

S 
SO

U
N

D
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,8
6

6
.4

2
 

3
7

0
2

0
3

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

7
5

.3
4

 

3
7

0
2

0
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,3

4
4

.0
6

 

3
7

0
2

0
5

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,6

2
4

.9
3

 

3
7

0
2

0
6

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

8
3

.2
1

 

3
7

0
2

0
7

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,7

9
7

.6
8

 

3
7

0
2

0
8

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,2

4
9

.8
2

 

3
7

0
2

0
9

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,1

2
7

.1
1

 

3
7

0
2

1
0

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,7

0
6

.5
8

 

3
7

0
2

1
1

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,3

4
1

.2
9

 

3
7

0
2

1
2

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,5

9
6

.4
8

 

3
7

0
2

1
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,8

4
4

.2
1

 

3
7

0
2

1
6

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

R
IN

T 
&

 F
IN

IS
H

IN
G

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
2

1
7

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,7

9
3

.7
2

 

3
7

0
2

1
8

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,4

9
8

.1
0

 

3
7

0
2

2
0

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,7

3
5

.0
2

 

3
7

0
2

2
3

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,3

3
1

.6
7

 

3
7

0
2

2
7

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,5

3
7

.9
6

 

3
7

0
2

2
9

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,0

8
1

.3
0

 

3
7

0
2

3
2

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,3

1
7

.0
6

 

3
7

0
2

3
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
EG

IS
TE

R
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,2
3

7
.2

0
 

3
7

0
2

3
5

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,8

4
8

.4
9

 

3
7

0
2

3
6

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,0

7
6

.0
3

 

3
7

0
2

3
7

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,9

5
3

.3
1

 

P
ag

e 
6



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

2
3

8
1

0
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 E

D
, I

N
C

.
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,9
5

8
.9

3
 

3
7

0
2

3
9

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,3

2
0

.5
0

 

3
7

0
2

4
0

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,3

9
0

.6
9

 

3
7

0
2

4
1

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

2
8

.3
0

 

3
7

0
2

4
2

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,0

9
0

.7
4

 

3
7

0
2

4
3

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,7

7
7

.3
0

 

3
7

0
2

4
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

7
9

.6
1

 

3
7

0
2

4
5

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,9

1
1

.1
4

 

3
7

0
2

4
6

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
,4

7
1

.5
5

 

3
7

0
2

4
7

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,9

2
9

.3
4

 

3
7

0
2

4
9

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,6

9
7

.2
1

 

3
7

0
2

5
0

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L 
D

O
O

R
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,3

6
4

.0
0

 

3
7

0
2

5
1

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,8

3
1

.2
5

 

3
7

0
2

5
2

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,7

8
1

.9
7

 

3
7

0
2

5
3

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,4

7
5

.7
1

 

3
7

0
2

5
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,2

6
1

.7
7

 

3
7

0
2

5
5

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,4

4
9

.2
5

 

3
7

0
2

5
6

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,1

4
1

.7
7

 

3
7

0
2

5
7

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

6
2

.9
8

 

3
7

0
2

5
8

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EA
R

SO
N

 E
D

, I
N

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

5
6

.3
7

 

3
7

0
2

5
9

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

R
EM

IU
M

 IN
C

EN
TI

V
E 

SA
LE

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
M

ig
ra

n
t 

Ed
 R

eg
u

la
r 

P
ro

gr
am

M
IG

R
A

N
T 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,5
7

8
.9

3
 

3
7

0
2

6
1

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

S 
M

M
V

 H
O

TE
L,

 L
LC

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 P

re
p

ar
ed

n
es

s 
an

d
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  4

2
6

.3
6

 

3
7

0
2

6
2

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

EW
O

O
D

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

6
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

3
,1

8
8

.2
2

 

3
7

0
2

6
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
6

.0
0

 

3
7

0
2

6
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
1

.6
5

 

3
7

0
2

6
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  1

4
4

.6
1

 

3
7

0
2

6
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

6
.3

6
 

3
7

0
2

6
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,0

9
4

.7
3

 

3
7

0
2

6
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
2

6
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  3
0

2
.4

1
 

3
7

0
2

6
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  4
1

6
.8

7
 

3
7

0
2

6
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

9
.0

3
 

3
7

0
2

6
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

5
5

.7
1

 

3
7

0
2

6
5

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

EN
G

A
G

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 d

b
a 

G
A

LE
; N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

G
EO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
7

1
5

6
)

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

7
,3

4
9

.6
5

 

3
7

0
2

6
6

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
EC

S 
IM

A
G

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
9

,6
6

8
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

6
7

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

EL
TA

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

2
.6

4
 

3
7

0
2

6
8

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

P
M

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

7
1

5
6

)
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

  2
,7

3
7

,4
6

8
.5

6
 

3
7

0
2

6
9

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
O

SH
 S

C
EN

IC
 R

EN
TA

LS
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,0

4
2

.6
7

 

3
7

0
2

7
0

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
SU

M
M

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
9

.8
7

 

3
7

0
2

7
3

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
0

1
.4

8
 

P
ag

e 
7



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

2
7

5
1

1
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, L

LC
; 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S,
 L

LC
; M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

SC
H

O
O

L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, L

LC

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
8

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

7
6

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
EX

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1
,2

1
6

.0
0

 

3
7

0
2

7
6

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
EX

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2
,1

2
3

.0
0

 

3
7

0
2

7
6

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
EX

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,0
9

3
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

7
6

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
EX

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
2

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

7
6

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
EX

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,0
9

3
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

7
6

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
EX

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,2

7
4

.0
0

 

3
7

0
2

7
6

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
EX

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
V

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,1

2
2

.0
0

 

3
7

0
2

7
6

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
EX

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,4

8
6

.0
0

 

3
7

0
2

7
6

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
EX

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
2

1
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

7
6

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
EX

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6
,6

7
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
2

7
6

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
EX

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,5
7

7
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

7
8

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

A
R

E 
D

IS
P

O
SA

L,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
  8

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

7
9

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
3

3
.0

6
 

3
7

0
2

8
0

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
5

5
.3

7
 

3
7

0
2

8
1

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 L
O

W
 V

IS
IO

N
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,6

9
3

.3
5

 

3
7

0
2

8
3

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
1

.4
4

 

3
7

0
2

8
7

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TH

E 
TH

EA
TR

E 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

8
8

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SO

U
TH

P
A

W
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

6
.1

7
 

3
7

0
2

9
0

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,4

2
6

.3
7

 

3
7

0
2

9
1

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TH

E 
R

O
SE

 C
EN

TE
R

 T
H

EA
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
2

9
2

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  9
2

2
.0

1
 

3
7

0
2

9
3

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

A
R

D
'S

 N
A

TU
R

A
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

0
.7

4
 

3
7

0
2

9
4

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
5

2
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

9
5

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

  6
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

9
6

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

A
S 

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
  3

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

9
7

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

  1
,1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

9
9

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

7
.2

0
 

3
7

0
3

0
0

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 S
A

N
IT

A
TI

O
N

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

  1
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

0
1

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
3

0
.1

6
 

3
7

0
3

0
2

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
SU

M
M

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

9
7

.2
6

 

3
7

0
3

0
3

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

9
.2

8
 

3
7

0
3

0
4

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
1

7
.9

3
 

3
7

0
3

0
5

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
5

8
.7

7
 

3
7

0
3

0
6

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

C
 R

EG
EN

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

0
7

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

G
LO

B
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, L
LC

; 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S,
 L

LC
; M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

SC
H

O
O

L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, L

LC

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,7

5
5

.8
5

 

3
7

0
3

0
8

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
8

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

1
0

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

7
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

1
1

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

IF
 S

O
U

TH
ER

N
 S

EC
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

1
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

1
2

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

C
EA

N
 V

IE
W

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  8

5
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
8



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

3
1

6
1

1
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

1
7

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SA

N
 D

IE
G

O
 Z

O
O

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
M

IG
R

A
N

T 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,8

8
9

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

1
9

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

M
K

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
IP

TE
LS

U
P

P
O

R
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

2
0

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
I.T

. I
N

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

., 
M

A
C

-F
U

SI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

2
1

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
A

YB
A

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

2
2

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FE

D
ER

A
L 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

2
3

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
N

TI
N

U
IT

Y 
FO

C
U

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1
,9

9
5

.4
6

 

3
7

0
3

2
4

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

G
IR

EP
A

IR
 T

X
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

2
5

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
G

R
A

F,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

7
5

.5
0

 

3
7

0
3

2
6

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
G

R
A

F,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

2
7

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SO

LA
R

W
IN

D
S 

W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2

,0
1

9
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

2
8

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TW

O
TR

EE
S 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S,
 L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
3

,1
2

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

2
9

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

O
ET

IX
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

M
A

G
N

IT
U

D
E 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
9

,4
3

8
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

3
4

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

YO
N

, L
LC

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,9

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

3
6

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

8
.3

1
 

3
7

0
3

3
7

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0
.6

2
 

3
7

0
3

3
8

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
9

.6
2

 

3
7

0
3

3
9

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
1

.9
9

 

3
7

0
3

4
0

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

C
D

E/
A

P
 IN

 T
H

E 
O

C
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: M
en

ta
l H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
vi

ce
s

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  3

2
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

4
1

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

LL
ST

A
R

 P
A

V
IN

G
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  9

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

4
2

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

U
G

U
ST

IN
 E

G
EL

SE
E,

 L
LP

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

4
3

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
ST

 F
EN

C
E,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,1
5

4
.6

0
 

3
7

0
3

4
4

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

U
G

U
ST

IN
 E

G
EL

SE
E,

 L
LP

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

4
5

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

U
G

U
ST

IN
 E

G
EL

SE
E,

 L
LP

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

4
6

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
EN

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 C
O

R
P

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
9

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

4
7

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

C
SA

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
7

9
.4

0
 

3
7

0
3

4
8

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 T
EC

H
N

IC
A

L 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 O
N

 P
O

SI
TI

V
E 

B
EH

A
V

IO
R

A
L 

IN
TE

R
V

EN
TI

O
N

S 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

TS
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
C

al
TA

C
-P

B
IS

, I
N

C
.

P
o

si
ti

ve
 S

ch
o

o
l C

lim
at

e 
M

o
d

el
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

4
9

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
J 

B
 B

O
ST

IC
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

0
,0

5
1

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

5
0

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TH

E 
M

U
SI

C
 H

O
U

SE
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

5
1

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

3
4

.4
0

 

3
7

0
3

5
2

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 M
O

N
ST

ER
C

A
R

TS
, I

N
C

.
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
3

2
.5

0
 

3
7

0
3

5
3

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
1

-S
TE

P
 A

H
EA

D
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
 $

   
   

   
  5

6
1

.3
8

 

3
7

0
3

5
4

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,4

0
3

.6
8

 

3
7

0
3

6
3

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

O
R

TH
W

ES
T 

EV
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
  5

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

6
4

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

ES
T 

SA
FE

TY
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

6
5

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

1
0

.8
2

 

3
7

0
3

6
7

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,5

2
9

.5
4

 

3
7

0
3

7
0

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

IG
IT

A
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
,6

1
7

.3
3

 

3
7

0
3

7
1

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

8
5

.0
3

 

3
7

0
3

7
2

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

 M
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

7
3

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
EX

C
EL

 A
C

O
U

ST
IC

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

P
ag

e 
9



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

3
7

4
1

3
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  1
7

8
.2

4
 

3
7

0
3

7
5

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

LA
ZA

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
d

b
a 

B
LA

ZA
R

 M
A

IL
IN

G
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5

,3
6

6
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

7
6

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

ER
IT

IV
 O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

  2
9

4
.3

5
 

3
7

0
3

7
7

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SC

H
U

LM
ER

IC
H

 C
A

R
IL

LO
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
8

3
.2

2
 

3
7

0
3

7
8

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

ER
FE

C
TI

O
N

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
7

7
.6

3
 

3
7

0
3

7
9

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SA

N
TI

LL
A

N
A

 P
U

B
LI

SH
IN

G
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  9
8

4
.2

2
 

3
7

0
3

8
0

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

TL
A

S 
P

EN
 &

 P
EN

C
IL

 C
O

R
P

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

6
.3

7
 

3
7

0
3

8
1

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

3
2

.1
7

 

3
7

0
3

8
2

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
H

O
U

G
H

TO
N

 M
IF

FL
IN

 H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5

,8
6

5
.5

0
 

3
7

0
3

8
3

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

U
R

R
IC

U
LU

M
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  8

1
3

.3
8

 

3
7

0
3

8
4

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

EL
IA

B
LE

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
E,

 IN
C

.
C

el
l L

ea
se

s-
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

  5
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

8
5

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

ER
M

A
 B

O
U

N
D

 B
O

O
K

S 
H

ER
TZ

B
ER

G
 N

EW
 M

ET
H

O
D

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,6
1

5
.3

3
 

3
7

0
3

8
6

1
3

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SP

O
R

TS
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
8

,0
1

4
.7

1
 

3
7

0
3

8
8

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

C
E 

JA
N

IT
O

R
IA

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,5
5

3
.3

9
 

3
7

0
3

8
9

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IN

TE
R

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 L
O

C
K

 &
 S

EC
U

R
IT

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,1
5

9
.7

7
 

3
7

0
3

9
5

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

LO
B

A
L 

P
O

W
ER

 G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  6

5
8

.8
0

 

3
7

0
3

9
6

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EN
SK

E 
TR

U
C

K
 L

EA
SI

N
G

 C
O

, L
.P

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

9
7

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EN
SK

E 
TR

U
C

K
 L

EA
SI

N
G

 C
O

, L
.P

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

0
4

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T 

O
F 

SC
H

O
O

LS
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
2

0
.2

3
 

3
7

0
4

0
4

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T 

O
F 

SC
H

O
O

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

3
.1

0
 

3
7

0
4

0
7

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
H

EI
D

EL
B

ER
G

 U
SA

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

0
8

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

4
.6

5
 

3
7

0
4

0
9

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
9

.2
2

 

3
7

0
4

1
0

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 C
O

LO
R

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

1
1

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

LL
 A

M
ER

IC
A

N
 M

FG
 &

 S
U

P
P

LY
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

1
2

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
6

.9
1

 

3
7

0
4

1
3

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

 J
 B

IN
D

ER
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

1
5

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

LA
ZA

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
d

b
a 

B
LA

ZA
R

 M
A

IL
IN

G
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

1
6

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
A

ST
A

L 
P

R
ES

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
O

A
ST

A
L 

FI
N

IS
H

IN
G

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

1
7

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
N

D
E 

SY
ST

EM
S,

 IN
C

.
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

1
8

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
4

IM
P

R
IN

T,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

1
9

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
EG

IS
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

2
0

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
O

M
M

ET
 M

A
R

T,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

2
1

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IA

N
 P

ER
R

Y
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

2
2

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IM

P
R

IN
TA

B
LE

S 
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

, L
LC

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

2
3

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

ET
A

L 
A

R
T 

O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
SI

G
N

 M
A

R
T/

P
LA

ST
IC

S 
P

LU
S

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

2
4

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

IC
R

O
N

 G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

2
5

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
K

1
2

 IN
SI

G
H

T,
 L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

  1
6

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

2
6

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

IC
EW

EL
L 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

C
O

R
P

.
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

2
7

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

EV
O

 P
R

IN
T 

P
A

R
TN

ER
S 

LP
 d

b
a 

R
EV

O
 S

C
R

EE
N

 P
R

IN
T 

&
 E

M
B

R
O

ID
ER

Y
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

2
8

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SI

G
N

C
A

ST
ER

 C
O

R
P

 d
b

a 
JO

N
H

SO
N

 P
LA

ST
IC

S
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

2
9

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TR

U
C

K
 &

 S
O

N
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
SI

G
N

 M
A

ST
ER

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
ag

e 
1

0



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

4
3

0
1

4
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
4

7
.5

2
 

3
7

0
4

3
1

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TA

YL
O

R
 G

R
A

P
H

IC
S,

 IN
C

.
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

3
2

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

7
4

.1
3

 

3
7

0
4

3
3

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

ES
TL

A
M

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

3
4

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
3

6
0

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

G
R

A
P

H
IC

S 
3

6
0

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

3
5

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

 A
N

D
 B

 M
ET

A
LS

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

3
9

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

EX
TD

A
Y 

D
EL

IV
ER

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
E,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
N

D
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

4
0

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

LE
N

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

4
1

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EN
SK

E 
TR

U
C

K
 L

EA
SI

N
G

 C
O

, L
.P

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

4
2

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

IN
TA

S 
FI

R
ST

 A
ID

 &
 S

A
FE

TY
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

4
3

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

H
IP

M
A

N
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

4
5

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SE

A
 W

O
R

LD
 O

F 
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
M

IG
R

A
N

T 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,1

3
6

.4
5

 

3
7

0
4

4
6

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

G
O

LA
N

D
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
M

IG
R

A
N

T 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,6

4
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

4
7

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

S 
P

O
ST

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

4
8

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

A
TA

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

4
9

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LA

B
EL

TR
O

N
IX

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
R

ET
H

IN
K

 L
A

B
EL

 S
YS

TE
M

S
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

5
1

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SI

ER
R

A
 C

R
EA

TI
V

E 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

D
R

ES
SE

R
S

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

5
2

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

ES
TL

E 
W

A
TE

R
S 

N
O

R
TH

 A
M

ER
IC

A
 d

b
a 

R
EA

D
YR

EF
R

ES
H

 B
Y 

N
ES

TL
E,

 A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

N
ES

TL
E 

W
A

TE
R

S 
N

O
R

TH
 A

M
ER

IC
A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

5
4

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

IO
M

A
G

IC
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

5
6

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

EE
 M

A
N

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

5
7

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

D
I

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

5
8

1
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

A
SC

O
 M

O
D

ES
TO

 d
b

a 
A

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
A

R
IS

TO
TL

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

0
3

.9
6

 

3
7

0
4

5
9

1
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

LI
C

K
 A

R
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 d
b

a 
D

IC
K

 B
LI

C
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,4
1

3
.6

0
 

3
7

0
4

6
0

1
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

D
A

 B
A

D
M

IN
TO

N
 &

 T
EN

N
IS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

4
9

.3
2

 

3
7

0
4

6
2

1
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
C

LI
M

A
TE

 $
   

   
   

  4
4

1
.5

4
 

3
7

0
4

6
3

1
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
8

2
.4

4
 

3
7

0
4

6
4

1
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

9
.2

6
 

3
7

0
4

6
5

1
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
0

.3
9

 

3
7

0
4

6
6

1
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

3
5

.1
6

 

3
7

0
4

6
7

1
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,1

8
3

.8
3

 

3
7

0
4

6
8

1
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FO

O
TH

IL
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

3
8

.7
5

 

3
7

0
4

6
9

1
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,6

2
5

.6
3

 

3
7

0
4

7
0

1
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

SN
 S

P
O

R
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

7
1

1
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
4

2
.5

3
 

3
7

0
4

7
2

1
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

SN
 S

P
O

R
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

7
3

1
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

7
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

7
7

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LO

SO
 C

R
EA

TI
O

N
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

LO
SO

 C
R

EA
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

7
8

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
ST

R
IN

G
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

7
9

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SP

A
R

K
LE

TT
S

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

8
0

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
A

YR
O

LL
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  2
1

1
.7

3
 

3
7

0
4

8
3

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SC

H
O

LA
ST

IC
 C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

 M
A

G
A

ZI
N

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

9
5

.5
6

 

P
ag

e 
1

1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

4
8

4
1

8
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

LO
SO

 C
R

EA
TI

O
N

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
LO

SO
 C

R
EA

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

8
5

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

D
V

A
N

C
E 

EX
ER

C
IS

E 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
1

5
.1

7
 

3
7

0
4

8
8

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,6

9
9

.6
8

 

3
7

0
4

8
9

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
R

EA
C

H
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
  8

2
7

.5
3

 

3
7

0
4

9
0

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
0

0
.0

9
 

3
7

0
4

9
1

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
R

EA
C

H
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
1

.3
6

 

3
7

0
4

9
2

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
7

.8
1

 

3
7

0
4

9
4

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
JA

M
F 

H
O

LD
IN

G
S,

 IN
C

. &
 S

U
B

SI
D

IA
R

IE
S 

d
b

a 
JA

M
F 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E,

 L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

3
,2

5
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

9
5

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TH

E 
M

U
SI

C
 H

O
U

SE
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

9
6

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LU

C
K

Y 
3

 S
Q

U
A

R
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
3

SQ
U

A
R

E
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
5

5
.4

0
 

3
7

0
4

9
7

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

O
W

ER
 O

FF
IC

E 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

9
8

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LU

C
K

Y 
3

 S
Q

U
A

R
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
3

SQ
U

A
R

E
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
6

5
.5

0
 

3
7

0
4

9
9

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
TO

R
A

G
E 

# 
0

8
0

1
8

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

0
0

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

IG
IT

A
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,7

0
4

.1
1

 

3
7

0
5

0
1

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
2

.0
2

 

3
7

0
5

0
2

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
6

.8
1

 

3
7

0
5

0
3

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,3

8
6

.8
1

 

3
7

0
5

0
4

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L 
D

O
O

R
 M

ET
A

L 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,4

4
9

.4
3

 

3
7

0
5

0
5

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
ST

U
D

EN
T 

V
EN

TU
R

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
3

9
.8

8
 

3
7

0
5

0
6

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
R

EA
C

H
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
  3

5
6

.9
4

 

3
7

0
5

0
7

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
R

EA
C

H
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
  6

8
7

.3
5

 

3
7

0
5

0
8

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0
.6

1
 

3
7

0
5

0
9

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

9
.0

4
 

3
7

0
5

1
0

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
7

.7
1

 

3
7

0
5

1
1

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

A
P

TO
R

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S,
 L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

1
2

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

U
R

R
IC

U
LU

M
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
6

,1
4

8
.6

6
 

3
7

0
5

1
3

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

U
LV

ER
 N

EW
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
C

TE
 In

ce
n

ti
ve

 G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

4
,8

6
5

.2
0

 

3
7

0
5

1
4

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0
.4

6
 

3
7

0
5

1
5

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

4
4

.7
2

 

3
7

0
5

1
6

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
4

IM
P

R
IN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

1
9

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

  5
3

8
.6

4
 

3
7

0
5

2
1

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
A

YB
A

R
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

2
2

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
1

7
TH

 L
A

W
N

M
O

W
ER

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

2
3

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
ER

IC
A

N
 L

O
G

IS
TI

C
S 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 L

LC
P

u
p

il 
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 (

7
2

3
0

/7
2

4
0

)
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

2
4

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

R
A

M
A

R
K

 U
N

IF
O

R
M

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

2
5

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

R
IZ

O
N

A
 M

A
C

H
IN

ER
Y 

d
b

a 
ST

O
TZ

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

2
6

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
1

7
TH

 L
A

W
N

M
O

W
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

2
7

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

T 
C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

2
8

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

IT
C

H
 W

IT
C

H
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

2
9

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

LA
YE

R
S 

C
H

O
IC

E
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

 $
   

   
   

  2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

3
0

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
JF

K
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

P
u

p
il 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 (
7

2
3

0
/7

2
4

0
)

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  2

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

3
1

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TY

LE
R

 M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

TR
IP

P
 d

b
a 

TR
IP

P
 A

U
TO

 D
ET

A
IL

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
1

2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

5
3

6
1

9
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

W
M

. M
. P

ER
K

IN
S 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

P
ER

K
IN

S 
P

A
IN

TI
N

G
 &

 C
U

ST
O

M
 C

O
A

TI
N

G
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

4
,4

9
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

3
7

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 W
EB

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

3
8

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

C
 T

R
A

N
SI

T,
 IN

C
.

P
u

p
il 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 (
7

2
3

0
/7

2
4

0
)

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

  1
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

3
9

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
JF

K
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

P
u

p
il 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 (
7

2
3

0
/7

2
4

0
)

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

4
0

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
JF

K
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

P
u

p
il 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 (
7

2
3

0
/7

2
4

0
)

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

  1
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

4
1

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

U
R

H
A

M
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, L
.P

.
P

u
p

il 
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 (

7
2

3
0

/7
2

4
0

)
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  3
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

4
2

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

EX
 R

O
B

O
TI

C
S,

 IN
C

.
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

  3
3

3
.9

5
 

3
7

0
5

4
2

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

EX
 R

O
B

O
TI

C
S,

 IN
C

.
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

2
.0

8
 

3
7

0
5

4
4

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IN

TE
R

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 L
O

C
K

 &
 S

EC
U

R
IT

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

7
.5

9
 

3
7

0
5

4
5

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

IL
LA

 F
O

R
D

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

4
6

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SA

FE
TY

 K
LE

EN
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

4
7

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

IT
EW

A
Y 

A
U

TO
 P

A
IN

T 
A

N
D

 B
O

D
Y 

W
O

R
K

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

4
8

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

A
R

K
H

O
U

SE
 T

IR
E,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

4
9

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
B

EN
EF

IT
S 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

2
4

.5
7

 

3
7

0
5

5
0

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,9

3
4

.2
5

 

3
7

0
5

5
1

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

4
,6

4
5

.0
9

 

3
7

0
5

5
2

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,4

8
5

.5
5

 

3
7

0
5

5
4

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
3

.7
3

 

3
7

0
5

5
6

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 L
EA

D
ER

SH
IP

 C
A

M
P

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,8

7
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

6
1

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
N

TI
N

U
IT

Y 
FO

C
U

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

6
7

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

6
2

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 R

ef
re

sh
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
6

,3
3

7
.5

8
 

3
7

0
5

6
3

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

  5
7

2
.7

2
 

3
7

0
5

6
4

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 A
U

TO
 P

A
R

TS
 N

A
P

A
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

6
5

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

IK
E 

J.
 M

A
N

C
E 

d
b

a 
ST

EA
M

X
, L

LC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

6
6

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

ET
R

O
P

R
O

TO
W

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

6
7

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

C
P

EE
K

'S
 D

O
D

G
E 

O
F 

A
N

A
H

EI
M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

6
8

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

U
A

R
A

N
TY

 C
H

EV
R

O
LE

T 
M

O
TO

R
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

6
9

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
EG

 A
. M

A
R

V
EL

 d
b

a 
TR

A
N

ST
R

A
K

S/
P

ER
SE

U
S 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 L

LC
P

u
p

il 
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 (

7
2

3
0

/7
2

4
0

)
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

7
0

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

7
1

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
EB

ER
H

A
R

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

7
4

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
EN

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 C
O

R
P

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,2
0

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

7
5

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
H

EN
R

Y 
SC

H
EI

N
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
3

4
.0

3
 

3
7

0
5

7
6

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

.P
.P

. G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
SU

B
W

A
Y 

3
6

1
2

5
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
1

3
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

7
7

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

O
B

ER
TO

 Z
A

V
A

LA
 d

b
a 

G
A

LA
X

Y 
P

A
R

TY
 R

EN
TA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
  4

1
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

7
9

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

EW
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
8

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

8
0

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

EW
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,7
8

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

8
1

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  3
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

8
2

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

8
3

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

8
4

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
2

8
.3

6
 

P
ag

e 
1

3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

5
8

5
1

9
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

M
O

D
U

A
L 

A
/C

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

8
6

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

A
T 

JA
C

 G
LA

SS
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
9

3
.7

5
 

3
7

0
5

8
7

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
ST

 F
EN

C
E,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,2
3

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

8
8

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EN
SK

E 
TR

U
C

K
 L

EA
SI

N
G

 C
O

, L
.P

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  9

6
7

.5
0

 

3
7

0
5

8
9

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

A
C

R
ES

 F
LO

R
IS

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
4

5
.4

8
 

3
7

0
5

9
0

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

8
8

.6
7

 

3
7

0
5

9
1

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IN

TE
R

ST
A

TE
 M

U
SI

C
 d

b
a 

C
A

SC
IO

 IN
TE

R
ST

A
TE

 M
U

SI
C

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

9
2

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
ST

R
IN

G
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

9
3

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
J.

W
. P

EP
P

ER
 &

 S
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

9
4

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

IS
IO

N
 M

A
R

K
IN

G
 D

EV
IC

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

2
.6

3
 

3
7

0
5

9
6

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
5

 S
TA

R
 W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 S
U

P
P

LY
 &

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

9
7

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

  6
7

4
.9

5
 

3
7

0
5

9
8

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

M
I, 

IN
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

LE
V

IS
IO

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

0
0

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

YE
R

S 
TI

R
E 

SU
P

P
LY

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

  6
7

5
.6

0
 

3
7

0
6

0
1

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

6
,3

0
2

.1
1

 

3
7

0
6

0
2

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

IC
R

O
 C

EN
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
LE

V
IS

IO
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

0
3

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SI

G
N

 A
 R

A
M

A
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  4

5
7

.0
5

 

3
7

0
6

0
4

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
LE

V
IS

IO
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

0
5

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FR

YS
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
LE

V
IS

IO
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

0
6

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
V

A
C

 E
LE

C
TR

O
N

IC
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

LE
V

IS
IO

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

0
8

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

IL
LA

G
E 

N
U

R
SE

R
IE

S,
 L

.P
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

0
9

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
EW

IN
G

 IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

1
0

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TI

M
E 

W
A

R
N

ER
 C

A
B

LE
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
LE

V
IS

IO
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

1
1

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

U
ZA

K
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
LE

V
IS

IO
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

1
8

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S 

W
ES

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

1
9

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FR

YS
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

2
3

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
1

,9
4

0
.8

9
 

3
7

0
6

2
4

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5

,9
4

8
.4

5
 

3
7

0
6

2
5

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

O
 E

X
C

U
SE

S 
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

2
7

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
V

A
C

 E
LE

C
TR

O
N

IC
S

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

2
8

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  4

2
8

.3
1

 

3
7

0
6

2
9

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

A
R

Y 
P

. G
IL

R
O

Y 
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,2

1
2

.5
6

 

3
7

0
6

3
3

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

TK
IN

SO
N

 A
N

D
EL

SO
N

 L
O

YA
 R

U
U

D
 &

 R
O

M
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,4
6

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

3
6

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FE

D
ER

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

3
,1

4
1

.8
3

 

3
7

0
6

3
7

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FE

D
ER

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

  9
3

9
.7

4
 

3
7

0
6

3
8

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

O
 E

X
C

U
SE

S 
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

4
3

.6
3

 

3
7

0
6

3
9

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FE

D
ER

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0
,3

4
2

.8
7

 

3
7

0
6

4
0

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FE

D
ER

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

  9
3

5
.9

1
 

3
7

0
6

4
1

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
H

O
U

G
H

TO
N

 M
IF

FL
IN

 H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
7

1
5

6
)

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,0

9
3

.3
4

 

3
7

0
6

4
2

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TR

A
N

E
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

4
4

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

3
6

.0
6

 

3
7

0
6

4
6

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

N
D

ER
SO

N
 R

EP
A

IR
 A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

LY
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
ag

e 
1

4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

6
4

8
2

0
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
,2

6
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

4
9

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SM

IT
H

 P
IP

E 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

LY
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

5
1

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

A
T 

JA
C

 G
LA

SS
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
8

5
.8

8
 

3
7

0
6

5
2

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L 
A

Q
U

A
TI

C
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

5
3

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,6

3
2

.2
7

 

3
7

0
6

5
4

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

.I.
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,5

1
9

.5
0

 

3
7

0
6

5
5

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L 
D

O
O

R
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

5
6

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

LA
R

K
 S

EC
U

R
IT

Y 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

5
.4

2
 

3
7

0
6

5
7

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

A
LT

ER
S 

W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,7
7

7
.9

8
 

3
7

0
6

5
8

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

A
LT

ER
S 

W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
2

2
.6

8
 

3
7

0
6

5
9

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FA

ST
EN

A
L 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

6
0

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

C
 M

A
SO

N
R

Y
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,8
4

8
.7

5
 

3
7

0
6

6
3

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
K

YA
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,8

9
5

.6
3

 

3
7

0
6

6
4

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

C
 M

A
SO

N
R

Y
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
9

3
.3

8
 

3
7

0
6

6
5

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

EW
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
9

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

6
6

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

LA
R

K
 S

EC
U

R
IT

Y 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

4
2

.2
3

 

3
7

0
6

6
7

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

7
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

6
8

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 D

A
LE

 IN
D

 H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E 

C
O

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

6
9

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TH

O
M

P
SO

N
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  2

4
2

.4
5

 

3
7

0
6

7
0

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

A
LT

ER
S 

W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

4
.1

5
 

3
7

0
6

7
1

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

A
LT

ER
S 

W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  4

5
5

.2
4

 

3
7

0
6

7
3

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

7
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

7
4

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TH

E 
IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 O
F 

IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

O
R

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

7
5

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  8

8
7

.5
4

 

3
7

0
6

7
6

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,9
8

6
.7

5
 

3
7

0
6

7
7

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
6

4
.8

0
 

3
7

0
6

7
8

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
  8

2
7

.2
5

 

3
7

0
6

8
0

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
9

2
.7

1
 

3
7

0
6

8
1

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,9
8

6
.7

5
 

3
7

0
6

8
2

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

ES
T 

C
O

A
ST

 A
R

B
O

R
IS

TS
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,3

7
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

8
3

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
8

6
.4

2
 

3
7

0
6

8
5

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
J 

B
 B

O
ST

IC
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
6

,4
4

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

8
6

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
5

2
.8

5
 

3
7

0
6

8
7

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
ST

 F
EN

C
E,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

6
,8

3
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

8
8

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
ST

 F
EN

C
E,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

8
,5

0
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

8
9

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
ST

 F
EN

C
E,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

9
,6

1
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

9
2

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

1
3

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

9
5

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

8
.7

7
 

3
7

0
6

9
7

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
JE

FF
R

EY
 L

IA
M

 S
IM

P
SO

N
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

  6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

9
8

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

1
.2

9
 

3
7

0
6

9
9

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

1
.2

8
 

3
7

0
7

0
0

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

4
.0

5
 

P
ag

e 
1

5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

7
0

1
2

1
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
4

.4
0

 

3
7

0
7

0
2

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
4

7
.4

8
 

3
7

0
7

0
6

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

EK
IN

S 
M

O
V

IN
G

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  7

3
8

.6
0

 

3
7

0
7

0
7

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
5

.8
1

 

3
7

0
7

0
8

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
9

.1
9

 

3
7

0
7

1
0

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
6

.8
9

 

3
7

0
7

1
1

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

TO
M

IC
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1

,9
9

8
.6

0
 

3
7

0
7

1
3

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
2

3
.9

0
 

3
7

0
7

1
4

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
2

3
.9

0
 

3
7

0
7

1
5

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
K

EM
 V

EN
TU

R
ES

, I
N

C
.

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 R
ef

re
sh

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,5

1
6

.7
2

 

3
7

0
7

1
6

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

6
.5

8
 

3
7

0
7

1
7

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
2

4
.1

2
 

3
7

0
7

1
8

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 C
O

U
N

TI
ES

 L
U

B
R

IC
A

N
TS

, L
LC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

1
9

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

O
W

ER
TR

O
N

 B
A

TT
ER

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

2
0

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SC

H
O

O
L 

O
U

TF
IT

TE
R

S,
 L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,3

3
9

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

2
1

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

IG
IT

A
L 

M
A

G
IC

 S
IG

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
3

,2
1

7
.5

5
 

3
7

0
7

2
3

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

IX
B

Y 
B

R
ID

G
E 

FU
N

D
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

B
B

C
 E

SM
ER

A
LD

A
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

R
EN

A
IS

SA
N

C
E 

IN
D

IA
N

 

W
EL

LS
 R

ES
O

R
T 

&
 S

P
A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
2

5
.1

2
 

3
7

0
7

2
4

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

7
.0

1
 

3
7

0
7

2
5

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

IV
IC

 P
ER

M
IT

S,
 IN

C
.

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r 
R

en
ta

l F
ee

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

4
,3

6
4

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

2
6

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
3

9
.1

6
 

3
7

0
7

2
7

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

4
.1

2
 

3
7

0
7

3
0

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

5
.9

1
 

3
7

0
7

3
2

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

A
LL

O
W

A
Y 

H
O

U
SE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
8

4
.3

2
 

3
7

0
7

3
6

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
1

-S
TE

P
 A

H
EA

D
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
,3

9
9

.7
0

 

3
7

0
7

3
7

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SU

B
W

A
Y

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
M

IG
R

A
N

T 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  4
9

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

3
8

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,4
7

5
.1

1
 

3
7

0
7

4
0

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

1
0

.2
0

 

3
7

0
7

4
1

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

5
.2

1
 

3
7

0
7

4
2

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
7

8
.5

8
 

3
7

0
7

4
3

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  2
3

9
.0

2
 

3
7

0
7

4
4

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
4

9
.0

3
 

3
7

0
7

4
5

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

A
SE

 &
 S

O
N

S 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,9

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

4
7

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 d
b

a 
LI

B
ER

TY
 P

A
P

ER
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
2

,3
9

4
.8

8
 

3
7

0
7

4
8

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

ER
IT

IV
 O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
0

,1
7

2
.5

9
 

3
7

0
7

5
2

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

6
.4

5
 

3
7

0
7

5
3

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

3
5

.2
1

 

3
7

0
7

5
4

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

6
6

.5
8

 

3
7

0
7

5
5

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

G
LO

B
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, L
LC

; 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S,
 L

LC
; M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

SC
H

O
O

L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, L

LC

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2
,9

5
9

.6
4

 

P
ag

e 
1

6



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

7
5

5
2

4
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, L

LC
; 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S,
 L

LC
; M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

SC
H

O
O

L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, L

LC

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
4

.3
7

 

3
7

0
7

5
6

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

3
.3

5
 

3
7

0
7

5
7

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
7

.9
1

 

3
7

0
7

5
8

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
G

R
A

P
H

IC
S 

A
N

D
 P

R
O

M
O

TI
O

N
S

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

  9
4

3
.8

9
 

3
7

0
7

6
0

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

O
W

ER
TR

O
N

 B
A

TT
ER

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

6
1

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SM

IL
EM

A
K

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

8
.3

1
 

3
7

0
7

6
3

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SI

M
S 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

W
EL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LY

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

6
4

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SP

O
R

TS
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

6
5

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
ST

A
TE

W
ID

E 
TR

A
FF

IC
 S

A
FE

TY
 &

 S
IG

N
S

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

6
6

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

A
TE

R
LI

N
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

6
7

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
9

7
.7

5
 

3
7

0
7

6
8

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
2

4
.7

5
 

3
7

0
7

6
9

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

H
IT

E 
C

A
P

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
U

P
P

LY
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

7
0

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

4
.0

6
 

3
7

0
7

7
1

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

A
T 

JA
C

 G
LA

SS
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

7
2

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

IN
TA

S 
FI

R
ST

 A
ID

 &
 S

A
FE

TY
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

7
3

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

A
U

D
IT

O
R

-C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

7
4

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
EG

O
R

Y 
A

LL
A

N
 Y

A
N

C
Y 

d
b

a 
G

.C
. F

IR
E

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

8
,8

8
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

7
5

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
3

.5
2

 

3
7

0
7

7
6

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

2
.1

4
 

3
7

0
7

7
7

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
EG

O
R

Y 
A

LL
A

N
 Y

A
N

C
Y 

d
b

a 
G

.C
. F

IR
E

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

7
8

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IN

TE
R

C
O

M
 C

LO
C

K
S 

&
 S

IG
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

7
9

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

EW
SP

A
P

ER
2

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,1

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

8
0

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

2
.0

3
 

3
7

0
7

8
1

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

9
.1

4
 

3
7

0
7

8
2

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
H

EN
R

Y 
SC

H
EI

N
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
4

9
.9

9
 

3
7

0
7

8
3

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

U
TT

IN
G

 E
D

G
E 

SY
ST

EM
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

8
4

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

A
P

IT
O

L 
A

D
V

IS
O

R
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

8
5

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IN

TE
R

C
O

M
 C

LO
C

K
S 

&
 S

IG
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

8
6

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

8
7

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LL

O
YD

 P
ES

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

8
8

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

ES
T 

O
P

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

8
9

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

N
IT

ED
 R

EN
TA

LS
 N

O
R

TH
W

ES
T,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

9
0

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

A
TE

R
 O

N
E

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

9
1

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
H

 I 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

9
2

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

EW
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

9
3

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

ES
T 

C
O

A
ST

 S
A

N
D

 &
 G

R
A

V
EL

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

9
4

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

ES
T 

C
O

A
ST

 A
R

B
O

R
IS

TS
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

9
9

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

1
.6

0
 

3
7

0
8

0
0

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

5
9

.2
9

 

3
7

0
8

0
8

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
R

O
N

A
 C

LA
Y 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
ag

e 
1

7



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

8
0

9
2

5
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

EA
G

LE
 P

U
M

P
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

1
0

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

P
W

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

1
1

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
2

,3
1

2
.0

7
 

3
7

0
8

1
2

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

5
.8

5
 

3
7

0
8

1
3

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
K

EY
ST

O
N

E 
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S,

 O
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  3
1

5
.1

7
 

3
7

0
8

1
5

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
K

O
C

E-
TV

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

P
B

S 
SO

C
A

L
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
1

,5
8

9
.3

5
 

3
7

0
8

1
6

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
6

9
.2

5
 

3
7

0
8

1
6

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
  6

0
2

.6
6

 

3
7

0
8

1
7

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
6

7
.2

8
 

3
7

0
8

1
8

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

C
H

IE
V

E3
0

0
0

, I
N

C
. /

 S
M

A
R

TY
 A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
8

1
9

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

C
H

IE
V

E3
0

0
0

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,5
2

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
8

2
1

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SC

H
O

O
L 

SP
EC

IA
LT

Y/
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

 D
IR

EC
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

1
5

.6
8

 

3
7

0
8

2
2

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
9

.2
2

 

3
7

0
8

2
4

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SC

H
O

O
L 

SP
EC

IA
LT

Y/
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

 D
IR

EC
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
1

.7
5

 

3
7

0
8

2
5

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  2

3
8

.9
3

 

3
7

0
8

2
6

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TH

E 
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

TR
U

ST
EE

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
LE

LA
N

D
 S

TA
N

FO
R

D
 J

U
N

IO
R

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

2
7

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

C
TI

O
N

 P
U

B
LI

SH
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,5

6
7

.7
4

 

3
7

0
8

2
8

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TU

FF
 S

H
ED

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,1
9

8
.7

5
 

3
7

0
8

2
9

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
H

U
N

TE
R

 S
A

LE
S,

 IN
C

.
C

ar
l D

 P
er

ki
n

s 
Se

ct
io

n
 1

3
1

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d

 T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 A

ct
 o

f 

1
9

9
8

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

9
,1

9
2

.9
0

 

3
7

0
8

3
3

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
5

9
.5

1
 

3
7

0
8

3
4

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FU

LL
ER

TO
N

 J
O

IN
T 

U
N

IO
N

 H
S 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

8
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

3
5

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
LC

FF
 F

u
n

d
in

g 
V

er
if

ic
at

io
n

 F
o

rm
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  2

1
5

.2
3

 

3
7

0
8

3
6

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

LI
SO

 N
IG

U
EL

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

3
7

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SA

V
A

N
N

A
 S

O
FT

B
A

LL
 B

O
O

ST
ER

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

9
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

3
8

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
K

A
TE

LL
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

2
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

4
0

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
9

0
.6

4
 

3
7

0
8

4
1

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
P

O
ST

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
LC

FF
 F

u
n

d
in

g 
V

er
if

ic
at

io
n

 F
o

rm
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
8

4
2

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

8
8

.6
7

 

3
7

0
8

4
3

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
9

4
.0

5
 

3
7

0
8

4
4

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
IO

 P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

5
9

.1
1

 

3
7

0
8

4
5

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SN

A
P

 O
N

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L
C

TE
 In

ce
n

ti
ve

 G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5
,0

6
6

.0
4

 

3
7

0
8

4
7

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

IO
N

EE
R

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

P
IO

N
EE

R
 A

TH
LE

TI
C

S 
d

b
a 

R
EV

ER
E 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

4
8

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
8

8
.9

7
 

3
7

0
8

4
9

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

N
G

EL
U

S 
Q

U
A

R
R

IE
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

5
0

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

LP
IN

EF
R

ES
H

 U
SA

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
8

5
1

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FE

D
ER

A
L 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
8

5
2

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

U
TL

ER
 C

H
EM

IC
A

LS
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
8

5
3

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

5
3

.3
9

 

3
7

0
8

5
4

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

U
ST

IN
 H

A
R

D
W

O
O

D
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
8

5
5

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

.P
.P

. G
R

O
U

P
 IN

C
 d

b
a 

SU
B

W
A

Y 
3

6
1

2
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

5
6

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

IS
IO

N
 M

A
R

K
IN

G
 D

EV
IC

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

0
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
1

8



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

8
5

8
2

5
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

4
3

.5
9

 

3
7

0
8

5
9

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

A
LT

ER
S 

W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
1

0
.3

9
 

3
7

0
8

6
0

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
K

YA
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

6
,7

9
5

.4
4

 

3
7

0
8

6
2

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LO

SO
 C

R
EA

TI
O

N
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

LO
SO

 C
R

EA
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

6
3

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
8

6
4

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0

.9
6

 

3
7

0
8

6
5

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
8

2
.3

0
 

3
7

0
8

6
6

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

M
K

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
IP

TE
LS

U
P

P
O

R
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
4

2
.1

5
 

3
7

0
8

6
7

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

X
O

N
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

E,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,2

8
9

.9
7

 

3
7

0
8

6
9

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 F
IR

E 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

7
1

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
ER

IC
A

N
 P

A
P

ER
 &

 P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
  6

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

7
2

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
ER

IC
A

N
 R

ED
 C

R
O

SS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

7
3

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

R
YA

N
 E

X
H

A
U

ST
 S

ER
V

IC
E,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

7
4

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

A
N

O
N

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S 
A

M
ER

IC
A

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
  6

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

7
5

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

H
EF

S'
 T

O
YS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

7
6

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
G

A
R

D
EN

 C
A

TE
R

ER
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
8

7
7

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

P
R

 L
A

D
Y 

d
b

a 
TH

E 
C

P
R

 L
A

D
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

7
8

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

7
9

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

T&
T 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 $
   

   
2

8
,5

1
9

,6
1

0
.8

8
 

Fu
n

d
 0

9
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
6

3
3

0
4

2
8

-J
u

n
-2

0
1

7
TJ

 J
A

N
C

A
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 0
9

 O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
3

,4
1

7
.5

0
 

3
7

0
0

2
7

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

IN
D

 R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 IN
ST

IT
U

TE
Fu

n
d

 0
9

 T
it

le
 I

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1

,7
5

8
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
Fu

n
d

 0
9

 T
it

le
 I

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
8

1
5

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
K

O
C

E-
TV

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

P
B

S 
SO

C
A

L
Fu

n
d

 0
9

 P
ro

p
 2

0
 L

o
tt

er
y

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
  4

7
5

.0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

3
,3

0
0

.5
0

 

Fu
n

d
 1

2
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
7

0
2

1
3

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  3
8

8
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

1
5

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  2
4

2
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

1
9

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

4
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

2
1

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  2
4

2
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

2
2

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

4
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

2
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  2
4

2
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

2
6

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  2
4

2
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

2
8

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  2
4

2
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

3
0

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  2
4

2
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

3
1

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  9
4

3
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

3
3

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

4
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

1
3

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

N
U

R
SE

S 
O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 (

O
C

SN
O

)
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  3
1

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
ag

e 
1

9



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

4
7

5
1

7
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 C

H
A

P
TE

R
 4

, A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y 

P
ED

IA
TR

IC
S

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  9

1
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
5

3
3

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

LI
N

E 
SH

IP
P

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  4

1
0

.5
3

 

3
7

0
5

3
4

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

LI
N

E 
SH

IP
P

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
9

.4
7

 

3
7

0
5

5
3

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
N

TR
O

LT
EC

, I
N

C
.

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,9
2

4
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

5
5

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
6

.3
8

 

3
7

0
5

5
7

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
6

.3
8

 

3
7

0
5

5
8

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
6

.3
8

 

3
7

0
5

5
9

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
6

.3
8

 

3
7

0
5

6
0

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
6

.3
8

 

3
7

0
6

4
7

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
.

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,1
6

8
.0

0
 

3
7

0
8

0
6

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

4
.0

0
 

3
7

0
8

0
7

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
8

2
0

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
H

EA
R

 &
 C

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  4

6
8

.7
1

 

3
7

0
8

5
7

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

ES
IG

N
IN

G
 IM

A
G

ES
 G

R
O

U
P

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
5

6
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

4
,5

4
2

.8
1

 

Fu
n

d
 1

3
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
7

0
0

0
8

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

C
C

U
SH

A
R

P
 C

U
TL

ER
Y 

SE
R

V
IC

E
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

0
9

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

O
R

TE
X

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

1
0

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SH

O
ES

 F
O

R
 C

R
EW

S,
 L

LC
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

1
1

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

YR
O

 C
O

M
M

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

1
2

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 S
ER

V
IC

E
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

1
3

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

1
4

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

1
5

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FE

D
ER

A
L 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

1
6

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

R
O

W
N

 L
IF

T 
TR

U
C

K
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

1
7

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

IV
IC

 C
EN

TE
R

 L
O

C
K

 A
N

D
 S

A
FE

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

1
8

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

H
EF

S'
 T

O
YS

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

2
0

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  9
6

1
.1

4
 

3
7

0
0

2
2

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

H
EF

S'
 T

O
YS

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  2

1
7

.0
1

 

3
7

0
0

2
3

0
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

H
EF

S'
 T

O
YS

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  7

7
4

.9
4

 

3
7

0
0

5
3

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IS

IT
E 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E,

 L
LC

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  9

9
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

5
4

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

A
N

IE
L 

D
EN

H
A

M
 d

b
a 

D
A

N
'S

 T
H

ER
M

A
L 

SE
V

IC
ES

 (
D

.T
.S

)
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

2
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

5
5

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

A
N

IE
L 

D
EN

H
A

M
 d

b
a 

D
A

N
'S

 T
H

ER
M

A
L 

SE
V

IC
ES

 (
D

.T
.S

)
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,8

7
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

5
8

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
M

IC
H

EL
SO

N
 L

A
B

O
R

A
TO

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

5
9

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

ES
TE

R
N

 P
R

O
P

A
N

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
0

6
0

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
F 

&
 M

 P
A

C
K

A
G

IN
G

 M
A

C
H

IN
ER

Y 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
0

6
1

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

R
R

O
W

 R
ES

TA
U

R
A

N
T 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,9
4

6
.8

8
 

3
7

0
0

6
2

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

H
EF

S'
 T

O
YS

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

0
4

.9
0

 

3
7

0
0

6
2

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

H
EF

S'
 T

O
YS

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

0
1

.6
3

 

3
7

0
0

6
3

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
E-

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SY
ST

EM
S,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  4
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
ag

e 
2

0



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

0
6

4
0

5
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  8

7
9

.2
4

 

3
7

0
0

6
5

0
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
EC

O
LA

B
 F

O
O

D
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

P
EC

IA
LT

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

2
0

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

7
,3

0
8

.3
0

 

3
7

0
1

3
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

SY
ST

EM
S,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

4
,4

3
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

3
3

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 P
U

M
P

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
3

,0
8

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

3
6

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

C
O

., 
IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

3
7

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

EN
SK

E 
TR

U
C

K
 L

EA
SI

N
G

 C
O

, L
.P

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

3
8

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

 &
 R

 P
A

P
ER

 S
U

P
P

LY
 C

O
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

3
9

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LL

O
YD

 P
ES

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

4
0

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
L 

A
 F

ED
ER

A
L 

A
R

M
O

R
ED

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

4
1

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

4
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

A
N

IE
L 

D
EN

H
A

M
 d

b
a 

D
A

N
'S

 T
H

ER
M

A
L 

SE
V

IC
ES

 (
D

.T
.S

)
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

4
3

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

IN
TA

S 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 -

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 6

4
0

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

4
4

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

H
EF

S'
 T

O
YS

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

4
5

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

H
EF

S'
 T

O
YS

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

4
6

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

4
7

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

LA
C

K
 B

IR
D

 F
IR

E 
P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

4
8

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

R
A

M
A

R
K

 R
EC

EI
V

A
B

LE
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
A

R
A

M
A

R
K

 G
FF

 C
H

IC
A

G
O

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

5
0

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

 A
 S

YS
TE

M
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,4
0

6
.7

6
 

3
7

0
1

5
1

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
JC

 F
O

O
D

SE
R

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,8

1
3

.7
9

 

3
7

0
1

5
2

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,2

1
2

.7
5

 

3
7

0
1

9
0

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

1
.9

5
 

3
7

0
1

9
4

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

 &
 R

 W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TO

R
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

9
5

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SY

SC
O

 R
IV

ER
SI

D
E,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
H

o
p

 S
h

o
p

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
6

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SY

SC
O

 R
IV

ER
SI

D
E,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
1

9
7

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

H
EF

S'
 T

O
YS

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1

,0
9

7
.5

5
 

3
7

0
1

9
7

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

H
EF

S'
 T

O
YS

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
9

7
.1

7
 

3
7

0
2

2
5

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
V

ER
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

EL
ES

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

7
.7

4
 

3
7

0
2

6
4

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
6

2
.3

0
 

3
7

0
2

7
4

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IR

V
IN

E 
P

IP
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
P

P
LY

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

7
7

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  3
2

2
.8

2
 

3
7

0
2

8
2

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

3
.9

6
 

3
7

0
2

8
4

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
7

.8
1

 

3
7

0
2

8
5

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

C
O

., 
IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
2

8
6

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FI

N
A

N
C

IA
L 

&
 O

FF
IC

E 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  8

3
2

.7
9

 

3
7

0
2

8
9

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

9
.4

3
 

3
7

0
3

3
0

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

A
LL

A
C

E 
EL

EC
TR

IC
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,2

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

3
2

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

C
O

., 
IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
6

,0
1

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

3
3

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
J.

L.
 C

O
B

B
 P

A
IN

TI
N

G
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

3
,9

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

9
4

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
D

R
IF

TW
O

O
D

 D
A

IR
Y

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

  1
,3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

9
8

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

 A
 S

YS
TE

M
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

4
7

.1
6

 

3
7

0
4

0
0

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
LO

EW
Y 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
SU

N
R

IS
E 

P
R

O
D

U
C

E 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
ag

e 
2

1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

7
0

4
0

1
1

4
-J

u
l-

2
0

1
7

LO
EW

Y 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

SU
N

R
IS

E 
P

R
O

D
U

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
H

o
p

 S
h

o
p

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

0
2

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

H
EF

S'
 T

O
YS

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
7

,1
8

9
.4

2
 

3
7

0
4

0
3

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SA

M
C

O
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
9

9
.4

5
 

3
7

0
4

0
5

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

C
O

., 
IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,4
2

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
4

0
6

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SC

H
O

O
L 

O
U

TF
IT

TE
R

S,
 L

LC
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  7
3

4
.8

6
 

3
7

0
4

1
4

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
ER

IC
A

N
 C

O
M

M
O

D
IT

Y 
D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  1
7

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
5

3
5

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1
.9

2
 

3
7

0
7

0
3

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

U
A

R
A

N
TY

 C
H

EV
R

O
LE

T 
M

O
TO

R
S,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

3
,1

9
0

.0
5

 

3
7

0
7

0
4

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

U
A

R
A

N
TY

 C
H

EV
R

O
LE

T 
M

O
TO

R
S,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

0
,3

4
6

.4
8

 

3
7

0
7

0
5

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

1
.0

2
 

3
7

0
7

0
9

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

9
.9

7
 

3
7

0
7

3
3

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L 
D

O
O

R
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

, I
N

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
4

7
.0

0
 

3
7

0
7

3
5

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  7
6

5
.6

3
 

3
7

0
7

9
5

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
JC

 F
O

O
D

SE
R

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

9
6

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
JC

 F
O

O
D

SE
R

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

5
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

9
7

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  3
2

7
.4

8
 

3
7

0
7

9
8

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

C
O

., 
IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

2
6

.9
5

 

3
7

0
8

0
1

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

C
O

., 
IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,3

5
3

.4
8

 

3
7

0
8

0
2

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

C
O

., 
IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,8

4
6

.4
8

 

3
7

0
8

0
3

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,1

4
5

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

1
4

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

2
.9

4
 

 $
   

   
  2

,2
0

0
,4

4
1

.1
5

 
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l:

P
ag

e 
2

2



Fu
n

d
 1

4
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
7

0
1

2
2

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
W

ES
T 

C
O

A
ST

 A
R

B
O

R
IS

TS
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

,9
9

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
1

2
3

0
6

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TO

R
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,9
7

4
.8

0
 

3
7

0
1

6
8

0
7

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E,
 L

LC
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

5
8

.0
8

 

3
7

0
4

3
6

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

IV
IC

 C
EN

TE
R

 L
O

C
K

 A
N

D
 S

A
FE

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

3
7

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

LA
R

K
 S

EC
U

R
IT

Y 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

5
3

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

A
V

C
O

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
4

5
5

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SI

G
LE

R
 W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TO
R

S
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

2
0

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
JO

H
N

ST
O

N
E 

SU
P

P
LY

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

3
0

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TO

R
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

3
1

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

S 
A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TO

R
S

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

3
5

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

U
LV

ER
 N

EW
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

5
9

.0
6

 

3
7

0
6

4
3

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
TR

A
N

E
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

5
0

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
ST

A
R

B
O

A
R

D
 T

R
A

C
K

 S
U

P
P

LY
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
A

ST
R

O
 P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
6

6
1

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FE

R
G

U
SO

N
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

6
2

2
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IR

V
IN

E 
P

IP
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
P

P
LY

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

4
6

2
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
8

6
1

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
- 

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
8

6
8

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
IN

TE
R

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 L
O

C
K

 &
 S

EC
U

R
IT

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
3

2
,2

8
1

.9
4

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
7

0
3

1
8

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SE

A
N

 K
H

A
N

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SK

C
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
ge

n
cy

 (
R

D
A

) 
Fu

n
d

s
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
7

,5
0

7
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

9
0

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
R

O
B

ER
T 

C
LA

P
P

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
.C

. C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

it
y 

Sa
n

ta
 A

n
a 

R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
3

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

9
1

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 U
N

IT
ED

 B
A

N
K

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

it
y 

Sa
n

ta
 A

n
a 

R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

3
9

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
ST

 F
EN

C
E,

 IN
C

.
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 C
it

y 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
9

,1
3

5
.6

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
6

6
,6

4
2

.6
0

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
7

0
2

6
0

1
0

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
P

H
 H

A
G

O
P

IA
N

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 2

0
1

6
 L

ea
se

 P
u

rc
h

as
e

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
  6

,6
9

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

1
5

1
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
B

A
LF

O
U

R
 B

EA
TT

Y 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

  4
6

2
,7

7
5

.8
0

 

3
7

0
3

3
1

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
J.

L.
 C

O
B

B
 P

A
IN

TI
N

G
Fu

n
d

 4
0

 2
0

1
6

 L
ea

se
 P

u
rc

h
as

e
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0
,2

2
8

.0
0

 

3
7

0
3

9
2

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
J 

B
 B

O
ST

IC
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 2

0
1

6
 L

ea
se

 P
u

rc
h

as
e

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
3

9
3

1
4

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
J 

B
 B

O
ST

IC
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 2

0
1

6
 L

ea
se

 P
u

rc
h

as
e

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
8

,8
7

5
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

7
9

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

N
IT

ED
 S

IT
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 O

F 
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

, I
N

C
.

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
  8

4
2

.7
2

 

3
7

0
6

9
0

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SA

LE
M

 E
N

ER
G

Y 
SA

V
ER

S,
 IN

C
. B

D
A

 E
SI

 S
TE

EL
 &

 F
A

B
R

IC
A

TI
O

N
Fu

n
d

 4
0

 2
0

1
6

 L
ea

se
 P

u
rc

h
as

e
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

  8
9

0
.0

0
 

3
7

0
6

9
1

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
C

R
IS

P
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
 d

b
a 

C
2

 IM
A

G
IN

G
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

0
9

.8
4

 

 $
   

   
  7

,2
3

2
,7

2
1

.3
6

 
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
ag

e 
2

3



Fu
n

d
 6

8
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
7

0
6

1
7

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
W

O
R

K
ER

S'
 C

O
M

P
EN

SA
TI

O
N

 F
U

N
D

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
  2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
8

2
3

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
FA

ST
EN

A
L 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Fu

n
d

 6
8

 W
o

rk
er

s'
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
8

2
.0

1
 

 $
   

   
  2

,0
0

1
,7

8
2

.0
1

 

Fu
n

d
 6

9
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
7

0
8

0
4

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

R
Y

H
ea

lt
h

 &
 W

el
fa

re
 -

 A
ct

iv
e 

Em
p

lo
ye

es
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
B

EN
EF

IT
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
,6

6
5

.9
6

 

3
7

0
8

0
4

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

R
Y

H
ea

lt
h

 &
 W

el
fa

re
 -

 R
et

ir
ed

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
EM

P
LO

YE
E 

B
EN

EF
IT

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
5

2
.4

1
 

3
7

0
8

0
5

2
5

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

M
ER

IC
A

N
 F

ID
EL

IT
Y 

A
SS

U
R

A
N

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
H

ea
lt

h
 &

 W
el

fa
re

 -
 A

ct
iv

e 
Em

p
lo

ye
es

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
EM

P
LO

YE
E 

B
EN

EF
IT

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

9
,2

1
8

.3
7

 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
7

0
3

3
5

1
2

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SO

S 
SU

R
V

IV
A

L 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  1

8
5

.3
4

 

3
7

0
4

9
3

1
8

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  2

9
1

.3
5

 

3
7

0
5

3
2

1
9

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
Fu

n
d

 8
1

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
7

0
7

1
2

2
1

-J
u

l-
2

0
1

7
A

LL
IA

N
C

E 
O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 F
O

R
 C

O
O

P
ER

A
TI

V
E 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
Fu

n
d

 8
1

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
  2

,3
6

4
,3

9
1

.0
0

 

 $
   

   
  2

,7
6

4
,8

6
7

.6
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
ag

e 
2

4



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of June 28, 2017 through July 25, 2017 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

PREPARED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 

of the Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant 

Listing Report of all payments over $25,000. Warrants are 

payments of expenditures previously approved through Board 

action. 

RATIONALE: 

The Expenditure Summary Report provides a summary all warrants created during the period of 

June 28, 2017 through July 25, 2017 by funding source.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of 

expenditures $25,000 and over lists each individual warrant created by vendor for the period of 

June 28, 2017 through July 25, 2017.  Expenditures contained in these reports have been Board 

approved through prior Purchase Order Agenda approval submissions.  The warrants listed 

reflect payments against these Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments over 

$25,000 for the period of June 28, 2017 through July 25, 2017. 

EH:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of all warrants

issued for period of June 28,

2017 through July 25, 2017

 All expenditures were

previously approved through

prior Board action

 Board Policy 3300

 Required by Ed. Code 17604

1.16



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322   - (714) 558-5501 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Valerie Amezcua, Vice President 

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Clerk • Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Member • Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Member 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: July 26, 2017 

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

From:  Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 28-JUN-2017 through 25-JUL-2017 

 Fund 01 General Fund $11,331,929.75 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund $87,259.52 

 Fund 12 Child Development $33,228.00 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $2,433,357.36 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $142,129.93 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A $6,491.50 

 Building Fund 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $409,637.06 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $2,944,604.97 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $54,527.71 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare $2,598,112.42 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability $229,641.39 

  Total Expenditures:  $20,270,919.61 

Prepared by: Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
      Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 10, 2017 Page 1 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84238246 DD OFFICE PRODUCTS dba LIBERTY PAPER $48,451.29

Fund 01 General Fund WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY

84238578 B&H PHOTO VIDEO $53,515.97

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

REACH ACADEMY

Title I, Core Set Aside CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY

Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts 21ST CENTURY LEARNING

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

REACH ACADEMY

TELEVISION CENTER

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84238566 PERMA BOUND BOOKS HERTZBERG NEW METHOD, $39,129.60

Donations (Miscellaneous) THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 10, 2017 Page 2 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84238550 JFK TRANSPORTATION $86,327.50

AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schools MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Donations (Miscellaneous) CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Donations-ASB Transportation CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 10, 2017 Page 3 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

NJROTC SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Title I, Core Set Aside VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

RETIREE AWARD & RECOGNITION

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

84238548 JFK TRANSPORTATION $31,404.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84238543 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $647,300.44

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84238542 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $90,056.51

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Partnerships 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 10, 2017 Page 4 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

84238537 COMMUNICATIONS USA, INC. $44,753.26

Emergency Preparedness and Operations RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration REACH ACADEMY

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

REACH ACADEMY

84238535 COAST COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT $39,096.86

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

84238386 ADVANTAGE WEST INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES, INC. $25,475.37

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES

84238382 UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, IRVINE $90,200.00

S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT

84238369 LATINO FILM INSTITUTE YOUTH CINEMA PROJECT $81,954.96

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

Title I, Core Set Aside STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

84238350 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $49,890.40

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts 21ST CENTURY LEARNING

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 10, 2017 Page 5 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84238604 OCTA $26,599.05

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

84238281 ACT, INC. $31,510.00

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

84238629 BLAZAR COMMUNICATIONS dba BLAZAR MAILING $237,520.87

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts PUBLICATIONS

84238241 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $698,029.67

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84238223 REGREEN, INC. $30,926.54

California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) CONSTRUCTION

84238208 EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. $42,888.00

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) SCHOOL CLIMATE

84238197 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $90,112.94

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84238193 THINK TOGETHER $28,425.00

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

84238188 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $641,375.25

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84238160 CONSORTIUM ON REACHING EXCELLENCE IN $26,065.00

Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality STAFF DEVELOPMENT

84238155 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO $94,469.85

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 10, 2017 Page 6 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84238131 REVOLVING CASH FUND $64,964.40

Donations (Miscellaneous) MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Title I, Core Set Aside GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84238130 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $164,961.13

Safe Haven PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

84238110 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $61,609.31

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

One-Time Discretionary Funds GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84238105 CITY OF SANTA ANA $28,134.21

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84238302 ROSSIER PARK JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL $25,795.93

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 10, 2017 Page 7 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84238653 OFFICE DEPOT $29,662.72

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

Department of Rehab: Workability II, Transition Partnership TRANSITION PROGRAMS

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Homeless Children Education Grants PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration SCHOOL CLIMATE

NCLB: Title II, Part B, CA Mathematics and Science Partnerships K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING
(CaMSP) 

Positive School Climate Model SCHOOL CLIMATE

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Special Education MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Title I, Core Set Aside MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 10, 2017 Page 8 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

84238649 OC TRANSIT, INC. $136,200.00

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84238670 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $695,018.82

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84238679 RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT $238,714.25

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

84238694 PARADIGM HEALTHCARE SERVICES, LLC $35,338.27

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Medi-Cal Billing Option PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

84238697 VMI, INC. $63,844.58

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84238583 BSN SPORTS $73,783.86

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 10, 2017 Page 9 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84238699 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $28,826.38

Fund 09 One-Time Discretionary Funds ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84238734 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $27,695.95

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84238736 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $33,662.57

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84238738 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $62,264.46

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84238740 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $79,522.32

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84238742 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $45,964.65

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84238746 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $58,563.59

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84238724 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $36,147.78

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84238792 ARROW RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT $30,717.46

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84238100 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $30,140.63

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84238744 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $47,965.02

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84238726 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $57,110.12

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 10, 2017 Page 10 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84238722 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $97,548.42

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84238720 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $31,026.45

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84238718 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $42,369.46

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84238096 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $31,310.81

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84238846 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $29,160.82

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84238730 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $41,494.65

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84238802 CULVER NEWLIN, INC. $54,407.83

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund DISTRICTWIDE

84238811 KYA SERVICES, LLC $28,391.93

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84238822 AMG & ASSOCIATES, INC. $860,770.42

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84238826 ROADWAY ENGINEERING AND CONTRACTING, INC. $286,600.00

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84238829 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $43,770.00

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 10, 2017 Page 11 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84238832 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $366,798.56

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84238830 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $327,620.82

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84238833 COMMUNICATIONS USA, INC. $36,623.37

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $7,709,980.28



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 13, 2017 Page 1 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84239067 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $100,290.28

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84238855 CITY OF SANTA ANA $59,559.04

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84238863 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $52,652.76

One-Time Discretionary Funds CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY

84238879 ORANGE COUNTY SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $246,256.08

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84238908 IDSC HOLDNGS LLC dba SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL $79,579.63

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84238924 ADVANTAGE WEST INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES, INC. $63,539.10

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES

84238926 ADVANTAGE WEST INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES, INC. $62,229.03

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES

84238927 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $155,549.86

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Special Education TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 13, 2017 Page 2 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84239020 JFK TRANSPORTATION $32,405.00

Donations (Miscellaneous) HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Donations-ASB Transportation CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84238854 CATAPULT LEARNING WEST, LLC $49,288.18

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS

Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 13, 2017 Page 3 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84239053 U S BANK - CAL CARD $160,511.91

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84239022 JFK TRANSPORTATION $36,435.00

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Donations (Miscellaneous) CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

Donations-ASB Transportation KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

NJROTC SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Title I, Core Set Aside CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 13, 2017 Page 4 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84239091 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $106,816.59

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84239127 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $39,139.21

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84239145 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $39,026.00

Fund 25 Valley P2P VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84239149 ROBERT CLAPPER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $299,274.41

Fund 25 Walker/Roosevelt Joint Use WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 13, 2017 Page 5 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84239150 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $73,516.70

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

84239151 LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. $184,319.00

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84239153 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $966,042.05

Fund 40 2016 Lease Purchase MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

84239155 ROBERT CLAPPER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $518,996.15

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84239161 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $27,664.36

Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $3,353,090.34



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 17, 2017 Page 1 of 1

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84239205 MIND RESEARCH INSTITUTE $158,305.47

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration TECHNOLOGY

84239195 BRIGHTBYTES, INC. $92,658.23

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration TECHNOLOGY

84239189 ECS IMAGING, INC. $29,668.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84239182 NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSOCIATION $506,000.00

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration TECHNOLOGY

84239181 K12 INSIGHT, LLC $164,500.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84239234 EDUCATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, INC. $34,430.00

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84239239 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC. $1,901,640.37

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $2,887,202.07



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 21, 2017 Page 1 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84239393 PHONAK HEARING SYSTEMS $43,661.46

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Special Education TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84239276 CITY OF SANTA ANA $26,401.14

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84239286 EDUCATIONAL POLICY IMPROVEMENT CENTER $87,250.00

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84239296 LATINO FILM INSTITUTE YOUTH CINEMA PROJECT $82,585.49

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

84239298 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $754,484.34

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Medi-Cal Billing Option PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

One-Time Discretionary Funds SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 21, 2017 Page 2 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84239308 TURNING POINT CENTER FOR FAMILIES $34,962.78

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 21, 2017 Page 3 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

One-Time Discretionary Funds KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION

CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84239310 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $58,268.16

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84239315 XEROX CORPORATION $345,100.17

Fund 01 General Fund PUBLICATIONS

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84239316 XEROX CORPORATION $42,524.63

Fund 01 General Fund PUBLICATIONS

84239318 ADVANTAGE WEST INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES, INC. $38,244.80

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES

84239274 CHARITABLE VENTURES OF ORANGE COUNTY $40,832.33

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

One-Time Discretionary Funds VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84239390 PARADIGM HEALTHCARE SERVICES, LLC $62,262.68

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Medi-Cal Billing Option HEALTH/HOME-HOSPITAL INSTR



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 21, 2017 Page 4 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84239372 COAST COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT $36,876.40

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84239446 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $25,298.21

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84239448 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $122,614.95

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84239450 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $90,620.05

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84239452 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $26,351.42

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84239460 CHEFS' TOYS $122,231.84

Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84239474 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $35,566.79

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
July 21, 2017 Page 5 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84239476 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $46,446.98

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84239480 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $393,032.00

Child Nutrition: School Programs CASH ACCOUNT

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84239492 CALIFORNIA UNITED BANK $27,315.59

Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84239498 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $105,990.31

Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $2,648,922.52



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with the Irvine Unified 

School District’s Administrator Clear Credential Induction Program  

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Marisol Rexach, Ph.D., Director, Professional Learning and New 

Teacher Induction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 

provide a Clear Credential Induction Program for SAUSD 

Administrators who hold a Preliminary Administrator 

Credential. Currently it is estimated 28 SAUSD administrators 

could participate in this program. To this end, a Memorandum 

of Understanding (MOU) with the Irvine Unified School 

District.  

Administrator (IUSD) Induction Program will be needed. 

IUSD provides: 

 Program documentation

 Program support to SAUSD program facilitator

 Submission of credential recommendation

SAUSD provides: 

 Program facilitator to ensure the following:

o Assignment of Administrator Coach

 Must be a current or retired SAUSD administrator

o Completion of program documentation

o Completion of 40 hours of coaching

o Completion of 30 hours of professional learning

 Participant payments for program fee of $1,000 per administrator for use of IUSD

Administrator Clear Credential Induction

 Participant payments for stipend to assigned SAUSD administrator who will serve as

mentor/coach.

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 MOU Starts: September 1,

2017 

 MOU Ends:  June 30, 2018

No fiscal impact

1.17



RATIONALE: 

In order to ensure new administrators holding a Preliminary Administrative Credential are 

supported in their first years of their leadership position, an SAUSD Clear Credential Induction 

Program would provide ongoing, job-embedded support and professional development. Successful 

completion of the two-year program will culminate in an Administrator Clear Credential for each 

participant.  

Establishing an MOU with the IUSD Administrator Clear Credential Induction Program provides 

SAUSD with the opportunity to provide this program at a minimal cost to the participants, while 

utilizing in-kind resources to ensure the program content is specific to the context of Santa Ana.  

LCAP Goal 1.15: Provide professional development for certificated and classified staff to support 

each of the activities identified in Goal 1. 

LCAP Goal 2.4: Provide professional development for certificated and classified staff to support 

each of the activities identified in Goal 2. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

Eligible administrators who wish to enroll will pay the $1,500 per program year to IUSD, as well 

as the stipend for the administrator coach/mentor assigned to the participant.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Irvine Unified School District’s Administrator 

Clear Credential Induction Program.  

MAM:mr:nr 





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and/or Fieldwork Agreement 

with California State University, Long Beach and University of 

Redlands 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Alicia Skibby, Program Specialist, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The student teacher, intern, and fieldwork placements are a 

required component of a preliminary credential or licensure 

program.  Student teachers and interns will have a master 

teacher and a university supervisor providing guidance and 

feedback on their teaching practice and delivery of 

instructional program.  Counselors and school psychologists 

also receive support and guidance from District staff as well 

as university program supervisors.  The program would assist 

in increasing the percentage of qualified instructors, 

counselors, and/or school psychologists that meet the 

standards of the Commission on Teacher Credentialing 

and/or licensing board. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the student teacher, intern, and/or 

fieldwork agreement with California State University, Long Beach and University of Redlands.  

The programs will provide additional guidance for pre-service teachers, counselors, and/or school 

psychologists to obtain credentials and/or licenses with support through coursework and 

observations.  The program will increase the percentage of credentialed teachers, counselors, 

and/or school psychologists. 

LCAP Goal 2.1:  Ensure access to the core instructional program by providing highly qualified 

teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff to ensure full 

implementation of the new CA State Standards and assessments. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Required to provide

opportunities for student

teachers to satisfy their

credential program

requirements.

 Develop a skill set that aligns

with District priorities and best

practices.

 Identify potential highly

qualified and effective

educators, counselors, school

psychologists, and

administrators for recruitment.

1.18



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve of the student teacher, intern, and/or fieldwork agreement with California State 

University, Long Beach and University of Redlands.

MAM:nr:ea 











































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and Fieldwork Agreement with 

University of La Verne 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Alicia Skibby, Program Specialist, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

The student teacher, intern, and fieldwork placements are a 

required component of a preliminary credential or licensure 

program.  Student teachers and interns will have a master 

teacher and a university supervisor providing guidance and 

feedback on their teaching practice and delivery of 

instructional program.  Counselors and school psychologists 

also receive support and guidance from District staff as well 

as university program supervisors.  The program would assist 

in increasing the percentage of qualified instructors, 

counselors, school psychologists, and administrators that 

meet the standards of the Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing and/or licensing board. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the student teacher, intern, and 

fieldwork agreement University of La Verne.  The programs will provide additional guidance for 

teachers, educational specialist, counselors, school psychologists and administrative services to 

obtain credentials and/or licenses with support through coursework and observations.  The 

program will increase the percentage of credentialed teachers, counselors, school psychologists, 

and administrators. 

LCAP Goal 2.1:  Ensure access to the core instructional program by providing highly qualified 

teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff to ensure full 

implementation of the new CA State Standards and assessments. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Required to provide

opportunities for student

teachers to satisfy their

credential program

requirements.

 Develop a skill set that aligns

with District priorities and best

practices.

 Identify potential highly

qualified and effective

educators, counselors, school

psychologists and

administrators for recruitment.

1.19



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve of the student teacher, intern, and fieldwork agreement with and University of La Verne. 

MAM:nr:ea 











































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific 

Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, 

Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the Personnel Calendar including the transition of 

specific staff members with such topics as: hiring, 

promotions, transfers, resignations, retirements, and leaves. 

RATIONALE: 

Board approval of the Personnel Calendar is required for all Certificated and Classified 

personnel reports, non-confidential leaves of absences, and effective dates of resignations and 

retirements. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the Personnel Calendar including the transition of specific staff members with such 

topics as: hiring, promotions, transfers, resignations, retirements, and leaves. 

MAM:nr 

Contained within the Personnel Calendar 

are 40 new hires for SAUSD, including: 

 Activity Supervisor – 2

 After School Instructional

Provider – 1

 Custodian - 6

 Licensed Vocational Nurse – 1

 Teacher - 30

1.20







































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: SAUSD Círculos Grant Presentation 

ITEM:  Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning   

PREPARED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Executive Director, School Renewal 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board an 

initial overview of the Círculos design concept.  

RATIONALE: 

As part of our efforts to design high-quality, engaging schools, and programs for our students, we 

have developed the Círculos program concept, which recently was awarded a $2.5 million dollar 

grant for development.  The presentation provides a brief conceptual overview of the project and 

outlines next steps for development. 

LCAP goal 1.9: “Create course options by establishing a virtual school that promotes course choice 

at the high school level and enhances personalized learning options across all grade levels.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

AJ:DA:sz

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 $2.5 million dollar grant

($500,000 per year for five

years) to support new program.

 Presented for discussion and

informational purposes.



Board Presentation & 

Overview

August 2017



Círculos is a concept designed to 

bring together the power of social 

engagement and academic 

discourse with the promise of 

personalized, competency-based 

learning. 



Personalized, flexible learning - students need 

a place they can connect authentically with 

adults and student colleagues, and where they 

can progress through curriculum at a flexible 

pace.

Place-based learning - learning doesn’t just 

happen within a building we call a school.  We 

plan to have students all around the city, working 

with community and business partners on 

projects that give our students access to new 

opportunities and possibilities. 



We made it to the finalist 

stage in our initial design 

application.  We recently 

have been awarded $2.5 

million to bring the 

program to life over the 

next 5 years.



What’s next?

• Launch pilot programs at

Century, ALA, and Chavez

to develop and test our

designs in the 2017-18

school year

• Curate set of strong

community partnership

projects for students to

select from starting in Fall

2017

• Develop professional

learning materials to prepare

current and future staff to be

successful in creating and

managing more flexible,

community-connected

learning environments.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Family Engagement Program Overview 

ITEM: Presentation 

 SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent. K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Susie López-Guerra, Ed.D., Director, Community Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board an 

overview of the current family engagement workshops and 

programs offered throughout the District. School sites offer a 

wide range of programs to engage and educate families, 

which ultimately support student outcomes. 

RATIONALE: 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Present an overview of

current family engagement 

programs offered 

throughout the District. 

 Funding: Various Site Funds.

To continue our breath of offerings as a District of Choice, our goal is to develop a 

comprehensive overview and menu of options for family engagement workshops and programs 

offered throughout the District.  Current programs provide our community the opportunity to 

engage and learn through a wide range of options, which differ at each school site. 

LCAP Goal 3.7: “Establish parenting programs that support student success including, but not 

limited to Parents Investing in Quality Education (PIQE) and other services; expand the use of 

school-based Parent and Community Liaisons, expanding structures recess at elementary 

schools, offering health fairs, and providing fingerprinting for parent volunteers. Support these 

efforts with transportation and childcare.” 

FUNDING: 

Various Site Funds 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

AJ;SLG:md 



SAUSD
Family Engagement Program Overview

Susie Lopez-Guerra, Ed.D.

Patricia Gomez

August 23, 2017



LCAP Goal 3.7

 Establish parenting programs that support student

success by working with community partners and

organizations and other family services (e.g. parent

training, links to community social service resources,

parenting workshops), expand the use of school-based

Parent and Community Liaisons, expanding structured

recess at elementary schools, offering health fairs, and

providing finger printing for parent volunteers.



Overview

 Programs are selected by principals

 LCAP

 Parent Request

 School Site Council Approval

 Reported data is based on attendance and program

specific outcome tools

 Services are offered at all levels except those

age/content specific



Current 
Program 
Offerings

 Disciplina Positiva

 Grupo Crecer

 Kid Healthy and Padres en Acción

 OC Labor Federation

 Padres Promotores

 Padres Unidos

 PIQE

 Project2Inspire

 Raising Highly Capable Kids

 SAC Adult Education



Disciplina 
Positiva

 9 Schools

 +250 parents

 Promote social, emotional & life skill development

 Various Funding Sources

6 Elementary

• Harvey

• Jackson

• Lincoln

• Lowell

• Roosevelt

• Washington

1 Intermediate

• Carr

2 High Schools

• Saddleback

• Valley



Grupo Crecer

 1 School

 Madison Elementary

 140 Participants

 Eight week course

 Parent education classes focused on academic success

 Title 1 Funding



Kid Healthy & 
Padres en 

Acción

 12 Schools

 9,000 + Students

 6- two hour classes

 Health, Wellness & Nutrition

 Various Site Funds

12 Elementary

• Diamond

• Fremont

• Greenville

• Jackson

• Kennedy

• King

• Lowell

• Monroe

• Sepulveda

• Walker

• Washington

• Wilson



OC Labor 
Federation

 2 Schools

 Civic Engagement and Leadership Development

 No Cost

2 Intermediate

• McFadden

• Willard



Padres 
Promotores

Padre a Padre

 5 Schools

 + 80 parents

 College Readiness – Academic Socialization

 No cost

2 Elementary

• Martin

• Romero-Cruz

2 Intermediate

• Villa

• Willard

1 High School

• Century



Padres Unidos

 16 Elementary Schools

 5 Educational Modules

 Competencies Metrics

 Servicing 3,270 Students and Parents



Padres Unidos
Educational 

Modules

 Parents as Teachers/School Readiness

 34 weeks

 Transition 4th & 5th

 30 weeks

 Early Literacy

 34 weeks

 Basic/Intermediate/Advanced Parenting Level

 28 weeks

 Community Worker

 34 weeks





PIQE

 4 Schools

 +200 parents

 Experiential activities

 support in addressing challenges and responsibilities at

home and school

 Various Funding Sources

2 Elementary

• Washington

• Wilson

1 Intermediate

• Carr

1 High School

• Santa Ana



CABE
Project 2Inspire

 4 Schools

 +80 participants

 Education resources and leadership development

 No Cost (CABE I3 Grant since 2006)

 Parent Survey & Graduation Rates

4 Elementary

• King

• Lincoln

• Lowell

• Martin



Raising Highly 
Capable Kids

 29 Schools

 +800 Participants

 40 Developmental Assets

 Various Funding Sources

13 Elementary

• Carver

• Davis

• Diamond

• Franklin

• Fremont

• Heroes

• Kennedy

• Lincoln

• Martin

• Santiago

• Thorpe

• Walker

• Wilson

10 Intermediate

• Carr

• Heninger

• Lathrop

• MacArthur

• McFadden

• Mendez

• Sierra

• Spurgeon

• Villa

• Willard

6 High School

• Chavez

• Godinez

• Lorin Griset

• Middle College

• Santa Ana

• Valley



SAC Adult 
Education

 13 Schools

 +250 Participants

 Computer, Leadership, Literacy & English Language

Development

 No Cost

7 Elementary

• Davis

• Jefferson

• Kennedy

• Lincoln

• Madison

• Monte Vista

• Romero-Cruz

3 Intermediate

• Lathrop

• McFadden

• Sierra

3 High School

• Century

• Saddleback

• Santa Ana



Family 
Engagement at 

a Glance

 All  Schools Sites

 +10 Programs

 +15,000 families



SAUSD’s Family and 
Community 

Engagement Plan

 Family and Community Engagement Framework

 Engagement Metrics

 District Family Engagement Center

 District Family Engagement Curriculum

 Dual Capacity Framework

 Professional Development

 Site Support in Developing Family & Community

Centers

 Develop a Comprehensive Menu of Parent, Family, and

Community Engagement Offerings



Questions?



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Restorative Practice Implementation Update 

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Director, School Climate 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this presentation is to provide the Board with 

an update on the implementation of restorative practices 

within our schools.   

RATIONALE:  

In June 2016, the Board approved RFP finalists Neutral Ground, Orange County Asian and 

Pacific Islander Community Alliance (OCAPICA), the Orange County Department of Education 

(OCDE), and Project Kinship to provide restorative practices and violence prevention activities 

for the 2016-17 school year. This presentation will highlight the year-to-date results aggregated 

by SAUSD and each partner agency Neutral Ground, Orange County Department of Education, 

and Project Kinship. The presentation will address an overview of trainings, students served, 

interventions provided, and other impact data both quantitative and qualitative. 

LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and District operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For informational purposes. 

AJ:SL:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Restorative Practices

presentation facilitated by

SAUSD School Climate,

Neutral Ground, Orange

County Department of 

Education, and Project 

Kinship.



SAUSD 
Restorative Practices

“Creating a climate of care by building, strengthening 
and repairing relationships within our schools.”

Sonia Llamas Ed.D., L.C.S.W
Director of School Climate



Restorative Practices Overview
Restorative Practice is a framework that inspires individuals to 
build, repair, and strengthen relationships through meaningful 

interactions. Santa Ana Unified School District believes the 
Restorative Practice framework will have a major impact on the 

culture of each of our schools as we move forward with this 
proactive approach.

Relationships are central to building community



Restorative Practices and PBIS

Intensive 
Interventions

Targeted Interventions

School-wide Prevention

Tier 1
PBIS
• School-wide expectations
• Reinforcement systems
•Classroom Management
RP:
• Affective Statements
• Circles

Tier 2
PBIS:
• Targeted support
• Social Skills Groups
• Check-in/check-out (CICO)
RP:
• Restorative Questions
• Impromptu Conversations
• Circles

Tier 3
PBIS:
• Individualized services for students
• Positive behavior plan
• On-going support
RP:
• Restorative Conferencing

 Both PBIS and RP contribute
to a school climate that
emphasizes prevention and
proactive responses to
problem behavior (e.g.,
teaching and supporting
reparative actions)



RP Implementation Progress
• 2014-2015

• Program Specialist position created

• 5 Pilot schools identified : RP training

• Director, Program Specialist, and pilot site staff
participate in RP training

• Extensive research

• 2015-2016
• Expansion of RPIS from 5 sites to 11

• Canvas training module created

• 2016-2017
• Expansion of RPIS from 11 sites to 17

• Youth Convening: In Lak’ech

• Monthly trainings

• 2 District Level RP Liaisons

• RP Parent workshop June 2017

• RP Presentations  and Circle Exposure

1,341 Students

7,653 Students

*numbers represent individual student
meetings and follow ups

50 Students



• Adams Elementary
• Esqueda Elementary
• Heroes Elementary
• Monte Vista Elementary

One Day of RPIS Services

Two Days of RPIS Services

• Chavez High School
• Lorin Griset Academy
• Sierra Preparatory Academy
• Willard Intermediate

Three Days of RPIS Services

• Godinez Fundamental
• Lathrop Intermediate

Five Days of RPIS Services

• Carr Intermediate
• Century High School
• McFadden Intermediate
• REACH Academy
• Saddleback High School
• Spurgeon Intermediate
• Valley High School

Schools serviced by Restorative Practices 
Intervention Specialist (RPIS) 2016-2017



Schools assisted by School Climate RPIS 
2016-2017 

 Adams Elementary

 Carr Intermediate

 Chavez High School

 Edison Elementary

 Franklin Elementary

 Garfield Elementary

 Godinez High School

 Greenville Fundamental

 Heninger Elementary

 Hoover Elementary

 Jefferson Elementary

 King Elementary

 Lathrop Intermediate

 Lincoln Elementary

 Lowell Elementary

 Martin Elementary

Restoring relationships… 
and building stronger ones! 

*numbers represent the RP services provided to the listed sites on a as
needed basis

 Mendez Fundamental

 Monte Vista Elementary

 Muir Fundamental

 Pio Pico Elementary

 Saddleback High School

 Santa Ana High School

 Santiago Elementary

 Spurgeon Intermediate

 Taft/DHH Elementary

 Thorpe Fundamental

 Valley High School

 Walker Elementary

 Washington Elementary

 Wilson Elementary



Small Circles
788

Classroom Circles
278

Mediations
920

Individual meeting
7653

Collaborations
794

School Climate & Community Partners RP Services Total 
for 2016-2017

Restorative Practices Services 
2016-2017 



7606

4470

3380
3042

2353
2527

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2015-2016 2016-2017

SAUSD Suspensions

Percentage

2014-2015 
Linear (Percentage)







179

131
127

86

59

34
27 26

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017

SAUSD Expulsions

Expulsions





Restorative Practices within SAUSD

• Principals Meeting Circles

• 8 RP trainings with a total of 91 staff members trained

• 4 noon supervisor RP Trainings with a total of 45 noon
supervisors trained

• 5 circles for Carr Intermediate staff

• 3 circles for Monte Vista Elementary staff

• 2 Parent RP presentations at Valley High School

• 10 circles for Santa Ana HS staff

• School Climate Parent Institute pilot: 4-hour workshop for
Valley parents on RP, PBIS, and Attendance

The 2016-2017 academic school year was a successful year in the growth of Restorative Practices 
within the Santa Ana Unified School District. We were able to provide 540+ SAUSD staff members 
and SAUSD parents with the opportunity to either experience a restorative circle, learn about RP 
through our presentations, or be trained in RP through our monthly trainings.

Events coordinated by the School Climate Department



Restorative Practice 2-Day Trainings

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70 65

9 9

2 4

21

SAUSD RP Trained Staff

Day 1: Introduction of Restorative Practices 

• Attendees learn about the foundation of 
restorative practices along with strategies 
that can be used on a daily basis. 

Day 2: Circles 

• Attendees learn how to facilitate circles, 
build community, restore relationships, and 
address concerns with students and staff. 



Restorative Practices
2017-2018



Role of Restorative Practice Intervention 
Specialist assigned to School Sites

• Establish collaborative relationships with
school site staff, community organizations
and other entities designated to the school

• Facilitate and co-facilitate classroom
circles

• Facilitate small support circles among
students and/or staff

• Plan and coordinate logistics of site based
restorative circles

• Provide follow up with students and staff
to recognize incidents related to
the purpose of circles/mediations

• Offer interventions for adolescent
students needing support, mentoring, life 
skills development and coaching

Elementary & 
K-8

• Esqueda
• Heroes

Intermediate

• Carr
• Lathrop
• McFadden
• Sierra Prep.
• Spurgeon
• Willard

High School

• Century
• Chavez
• Godinez Fund.
• Loren Griset
• REACH
• Saddleback
• Santa Ana
• Valley

District Level School Climate Liaisons are available 
to assist School Sites on an as needed basis

2017-2018 Sites



Research and Outcomes

• Increase instructional time of students

• Reduce suspensions

• Reduce referrals to expulsion

• Reduce discipline transfers

• Reduction in discipline referrals

• Increased student involvement in school activities

• Increased perception of school safety per CHKS

• Increase of SAUSD staff using restorative practices in the
classroom



i3 Grant: Connecting and 
Empowering Our School Sites

Goals:

• Increase staff knowledge, skills,
and practice of PBIS and RP

• Improve PBIS implementation
fidelity

• Improve attendance

• Reduce ODRs

• Reduce suspensions

26 Randomly Selected Schools 

H
ig

h
 S

c
h

o
o

l

•Chavez
•REACH
•Saddleback
•Segerstrom
•Valley

In
te

r
m

e
d

ia
te •Carr

•Lathrop
•MacArthur
•Villa

•K-8:
•Esqueda
•Santiago

E
le

m
e

n
ta

r
y •Adams

•Diamond
•Garfield
•Greenville
•Franklin
•Harvey
•Heroes
•Kennedy
•King
•Lincoln
•Lowell
•Martin
•Roosevelt
•Walker
•Wilson



Role of i3 Community Liaisons

• Coach PBIS Tier 1 Team
• Coach PBIS Tier 1 Class implementation
• Coach Tier 2 Team (PBIS/COST)
• Assist in facilitating classroom circles
• Assist in building school-site sustainability for RP &

PBIS
• Restorative practice case consults



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Santa Ana Unified School District Strategic Public Relations Plan 

ITEM:  Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda is to present the Board 

the District’s Strategic Public Relations Plan.  

RATIONALE: 

The District Strategic Public Relations Plan includes a variety of timely and engaging 

communication and marketing tools that will help the District’s efforts in publicizing and 

branding the District as a top tier school district that successfully educates all students in a safe 

environment with unique programs and resources exclusive to the District. Additionally, the plan 

is designed to attract the attention of parents with the message that Santa Ana Unified School 

District is an excellent school district to educate their students and successfully prepare them for 

college and thriving careers.  

LCAP Goal 3.4: “Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments. Conduct campaigns that include outreach efforts to staff, parents, and 

students.”  

FUNDING: 

No Financial Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

/DP:ja 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Presented for discussion and

informational purposes.



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STRATEGIC PUBLIC RELATIONS PLAN

Deidra Powell

Chief Communications Officer

Communications Office

8/23/17 

Board of Education Meeting



Purpose

To implement strategic communication with multifaceted
marketing tools to effectively and successfully highlight 
the programs, successes, and students of the Santa Ana 
Unified School to community.



Goal

To widely distribute information and gain the interest of
current and potential families to access the variety of 
academic and extracurricular options and resources 
available to Santa Ana Unified School District students.



Existing and Continuing

Weekly News E-Blast Distributed to 6,500 Staff and Community
members 

Dozens of articles, photographs, and videos weekly shared with media

Bi-Weekly News E-Blast to Parents in Great Things Happening in
SAUSD



Existing and Continuing

8,500+ Downloads



Existing and Continuing



Existing and Continuing

 20,000+ Fans on District Facebook Accounts

o SAUSD, SAUSD Superintendent Teaching

and Learning and School Police

 2,000 Followers on Twitter and 1,000 + Instagram

 Support all 57 schools to have social media

presence with a minimum of Facebook

 Utilize sponsor ad feature and ad boosts to

extend messaging to non followers.



Existing and Continuing

 Districtwide Neighborhood

Canvassing for all schools

 School Choice Fair in

with all schools and

programs represented

 New in 2017 - Celebration of

SAUSD



Existing and Continuing
Advertisements in local publications such as
OC Register, Excelsior and Mindiondas, and
OC Parenting

Increase frequency of commercials and live
interviews with  to highlight 
programs, enrollment, and events

Complete Feature School Videos for all 57
schools

Continue Parent, Staff, and Student Alumni
testimonials to share widely



Existing and Continuing
Continue utilizing Community E-Blasts
such as Stay Connected, City of Santa 
Ana, and other local organizations

Increase to monthly Opinion Editorials
to local, state, and national 
publications

Redirect marketing on Google



Existing and Continuing
Hard copy and electronic flyers
through Peach Jar to parents

Print Collateral in lobbies and
community events

School marquees

Jumbotrons with the City and
New in 2017 at Westfield 
Mainplace Mall

Advertise SAUSD
programming on Channel 31 to 
Parents and Community



New for 2017-18

First Day of School staff took a pledge to
prepare students for success and to 
graduate from high school and beyond

Staff wore college apparel to symbolize
pledge

Students pledged to do their best

Parents and Community members are
encouraged to take pledge 

Decals, yard signs, etc. will promote
Pledge throughout the Year Continue to Promote 93% Graduation Rates



New for 2017-18

 Wrapped 8 Delivery Trucks with 4 Key Messages to be

viewed by anyone walking or driving in Santa Ana.

o Give your Child a Competitive Edge and Enroll

them in SAUSD Dual Language Programs

o Learn the Skills of Tomorrow, Today

o From SAUSD to College…

Enroll in one of our 32

Pathways Today



New for 2017-18

Reached 170,000 households
Distributed 2,200 backpacks 

Supported by 80 Community 

Partners



Infographics



Bi-monthly SAUSD 
Magazine

 Launching in September an

electronic and print

magazine to highlight

SAUSD.

 Produced bi-monthly.

 Electronic copies will be

widely distributed.

 Print copies will be limited

to lobbies, events, and

partners.



Alumni Network
Launched Alumni Network to stay connected, keep them informed,
and consider SAUSD for their children



New Website Launched



 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3201 - Proclaiming September, 2017 

as Attendance Awareness Month 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Director, School Climate 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3201 

proclaiming September, 2017 as Attendance Awareness month. 

RATIONALE: 

This resolution sets forth the importance of good attendance.  It highlights that good attendance is 

essential to student achievement and graduation. As a District, we are committed to dedicating our 

resources and attention to reducing chronic absenteeism with a focus on prevention and early 

intervention.  The District understands that chronic absences can be significantly reduced when 

schools, parents, and communities work together to monitor and promote good attendance and 

address hurdles that prevent children from attending school regularly. The District recognizes 

September as “Attendance Awareness Month,” and commits to focusing on reducing chronic 

absenteeism to give all children an equitable opportunity to learn, grow, and thrive academically, 

emotionally, and socially. 

LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive school 

environments.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 17/18-3201 proclaiming September, 2017 as Attendance Awareness Month. 

SL:sz 

2.0



-1- 

RESOLUTION NO. 17/18-3201 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

Proclamation Declaring September as Attendance Awareness Month 6 

7 

WHEREAS, good attendance is essential to student achievement and graduation, 8 

and we are committed to dedicating our resources and attention to reducing chronic 9 

absenteeism rates, with a focus starting as early as kindergarten; and 10 

WHEREAS, chronic absence – missing 10 percent or more of school for any reason 11 

including excused and unexcused absences, or just two days per month – is a proven 12 

predictor of academic trouble and dropout rates; and 13 

WHEREAS, improving attendance and reducing chronic absences takes commitment, 14 

collaboration, and tailored approaches to particular challenges and strengths in 15 

each community; and 16 

WHEREAS, chronic absence predicts lower third-grade reading proficiency, 17 

course failure, and eventual dropout, it weakens our communities and our local 18 

economy; and 19 

WHEREAS, the impact of chronic absence has a particularly greater impact on 20 

disenfranchised students if they do not have the resources to make up for lost time 21 

in the classroom, and they are more likely to face systemic barriers to getting to 22 

school, such as lack of basic needs, unreliable transportation, limited access to 23 

health care, unstable or unaffordable housing; and 24 

WHEREAS, chronic absence exacerbates the opportunity gap that separates low-25 

income students from their peers, since students from low-income families are both 26 

more likely to be chronically absent and more likely to be affected academically by 27 

missing school; absenteeism also undermines efforts to improve struggling schools, 28 



A-2 

as it is difficult to measure improvement in classroom instruction if students are 1 

not in class to benefit from them; and 2 

WHEREAS, schools and community partners are encouraged to reach out more 3 

frequently to absent students to determine why they are missing school and what 4 

would help them attend more regularly; and 5 

WHEREAS, schools and districts must do more to track, calculate and share the 6 

data on how many students are chronically absent so that we can deliver the right 7 

interventions to the right students; and 8 

WHEREAS, all students – even those who show up regularly – are affected by 9 

chronic absence because teachers must spend time reviewing for students who missed 10 

lessons; and 11 

WHEREAS, chronic absence can be significantly reduced when schools, parents 12 

and communities work together to monitor and promote good attendance and address 13 

hurdles that prevent children from attending school. 14 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 15 

Board of Education declares September, 2017, as “Attendance Awareness Month”. We 16 

hereby commit to focusing on reducing chronic absenteeism to give all children an 17 

equitable opportunity to learn, grow and thrive academically, emotional and 18 

socially.  19 

The foregoing Resolution was considered, passed, and adopted by this Board at 20 

its regular meeting of August 23, 2017. 21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 



A-3 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 1 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 2 

3 

4 

5 

By: 6 

John Palacio 7 

President of the Board of Education 8 

9 



         AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approve Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining 

Proposal to Classified School Employees Association, Chapter 41 for 

2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Santa Ana Unified School 

District’s (SAUSD) Initial Bargaining Proposal to the Classified School Employees Association, 

Chapter 41 (CSEA) for the 2017-18 school year in accordance with Government Code Section 

3547. 

RATIONALE: 

Under provision of the Government Code referenced above, the proposal must be “sunshined” 

for public comment followed by the approval of the Bargaining proposal.  The proposal was 

“sunshined” for public comment at a Board of Education meeting on July 25, 2017. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the Santa Ana Unified School District’s (SAUSD) Initial Bargaining Proposal to the 

Classified School Employees Association, Chapter 41 (CSEA) for the 2017-18 school year. 

MAM:nr 

3.0



NEGOTIATIONS PREAMBLE 

It is undeniable that there is a wide gap between the educational outcomes achieved by students of color 

and/or students from disadvantaged backgrounds and the results achieved by students who are from non-

minority or more affluent backgrounds.  Statewide economically disadvantaged students show an 11.5% 

gap in English Language Arts and 9.2% in Mathematics.  English learners show an even greater gap. 

Eliminating the "achievement gap" is a moral imperative which the State of California has now legally 

obligated the Santa Ana Unified School District to eliminate.  The legislation and regulations establishing 

the Local Control and Accountability Plans (LCAP) system specify the funding and accountability 

mechanisms to accomplish this goal.  Simply put, the law requires that the District use its State funding, 

especially the additional funding it receives on account of the disadvantaged backgrounds of its students, 

to directly address achievement gap issues.  Public school districts, through their LCAPs are given great 

flexibility so that each community can address its particular needs - and each school district is 

accountable for the effectiveness of its plans and the use of the extra monies the State provides. 

This is a new paradigm/model of State funding and accountability.  It requires the District to think, plan 

and act differently to achieve better educational outcomes on an immediate and ongoing basis. 

Accordingly, the District has prepared this initial proposal to commence a discussion with the California 

School Employees Association and its Chapter 41 on changes to the collective bargaining agreement needed 

for the Santa Ana educational community to collaboratively eliminate the achievement gap at the Santa 

Ana Unified School District.  The particular areas the District proposes for discussion at this time are set 

forth below: 



Initial  

Proposal of 

Santa Ana Unified School  

District’s 

Reopeners to CSEA for 2017-2018 

To 

California School Employee Association (CSEA) 

and its Chapter 41 

July 25, 2017 

Article 3.0 HOURS OF WORK 

 The District has an interest in clarifying language and practice with regard to work year.

 The District has an interest in establishing equalized pay for less than twelve (12) month
employees.

Article 4.0 WAGES AND WAGE PROVISIONS 

 The District has an interest in ensuring fair employee compensation in alignment

with the LCAP priorities of enhancing services to students.

 The District has an interest in improving and clarifying the reclassification

procedures.

Article 7.0 ABSENCE/LEAVES 

 The District has an interest in improving and clarifying language

Article 11.0 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 The District has an interest in clarifying the Health Benefits Authority (HBA) language

within the contract.

Article 17.0 ASSOCIATIONAL RIGHTS 

 The District has an interest in reviewing the release time of classified employees

for Associational business.

The District has an interest in updating contract language to remove outdated terms. 

The District reserves the right to add, delete, or modify these proposals as determined through the 

negotiations process. 



         AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approve Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining 

Proposal to Communications Workers of America for 2017-18 School 

Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Santa Ana Unified School 

District’s (SAUSD) Initial Bargaining Proposal to the Communications Workers of America 

(CWA) for the 2017-18 school year in accordance with Government Code Section 3547. 

RATIONALE: 

Under provision of the Government Code referenced above, the proposal must be “sunshined” 

for public comment followed by the approval of the Bargaining proposal.  The proposal was 

“sunshined” for public comment at a Board of Education meeting on July 25, 2017. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the Santa Ana Unified School District’s (SAUSD) Initial Bargaining Proposal to the 

Communications Workers of America (CWA) for the 2017-18 school year. 

MAM:nr 

4.0



NEGOTIATIONS PREAMBLE 

It is undeniable that there is a wide gap between the educational outcomes achieved by students of color 

and/or students from disadvantaged backgrounds and the results achieved by students who are from non-

minority or more affluent backgrounds.   Statewide economically disadvantaged students show an 11.5% 

gap in English Language Arts and 9.2% in Mathematics.  English learners show an even greater gap. 

Eliminating the "achievement gap" is a moral imperative which the State of California has now legally 

obligated the Santa Ana Unified School District to eliminate.  The legislation and regulations establishing 

the Local Control and Accountability Plans (LCAP) system specify the funding and accountability 

mechanisms to accomplish this goal.   Simply put, the law requires that the District use its State 

funding, especially the additional funding it receives on account of the disadvantaged backgrounds of its 

students, to directly address achievement gap issues.  Public school districts, through their LCAPs are 

given great flexibility so that each community can address its particular needs - and each school district 

is accountable for the effectiveness of its plans and the use of the extra monies the State provides. 

This is a new paradigm/model of State funding and accountability.  It requires the District to think, plan 

and act differently to achieve better educational outcomes on an immediate and ongoing basis. 

Accordingly, the District has prepared this initial proposal to commence a discussion with the 

Communications Workers of America (CWA) on changes to the collective bargaining agreement needed for 

the Santa Ana educational community to collaboratively eliminate the achievement gap at the Santa Ana 

Unified School District.  The particular areas the District proposes for discussion at this time are set forth 

below: 



Santa Ana Unified School District’s 
(SAUSD) 

Initial Proposal 

To 
Communications Workers of America 

(CWA) 
2017-2018 

July 25, 2017 

Article 5: HEALTH AND SAFETY 

The District has an interest in developing language consistent with the provisions provided in 
AB 1522 (sick leave). 

Article 8: GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 

The District has an interest in clarifying the Grievance procedures language within the 
contract by developing a standardized grievance form. 

Article 10: WAGES AND WAGE PROVISIONS 

The District has an interest in ensuring fair employee compensation in alignment with the 
LCAP priorities of enhancing services to students.  

Article 14: TERMS OF AGREEMENT 

The District has an interest in reviewing and adopting a successor agreement for years 
July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2020.  

The District has an interest in updating contract language to remove outdated terms. 

The District reserves the right to add, delete, or modify these proposals as determined through the 
negotiations process. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with North America’s 

Building Trades Unions for Curriculum and Licensing for 2018-19 

School Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) with North America’s Building Trades 

Unions for curriculum and licensing for the 

2018-19 school year.   

RATIONALE: 

This MOU supports the use of the MC3 pre-

apprenticeship training program.  The MC3 on-

line curriculum consists of nine sections that include the following:  Construction Industry 

Orientation, Tools and Materials, Construction Health and Safety (including OSHA 10 and CPR), 

Blueprint Reading, Basic Math for Construction, Heritage of the American Worker, Diversity in 

the Construction Industry, Green Construction Industry, Green Construction and Financial 

Literacy. 

This MOU outlines the proper use of the MC3 on-line curriculum that has already been approved 

for use by the University of California (UC) to meet the UC a-g requirements.  

The software license is for the District only and will renew on an annual basis. 

The MC3 curriculum will be used for instruction as part of a new apprenticeship class being written 

for Century High School’s Engineering/Design Academy.   

LCAP Goal 1.8: “Increase availability of Career, Technical, and Education courses and 

academies.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 MOU Starts: July 1, 2018

 MOU Ends: June 30, 2019

 The MC3 curriculum meets the U-C a-g

eligibility requirements.

 The MC3 new apprentice class will serve

Century High School’s Engineering/Design

Academy.

 60 students per year to be served.

 Provides apprenticeship opportunities via a

separate agreement.

5.0



FUNDING: 

Career Technical Education Discretionary Funds: $4,500 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with North America’s Building Trades Unions for 

curriculum and licensing for the 2018-19 school year. 

AJ:DI:mo 















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Los Angeles/Orange 

Counties Building and Construction Trades Council AFL-CIO for Use 

of the Multi-Craft Core Curriculum for 2018-19 School Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek 

Board approval of the Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) with the Los 

Angeles/Orange Counties Building and 

Construction Trades Council AFL-CIO for 

the use of the Multi-Craft Core Curriculum for 

the 2018-19 school year.   

RATIONALE: 

This MOU will allow SAUSD to partner with 

the Building and Constructions Trades to provide the opportunity to expand student options in the 

Engineering/Design Pathway at Century High School.  This agreement will also allow training for 

instructors in the online Multi-Craft Core Curriculum (MC3) and providing the modules in pre-

apprenticeship training curriculum for the students.   

This agreement supports the use of the Multi-Craft Core Curriculum (MC3) pre-apprenticeship 

training program.  The MC3 on-line curriculum consists of nine sections that include the following:  

Construction Industry Orientation, Tools and Materials, Construction Health and Safety (including 

OSHA 10 and CPR), Blueprint Reading, Basic Math for Construction, Heritage of the American 

Worker, Diversity in the Construction Industry, Green Construction Industry, Green Construction 

and Financial Literacy. 

LCAP Goal 2.11: “Establishing partnerships that ensure student success.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 MOU Starts: July 1, 2018

 MOU Ends: June 30, 2019

 Train instructors in the online Multi-Craft

Core Curriculum (MC3).

 Providing modules in pre-apprenticeship

training curriculum.

 Program is an apprenticeship-readiness

program to exam the opportunities in the

building and construction trades.

 Engineer/Design Pathway at Century High

School.

6.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Los Angeles/Orange Counties Building and 

Construction Trades Council AFL-CIO for Use of the Multi-Craft Core Curriculum for 2018-19 

School Year.  

AJ:DI:mo 



Memorandum of Understanding for Use of the Multi-Craft Core Curriculum (MC3) 

By signing this MOU, Santa Ana Unified School District is committed to partnering with the Los Angeles/Orange 

Counties Building and Construction Trades Council AFL-CIO ("Partners"), and will train instructors in the Multi• 

Craft Core Curriculum (MC3), providing the following modules in pre-apprenticeship training curriculum: 

1. Safety Training. Safety training on all aspects of the job- from tool use, to hazard recognition, fall protection

and personal protective equipment - is critical both in the preparatory program and on a jobsite. Most 

students will need to learn more specific skills once they enter an apprenticeship, but they should be taught 

the basics of workplace safety and health. 

2. Focus on employability - Incorporate basic workplace skills such as showing up on time, wearing the right

clothes, bringing a lunch, working on a team and being responsive to a supervisor. Show evidence of

communication with the registered apprenticeship program(s) about expectations and practices on the job

site or within a given occupation, and how these practices are incorporated into the preparatory program.

3. Physical fitness - Incorporate into the preparatory program physical work that will be done in the

apprenticeship career path, so students will be physically prepared. May include stretching, strength,

flexibility and cardiovascular conditioning to the extent necessary for the trade or occupation the student is

pursuing.

4. Math skills - Evidence of applied mathematical concepts relevant to the level of math the student will need

to meet or exceed minimum qualifications and be a successful candidate in the apprenticeship program.

Applied math concepts should identify common scenarios involving math for the trade or occupation to use

in the classroom.

5. Heritage of the American Worker- Incorporate into curriculum, so students can show a solid foundation in

understanding the history of the building and construction trades unions, apprenticeship programs, and

workplace safety and construction industry standards, and the rights of the American worker.

In order to ensure that students successfully learn the MC3, labor apprenticeship partners agree to: 

1. Serve an advisory role, to evaluate student success through awarding the Certificate of Completion.

2. Joint Apprenticeship and Training Committee (JATC) representatives  to  sit  on  Advisory  Committees,

including contractor representatives, for real industry input.

3. Give trade-related presentations to students; apprentices, journey-persons, and contractors.

Consistent with the Values contained in the MC3 Program, Heritage of the American Worker, and consistent 

with maximizing opportunities for Apprenticeship, partners further agree to follow the Policy below with 

regards to the Districts Facilities: 

To the extent lawful, when construction, alteration, demolition, installation, repair work, rehabilitation 

work, maintenance and testing work or any other work performed by workers who's wages are listed by the 

Department of Industrial Relations Prevailing Wage Determinations for the County of Orange is to be 

subcontracted out, and the project value exceeds $200,000.00 for prime multi-trade contracts and 

$25,000.00 for specialty contracts including all subcontracts arising from these prime contracts, such work 

shall be covered under a Community Workforce Agreement negotiated and entered into between the Santa 

Ana Unified School District, the Los Angeles/Orange Counties Building and Construction Trades Council AFL• 

CIO, and the signatory Craft Councils and Unions part of such agreement. Subcontractors shall sign a Letter 

of Assent to such agreement prior to commencing work. 



Partner training organizations will include the following language on student documents: 

NOTICE: THIS PROGRAM IS AN APPRENTICESHIP-READINESS PROGRAM ONLY. PARTICIPATION IN AND/OR 

COMPLETION OF THE PROGRAM DOES NOT GUARANTEE ADMISSION INTO AN APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM, 

ADMISSION INTO A UNION OR EMPLOYMENT IN THE CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY. DECISIONS ON SUCH ADMISSIONS 

OR EMPLOYMENT ARE MADE BY THE INDIVIDUAL APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM, UNION OR EMPLOYER AND NOT BY 

THIS PROGRAM. BY SIGNING THIS APPLICATION AND PARTICIPATING IN THIS PROGRAM, YOU INDICATE YOUR 

AGREEMENT AND UNDERSTANDING THAT NO PROMISES OR  GUARANTEES OF ADMISSION TO  AN 

APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM OR A UNION OR EMPLOYMENT IN THE CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY HAVE BEEN MADE 

TO YOU AND THAT NO ONE  REPRESENTING  THIS  PROGRAM  HAS  THE AUTHORITY  TO MAKE SUCH  PROMISES 

OR GUARANTEES. 

In order to ensure that training does not occur in excess of job opportunities in the region, training organizations 

will be in constant communication with the local Building  Trades  Council  and  apprenticeship  community  to 

ensure that the numbers of individuals being trained is consistent with existing employment opportunities. The 

MC3 Curriculum will only be used and taught on District Property. This Agreement shall become effective on July 

1, 2018, and shall remain in full force and effect until cancelled by either Santa Ana Unified School District or 

the Council upon the giving of ninety (90) days written notice to the other party. 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Date: 

Los Angeles/Orange Counties Building and Construction Trades Council AFL-CIO 

Date: 



AGENDA ITEM BACK UP SHEET 
August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Community Workforce Agreement Between Santa Ana 
Unified School District and Los Angeles/Orange Counties Building and 
Construction Trades Council  

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization 
to enter into a Community Workforce Agreement with Los 
Angeles/Orange Counties Building and Construction Trades 
Council.   

RATIONALE: 

A Community Workforce Agreement with the Counties 
Building and Construction Trades Council AFL-CIO will 
provide SAUSD with many advantages, such as: promotes 
hiring of local trades workers, provides internship 
opportunities, promotes a more skilled workforce, and ensures 
fair and equitable wages.   

In conjunction, the Los Angeles/Orange Counties Building and 
Construction Trades Council will provide apprenticeship 
opportunities for students completing the Council’s Multi-Craft 
Core Curriculum and graduating from Santa Ana Unified 
School District.  The Multi-Craft Core Curriculum pre-apprenticeship class includes new 
construction, alteration, demolition, installation, repair work, rehabilitation, maintenance and 
testing, or any other work performed by workers whose wages are listed by the Department of 
Industrial Relations Prevailing wage determinations for the County of Orange.   

LCAP Goal 3.10:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Approve the agreement with
Los Angeles/Orange
Counties Building and
Construction Trades Council

 Agreement begins:  August 24,
2017 and terminates in 5 years

 Provides apprenticeship
opportunities via a separate
agreement.

 Promotes “local hire” of
construction staff

 Promotes a more skilled
workforce

 Promotes fair and equitable
wages

7.0



FUNDING: 

No impact to the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the five-year Community Workforce Agreement with Los Angeles/Orange Counties 
Building and Construction Trades Council.   

OW:rb 



  COMMUNITY WORKFORCE AGREEMENT 

BY AND BETWEEN THE  

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 

LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES  
BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION TRADES COUNCIL 

AND  

THE SIGNATORY CRAFT COUNCILS AND UNIONS 

FOR 

CONSTRUCTION, REPAIR, UPGRADE, RENOVATION,  
MODERNIZATION, EXPANSION, REHABILITATION AND IMPROVEMENT WORK 



Santa Ana Unified School District 2 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

TABLE OF CONTENTS           Page 

ARTICLE 1  INTENT AND PURPOSE 4 

ARTICLE 2  SCOPE OF AGREEMENT 6 

ARTICLE 3  UNION RECOGNITION AND EMPLOYMENT  10 

ARTICLE 4  UNION ACCESS AND STEWARDS 15 

ARTICLE 5  WAGES AND BENEFITS  16 

ARTICLE 6  WORK STOPPAGES AND LOCKOUTS   17 

ARTICLE 7  WORK ASSIGNMENTS AND JURISDICTIONAL DISPUTES  20 

ARTICLE 8  MANAGEMENT RIGHTS  21 

ARTICLE 9  SETTLEMENT OF GRIEVANCES AND DISPUTES  23 

ARTICLE 10  REGULATORY COMPLIANCE  25 

ARTICLE 11  SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF PERSON AND PROPERTY 26 

ARTICLE 12  TRAVEL AND SUBSISTENCE 27 

ARTICLE 13  APPRENTICES 27 

ARTICLE 14 WORK OPPORTUNITIES PROGRAM 28 

ARTICLE 15  WORKING CONDITIONS 29 

ARTICLE 16  PRE-JOB CONFERENCES  29 

ARTICLE 17  LABOR/MANAGEMENT COOPERATION  30 

ARTICLE 18  SAVINGS AND SEPARABILITY 30 

ARTICLE 19  WAIVER 31 

ARTICLE 20  AMENDMENTS 31 

ARTICLE 21  DURATION OF THE AGREEMENT 31 

ATTACHMENT A – LETTER OF ASSENT 34 

ATTACHMENT B – LOCAL RESIDENT ZIP CODES  35 

ATTACHMENT C – CRAFT EMPLOYEE REQUEST FORM 36 

ATTACHMENT D – DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING POLICY 38 



Santa Ana Unified School District 3 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 COMMUNITY WORKFORCE AGREEMENT 

FOR CONSTRUCTION, REPAIR, UPGRADE, RENOVATION,  
MODERNIZATION, EXPANSION, REHABILITATION AND IMPROVEMENT WORK 

This Community Workforce Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and among the 
Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”), the Los 
Angeles/Orange Counties Building and Construction Trades Council (“Council”), and the 
signatory Craft Councils and Unions signing this Agreement (hereinafter together with the 
Council, collectively, the “Union” or “Unions”).  This Agreement establishes the labor relations 
guidelines and procedures for the District and for the Contractors and craft employees 
represented by the Unions and engaged in Project Work.  The District, Council and Unions are 
hereinafter referred to herein, as the context may require, as “Party” or “Parties.”    

The Parties to this Agreement understand that if this Agreement is acceptable to the 
District, the policy of the District will be for Project Work to be contracted exclusively to 
Contractors who agree to execute and be bound by the terms of this Agreement, directly or 
through the Letter of Assent (a form of which is attached as “Attachment A”), and to require 
each of its subcontractors, of whatever tier, to become bound. The District shall include, directly 
or by incorporation by reference, the requirements of this Agreement in the advertisement of 
and/or specifications for each and every contract for Project Work to be awarded by the District. 

The District shall actively administer and enforce the obligations of this Agreement to 
ensure that the benefits envisioned from it flow to all signatory Parties, the Contractors and crafts 
persons working under it, and the residents and students of the District. The District shall 
therefore designate a “Community Workforce Coordinator,” either from its own staff or an 
independent entity acting on behalf of the District, to monitor compliance with this Agreement; 
assist, as the authorized representative of the District, in developing and implementing the 
programs referenced herein, all of which are critical to fulfilling the intent and purposes of the 
Parties and this Agreement; and to otherwise implement and administer this Agreement.   

The term “Apprentice” as used in this Agreement shall mean those employees registered 
and participating in Joint Labor/Management Apprenticeship Programs approved by the Division 
of Apprenticeship Standards, Department of Industrial Relations of the State of California.  

The term “Contractor” as used in this Agreement includes any individual, firm, 
partnership, or corporation, or combination thereof, including joint ventures, which as an 
independent Contractor has entered into a contract with the District with respect to the Project 
Work, or with another Contractor as a subcontractor of whatever tier utilized by such Contractors 
for Project Work. 

The term “Joint Labor/Management Apprenticeship Program” as used in this Agreement 
means a joint Union and Contractor administered apprenticeship program certified by the 
Division of Apprenticeship Standards, Department of Industrial Relations of the State of 
California. 

The term “Letter of Assent” as used in this Agreement means the document that each 
Contractor (of any tier) must sign and submit to the Community Workforce Coordinator and the 



Santa Ana Unified School District 4 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

Council, before beginning any Project Work, which formally binds them to adhere to all the 
forms, requirements and conditions of this Agreement, in the letter attached hereto as 
Attachment A. 

The term “Project” or “Project Work” as used in this Agreement means the District’s 
Construction, Repair, Upgrade, Renovation, Modernization, Expansion, Rehabilitation and 
Improvement work and new construction projects which exceed the thresholds set forth in 
Section 2.2 of this Agreement and are contracted out by the District. 

The term “Master Labor Agreements” as used in this Agreement, means the local 
collective bargaining agreements of the signatory Unions having jurisdiction over the Project 
Work and which have signed this Agreement.  

The term “Subscription Agreement” means the contract between a Contractor and a 
Union’s Labor/Management Trust Fund(s) that allows the Contractor to make the appropriate 
fringe benefit contributions in accordance with the terms of MLA. 

The Union and all Contractors agree to abide by the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement and agree that this Agreement represents the complete understanding of the Parties. 
No Contractor is or will be required to sign or otherwise become a party to any other collective 
bargaining agreement with a signatory Union as a condition of performing work within the scope 
of this Agreement, except as may be required under Section 2.7(b).  

The Parties agree that this Agreement will be made available to, and will fully apply to, 
any successful bidder for Project Work, without regard to whether that successful bidder 
performs work at other sites on either a union or non-union basis.  This Agreement shall not 
apply to any work of any Contractor other than that on Project Work specifically covered by this 
Agreement. 

The use of masculine or feminine gender or titles in this Agreement should be construed 
as including both genders and not as gender limitations unless the Agreement clearly requires a 
different construction.  Further, the use of Article titles and/or Section headings are for 
information only, and carry no legal significance. 

ARTICLE 1 
INTENT AND PURPOSE 

Section 1.1 Background:  The District's new construction and major rehabilitation projects 
will affect the school buildings and offices that are owned, leased or controlled by the District. 
The goal of this Project is to provide new construction and major rehabilitation of the District's 
facilities so as to provide sufficient facilities and technologies to educate properly the children 
within the District's boundaries.  The District, therefore, wishing to utilize the most modern, 
efficient and effective procedures for construction, including assurances of a sufficient supply of 
skilled craftsperson's, and the elimination of disruptions or interference with Project Work, 
adopts this Agreement in the best interests of the students, parents, District staff, and the 
taxpayers of the District to meet the District’s goal that Project Work be completed on time and 
within budget. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 5 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

Section 1.2 Identification and Retention of Skilled Labor and Employment of District 
Residents:  The vast amount of new school construction, substantial rehabilitation, and capital 
improvement work scheduled to be performed by the District will require large numbers of craft 
personnel and other supporting workers.  The parties understand and intend to use the 
opportunities provided by the extensive amount of work to be covered by this Agreement to 
identify and promote, through cooperative efforts, programs and procedures (which may include, 
for example, programs to prepare persons for entrance into formal apprenticeship programs, or 
outreach programs to the community describing opportunities available as a result of the 
Project), the interest and involvement of District residents in the construction industry; assist 
them in entering the construction trades, and through utilization of the joint labor/management 
sponsored apprenticeship programs, provide training opportunities for those District residents 
and other individuals wishing to pursue a career in construction.  Further, with assistance of the 
Community Workforce Coordinator, the District, the contractors, the Unions and their affiliated 
regional and national organizations, will work jointly to develop and implement procedures 
promptly for the identification of craft needs, the scheduling of work to facilitate the utilization 
of available craft workers, and to secure the services of craft workers in sufficient numbers to 
meet the high demands of the Project Work to be undertaken. 

Section 1.3  Encouragement of Local and Small Business:  The Project will provide many 
opportunities for local and small business enterprises to participate as contractors or suppliers, 
and the parties therefore agree that they will cooperate with all efforts of the District, the 
Community Workforce Coordinator, and other organizations retained by the District for the 
purpose of encouraging and assisting the participation of local and small businesses in Project 
Work. Specifically, all parties understand that the District has established and quantified goals 
which place a strong emphasis on the utilization of local and small businesses on the Project.  
Each party agrees that it shall employ demonstrable efforts to encourage utilization in an effort to 
achieve such goals.  This may include, for example, participation in outreach programs, 
education and assistance to businesses not familiar with working on a project of this scope, and 
the encouragement of local residents to participate in Project Work through programs and 
procedures jointly developed to prepare and encourage such local residents for apprenticeship 
programs and formal employment on the Project through the referral programs sponsored and/or 
supported by the parties to this Agreement.  Further, the parties shall ensure that the provisions 
of this Agreement do not inadvertently establish impediments to the participation of local and 
small businesses, and residents of the District. 

Section 1.4 Project Cooperation:  The parties recognize that the construction to take place 
under this Agreement involves unique and special circumstances which dictate the need for the 
parties to develop specific procedures to promote high quality, rapid and uninterrupted 
construction methods and practices.  The smooth operation and successful and timely completion 
of the work is vitally important to the parents and the students of the District.  The parties 
therefore agree that maximum cooperation among all parties involved is required; and that with 
construction work of this magnitude, with multiple contractors and crafts performing work on 
multiple sites of over an extended period of time, all parties agree to work in a spirit of harmony 
and cooperation, and with an overriding commitment to maintain the continuity of Project Work. 
Further, the parties recognize that an Act of God or on Act of War could require the District to 
partially or fully suspend Project Work.  The parties shall fully cooperate with any request by the 



Santa Ana Unified School District 6 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

District to redirect their equipment, skills and expertise to support the District's efforts 
necessitated by such events. 

Section 1.5 Workers' Compensation Carve-out:  Further, the parties recognize the potential 
which the Project may provide for the implementation of a cost effective workers' compensation 
system as permitted by California Labor Code, Section 3201.5, as revised.  Should the District 
request, the Union parties agree to meet and negotiate in good faith with representatives of the 
District for the development, and subsequent implementation, of an effective program involving 
improved and revised dispute resolution and medical care procedures for the delivery of 
workers’ compensation benefits and medical coverage as permitted by the Code. 

Section 1.6 Peaceful Resolution of All Disputes:  In recognition of the special needs of the 
Project and to maintain a spirit of harmony, labor-management peace and stability during the 
term of this Community Workforce Agreement, the parties agree to establish effective and 
binding methods for the settlement of all misunderstandings, disputes and grievances; and in 
recognition of such methods and procedures, the unions agree not to engage in any strike, 
slowdowns or interruptions or disruption of Project Work, and the contractors agree not to 
engage in any lockout, or any other action impairing or impeding the Project Work. 

Section 1.7 Binding Agreement on Parties and Inclusion of District Residents and 
Businesses:  By executing this Agreement, the District, Council, Unions and Contractors agree to 
be bound by each and all of the provisions of this Agreement, and pledge that they will work 
together to adopt, develop and implement processes and procedures which are inclusive of the 
residents and businesses of the District. 

ARTICLE 2 
SCOPE OF AGREEMENT 

Section 2.1  General:  This Agreement shall only apply to work which is contracted out by the 
District. This Agreement shall apply and is limited to all of the District’s Project Work, as 
specified in Section 2.2 of this Article, performed by those Contractor(s) of whatever tier that 
have contracts awarded for such work, for the development of the District’s facilities which, 
jointly, constitute the Project, and have been designated by the District for construction or 
rehabilitation.  

Section 2.2  Specific:  The Project is defined and limited to: 

2.2.1 All Project work pursuant to prime multi-trade construction contracts that exceed 
two hundred thousand dollars ($ 200,000.00) and all subcontracts flowing from these prime 
multi-trade contracts; and 

2.2.2 All prime specialty contracts for Project Work that exceed twenty-five thousand 
($25,000), and all subcontracts flowing from these specialty contracts. 

2.2.3 The Parties understand that the District may at any time, and at its sole discretion, 
determine to build segments of the Project under this Agreement which were not currently 
proposed, or to modify or not to build any one or more particular segments proposed to be 



Santa Ana Unified School District 7 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

covered and that the District may at any time, and at its sole discretion, add additional projects 
under this Agreement not otherwise covered by this Agreement. 

Section 2.3  Bundling of Contracts:  The Parties understand that, to the maximum extent 
feasible, and consistent with goals of the District to (i) utilize this Agreement as the Labor 
Relations Policy for its construction and rehabilitation program, and (ii) fully utilize the services 
of small and local business enterprises for such construction and rehabilitation work: 

2.3.1 The District, in its sole discretion, will seek to group (or “bundle”) for bidding, 
contracts not meeting the thresholds of Section 2.2.1 or 2.2.2 above.  (Small contracts for like 
types of work, scheduled to be undertaken at the same school, in the same District or on the same 
project site, and within the same timeframe, will be considered for such bundling, consistent with 
economies of scale, and the purposes of this Agreement); and 

2.3.2 Project Work will not be split, divided or otherwise separated for contract award 
purposes to avoid application of this Agreement. 

Section 2.4  Exclusions:  Items specifically excluded from the Scope of this Agreement 
include the following: 

2.4.1 Work of non-manual employees, including but not limited to: superintendents; 
administrators; teachers; supervisors; time keepers, mail carriers, clerks, office workers, 
messengers; guards, safety personnel, emergency medical and first aid technicians; and other 
professional, engineering, administrative, supervisory and management employees; 

2.4.2 Equipment and machinery owned or controlled and operated by the District; 

2.4.3 All off-site manufacture and handling of materials, equipment or machinery; 
provided, however, that lay down or storage areas for equipment or material and manufacturing 
(prefabrication) sites, dedicated solely to the Project or Project Work, and the movement of 
materials or goods between locations on a Project site are within the scope of this Agreement; 

2.4.4 All employees of the District, Community Workforce Coordinator, design teams 
(including, but not limited to architects engineers and master planners), or any other consultants 
for the District (including, but not limited to, project managers and construction managers and 
their employees not engaged in Project Work) and their sub-consultants, and other employees of 
professional service organizations, not performing manual labor within the scope of this 
Agreement; provided, however, that it is understood and agreed that Building/Construction 
Inspector and Field Soils and Materials Testers (Inspectors) are a covered craft under the CWA. 
This inclusion applies to the scope of work defined in the State of California Wage 
Determination for said Craft. This shall also specifically include such work where it is referred to 
by utilization of such terms as "quality control" or "quality assurance." Every Inspector 
performing under the Wage classification of Building/Construction Inspector and Field Soils and 
Material Testers under a professional services agreement of a construction contract shall be 
bound to all applicable requirements of the CWA. Project Work as defined by this Agreement 
shall be performed pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement regardless of the 
manner in which the work was awarded; 



Santa Ana Unified School District 8 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

2.4.5 Any work performed on or near or leading to or into a site of work covered by 
this Agreement and undertaken by state, county, city or other governmental bodies, or their 
Contractors; or by public utilities, or their Contractors; and/or by the District or its Contractors 
(for work for which is not within the scope of this Agreement); 

2.4.6 Off-site maintenance of leased equipment and on-site supervision of such work; 

2.4.7 It is recognized that certain materials, equipment and systems of a highly 
technical and specialized nature will have to be installed at the Project. The nature of the 
materials, equipment and systems, together with requirements of manufacturer’s or vendor’s 
warranty, may dictate that it be prefabricated, pre-piped, and/or pre-wired and that it be installed 
under the supervision and direction of Owner’s and/or manufacturer’s personnel. The Unions 
agree to install such material, equipment and systems without incident;  

2.4.8 Non-construction support services contracted by the District, Community 
Workforce Coordinator, or Contractor in connection with this Project; 

2.4.9 Laboratory work for testing. 

Section 2.5  Awarding of Contracts: 

2.5.1 The District and/or the Contractors, as appropriate, have the absolute right to 
award contracts or subcontracts on this Project to any Contractor notwithstanding the existence 
or non-existence of any agreements between such Contractor and any Union parties, provided 
only that such Contractor is ready, willing and able to execute and comply with this Community 
Workforce Agreement should such Contractor be awarded work covered by this Agreement.  

2.5.2 It is agreed that all Contractors and subcontractors of whatever tier, who have 
been awarded contracts for work covered by this Agreement, shall be required to accept and be 
bound to the terms and conditions of this Community Workforce Agreement, and shall evidence 
their acceptance by the execution of the Letter of Assent set forth in Attachment “A” hereto, 
prior to the commencement of work.  At the time that any Contractor enters into a subcontract 
with any subcontractor of any tier providing for the performance on the construction contract, the 
Contractor shall provide a copy of this Agreement to said subcontractor and shall require the 
subcontractor, as a part of accepting the award of a construction subcontract, to agree in writing 
in the form of a Letter of Assent to be bound by each and every provision of this Agreement 
prior to the commencement of work on the Project.  No Contractor or subcontractor shall 
commence Project Work without having first provided a copy of the Letter of Assent as executed 
by it to the Community Workforce Coordinator and to the Council forty-eight (48) hours before 
the commencement of Project Work, or within forty-eight (48) hours after the award of Project 
Work to that Contractor (or subcontractor), whichever occurs later.  

2.5.3 The District agrees that to the extent permitted by law and consistent with the 
economy and efficiency of construction and operation, it will use its best efforts to purchase 
materials, equipment and supplies which will not create labor strife. Under all circumstances, 



Santa Ana Unified School District 9 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

however, the District shall retain the absolute right to select the lowest reliable and responsible 
bidder for the award of contracts on all projects. 

Section 2.6  Coverage Exception:  This Agreement shall not apply if the District receives 
funding or assistance from any Federal, State, local or other public entity for the Construction 
Contract if a requirement, condition or other term of receiving that funding or assistance, at the 
time of the awarding of the contract, is that the District not require, bidders, contractors, 
subcontractors or other persons or entities to enter into an agreement with one or more labor 
organizations or enter into an agreement that contains any of the terms set forth herein.  The 
District agrees that it will make every effort to establish the enforcement of this Agreement with 
any governmental agency or granting authority. 

Section 2.7  Master Labor Agreements: 

2.7.1 The provisions of this Agreement, including the Master Labor Agreements (which 
are the local collective bargaining agreements of the signatory Unions having jurisdiction over 
the work on the Project, as such may be changed from time-to-time and which are incorporated 
herein by reference) shall apply to the work covered by this Agreement, notwithstanding the 
provisions of any other local, area and/or national agreement which may conflict with or differ 
from the terms of this Agreement.  However, such does not apply to work performed under the 
National Cooling Tower Agreement, the National Stack Agreement, the National Transit 
Division Agreement (NTD), or within the jurisdiction of the International Union of Elevator 
Constructors and all instrument calibration and loop checking work performed under the terms of 
the UA/IBEW Joint National Agreement for Instrument and Control Systems Technicians except 
that Articles dealing with Work Stoppages and Lock-Outs, Work Assignments and Jurisdictional 
Disputes, and Settlement of Grievances and Disputes shall apply to such work.  It is specifically 
agreed that no later agreement shall be deemed to have precedence over this Agreement unless 
signed by all Parties signatory hereto who are then currently employed or represented at the 
Project. Where a subject covered by the provisions of this Agreement is also covered by a Master 
Labor Agreements, the provisions of this Agreement shall apply.  Where a subject is covered by 
a provision of a Master Labor Agreements and not covered by this Agreement, the provisions of 
the Master Labor Agreements shall prevail. Any dispute as to the applicable source between this 
Agreement and any Master Labor Agreements for determining the wages, hours of working 
conditions of employees on this Project shall be resolved under the procedures established in 
Article 9. 

2.7.2 It is understood that this Agreement, together with the referenced Master Labor 
Agreements, constitutes a self-contained, stand-alone agreement and by virtue of having become 
bound to this Community Workforce Agreement, the Contractor will not be obligated to sign any 
other local, area or national collective bargaining agreement as a condition of performing work 
within the scope of this Agreement (provided, however, that the Contractor may be required to 
sign an uniformly applied, non-discriminatory “Subscription Agreement” or “Participation 
Agreement” at the request of the trustees or administrator of a trust fund established pursuant to 
Section 302 of the Labor Management Relations Act, and to which such Contractor is bound to 
make contributions under this Agreement, provided that such Participation Agreement does not 
purport to bind the Contractor beyond the terms and conditions of this Agreement and/or expand 
its obligation to make contributions pursuant thereto).  It shall be the responsibility of the prime 



Santa Ana Unified School District 10 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

Contractor to have each of its subcontractors sign such Agreement with the appropriate Craft 
Union prior to the subcontractor beginning Project Work. 

Section 2.8  Binding Signatories Only:  This Agreement shall only be binding on the signatory 
Parties hereto, and shall not apply to the parents, affiliates, subsidiaries, or other ventures of any 
such Party. 

Section 2.9  Other District Work:  This Agreement shall be limited to the construction work 
within the Scope of this Agreement including, specifically, site preparation and related 
demolition work, and new construction and major rehabilitation work for new or existing 
facilities referenced in Section 2.2 above.  Nothing contained herein shall be interpreted to 
prohibit, restrict, or interfere with the performance of any other operation, work or function not 
covered by this Agreement, which may be performed by District employees or contracted for by 
the District for its own account, on its property or in and around a Project site. 

Section 2.10  Separate Liability:  It is understood that the liability of the Contractor(s) and the 
liability of the separate Unions under this Agreement shall be several and not joint.  The Unions 
agree that this Agreement does not have the effect of creating any joint employment status 
between or among the District or Community Workforce Coordinator and/or any Contractor. 

Section 2.11  Completed Project Work:   As areas of Project Work are accepted by the District, 
this Agreement shall have no further force or effect on such items or areas except where the 
Contractor is directed by the District or its representatives to engage in repairs, modification, 
check-out and/or warranties functions required by its contract(s) with the District.  

ARTICLE 3 
UNION RECOGNITION AND EMPLOYMENT 

Section 3.1  Recognition:  The Contractor recognizes the Council and the Unions as the 
exclusive bargaining representative for the employees engaged in Project Work.   

Section 3.2  Contractor Selection of Employees:  The Contractor shall have the right to 
determine the competency of all employees, the number of employees required, the duties of 
such employees within their craft jurisdiction, and shall have the sole responsibility for selecting 
employees to be laid off, consistent with Section 3.3 and Section 4.3, below.  The Contractor 
shall also have the right to reject any applicant referred by a Union for any reason, subject to any 
reporting pay required by Section 6.6; provided, however, that such right is exercised in good 
faith and not for the purpose of avoiding the Contractor’s commitment to employ qualified 
workers through the procedures endorsed in this Agreement. 

Section 3.3  Referral Procedures: 

3.3.1 For signatory Unions now having a job referral system contained in a Master 
Labor Agreements, the Contractor agrees to comply with such system and it shall be used 
exclusively by such Contractor, except as modified by this Agreement.  Such job referral system 
will be operated in a nondiscriminatory manner and in full compliance with federal, state, and 
local laws and regulations which require equal employment opportunities and non-



Santa Ana Unified School District 11 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

discrimination.  All of the foregoing hiring procedures, including related practices affecting 
apprenticeship, shall be operated so as to consider the goals of the District to encourage 
employment of District residents and utilization of small local businesses on the Project, and to 
facilitate the ability of all Contractors to meet their employment needs. 

3.3.2 The Unions will exert their best efforts to recruit and refer sufficient numbers of 
skilled craft workers to fulfill the labor requirements of the Contractor, including specific 
employment obligations to which the Contractor may be legally and/or contractually obligated; 
and to refer apprentices as requested to develop a larger, skilled workforce.  The Unions will 
work with their affiliated regional and national unions, and jointly with the Community 
Workforce Coordinator and others designated by the District, to identify and refer competent 
craft persons as needed for Project Work, and to identify and hire individuals, particularly 
residents of the District, for entrance into joint labor/management apprenticeship programs, or to 
participation in other identified programs and procedures to assist individuals in qualifying and 
becoming eligible for such apprenticeship programs, all maintained to increase the available 
supply of skilled craft personnel for Project Work and future construction of maintenance work 
to be undertaken by the District. 

3.3.3 The Union shall not knowingly refer an employee currently employed by a 
Contractor on Project Work to any other Contractor. 

3.3.4 The Parties are aware of the District’s policy that Contractors and other employers 
shall not employ, on Project Work when minors may be present on or around the site of such 
Project Work during working hours, a person who would not be eligible for employment by the 
District under California Educational Code, Section 45123. The Parties shall endeavor to employ 
persons under this Article in compliance with this policy, and the Contractors agree to remove 
such an individual in their employ from the particular Project site at the request of the District or 
the Community Workforce Coordinator. 

Section 3.4  Non-Discrimination in Referral, Employment, and Contracting:  The Unions and 
Contractors agree that they will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 
employment in hiring and dispatching on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, gender, national 
origin, age, membership in a labor organization, sexual orientation, political affiliation, marital 
status or disability.  Further, it is recognized that the District has certain policies, programs, and 
goals for the utilization of local small business enterprises.  The Parties shall jointly endeavor to 
assure that these commitments are fully met, and that any provisions of this Agreement which 
may appear to interfere within a local and small business enterprises successfully bidding for 
work within the scope of this Agreement shall be carefully reviewed, and adjustments made as 
may be appropriate and agreed upon among the Parties, to ensure full compliance with the spirit 
and letter of the District’s policies and commitment to its goals for the significant utilization of 
local and small businesses as direct Contractors or suppliers for Project Work. 

Section 3.5  Employment of District Area Residents: 

3.5.1 The Unions and Employers agree that, to the extent allowed by law, and as long 
as they possess the requisite skills and qualifications, the Unions will exert their best efforts to 
refer and/or recruit sufficient numbers of qualified area residents, as well as Veterans, regardless 



Santa Ana Unified School District 12 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

of their place of residence, to fulfill the requirements of the Employers. In recognition of the fact 
that the District and the communities surrounding Project Work will be impacted by the 
construction of the Project Work, the parties agree to support the hiring of workers from the 
residents of these surrounding areas (“Area Residents”), as well as Veterans and students which 
have graduated from the District, regardless of where they reside. Towards that end, the Unions 
agree that they will exert their best efforts to encourage and provide referrals and utilization of 
qualified workers:  

 (i) First, Area Residents residing in those first tier zip codes which cover the 
District service area, as reflected on the attached list of zip codes on Attachment B, as well as 
Veterans and students which have graduated from the District, regardless of where they reside;   

(ii) If the Unions cannot provide the Employers in the attainment of a 
sufficient number of qualified workers from paragraph (i), above, the Unions will exert their best 
efforts to then recruit and identify for referral qualified workers residing within a ten ( 10) mile 
radius from the District’s headquarters, as reflected on the attached list of zip codes on 
“Attachment B.” 

(iii) If the Unions still have not provided the Employers in the attainment of a 
sufficient number of qualified workers from paragraphs (i) and (ii), above, the Unions will then 
exert their best efforts to recruit and identify for referral qualified workers residing within the 
remainder of the County of Orange.  

Qualified workers residing within any of these three (3) areas described above, as well as 
Veterans and student graduates, regardless of where they reside, shall be referred to as “Local 
Residents.”  

3.5.2 A goal of 30% of all of the labor and craft positions shall be from Local Residents 
described in  3.5.1, above.  To facilitate the dispatch of Local Residents, all Contractors will be 
required to utilize the Craft Employee Request Form whenever they are requesting the referral of 
any employee from a Union referral list for any Project Work, a sample of which is attached as 
Attachment “C.” When Local Residents are requested by the Contractors, the Unions will refer 
such workers regardless of their place in the Unions’ hiring halls’ list and normal referral 
procedures. Work performed by residents of states other than California shall not be included in 
the calculation of the labor and craft positions for purposes of the percentage requirements set 
forth above. 

3.5.3 The Community Workforce Coordinator shall work with the Unions and 
Contractors in the administration of this Local Resident preference; and the Contractors and 
Unions shall cooperate by maintaining adequate records to demonstrate to the Community 
Workforce Coordinator that such preferences have been pursued.   

3.5.4 Hours worked by residents of states other than California shall not be included in 
the calculation of total hours of Project Work for purposes of the percentage requirements set forth 
above. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 13 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

Section 3.6 Helmets to Hardhats: The Employers and the Unions recognize a desire to 
facilitate the entry into the building and construction trades of veterans who are interested in 
careers in the building and construction industry.  The employers and Unions agree to utilize the 
services of the Center for Military Recruitment, Assessment and Veterans Employment 
(hereinafter “Center”) and the Center’s “Helmets to Hardhats” program to serve as a resource for 
preliminary orientation, assessment of construction aptitude, referral to apprenticeship programs 
or hiring halls, counseling and mentoring, support network, employment opportunities and other 
needs as identified by the Parties.  For purposes of this Agreement, the term “Eligible Veteran” 
shall have the same meaning as the term “veteran” as defined under Title 5, Section 2108(1) of 
the United States Code as the same may be amended or re-codified from time to time.  It shall be 
the responsibility of each qualified District resident to provide the Unions with proof of his/her 
status as an Eligible Veteran.       

The Unions and Employers agree to coordinate with the Center to create and maintain an 
integrated database of veterans interested in working on this Project and of apprenticeship and 
employment opportunities for this Project.  To the extent permitted by law, the Unions will give 
credit to such veterans for bona fide, provable past experience.  

Section 3.7  Core Employees:  

3.7.1 Except as otherwise provided in separate collective bargaining agreement(s) to 
which the Contractor is signatory, Contractors may employ, as needed, first, a member of his 
core workforce, then an employee through a referral from the appropriate Union hiring hall, then 
a second core employee, then a second employee through the referral system, and so on until a 
maximum of five (5) core employees are employed, thereafter, all additional employees in the 
affected trade or craft shall be requisitioned from the craft hiring hall in accordance with 
Section 3.3.  In the laying off of employees, the number of core employees shall not exceed one-
half plus one of the workforce for an employer with ten (10) or fewer employees, assuming the 
remaining employees are qualified to undertake the work available.  This provision applies only 
to Contractors who are not directly signatory to a current Master Labor Agreement for the craft 
worker in its employ and is not intended to limit the transfer provisions of the Master Labor 
Agreement of any trade.  As part of this process, and in order to facilitate the contract 
administration procedures, as well as appropriate fringe benefit fund coverage, all Contractors 
shall require their core employees and any other persons employed other than through the 
referral process, to register with the appropriate Union hiring hall, if any, prior to their first day 
of employment at a project site.  

3.7.2 The core work force is comprised of those employees whose names appeared on 
the Contractor’s active payroll for sixty (60) of the one hundred (100) working days immediately 
before award of Project Work to the Contractor; who possess any license required by state or 
federal law for the Project Work to be performed; who have the ability to safely perform the 
basic functions of the applicable trade; have worked a total of at least two thousand (2,000) hours 
in the specific construction craft during the prior four (4) years; and who have been residing 
within the zip codes within the geographic area serviced by the District for the one hundred (100) 
working days immediately prior to the award of Project Work to the Contractor. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 14 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

3.7.3 Prior to each Contractor performing any work on the Project, each Contractor 
shall provide a list of his core employees to the Community Workforce Coordinator and the 
Council. Failure to do so will prohibit the Contractor from using any core employees.  Upon 
request by any Party to this Agreement, the Contractor hiring any core employee shall provide 
satisfactory proof (i.e., payroll records, quarterly tax records, driver’s license, voter registration, 
postal address and such other documentation) evidencing the core employee’s qualification as a 
core employee to the Community Workforce Coordinator and the Council. 

Section 3.8  Time for Referral:  If any Union’s registration and referral system does not fulfill 
the requirements for specific classifications requested by any Contractor within forty-eight (48) 
hours (excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays), that Contractor may use employment 
sources other than the Union registration and referral services, and may employ applicants 
meeting such standards from any other available source.  The Contractors shall inform the Union 
of any applicants hired from other sources within forty-eight (48) hours of such applicant being 
hired, and such applicants shall register with the appropriate hiring hall, if any. 

Section 3.9  Lack of Referral Procedure:  If a signatory Union does not have a job referral 
system as set forth in Section 3.3 above, the Contractors shall give the Union equal opportunity 
to refer applicants. The Contractors shall notify the Union of employees so hired, as set forth in 
Section 3.5. 

Section 3.10  Union Membership:  No employee covered by this Agreement shall be required 
to join any Union as a condition of being employed, or remaining employed, for the completion 
of Project Work; provided, however, that any employee who is a member of the referring Union 
at the time of referral shall maintain that membership in good standing while employed under 
this Agreement.  All employees shall, however, he required to comply with the union security 
provisions of the applicable Master Labor Agreement for the period during which they are 
performing on-site Project Work to the extent, as permitted by law, of rendering payment of an 
amount equal to the applicable monthly window and working dues uniformly required for 
membership in the Union. 

Section 3.11  Individual Seniority:  Except as provided in Section 4.3, individual seniority shall 
not be recognized or applied to employees working on the Project; provided, however, that group 
and/or classification seniority in a Union’s Master Labor Agreement as of the effective date of 
this Agreement shall he recognized for purposes of layoffs. 

Section 3.12  Foremen:  The selection and number of craft foreman and/or general foreman 
shall be the responsibility of the Contractor.  All foremen shall take orders exclusively from the 
designated Contractor representatives.  Craft foreman shall be designated as working foreman at 
the request of the Contractors. 

Section 3.13 District Security Requirements:  The Parties are aware of the District’s policy that 
Contractors and other employers shall not employ a person who would not be eligible for 
employment by the District under California Education Code, Section 45123.  All persons 
working on Project Work, including all employees hired by a Contractor (or referred by a 
Signatory Union) to work on Project Work, shall be required to comply with all criminal 
background check certification requirements and policies of District for those persons who may 



Santa Ana Unified School District 15 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

come in contact with, or work in close proximity to, minors in the course of performing work on 
a Project.  Contractors may refuse to employ any person who declines to comply with District’s 
background check requirements or who is otherwise determined to be disqualified from 
participating in Project Work because of a disqualifying conviction.  Similarly, District may ban 
or order the immediate removal of any person disqualified from working in the presence of, or in 
close proximity to, minors. 

ARTICLE 4 
UNION ACCESS AND STEWARDS 

Section 4.1  Access to Project Sites:  Authorized representatives of the Union shall have 
access to Project Work, provided that they do not interfere with the work of employees and 
further provided that such representatives fully comply with posted visitor, security and safety 
rules. 

Section 4.2  Stewards: 

4.2.1 Each signatory Union shall have the right to dispatch a working journeyperson as 
a steward for each shift, and shall notify the Contractor in writing of the identity of the 
designated steward or stewards prior to the assumption of such person’s duties as steward.  Such 
designated steward or stewards shall not exercise any supervisory functions. There will be no 
non-working stewards.  Stewards will receive the regular rate of pay for their respective crafts. 

4.2.2 In addition to his/her work as an employee, the steward should have the right to 
receive, but not to solicit, complaints or grievances and to discuss and assist in the adjustment of 
the same with the employee’s appropriate supervisor.  Each steward should he concerned only 
with the employees of the steward’s Contractor and, if applicable, subcontractor(s), and not with 
the employees of any other Contractor. A Contractor will not discriminate against the steward in 
the proper performance of his/her Union duties. 

4.2.3 When a Contractor has multiple, non-contiguous work locations at one site, the 
Contractor may request and the Union shall appoint such additional working stewards as the 
Contractor requests to provide independent coverage of one or more such locations. In such 
cases, a steward may not service more than one work location without the approval of the 
Contractor. 

4.2.4 The stewards shall not have the right to determine when overtime shall be worked 
or who shall work overtime. 

Section 4.3  Steward Layoff/Discharge:  The relevant Contractor agrees to notify the 
appropriate Union twenty-four (24) hours before the layoff of a steward, except in the case of 
disciplinary discharge for just cause.  If the steward is protected against such layoff by the 
provisions of the applicable Master Labor Agreement, such provisions shall be recognized when 
the steward possesses the necessary qualifications to perform the remaining work.  In any case in 
which the steward is discharged or disciplined for just cause, the appropriate Union will be 
notified immediately by the Contractor, and such discharge or discipline shall not become final 



Santa Ana Unified School District 16 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

(subject to any later filed grievance) until twenty-four (24) hours after such notice has been 
given. 

Section 4.4  Employees on Non-Project Work:  On work where the personnel of the District 
may be working in close proximity to the construction activities covered by this Agreement, the 
Union agrees that the Union representatives, stewards, and individual workers will not interfere 
with the District personnel, or with personnel employed by the any other employer not a Party to 
this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 5 
WAGES AND BENEFITS 

Section 5.1  Wages:    All employees covered by this Agreement shall be classified in 
accordance with work performed and paid by the Contractors the hourly wage rates for those 
classifications in compliance with the applicable prevailing wage rate determination established 
pursuant to applicable law.  If a prevailing rate increases under law, the Contractor shall pay that 
rate as of its effective date under the law.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this 
Agreement, this Agreement does not relieve Contractors directly signatory to one or more of the 
Master Labor Agreements from paying all wages set forth in such Agreements.  

Section 5.2  Benefits:  

5.2.1 Contractors shall pay contributions to the established employee benefit funds in 
the amounts designated in the appropriate Master Labor Agreement and make all employee 
authorized deductions in the amounts designated in the appropriate Master Labor Agreement; 
provided, however, that such contributions shall not exceed the contribution amounts set forth in 
the applicable prevailing wage determination. Notwithstanding any other provision of this 
Agreement, Contractors directly signatory to one or more of the Master Labor Agreements are 
required to make all contributions set forth in those Master Labor Agreements without reference 
to the forgoing.  Bona fide benefit plans with joint trustees or authorized employee deduction 
programs established or negotiated under the applicable Master Labor Agreement or by the 
Parties to this Agreement during the life of this Agreement may be added.  

5.2.2 The Contractor adopts and agrees to be bound by the written terms of the 
applicable, legally established, trust agreement(s) specifying the detailed basis on which 
payments are to be made into, and benefits paid out of, such trust funds for its employees.  The 
Contractor authorizes the Parties to such trust funds to appoint trustees and successor trustees to 
administer the trust funds and hereby ratifies and accepts the trustees so appointed as if made by 
the Contractor. 

5.2.3 Each Contractor and subcontractor is required to certify to the Community 
Workforce Coordinator that it has paid all benefit contributions due and owing to the appropriate 
Trust(s) prior to the receipt of its final payment and/or retention.  Further, upon timely 
notification by a Union to the Community Workforce Coordinator, the Community Workforce 
Coordinator shall work with any prime Contractor or subcontractor who is delinquent in 
payments to assure that proper benefit contributions are made, to the extent of requesting the 



Santa Ana Unified School District 17 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

District or the prime Contractor to withhold payments otherwise due such Contractor, until such 
contributions have been made or otherwise guaranteed. 

Section 5.3  Wage Premiums:  Wage premiums, including but not limited to pay based on 
height of work, hazard pay, scaffold pay and special skills shall not be applicable to work under 
this Agreement, except to the extent provided for in any applicable prevailing wage 
determination. 

Section 5.4  Compliance with Prevailing Wage Laws:  The Parties agree that the Community 
Workforce Coordinator shall monitor the compliance by all Contractors and subcontractors with 
all applicable federal and state prevailing wage laws and regulations, and that such monitoring 
shall include Contractors engaged in what would otherwise be Project Work but for the 
exceptions to Agreement coverage in Section 2.2.  All complaints regarding possible prevailing 
wage violations shall be referred to the Community Workforce Coordinator for processing, 
investigation and resolution, and if not resolved within thirty (30) calendar days, may be referred 
by any party to the state labor commissioner. 

ARTICLE 6 
WORK STOPPAGES AND LOCK-OUTS 

Section 6.1  No Work Stoppages or Disruptive Activity:  The Council and the Unions agree 
that neither they, and each of them, nor their respective officers or agents or representatives, shall 
incite or encourage, condone or participate in any strike, walk-out, slow-down, picketing, 
observing picket lines or other activity of any nature or kind whatsoever, for any cause or dispute 
whatsoever with respect to or in any way related to Project Work, or which interferes with or 
otherwise disrupts Project Work, or with respect to or related to the District or Contractors or 
subcontractors, including, but not limited to economic strikes, unfair labor practice strikes, safety 
strikes, sympathy strikes and jurisdictional strikes whether or not the underlying dispute is 
subject to arbitration.  Any such actions by the Council, or Unions, or their members, agents, 
representatives or the employees they represent shall constitute a violation of this Agreement.  
The Council and the Union shall take all steps necessary to obtain compliance with this Article 
and neither should be held liable for conduct for which it is not responsible. 

Section 6.2  Employee Violations:  The Contractor may discharge any employee violating 
Section 6.1 above and any such employee will not be eligible for rehire under this Agreement. 

Section 6.3  Standing to Enforce:  The District, the Community Workforce Coordinator, or 
any Contractor affected by an alleged violation of Section 6.1 shall have standing and the right to 
enforce the obligations established therein. 

Section 6.4  Expiration of Master Labor Agreements:  If the Master Labor Agreement, or any 
local, regional, and other applicable collective bargaining agreements expire during the term of 
the Project, the Union(s) agree that there shall be no work disruption of any kind as described in 
Section 6.1 above as a result of the expiration of any such agreement(s) having application on 
this Project and/or failure of the involved Parties to that agreement to reach a new contract. 
Terms and conditions of employment established and set at the time of bid shall remain 
established and set. Otherwise to the extent that such agreement does expire and the Parties to 



Santa Ana Unified School District 18 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

that agreement have failed to reach concurrence on a new contract, work will continue on the 
Project on one of the following two (2) options, both of which will be offered by the Unions 
involved to the Contractors affected: 

6.4.1  Each of the Unions with a contract expiring must offer to continue working on the 
Project under interim agreements that retain all the terms of the expiring contract, except that the 
Unions involved in such expiring contract may each propose wage rates and employer 
contribution rates to employee benefit funds under the prior contract different from what those 
wage rates and employer contributions rates were under the expiring contracts.  The terms of the 
Union’s interim agreement offered to Contractors will be no less favorable than the terms offered 
by the Union to any other employer or group of employers covering the same type of 
construction work in Orange County. 

6.4.2  Each of the Unions with a contract expiring must offer to continue working on the 
Project under all the terms of the expiring contract, including the wage rates and employer 
contribution rates to the employee benefit funds, if the Contractor affected by that expiring 
contract agrees to the following retroactive provisions:  if a new Master Labor Agreement, local, 
regional or other applicable labor agreement for the industry having application at the Project is 
ratified and signed during the term of this Agreement and if such new labor agreement provides 
for retroactive wage increases, then each affected Contractor shall pay to its employees who 
performed work covered by this Agreement at the Project during the hiatus between the effective 
dates of such expired and new labor agreements, an amount equal to any such retroactive wage 
increase established by such new labor agreement, retroactive to whatever date is provided by 
the new labor agreement for such increase to go into effect, for each employee’s hours worked 
on the Project during the retroactive period.  All Parties agree that such affected Contractors shall 
be solely responsible for any retroactive payment to its employees.   

6.4.3  Some Contractors may elect to continue to work on the Project under the terms of 
the interim agreement option offered under paragraph 6.4.1, above and other Contractors may 
elect to continue to work on the Project under the retroactivity option offered under paragraph 
6.4.2, above.  To decide between the two options, Contractors will be given one week after the 
particular labor agreement has expired or one week after the Union has personally delivered to 
the Contractors in writing its specific offer of terms of the interim agreement pursuant to 
paragraph 6.4.1 above, whichever is the later date.  If the Contractor fails to timely select one of 
the two options, the Contractor shall be deemed to have selected option 6.4.2. 

Section 6.5  No Lockouts:  Contractors shall not cause, incite, encourage, condone or 
participate in any lock-out of employees with respect to Project Work during the term of this 
Agreement.  The term “lock-out” refers only to a Contractor’s exclusion of employees in order to 
secure collective bargaining advantage, and does not refer to the discharge, termination or layoff 
of employees by the Contractor for any reason in the exercise of rights pursuant to any provision 
of this Agreement, or any other agreement, nor does “lock-out” include the District’s decision to 
stop, suspend or discontinue any Project Work or any portion thereof for any reason. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 19 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

Section 6.6  Best Efforts to End Violations: 

6.6.1 If a Contractor contends that there is any violation of this Article or Section 7.3, it 
shall notify, in writing, the Executive Secretary of the Council, the Senior Executive of the 
involved Union(s) and the Community Workforce Coordinator.  The Executive Secretary and the 
leadership of the involved Union(s) will immediately instruct, order and use their best efforts to 
cause the cessation of any violation of the relevant Article. 

6.6.2 If the Union contends that any Contractor has violated this Article, it will notify 
the Contractor and the Community Workforce Coordinator, setting forth the facts which the 
Union contends violate the Agreement, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to invoking the 
procedures of Section 7.8.  The Community Workforce Coordinator shall promptly order the 
involved Contractor(s) to cease any violation of the Article. 

Section 6.7 Withholding of services for failure to pay wages and fringe benefits:    
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, it shall not be a violation of 
this Agreement for any Union to withhold the services of its members (but not the right to 
picket) from a particular Contractor who: 

6.7.1  fails to timely pay its weekly payroll; or 

6.7.2  fails to make timely payments to the Union’s Joint Labor/Management Trust 
Funds in accordance with the provisions of the applicable Master Labor Agreements. Prior to 
withholding its members’ services for the Contractor’s failure to make timely payments to the 
Union’s Joint Labor/Management Trust Funds, the Union shall give at least ten (10) days (unless 
a lesser period of time is provided in the Union’s Master Labor Agreement, but in no event less 
than forty-eight (48) hours) written notice of such failure to pay by registered or certified mail, 
return receipt requested, and by facsimile transmission to the involved Contractor and the 
District.  Union will meet within the ten (10) day period to attempt to resolve the dispute. 

6.7.3  Upon the payment of the delinquent Contractor of all monies due and then owing 
for wages and/or fringe benefit contributions, the Union shall direct its members to return to 
work and the Contractor shall return all such members back to work. 

Section 6.8  Expedited Enforcement Procedure:  Any party, including the District, which is an 
intended beneficiary of this Article, or the Community Workforce Coordinator, may institute the 
following procedures, in lieu of or in addition to any other action at law or equity, when a breach 
of Section 6.1, 6.5 or Section 7.3 is alleged. 

6.8.1  The party invoking this procedure shall notify Lou Zigman, who has been 
selected by the negotiating Parties, and whom the Parties agree shall be the permanent arbitrator 
under this procedure.  If the permanent arbitrator is unavailable at any time, the party invoking 
this procedure shall notify one of the alternates selected by the Parties, in that order on an 
alternating basis.  Notice to the arbitrator shall be by the most expeditious means available, with 
notices to the Parties alleged to be in violation, and to the Council if it is a Union alleged to be in 
violation.  For purposes of this Article, written notice may be given by telegram, facsimile, hand- 
delivery or overnight mail and will be deemed effective upon receipt. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 20 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

6.8.2  Upon receipt of said notice, the arbitrator named above or his/her alternate shall 
sit and hold a hearing within twenty-four (24) hours if it is contended that the violation still 
exists, but not sooner than twenty-four (24) hours after notice has been dispatched to the Council 
of the involved Union(s) and/or Contractor as required by Section 8.6, above. 

6.8.3  The arbitrator shall notify the Parties of the place and time chosen for this 
hearing.  Said hearing shall be completed in one session, which, with appropriate recesses at the 
arbitrator's discretion, shall not exceed twenty-four (24) hours unless otherwise agreed upon by 
all Parties.  A failure of any Party or Parties to attend said hearings shall not delay the hearing of 
evidence or the issuance of any award by the arbitrator. 

6.8.4  The sole issue at the hearing shall be whether or not a violation of Sections 6.1, 
6.5 or Section 7.3 has in fact occurred.  The arbitrator shall have no authority to consider any 
matter in justification, explanation or mitigation of such violation or to award damages.  The 
Award shall be issued in writing within three (3) hours after the close of the hearing, and may be 
issued without an opinion.  If any party desires a written opinion, one shall be issued within 
fifteen (15) days, but its issuance shall not delay compliance with, or enforcement of, the Award. 
The arbitrator may order cessation of the violation of the Article and other appropriate relief, and 
such Award, upon issuance, shall be served on all Parties by hand or registered mail. 

6.8.5  Such Award shall be final and binding on all Parties and may be enforced by any 
court of competent jurisdiction upon the filing of this Agreement and all other relevant 
documents referred to herein above in the following manner.  Written notice of the filing of such 
enforcement proceedings shall be given to the other party.  In any judicial proceeding to obtain a 
temporary order enforcing the arbitrator's Award as issued under Section 6.8(d) of this Article, 
all Parties waive the right to a hearing and agree that such proceedings may be ex parte.  Such 
agreement does not waive any Party's right to participate in a hearing for a final order of 
enforcement.  The court's order or orders enforcing the arbitrator's award shall be served on all 
Parties by hand or by delivery to their address as shown on this Agreement (for a Union), as 
shown in their business contract for work under this Agreement (for a Contractor) and to the 
representing Union (for an employee), by certified mail by the Party or Parties first alleging the 
violation. 

6.8.6  Any rights created by statute or law governing arbitration proceedings 
inconsistent with the above procedure or which interfere with compliance hereto are hereby 
waived by the Parties to whom they accrue. 

6.8.7  The fees and expenses of the arbitrator shall be equally divided between the party 
or Parties initiating this procedure and the respondent Party or Parties. 

ARTICLE 7 
WORK ASSIGNMENTS AND JURISDICTIONAL DISPUTES 

Section 7.1  Assignment of Work:  The assignment of Project Work will be solely the 
responsibility of the Employer performing the work involved; and such work assignments will be 



Santa Ana Unified School District 21 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

in accordance with the Plan for the Settlement of Jurisdictional Disputes in the Construction 
Industry (the “Plan”) or any successor Plan. 

Section 7.2  The Plan:  All jurisdictional disputes on this Project between or among the 
building and construction trades Unions and the Employers parties to this Agreement, shall be 
settled and adjusted according to the present Plan established by the Building and Construction 
Trades Department or any other plan or method of procedure that may be adopted in the future 
by the Building and Construction Trades Department.  Decisions rendered shall be final, binding 
and conclusive on the Employers and Unions parties to this Agreement. 

Section 7.3 If a dispute arising under this Article involves the Southwest Regional Council of 
Carpenters or any of its subordinate bodies, an Arbitrator shall be chosen by the procedures 
specified in Article V, Section 5, of the Plan from a list composed of John Kagel, Thomas 
Angelo, Robert Hirsch, and Thomas Pagan, and the Arbitrator’s hearing on the dispute shall be 
held at the offices of the applicable Building and Construction Trades Council within fourteen 
(14) days of the selection of the Arbitrator.  All other procedures shall be as specified in the Plan. 

Section 7.4  No Work Disruption Over Jurisdiction:  All jurisdictional disputes shall be 
resolved without the occurrence of any strike, work stoppage, or slow-down of any nature, and 
the Employer’s assignment shall be adhered to until the dispute is resolved.  Individuals violating 
this section shall be subject to immediate discharge. 

Section 7.5  Pre-Job Conferences:   As provided in Article 16, each Employer will conduct a 
pre-job conference with the Council prior to commencing work. The Primary Employer and the 
Owner will be advised in advance of all such conferences and may participate if they wish. Pre-
job conferences for different Employers may be held together. 

Section 7.6  Resolution of Jurisdictional Disputes:  If any actual or threatened strike, sympathy 
strike, work stoppage, slow down, picketing, hand-billing or otherwise advising the public that a 
labor dispute exists, or interference with the progress of Project Work by reason of a 
jurisdictional dispute or disputes occurs, the Parties shall exhaust the expedited procedures set 
forth in the Plan, if such procedures are in the plan then currently in effect, or otherwise as in 
Article 6 above. 

ARTICLE 8 
MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 

Section 8.1  Contractor Rights:  The Contractors retain the full and exclusive authority for the 
management of their operations, as set forth in this Article, unless expressly limited or required 
by a specific provision of this Agreement or an applicable Master Labor Agreement. The 
Contractor’s rights include, but are not limited to, the right to: 

8.1.1  Plan, direct and control operations of all work; 

8.1.2 Hire, promote, transfer and layoff their own employees, respectively, as deemed 
appropriate to satisfy work and/or skill requirements; 



Santa Ana Unified School District 22 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

8.1.3 Promulgate and require all employees to observe reasonable job rules and security 
and safety regulations; 

8.1.4 Discharge, suspend or discipline their own employees for just cause; 

8.1.5 Utilize, in accordance with District approval, any work methods, procedures or 
techniques, and select, use and install any types or kinds of materials, apparatus or equipment, 
regardless of source of manufacture or construction; assign and schedule work at their discretion; 
and 

8.1.6 Assign overtime, determine when it will be worked and the number and identity 
of employees engaged in such work, subject to such provisions in the applicable Master Labor 
Agreement(s) requiring such assignments be equalized or otherwise made in a nondiscriminatory 
manner. 

Section 8.2  Specific District Rights:  In addition to the following and other rights of the 
District enumerated in this Agreement, the District expressly reserves its management rights and 
all the rights conferred on it by law. The District’s rights (and those of the Contractor 
Administrator on its behalf) include but are not limited to the right to:  

8.2.1 Inspect any construction site or facility to ensure that the Contractor follows the 
applicable safety and other work requirements; 

8.2.2 Require Contractors to establish a different work week or shift schedule for 
particular employees as required to meet the operational needs of the Project Work at particular 
locations; 

8.2.3 At its sole option, terminate, delay and/or suspend any and all portions of the 
Project Work at any time; prohibit some or all work on certain days or during certain hours of the 
day to accommodate the ongoing operations of the District’s educational facilities and/or to 
mitigate the effect of ongoing Project Work on businesses and residents in the neighborhood of 
the Project site; and/or require such other operational or schedule changes it deems necessary, in 
its sole judgment, to effectively maintain its primary mission and remain a good neighbor to 
those in the area of its facilities. (In order to permit the Contractors and Unions to make 
appropriate scheduling plans, the District will provide the Community Workforce Coordinator, 
and the affected Contractor(s) and Union(s) with reasonable notice of any changes it requires 
pursuant to this section; provided, however, that if notice is not provided in time to advise 
employees not to report for work, show-up pay shall be due pursuant to the provisions of the 
applicable Master Labor Agreement); 

8.2.4 Approve any work methods, procedures and techniques used by Contractors 
whether or not these methods, procedures or techniques are part of industry practices or customs; 
and 

8.2.5 Investigate and process complaints, through its Community Workforce 
Coordinator, in the matters set forth in Articles 6 and 9. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 23 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

Section 8.3  Use of Materials:  There should be no limitations or restriction by Union upon a 
Contractor’s choice of materials or design, nor, regardless of source or location, upon the full use 
and utilization, of equipment, machinery, packaging, precast, prefabricated, prefinished, or 
preassembled materials, tools or other labor saving devices, subject to the application of the State 
Public Contracts and Labor Codes as required by law in reference to offsite construction. 
Generally, the onsite installation or application of such items shall be performed by the craft 
having jurisdiction over such work.  The District and its Community Workforce Coordinator 
shall advise all Contractors of, and enforce as appropriate, the off-site application of the 
prevailing wage law as it affects Project Work. 

Section 8.4  Special Equipment, Warranties and Guaranties: 

8.4.1 It is recognized that certain equipment of a highly technical and specialized nature 
may be installed at Project Work sites.  The nature of the equipment, together with the 
requirements for manufacturer’s warranties, may dictate that it be prefabricated, pre-piped and/or 
pre-wired and that it be installed under the supervision and direction of the District’s and/or 
manufacturer’s personnel. The Unions agree to install such equipment without incident. 

8.4.2 The Parties recognize that the Contractor will initiate from time to time the use of  
new technology, equipment, machinery, tools, and other labor-savings devices and methods of 
performing Project Work. The Union agrees that they will not restrict the implementation of such 
devices or work methods. The Unions will accept and will not refuse to handle, install or work 
with any standardized and/or catalogue: parts, assemblies, accessories, prefabricated items, 
preassembled items, partially assembled items, or materials whatever their source of manufacture 
or construction. 

8.4.3 If any disagreement between the Contractor and the Unions concerning the 
methods of implementation or installation of any equipment, or device or item, or method of 
work, arises, or whether a particular part or pre-assembled item is a standardized or catalog part 
or item, the work will precede as directed by the Contractor and the Parties shall immediately 
consult over the matter.  If the disagreement is not resolved, the affected Union(s) shall have the 
right to proceed through the procedures set forth in Article 9. 

ARTICLE 9 
SETTLEMENT OF GRIEVANCES AND DISPUTES 

Section 9.1  Cooperation and Harmony on Site: 

9.1.1 This Agreement is intended to establish and foster continued close cooperation 
between management and labor.  The Council shall assign a representative to this Project for the 
purpose of assisting the Unions, and working with the Community Workforce Coordinator, 
together with the Contractors, to complete the construction of the Project economically, 
efficiency, continuously and without any interruption, delays or work stoppages. 

9.1.2 The Community Workforce Coordinator, the Contractors, Unions, and employees 
collectively and individually, realize the importance to all Parties of maintaining continuous and 



Santa Ana Unified School District 24 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

uninterrupted performance Project Work, and agree to resolve disputes in accordance with the 
grievance provisions set forth in this Article or, as appropriate, those of Article 7 or 8. 

9.1.3 The Community Workforce Coordinator shall oversee the processing of 
grievances under this Article and Articles 6 and 7, including the scheduling and arrangements of 
facilities for meetings, selection of the arbitrator from the agreed-upon panel to hear the case, 
and any other administrative matters necessary to facilitate the timely resolution of any dispute; 
provided, however, it is the responsibility of the principal parties to any pending grievance to 
insure the time limits and deadlines are met. 

Section 9.2  Processing Grievances:  Any questions arising out of and during the term of this 
Agreement involving its interpretation and application, which includes applicable provisions of 
the Master Labor Agreements, but not jurisdictional disputes or alleged violations of Section 6.1 
and 6.5 and similar provisions, shall be considered a grievance and subject to resolution under 
the following procedures. 

Step 1.  Employee Grievances:   When any employee subject to the provisions of 
this Agreement feels aggrieved by an alleged violation of this Agreement, the employee shall, 
through his Union business representative or, job steward, within ten (10) working days after the 
occurrence of the violation, give notice to the work site representative of the involved Contractor 
stating the provision(s) alleged to have been violated. A business representative of the Union or 
the job steward and the work site representative of the involved Contractor shall meet and 
endeavor to adjust the matter within ten (10) working days after timely notice has been given.  If 
they fail to resolve the matter within the prescribed period, the grieving party may, within ten 
(10) working days thereafter, pursue Step 2 of this grievance procedure provided the grievance is 
reduced to writing, setting forth the relevant information, including a short description thereof, 
the date on which the alleged violation occurred, and the provision(s) of the Agreement alleged 
to have been violated.  Grievances and disputes settled at Step 1 shall be non-precedential except 
as to the parties directly involved. 

Union or Contractor Grievances:  Should the Union(s) or any Contractor have 
a dispute with the other Party(ies) and, if after conferring within ten (10) working days after the 
disputing Party knew or should have known of the facts or occurrence giving rise to the dispute, 
a settlement is not reached within five (5) working days, the dispute shall be reduced to writing 
and processed to Step 2 in the same manner as outlined in 1(a) above for the adjustment of an 
employee complaint. 

Step 2.  The business manager of the involved Union or his designee, together with 
the site representative of the involved Contractor, and the labor relations representative of the 
Community Workforce Coordinator, shall meet within seven (7) working days of the referral of 
the dispute to this second step to arrive at a satisfactory settlement thereof.  If the Parties fail to 
reach an agreement, the dispute may be appealed in writing in accordance with the provisions of 
Step 3 within seven (7) calendar days after the initial meeting at Step 2. 

Step 3.  (a)  If the grievance shall have been submitted but not resolved under Step 
2, either the Union or Contractor Party may request in writing to the Community Workforce 
Coordinator (with copy (ies) to the other Party (ies)) within seven (7) calendar days after the 



Santa Ana Unified School District 25 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

initial Step 2 meeting, that the grievance be submitted to an arbitrator selected from the agreed 
upon list below, on a rotational basis in the order listed.  Those arbitrators are: (1) Louis Zigman; 
(2) Walt Daugherty; (3) Fredric Horowitz; (4) Edna Francis; and (5) William Rule.  The decision 
of the arbitrator shall be final and binding on all Parties and the fee and expenses of such 
arbitrations shall be borne equally by the involved Contractor(s) and the involved Union(s). 

(b)  Failure of the grieving Party to adhere to the time limits 
established herein shall render the grievance null and void.  The time limits established herein 
may be extended only by written consent of the Parties involved at the particular step where the 
extension is agreed upon.  The arbitrator shall have the authority to make decisions only on 
issues presented and shall not have the authority to change, amend, add to or detract from any of 
the provisions of this Agreement. 

(c) The fees and expenses incurred by the arbitrator, as well as those 
jointly utilized by the Parties (i.e., conference room, court reporter, etc.) in arbitration, shall be 
divided equally by the Parties to the arbitration, including Union(s) and Contractor(s) involved. 

Section 9.3  Limit on Use of Procedures: Procedures contained in this Article shall not be 
applicable to any alleged violation of Articles 6 or 7, with a single exception that any employee 
discharged for violation of Section 6.2, or Section 7.3, may resort to the procedures of this 
Article to determine only if he/she was, in fact, engaged in that violation. 

Section 9.4  Notice:  The Community Workforce Coordinator (and the District, in the case of 
any grievance regarding the Scope of this Agreement) shall be notified by the involved 
Contractor of all actions at Steps 2 and 3, and further, the Community Workforce Coordinator 
shall, upon its own request, be permitted to participate fully as a party in all proceedings at such 
steps. 

ARTICLE 10 
REGULATORY COMPLIANCE 

Section 10.1  Compliance with All Laws:  The Council and all Unions, Contractors, 
subcontractors and their employed shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws, 
ordinances and regulations including, but not limited to, those relating to safety and health, 
employment and applications for employment.  All employees shall comply with the safety 
regulations established by the District, the Community Workforce Coordinator or the Contractor. 
Employees must promptly report any injuries or accidents to a supervisor. 

Section 10.2  Monitoring Compliance:  The Parties agree that the District shall require, and that 
the Community Workforce Coordinator and Council shall monitor, compliance by all 
Contractors and subcontractors with all federal and state laws regulation that, from time to time 
may apply to Project Work.  It shall be the responsibility of both the Council and the Community 
Workforce Coordinator (on behalf of the District) to investigate or monitor compliance with 
these various laws and regulations.  The Council may recommend to the Community Workforce 
Coordinator and/or the District procedures to encourage and enforce compliance with these laws 
and regulations. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 26 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

Section 10.3  Prevailing Wage Compliance:  The Council or Union shall refer all complaints 
regarding any potential prevailing wage violation to the Community Workforce Coordinator, 
who on its own, or with the assistance of the District’s labor compliance program, shall process, 
investigate and resolve such complaints, consistent with Article 5, Section 5.4.  The Council or 
Union, as appropriate, shall be advised in a timely manner with regard to the facts and resolution, 
if any, of any complaint.  It is understood that this Section does not restrict any individual rights 
as established under the State Labor Code, including the rights of an individual to file a 
complaint with the State Labor Commissioner or to file a grievance for such violation under the 
grievance procedure set forth in this Agreement. 

Section 10.4  Violations of Law:  Based upon a finding of violation by the District of a federal 
and state law, and upon notice to the Contractor that it or its subcontractors are in such violation, 
the District, in the absence of the Contractor or subcontractor remedying such violation, shall 
take such action as it is permitted by law or contract to encourage that Contractor to come into 
compliance, including, but not limited to, assessing fines and penalties, and/or removing the 
offending Contractor from Project Work.  Additionally, in accordance with the Agreement 
between the District and the Contractor, the District may cause the Contractor to remove from 
Project Work any subcontractor who is in violation of state or federal law. 

ARTICLE 11 
SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF PERSON AND PROPERTY 

Section 11.1  Safety: 

11.1.1 It shall be the responsibility of each Contractor to ensure safe working conditions 
and employee compliance with any safety rules contained herein or established by the District, 
the Community Workforce Coordinator or the Contractor.  It is understood that employees have 
an individual obligation to use diligent care to perform their work in a safe manner and to protect 
themselves and the property of the Contractor and the District. 

11.1.2 Employees shall be bound by the safety, security and visitor rules established by 
the Contractor, the Community Workforce Coordinator and/or the District.  These rules will be 
published and posted.  An employee’s failure to satisfy his/her obligations under this section will 
subject him/her to discipline, up to and including discharge. 

11.1.3 The Parties to this Agreement adopt the Los Angeles/Orange Counties Building 
and Construction Trades Council Approved Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy, a copy of which is 
attached hereto as Attachment “D,” and which shall be the policy and procedure utilized under 
this Agreement. 

Section 11.2  Suspension of Work for Safety:  A Contractor may suspend all or a portion of the 
job to protect the life and safety of employees.  In such cases, employees will be compensated 
only for the actual time worked; provided, however, that where the Contractor requests 
employees to remain at the site and be available for work, the employees will be compensated 
for stand-by time at their basic hourly rate of pay. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 27 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

Section 11.3  Water and Sanitary Facilities:  The Contractor shall provide adequate supplies of 
drinking water and sanitary facilities for all employees as required by state law or regulation. 

ARTICLE 12 
TRAVEL AND SUBSISTENCE 

Travel expenses, travel time, subsistence allowances, zone rates and parking reimbursements 
shall be paid in accordance with the applicable Master Labor Agreement unless superseded by 
the applicable prevailing wage determination.  

ARTICLE 13 
APPRENTICES 

Section 13.1  Importance of Training:  The Parties recognize the need to maintain continuing 
support of the programs designed to develop adequate numbers of competent workers in the 
construction industry, the obligation to capitalize on the availability of the local work force in the 
area served by the District, and the opportunities to provide continuing work under the 
construction program.  To these ends, the Parties will facilitate, encourage, and assist local 
residents to commence and progress in Labor/Management Apprenticeship and/or training 
Programs in the construction industry leading to participation in such apprenticeship programs. 
The District, the Community Workforce Coordinator, other District consultants, and the Council, 
will work cooperatively to identify, or establish and maintain, effective programs and procedures 
for persons interested in entering the construction industry and which will help prepare them for 
the formal joint labor/management apprenticeship programs maintained by the signatory Unions. 

Section 13.2  Use of Apprentices: 

13.2.1 Apprentices used on Projects under this Agreement shall be registered in Joint 
Labor Management Apprenticeship Programs approved by the State of California.  Apprentices 
may comprise up to thirty percent (30%) of each craft’s work force at any time, unless the 
standards of the applicable joint apprenticeship committee confirmed by the Division of 
Apprenticeship Standards (“DAS”), establish a lower or higher maximum percentage, and where 
such is the case, the applicable Union should use its best efforts with the Joint Labor 
Management apprenticeship committee and, if necessary, the DAS to permit up to thirty percent 
(30%) apprentices on the Project.  

13.2.2 The Unions agree to cooperate with the Contractor in furnishing apprentices as 
requested up to the maximum percentage.  The apprentice ratio for each craft shall be in 
compliance, at a minimum, with the applicable provisions of the Labor Code relating to 
utilization of apprentices.  The District shall encourage such utilization, and, both as to 
apprentices and the overall supply of experienced workers, the Community Workforce 
Coordinator will work with the Council to assure appropriate and maximum utilization of 
apprentices and the continuing availability of both apprentices and journey persons. 

13.2.3 The Parties agree that apprentices will not be dispatched to Contractors working 
under this Agreement unless there is a journeymen working on the project where the apprentice 
is to be employed who is qualified to assist and oversee the apprentice’s progress through the 
program in which he is participating. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 28 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

13.2.4 All apprentices shall work under the direct supervision of a journeyman from the 
trade in which the apprentice is indentured.  A journeyman shall be defined as set forth in the 
California Code of Regulations, Title 8 [apprenticeship], Section 205, which defines a 
journeyman as a person who has either completed an accredited apprenticeship in his or her craft, 
or has completed the equivalent of an apprenticeship in length and content of work experience 
and all other requirements in the craft which has workers classified as journeyman in the 
apprenticeship occupation.  Should a question arise as to a journeyman’s qualification under this 
subsection, the Contractor shall provide adequate proof evidencing the worker’s qualification as 
a journeyman to the Construction Manager and the Council. 

ARTICLE 14 
WORK OPPORTUNITIES PROGRAM 

Section 14.1 The Parties to this Agreement support the development of increased numbers of 
skilled construction workers from among Area Residents to meet the labor needs of the Project, 
specifically, and the requirements of the local construction industry generally. Towards that end 
the Parties agree to cooperate respecting the establishment of a work opportunities program for 
Area Residents, the primary goals of which shall be to maximize construction work opportunities 
for traditionally underrepresented members of the community. In furtherance of the foregoing, 
the Unions specifically agree to:  

14.1.1  Encourage the referral and utilization, to the extent permitted by law and hiring 
hall practices, of qualified Area Residents as journeymen, and apprentices on the Project and 
entrance into such qualified apprenticeship and training programs as may be operated by 
signatory Unions; and 

14.1.2 Work cooperatively with the District and other District consultants to identify, or 
establish and maintain, effective programs, events and procedures for persons interested in 
entering the construction industry; and  

14.1.3 Participate in District based job fairs, career days and outreach events; and 

14.1.4 Provide speakers to speak at District programs and Academies as requested; and 

14.1.5 Assist Area Residents in contacting pre-apprenticeship programs that utilize the 
Building Trades multi-craft core curriculum (MC3) and the Apprenticeship Training Committees 
for the crafts and trades they are interested in. The Unions shall assist Area Residents who are 
seeking Union jobs on the Project and Union membership in assessing their work experience and 
giving them credit for provable past experience in their relevant craft or trade, including 
experience gained working for non-union Contractors.  The Unions shall put on their rolls 
qualified bona fide Area Residents for work on this Project; and 

14.1.6 Allow tours of their JACs as requested; and 

14.1.7 Provide a contact information list for all Union representatives and Joint 
Apprenticeship Committee representatives; and 



Santa Ana Unified School District 29 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

14.1.8 Support local events and programs designed to recruit and develop adequate 
numbers of competent workers in the construction industry. 

ARTICLE 15 
WORKING CONDITIONS 

Section 15.1  Meal and Rest Periods:  There will be no non-working times established during 
working hours except as may be required by applicable state law or regulations.  Meal periods 
and Rest periods shall be as provided for in Wage Order 16.  Individual coffee containers will be 
permitted at the employees’ work location; however, there will be no organized coffee breaks. 

Section 15.2  Work Rules:  The District, the Community Workforce Coordinator, and/or 
relevant Contractor shall establish such reasonable work rules as they deem appropriate and not 
inconsistent with this Agreement. These rules will be posted at the work sites by the Contractor 
and may be amended thereafter as necessary. Failure to observe these rules and regulations by 
employees may be grounds for discipline up to an including discharge. 

Section 15.3  Emergency Use of Tools and Equipment:  There should be no restrictions on the 
emergency use of any tools by any qualified employee or supervisor, or on the use of any tools 
or equipment for the performance of work within the jurisdiction, provided the employee can 
safely use the tools and/or equipment involved and is compliance with applicable governmental 
rules and regulations. 

Section 15.4  Access Restrictions for Cars:  Recognizing the nature of the work being conducted 
on the site, employee access by a private automobile may be limited to certain roads and/or 
parking areas. 

ARTICLE 16 
PRE-JOB CONFERENCES 

Each Contractor will conduct a pre-job conference with the Unions not later than fourteen (14) 
calendar days prior to commencing work. The purpose of the conference will be to, among other 
things, determine craft manpower needs, schedule of work for the contract and project work 
rules/owner rules. The Council, the Community Workforce Coordinator, and the District shall be 
advised in advance of all such conferences and may participate if they wish.  All work 
assignments shall be disclosed by the Prime Contractor and all Contractors at a pre-job 
conference. Should there be Project Work that was not previously discussed at the pre-job 
conference, or additional project work be added, the contractors performing such work will 
conduct a separate pre-job conference for such newly included work. Any Union in disagreement 
with the proposed assignment shall notify the Contractor of its position in writing, with a copy to 
Community Workforce Coordinator, within seven (7) calendar days thereafter.  Within seven (7) 
calendar days after the period allowed for Union notices of disagreement with the Contractor’s 
proposed assignments, but prior to the commencement of any work, the Contractor shall make 



Santa Ana Unified School District 30 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

final assignments in writing with copies to the Council and to the Community Workforce 
Coordinator. 

ARTICLE 17 
LABOR/MANAGEMENT COOPERATION 

Section 17.1  Joint Committee:  The Parties to this Agreement may establish a six (6) person 
Joint Administrative Committee (JAC).  This JAC shall be comprised of three (3) representatives 
selected by the District and three (3) representatives selected by the Council to monitor 
compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  Each representative shall designate 
an alternate who shall serve in his or her absence for any purpose contemplated by this 
Agreement. 

Section 17.2  Functions of Joint Committee:  The Committee shall meet on a schedule to be 
determined by the Committee or at the call of the joint chairs, to discuss the administration of the 
Agreement, the progress of the Project, general labor management problems that may arise, and 
any other matters consistent with this Agreement.  Substantive grievances or disputes arising 
under Articles 6, 7 or 9 shall not be reviewed or discussed by this Committee, but shall be 
processed pursuant to the provisions of the appropriate Article.  The Community Workforce 
Coordinator shall be responsible for the scheduling of the meetings, the preparation of the 
agenda topics for the meetings, with input from the Unions the Contractors and the District.  
Notice of the date, time and place of meetings, shall be given to the Committee members at least 
three (3) days prior to the meeting.  The District should be notified of the meetings and invited to 
send a representative(s) to participate.  The Community Workforce Coordinator shall prepare 
quarterly reports on apprentice utilization and the training and employment of District residents, 
and a schedule of Project Work and estimated number of craft workers needed.  The Committee 
or an appropriate subcommittee, may review such reports and make any recommendations for 
improvement, if necessary, including increasing the availability of skilled trades, and the 
employment of local residents or other individuals who should be assisted with appropriate 
training to qualify for apprenticeship programs. 

Section 17.3  Subcommittees:  The Committee may form subcommittees to consider and advise 
the full Committee with regard to safety and health issues affecting the Project and other similar 
issues affecting the overall Project, including any workers’ compensation program initiated 
under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 18 
SAVINGS AND SEPARABILITY  

Section 18.1  Savings Clause:  It is not the intention of the District, the Community Workforce 
Coordinator, Contractor or the Union parties to violate any laws governing the subject matter of 
this Agreement.  The Parties hereto agree that in the event any provision of this Agreement is 
finally held or determined to be illegal or void as being in contravention of any applicable law or 
regulation, the remainder of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect unless the part or 
parts so found to be void are wholly inseparable from the remaining portions of this Agreement. 
Further, the Parties agree that if and when any provision(s) of this Agreement is finally held or 
determined to be illegal or void by a court of competent jurisdiction, the Parties will promptly 



Santa Ana Unified School District 31 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

enter into negotiations concerning the substantive effect of such decision for the purposes of 
achieving conformity with the requirements of any applicable laws and the intent of the Parties 
hereto.  If the legality of this Agreement is challenged and any form of injunctive relief is 
granted by any court, suspending temporarily or permanently the implementation of this 
Agreement, then the Parties agree that all Project Work that would otherwise be covered by this 
Agreement should be continued to be bid and constructed without application of this Agreement 
so that there is no delay or interference with the ongoing planning, bidding and construction of 
any Project Work. 

Section 18.2  Effect of Injunctions or Other Court Orders:  The Parties recognize the right of the 
District to withdraw, at its absolute discretion, the utilization of the Agreement as part of any bid 
specification should a Court of competent jurisdiction issue any order, or any applicable statute 
which could result, temporarily or permanently in delay of the bidding, awarding and/or 
construction on the Project.  Notwithstanding such an action by the District, or such court order 
or statutory provision, the Parties agree that the Agreement shall remain in full force and the fact 
on covered Project Work to the maximum extent legally possible. 

ARTICLE 19 
WAIVER 

A waiver of or a failure to assert any provisions of this Agreement by any or all of the Parties 
hereto shall not constitute a waiver of such provision for the future.  Any such waiver shall not 
constitute a modification of the Agreement or change in the terms and conditions of the 
Agreement and shall not relieve, excuse or release any of the Parties from any of their rights, 
duties or obligations hereunder. 

ARTICLE 20 
AMENDMENTS 

The provisions of this Agreement can be renegotiated, supplemented, rescinded or otherwise 
altered only by mutual agreement in writing, hereafter signed by the negotiating Parties hereto. 

ARTICLE 21 
DURATION OF THE AGREEMENT 

Section 21.1  Duration: 

21.1.1 This Agreement shall be effective from the date signed by all Parties and shall 
remain in effect for a period of five (5) years and shall continue in effect from year to year 
thereafter unless either Party provides written notice of its intent to terminate, sent no earlier than 
ninety (90) days or later than sixty (60) days prior to the termination date or successor 
termination date. Any covered Project awarded during the term of this Agreement shall continue 
to be covered hereunder, until completion of the Project, notwithstanding the expiration date of 
this Agreement. 

21.1.2 This Agreement may be extended by mutual consent of the District and the 
Unions for such further periods as the Parties shall agree to.  



Santa Ana Unified School District 32 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

Section 21.2  Turnover and Final Acceptance of Completed Work: 

21.2.1 Construction of any phase, portion, section, or segment of Project Work shall be 
deemed complete when such phase, portion, section or segment has been turned over to the 
District by the Contractor and the District has accepted such phase, portion, section, or segment. 
As areas and systems of the Project are inspected and construction-tested and/or approved and 
accepted by the District or third parties with the approval of the District, the Agreement shall 
have no further force or effect on such items or areas, except when the Contractor is directed by 
the District to engage and repairs or modifications required by its contract(s) with the District. 

21.2.2 Notice of each final acceptance received by the Contractor will be provided to the 
Council with the description of what portion, segment, etc. has been accepted.  Final acceptance 
may be subject to a “punch” list, and in such case, the Agreement will continue to apply to each 
such item on the list until it is completed to the satisfaction of the District and Notice of 
Acceptance is given by the District or its representative to the Contractor.  At the request of the 
Union, complete information describing any “punch” list work, as well as any additional work 
required of a Contractor at the direction of the District pursuant to (a) above, involving otherwise 
turned-over and completed facilities which have been accepted by the District, will be available 
from the Community Workforce Coordinator. 

IN WITNESS whereof the Parties have caused this Continuity of Work Agreement to be 
executed as of the date and year above stated. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED  LOS COUNTIES ANGELES/ORANGE 
SCHOOL DISTRICT BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION 

TRADES COUNCIL 

By: ________________________________  By: ________________________________ 
     Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent Ron Miller, Executive Secretary 

Dated: ___________________________ Dated: ___________________________ 



Santa Ana Unified School District 33 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

LOS ANGELES/ORANGE COUNTIES BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION 
TRADES COUNCIL CRAFT UNIONS AND DISTRICT COUNCILS 

Asbestos Heat & Frost Insulators (Local 5)            _________________________ 

Boilermakers (Local 92) _________________________ 

Bricklayers & Allied Craftworkers (Local 4)  _________________________  

Cement Masons (Local 500) _________________________  

Electricians (Local 441) _________________________ 

Elevator Constructors (Local 18) _________________________ 

Gunite Workers (Local 345) _________________________ 

Iron Workers (Reinforced – Local 416) _________________________ 

Iron Workers (Structural – Local 433) _________________________ 

District Council of Laborers _________________________ 

Laborers (Local 652) _________________________ 

Laborers (Local 300 for remediation)       _________________________ 

Operating Engineers (Local 12)        _________________________ 

Operating Engineers (Local 12)        _________________________ 

Operating Engineers (Local 12)        _________________________ 

Painters & Allied Trades DC 36 _________________________ 

Pipe Trades (Local 250) _________________________ 

Pipe Trades (Local 345) _________________________ 

Pipe Trades (Plumbers Local 582)      _________________________ 

Pipe Trades (Sprinkler Fitters Local 709)               _________________________ 

Plasterers (Local 200) _________________________ 

Plaster Tenders (Local 1414) _________________________ 

Roofers & Waterproofers (Local 220) _________________________ 

Sheet Metal Workers (Local 105) _________________________ 

Teamsters (Local 952) _________________________ 

Southwest Regional Council of Carpenters            _________________________ 



Santa Ana Unified School District 34 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

ATTACHMENT A  
 LETTER OF ASSENT 

To be signed by all contractors awarded work covered by the  
Community Workforce Agreement prior to commencing work. 

[Contractor’s Letterhead] 
Community Workforce Coordinator 
C/O Santa Ana USD 
1601 East Chestnut Ave.  
Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322 

Attn: __________________ 

Re: Community Workforce Agreement - Letter of Assent 

Dear Sir: 

This is to confirm that [name of company] agrees to be party to and bound by the Santa Ana 
Unified School District Community Workforce Agreement effective _______, 2017, as such 
Agreement may, from time to time, be amended by the negotiating parties or interpreted pursuant 
to its terms.  Such obligation to be a party and bound by this Agreement shall extend to all work 
covered by the Agreement undertaken by this Company on the Project and this Company shall 
require all of its contractors and subcontractors of whatever tier to be similarly bound for all 
work within the scope of the Agreement by signing and furnishing to you an identical Letter of 
Assent prior to their commencement of work. 

Sincerely, 

[Name of Construction Company] 

By: ________________________________ 

Name: ________________________________ 

Title: ________________________________  

Contractor State License No. ________________________________ 

[Copies of this letter must be submitted to the Community Workforce Coordinator and to the 
Council per Section 2.5(b).]  



Santa Ana Unified School District 35 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

ATTACHMENT B 
Local Resident Zip Codes 

DISTRICT SERVICE AREA ZIP CODES 
(Tier 1) 

92701 
92703 
92704 

92705 
92706 
92707 

92710 

(Tier 2) 

92602 
92603 
92604 
92605 
92606 
92612 
92614 
92615 
92616 
92617 
92618 
92619 
92620 
92623 
92626 
92627 
92628 
92646 
92647 
92648 
92650 
92655 
92658 
92659 
92660 
92662 
92663 
90680 

92683 
92684 
92685 
92697 
92698 
92702 
92708 
92711 
92712 
92728 
92735 
92781 
92782 
92799 
92780 
92801 
92802 
92803 
92804 
92805 
92806 
92807 
92809 
92811 
92812 
92814 
92815 
92816 

92817 
92825 
92831 
92832 
92834 
92836 
92840 
92841 
92842 
92843 
92844 
92845 
92850 
92856 
92857 
92859 
92861 
92862 
92863 
92864 
92865 
92866 
92867 
92868 
92869 
92870 
92871 
92899 

(Tier 3) 
THE REMAINING AREA ZIP CODES IN ORANGE COUNTY 



Santa Ana Unified School District 36 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

ATTACHMENT C 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CRAFT REQUEST FORM 

TO THE CONTRACTOR: Please complete and fax this form to the applicable union to request craft workers that 
fulfill the hiring requirements for this project. After faxing your request, please call the Union to verify receipt and 
substantiate their capacity to furnish workers as specified below. Please print your Fax Transmission Verification 
Reports and keep copies for your records. 

The Santa Ana Unified School District Community Workforce Agreement establishes a goal that 30% of all of the 
labor and craft positions shall be from qualified workers: first, Area Residents residing in those first tier zip codes 
which cover the District service area, as reflected on the attached list of zip codes on Attachment B, as well as 
Veterans and students which have graduated from the District, regardless of where they reside, second, qualified 
workers residing within a ten ( 10) mile radius from the District’s headquarters, as reflected on the attached list of 
zip codes on Attachment B, third, qualified workers residing in the remainder of the County of Orange. For Dispatch 
purposes, employees residing within any of these three (3) areas, as well as Veterans and students which have 
graduated from the District, regardless of where they reside, shall be referred to as Local Residents.  

TO THE UNION: Please complete the “Union Use Only” section on the next page and fax this form back to the 
requesting Contractor. Be sure to retain a copy of this form for your records. 

CONTRACTOR USE ONLY 

To:   Union Local # Fax# (       )    Date: 

Cc: Community Workforce Coordinator

From: Company: Issued By: 

Contact Phone: (      ) Contact Fax: (      ) 

PLEASE PROVIDE ME WITH THE FOLLOWING UNION CRAFT WORKERS. 

Craft Classification 
(i.e., plumber, painter, 

etc.) 

Journeyman 
or 

Apprentice 

Local Resident 
or  

General Dispatch 

Number 
of 

workers 
needed 

Report Date Report Time 

TOTAL WORKERS REQUESTED = ______________ 

Please have worker(s) report to the following work address indicated below: 

Project Name: _______________________ Site: _____________________ Address: ________________________ 

Report to: _______________________   On-site Tel: __________________    On-site Fax: ___________________ 

Comment or Special Instructions: ________________________________________________________________ 



Santa Ana Unified School District 37 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

UNION USE ONLY 

WORKER REFERRED 

Date dispatch request received: 

Dispatch received by: 

Classification of worker requested: 

Classification of worker dispatched: 

Name:  

Date worker was dispatched: 

Is the worker referred a: (check all that apply) 

 JOURNEYMAN Yes _____ No _____ 

APPRENTICE Yes _____ No _____ 

LOCAL RESIDENT  Yes _____ No _____ 

GENERAL DISPATCH FROM OUT OF WORK LIST Yes _____ No _____ 

[This form is not intended to replace a Union’s Dispatch or Referral Form  
normally given to the employee when being dispatched to the jobsite.] 



Santa Ana Unified School District 38 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

ATTACHMENT D 

LOS ANGELES/ORANGE COUNTIES  
BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION TRADES COUNCIL 

APPROVED  
DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING POLICY 

The Parties recognize the problems which drug and alcohol abuse have created in the 
construction industry and the need to develop drug and alcohol abuse prevention programs. 
Accordingly, the Parties agree that in order to enhance the safety of the work place and to 
maintain a drug and alcohol free work environment, individual Employers may require 
applicants or employees to undergo drug and alcohol testing.  

1. It is understood that the use, possession, transfer or sale of illegal drugs, narcotics,
or other unlawful substances, as well as being under the influence of alcohol and the possession 
or consuming alcohol is absolutely prohibited while employees are on the Employer’s job 
premises or while working on any jobsite in connection with work performed under the 
Community Workforce Agreement (“ CWA”). 

2. No Employer may implement a drug testing program which does not conform in
all respects to the provisions of this Policy. 

3. No Employer may implement drug testing at any jobsite unless written notice is
given to the Union setting forth the location of the jobsite, a description of the project under 
construction, and the name and telephone number of the Project Supervisor. Said notice shall be 
addressed to the office of each Union signing the CWA. Said notice shall be delivered in person 
or by registered mail before the implementation of drug testing. Failure to give such notice shall 
make any drug testing engaged in by the Employer a violation of the CWA, and the Employer 
may not implement any form of drug testing at such jobsite for the following six months. 

4. An employer who elects to implement drug testing pursuant to this Agreement
shall require all employees on the Project to be tested. With respect to individuals who become 
employed on the Project subsequent to the proper implementation of this drug testing program, 
such test shall be administered upon the commencement of employment on the project, whether 
by referral from a Union Dispatch Office, transfer from another project, or another method. 
Individuals who were employed on the project prior to the proper implementation of this drug 
testing program may only be subjected to testing for the reasons set forth in Paragraph 5(f) (1) 
through 5(f) (3) of this Policy. Refusal to undergo such testing shall be considered sufficient 
grounds to deny employment on the project. 

5. The following procedure shall apply to all drug testing:

a. The Employer may request urine samples only. The applicant or employee
shall not be observed when the urine specimen is given. An applicant or employee, at his or her 
sole option, shall, upon request, receive a blood test in lieu of a urine test. No employee of the 
Employer shall draw blood from a bargaining unit employee, touch or handle urine specimens, or 



Santa Ana Unified School District 39 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

in any way become involved in the chain of custody of urine or blood specimens. A Union 
Representative, subject to the approval of the individual applicant or employee, shall be 
permitted to accompany the applicant or employee to the collection facility to observe the 
collection, bottling, and sealing of the specimen. 

b. The testing shall be done by a laboratory approved by the National
Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA), which is chosen by the Employer and the Union. 

c. An initial test shall be performed using the Enzyme Multiplied
Immunoassay Technique (EMZT). In the event a question or positive result arises from the initial 
test, a confirmation test must be utilized before action can be taken against the applicant or 
employee. The confirmation test will be by Gas Chromatography Mass Spectrometry (GC/MS). 
Cutoff levels for both the initial test and confirmation test will be those established by the 
National Institute on Drug Abuse. Confirmed positive samples will be retained by the testing 
laboratory in secured long-term frozen storage for a minimum of one year. Handling and 
transportation of each sample must be documented through strict chain of custody procedures. 

d. In the event of a confirmed positive test result the applicant or employee
may request, within forty-eight (48) hours, a sample of his/her specimen from the testing 
laboratory for purposes of a second test to be performed at a second laboratory, designated by the 
Union and approved by NDA. The retest must be performed within ten (10) days of the request. 
Chain of custody for this sample shall be maintained by the Employer between the original 
testing laboratory and the Union's designated laboratory. Retesting shall be performed at the 
applicant’s or employee’s expense. In the event of conflicting test results the Employer may 
require a third test. 

e. If, as a result of the above testing procedure, it is determined that an
applicant or employee has tested positive, this shall be considered sufficient grounds to deny the 
applicant or employee his/her employment on the Project. 

f. No individual who tests negative for drugs or alcohol pursuant to the
above procedure and becomes employed on the Project shall again be subjected to drug testing 
with the following exceptions: 

1. Employees who are involved in industrial accidents resulting in
damage to plant, property or equipment or injury to him/herself or others may be tested pursuant 
to the procedures stated hereinabove. 

2. The Employer may test employees following thirty (30) days
advance written notice to the employee(s) to be tested and to the applicable Union. Notice to the 
applicable Union shall be as set forth in Paragraph 3 above and such testing shall be pursuant to 
the procedures stated hereinabove.  

3. The Employer may test an employee where the Employer has
reasonable cause to believe that the employee is impaired from performing his/her job. 
Reasonable cause shall be defined as exhibiting aberrant or unusual behavior, the type of which 



Santa Ana Unified School District 40 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

is a recognized and accepted symptom of impairment (i.e., slurred speech, unusua1 lack of 
muscular coordination, etc.). Such behavior must be actually observed by at least two persons, 
one of whom shall be a Supervisor who has been trained to recognize the symptoms of drug 
abuse or impairment and the other of whom shall be the job steward. If the job steward is 
unavailable or there is no job steward on the project the other person shall be a member of the 
applicable Union’s bargaining unit. Testing shall be pursuant to the procedures stated 
hereinabove. Employees who are tested pursuant to the exceptions set forth in this paragraph and 
who test positive will be removed from the Employer's payroll. 

g. Applicants or employees who do not test positive shall be paid for all time
lost while undergoing drug testing. Payment shall be at the applicable wage and benefit rates set 
forth in the applicable Union’s Master Labor Agreement. Applicants who have been dispatched 
from the Union and who are not put to work pending the results of a test will be paid waiting 
time until such time as they are put to work. It is understood that an applicant must pass the test 
as a condition of employment. Applicants who are put to work pending the results of a test will 
be considered probationary employees. 

6. The employers will be allowed to conduct periodic job site drug testing on the
Project under the following conditions: 

a. The entire jobsite must be tested, including any employee or
subcontractor’s employee who worked on that project three (3) working days before or after the 
date of the test; 

b. Jobsite testing cannot commence sooner than thirty (30) days after start of
the work on the Project;  

c. Prior to start of periodic testing, a business representative will be allowed
to conduct an educational period on company time to explain periodic jobsite testing program to 
affected employees; 

d. Testing shall be conducted by a N.I.D.A. certified laboratory, pursuant to
the provisions set forth in Paragraph 5 hereinabove. 

e. Only two periodic tests may be performed in a twelve month period.

7. It is understood that the unsafe use of prescribed medication, or where the use of
prescribed medication impairs the employee's ability to perform work, is a basis for the 
Employer to remove the employee from the jobsite. 

8. Any grievance or dispute which may arise out of the application of this
Agreement shall be subject to the grievance and arbitration procedures set forth in the CWA. 

9. The establishment or operation of this Policy shall not curtail any right of any
employee found in any law, rule or regulation. Should any part of this Agreement be found 
unlawful by a court of competent jurisdiction or a public agency having jurisdiction over the 



Santa Ana Unified School District 41 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

parties, the remaining portions of the Agreement shall be unaffected and the parties shall enter 
negotiations to replace the affected provision. 

10. Present employees, if tested positive, shall have the prerogative for rehabilitation
program at the employee’s expense. When such program has been successfully completed the 
Employer shall not discriminate in any way against the employee. If work for which the 
employee is qualified exists he/she shall be reinstated. 

11. The Employer agrees that results of urine and blood tests performed hereunder
will be considered medical records held confidential to the extent permitted or required by law. 
Such records shall not be released to any persons or entities other than designated Employer 
representatives and the applicable Union. Such release to the applicable Union shall only be 
allowed upon the signing of a written release and the information contained therein shall not be 
used to discourage the employment of the individual applicant or employee on any subsequent 
occasion. 

12. The Employer shall indemnify and hold the Union harmless against any and all
claims, demands, suits, or liabilities that may arise out of the application of this Agreement 
and/or any program permitted hereunder. 

13. Employees who seek voluntary assistance for substance abuse may not be
disciplined for seeking such assistance. Requests from employees for such assistance shall 
remain confidential and shall not be revealed to other employees or management personnel 
without the employee's consent. Employees enrolled in substance abuse programs shall be 
subject to all Employer rules, regulations and job performance standards with the understanding 
that an employee enrolled in such a program is receiving treatment for an illness. 

14. This Memorandum, of Understanding shall constitute the only Agreement in effect
between the parties concerning drug and alcohol abuse, prevention and testing. Any 
modifications thereto must be accomplished pursuant to collective bargaining negotiations 
between the parties. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 42 Community Workforce Agreement
July 25, 2017 

SIDE LETTER OF AGREEMENT 
TESTING POLICY FOR DRUG ABUSE 

It is hereby agreed between the parties hereto that an Employer who has otherwise properly 
implemented drug testing, as set forth in the Testing Policy for Drug Abuse, shall have the right 
to offer an applicant or employee a "quick" drug screening test. This “quick” screen test shall 
consist either of the “ICUP” urine screen or similar test or an oral screen test. The applicant or 
employee shall have the absolute right to select either of the two “quick” screen tests, or to reject 
both and request a full drug test. 

An applicant or employee who selects one of the quick screen tests, and who passes the test, 
shall be put to work immediately. An applicant or employee who fails the “quick” screen test, or 
who rejects the quick screen tests, shall be tested pursuant to the procedures set forth in the 
Testing Policy for Drug Abuse. The sample used for the "quick" screen test shall be discarded 
immediately upon conclusion of the test. An applicant or employee shall not be deprived of any 
rights granted to them by the Testing Policy for Drug Abuse as a result of any occurrence related 
to the “quick” screen test. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department of 

Education’s Safe Schools and Support Services for Site-Funded Mental 

Health Interventions for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:   Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY:   Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

the agreement with the Orange County Department of 

Education’s (OCDE) Safe Schools and Support Services to 

augment current mental health services for students and 

families.  Five schools: Madison Elementary, Willard and 

Spurgeon Intermediates, Santa Ana and Valley High Schools 

are requesting approval to provide additional specialized 

mental health support services at their schools. The District 

currently provides one full-time mental health staff therapist 

and support personnel to all high schools through the agreement with OCDE Safe Schools and 

Support Services Department. The OC Health Care Agency provides one-full time Mental Health 

therapist to each of our intermediate schools at no cost to the District.  Turning Point predominantly 

provides support to elementary school sites.    

RATIONALE: 

Due to the increasing number of students in need of tier 3 mental health interventions, each school 

administrator has determined the need for additional tier 3 services at the school site. The School 

Site Council has approved the expenditure of site resources to support this action. Additional 

mental health services will further support the academic and overall well-being of students to 

continue fostering a positive school climate.  This agreement provides 1 FTE clinical supervisor 

(in-kind), 3.5 FTE mental health clinicians, and 1 FTE intensive case manager to serve the specific 

schools as documented on the back up document.    

LCAP goal 3.5: “Ensure access for low-income pupils to the core instructional program by 

including, but not limited to, PBIS training, expanding drop-out prevention and retention efforts, 

mentoring, increasing nursing services, nutritious food, intramural sports, and other wellness 

programs.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Starts: August 24, 2017-June 30,

2018 

 Serving Madison Elementary,

Spurgeon and Willard

Intermediates, Santa Ana and

Valley High Schools.

 Principals request an increase in

tier 3 services and interventions.

 Cost: $428,696

8.0



FUNDING: 

Site Discretionary Funds: $428,696 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with the Orange County Department of Education’s Safe Schools and 

Support Services for site-funded mental health interventions for the 2017-18 school year. 

AJ:HC:sz 























ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts: August 24,

2017 

 Agreement Ends: June 30, 2018

 Agreement will provide parent

trainings to 16 elementary

schools.

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Padres Unidos for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with Padres Unidos for the 

2017-18 school year.  Padres Unidos has been a part of 

the parent support, outreach and education initiative in 

the District since 1999.  The first 12 years, through the 

Orange County Department of Social Services 

collaboration.  Padres Unidos has a strong collaboration 

with Chapman University College of Education.  As part  

of this collaboration, Chapman provides our community 

of parent volunteers with the opportunity to get a two-year Community Worker professional 

development education scholarship to become part of the community force. 

RATIONALE: 

Padres Unidos will provide parent education modules: 

 Padres Unidos will provide two 12 weeks of parent training with emphasis determined by

school administration through the assessment evaluation.  This module supports the

attainment of skills and knowledge that parents need to foster academic excellence and

parent school involvement.  The focus will be to foster a culture of shared responsibility

and collaboration with the school

 “Structured Play with Learning Purposes” Child care.  This component includes a

developmentally sensitive array of games and activities to stimulate growth for two to

five years old children and developmental assessments delivered concurrently during the

parent educational module program.

 Community worker support.  A community worker will provide support, activities,

information, and referrals for those in need of assistance as identified by the school

community’s and individual needs.

 School Readiness. This program runs 30 weeks concurrently with the parent engagement

component and address both the need for the parent’s involvement in their child’s

education as well as the academic and social emotional learning for school success.

9.0



This program will be implemented at Esqueda, Harvey, Davis, Franklin, Fremont, Garfield, 

Martin, Kennedy, King, Lowell, Madison, Monroe, Monte Vista, Pio Pico, Sepulveda, and 

Walker elementary schools. 

In the past, Padres Unidos collaborated at 24 elementary schools.  In the 2016-17 school year, 

Padres Unidos provided services to over 3,000 parents and children with the different 

educational modules.   

LCAP Goal 3.7:  “Establish parenting programs that support student success including, but not 

limited to Parents Investing in Quality education (PIQE) and other family services; expand the 

use of school-based Parent and community Liaisons, expanding structured recess at elementary 

schools, offering health fairs, and providing finger printing for parent volunteers.  Support these 

efforts with transportation and childcare.” 

FUNDING: 

Various Site Funds:  $260,316 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Padres Unidos for the 2017-18 school year. 

AJ:mo 



Padres Unidos’ founding principle of success can be quantified by our ability to reach our 
individual and collective potential; and that daily educational and emotional experiences at home 
are the catalysts for educational and life success for our children. Capable parents and 
institutions that know how to establish clear expectations and are actively engaged in the 
learning and support process of our children is the best strategy to accomplish Padres Unidos 
slogan that “Successful Families, Build Successful Communities.”   

PARENT ENGAGEMENT PLATFORM 

Padres Unidos is a grassroots organization.  Our Modules rely in three elements: outreach, 
support and education.  These modules serve to strengthen the community’s commitment to be 
part of a safety net system in our multifaceted culture.  The privilege of knowing and being from 
the communities we serve, lead us to know and utilize one of the predominant features in our 
families- the tension generated by the diversity and the cultural, economic, and social reality in 
which we live.  Knowing and understanding the tension, helps us use this familial instability as a 
platform for improvement and enrichment; which in turn provides a source of transformation for 
our children and communities. The diverse and multifaceted nature of our communities’ calls 
Padres Unidos to adopt a “Needs-Based” curriculum.   

Padres Unidos’ three elements of program delivery 

First, our Outreach is an all-inclusive platform.  In Padres Unidos, we define this as a series of 
informational and invitational strategies that extend the opportunity to all members to take-hold 
of a robust branch and become a stronger, more vibrant part of our families and communities.  
These activities increase our range, closeness, and inclusion of school and community members 
who otherwise are non-responsive to the call to participate. Our approach aims to include 
members of the community and encourage them to be a part of the personal and academic 
success in their children’s lives.  Some of our efforts include: coffee with parents; the voice 
campaign; the door-to-door initiative; phone campaign; and a digital and printed literature 
approach.  

Second, the Support Platform is the essence that connects, sustains, and perpetuates the growth 
of children and families beyond the space and time provided by the Padres Unidos Programs.  
The duality of the support that is provided to encourage the implementation of change; coupled 
with the development of a security net that is interconnected results in engaging the school, 
parents, and students as custodians and contributors of their personal and community growth 
process.   



Third, the Education Platform is a participatory, experiential, and skill-building environment for 
our students where learning takes place.  Our framework is an ongoing enrichment process to 
work on competencies identified by: a) members of Padres Unidos that attend/ed our classes for 
the past thirty years; b) the Department of Children and Family Services of Orange County who 
supervised and nurtured our curriculum for 11 years; and c) scholars from Chapman University 
College of Education, who have collaborated with our educational modules since 2011.  Padres 
Unidos counts on a curriculum of 20 core classes and 148 additional topics that are selected 
based on the needs of the group participants and the site educators. Another important aspect of 
our educational modules is our openness to the diverse learning styles of our students. Instead of 
operating in a hierarchical learning paradigm we engage parents in an inclusive-interactional 
learning experience.  

EDUCATIONAL MODULES 

Name: “Parents as Teachers/School Readiness” 34 weeks 

Parents as Teachers. This module component is Padres Unidos’ cost effective community 
response to the high number of kindergarten students in the district that start without a formal 
education experience. Our program’s success is based on the intensive training and support 
parents receive one day a week in our classes, to become their child’s “First Teacher” at home 
the remaining four days. Parents get trained weekly on how to deliver a home curriculum; and 
coached with techniques to successfully teach their children at home.  

School Readiness. While the parents are in separate classrooms, children ages three to five-years-
old play with instructional toys created by Padres Unidos; and designed for learning and 
exposure to science, astronomy, geometry, math, physics, literacy and writing.  Our program 
systematically increases social, academic, affective, cognitive and behavioral aspects of a quality 
early education.  School Readiness is geared to have positive impact on children’s ability to 
externalize and communicate affection; improve children’s self-regulation behaviors; and 
executive functioning and attention skills. Our curriculum increases school readiness and success 
through academic preparedness. Our student-educator ratio is 8 to 1. The requirement for our 
school readiness educators for this program is a minimum of two years of formal early education 
courses.  A longitudinal research between Chapman University, Padres Unidos School 
Readiness, and the Santa Ana Unified School District is currently collecting data through 
AERIES for program evaluation.  



Name: “Community Worker” 34 weeks 

The Community Worker is an individual equipped with a set of skills and knowledge to work 
with the community1. Their role is to provide outreach, support, and education to families; and 
collaborate with school administration and staff with issues that can have a negative impact on 
academic excellence. It is well established by research in the field that children’s academic 
performance is impacted by the level of engagement and support provided by parents and 
families.  Padres Unidos Community Workers provide a more hand-to-hand support for referred 
families experiencing extenuating circumstances.  In opening a case, the community worker 
manages the interventions utilizing a para-professional systematic approach. In addition, they 
provide support to a diverse array of school projects involving parents, to increase participation. 
Our community workers have a minimum of two years of Community Worker education, 
including field work experience.  

Name: “Early Literacy” 34 weeks 

This module is Padres Unidos’ community response to the cultural need of parent involvement in 
early education.  Our goal is to strengthen families with competencies and skills they need to 
positively impact children with love for learning, and the academic success it brings. Research 
extensively reinforces the importance of a strong partnership between an early age, high-quality 
education, and parental involvement in early literacy. Through this module parents are provided 
with knowledge and resources to help develop the student’s learning foundation. Parents, 
alongside their child, participate in structured and supervised learning centers, that include pre-
reading and pre-writing activities. Family-friendly, research-based practices help caregivers 
overcome some of their own anxiety about literacy. Filled with self-confidence, caregivers 
become excited to take home their book bags and continue the teaching at home.  

Name: “Basic/Intermediate/Advanced Parenting Level”   28 weeks 

Each parent module is tailored to help parents learn effective methods of strengthening the child-
parent relationship; increase parent engagement; effectively deal with negative/problematic 
behavior; and encourage appropriate behavior through education and experience. Parents are 
encouraged and taught skills that utilize gentle, but firm discipline without resorting to punitive 
childrearing practices. Parents learn and practice skills that address issues of school success, 
human development, communication, decision-making, relationships, and self-control. Each 
intervention is dependent on the class level and parent population. The parents from diverse 

1 any assignment that requires having a license falls outside of the Community Worker scope of practice 



backgrounds are provided with a culturally sensitive education that assists in creating healthy 
family relationships that foster safety and well-being at home, in school, and in the community. 

Name: “Transition 4th & 5th Parenting” 30 weeks 

A spin-off from our Parenting modules, the Transition 4th & 5th module is Padres Unidos’ strong 
response to the developmental challenges commonly associated with the transition from child to 
adolescent. The need for a disciplined home structure and parenting skills as children grow older, 
more-so than ever, impacts academic and life success to adulthood.  This module addresses the 
parent's challenge to give controlled freedom and monitor teens’ choices; and supervise the 
utilization of self-discipline in response to social, affective, and cognitive needs. A key focus is 
how a parent responds to these developmental and systemic pushes; which inevitably impacts the 
household and family at all levels.  Parents are challenged to strengthen skills by utilizing gentle, 
but firm discipline to foster independence, auto regulation, responsibility, and cooperation. 
Parents engage in topics that emphasize how to deal with a proliferation drugs and alcohol in our 
society, gender roles, friends, and values. Parents learn to show and ask for respect; keep lines of 
communication open; set up clear guidelines and behavior expectations; the relationship between 
choices and consequences; negotiable versus non-negotiable behavior; and how to address early 
signs of at-risk behaviors. Due to the deep content of this educational module, parents develop a 
support system that looks out for each other’s teen and serves as a point of support in this 
developmental stage.  

COMPETENCIES  

Parents will have the experience and information needed to strengthen their competency in self-
identified areas supported by community experts, scholars, and field researchers.  

The outcomes are measured by: 

1) A pre-and-post questionnaire administered in week two of their participation and re-
administered the week exiting the program.

2) A self-report observation and journaling tool.
3) A self-report frequency behavior modification inventory.

Since Padres Unidos utilizes a needs-based curriculum, the areas of growth are not limited to 
pre-established competencies.  



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Padres Unidos “Educational, Outreach and Support Modules”  

Parent Engagement Final Pricing 2017/2018 Initiative 

1 2/24/2017 

“Parents as Teachers/School Readiness”   Parent Educational, Outreach and Support Module   “34 weeks of service” 

• 2 to 4 Outreach testing and orientation weeks

SCHOOL READINESS COMPONENT: 

• 3 hours a day, once a week for 30 weeks of School Readiness 3 to 5-year-old class (preschool age children program separate
from parent program) We have 8-1 adult to child ratio. Number of spaces allocated for program 32

PARENTS AS TEACHERS COMPONENT: 

• Parents as Teachers students up to 45 participants, for 3 hours a day once a week for 30 weeks
• 1.5 hours for 30 weeks of Parent Support and Education class
• 1.5 hours for 30 weeks of “First Teachers at Home” parent training to implement and coach structured curriculum at home
• Child-Care
• Elementary care will be provided if your class is after school hours

*Excellent alternative between a full time early education program and the high number of entering kindergarten students who
come to the district without formal education. A longitudinal program evaluation including parents and children is currently being 
conducted by Chapman University, the SAUSD and Padres Unidos utilizing Aeries tracking database and other instruments.  

COST: $ 22,200

“Community Worker” Parent Educational, Outreach and Support Module “34 weeks of service” 

• 34 weeks of support (maximum or as many permitted by contract approval date)
• 8 hours a week (including one hour of supervision)

*preference will be given to schools who contract other services *See attachment (b) sheet with scope of practice guidelines

COST: $ 6,400 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Padres Unidos “Educational, Outreach and Support Modules”  

Parent Engagement Final Pricing 2017/2018 Initiative 

2 2/24/2017 

 “Transition 4th and 5th” Parent Educational, Outreach and Support Module “30 weeks of service” 

• 2 to 4 weeks of Outreach Phase
• Once a week for 24 weeks of class for 4th, 5th and/or 6th grade students (AM schedule 2 hrs.; PM schedule 1.5 hours a week)
• Once a week for 24 weeks of class for parents (AM schedule 2 hrs.; PM schedule 1.5 hours a week)
• Child-care for 2-year-old to 3rd grade students

COST: $ 12,000 

“Early Literacy” Parent Educational, Outreach and Support Module”  “34 weeks of service” 

• 2 weeks of Outreach, including twice door-to-door campaign in the area
• 2 weeks of Assessments
• 30 weeks, Once a week 1.5 hour of conjoint parent-child early literacy program
• Up to 20 participants including 1 to 5 year-old children with an adult
• .5 hour of learning and engagement parent circles

COST: $ 11,400 

“Basic, Intermediate and Advance”    Parent Educational, Outreach and Support Module       “28 weeks of service” 

• 2 to 4 weeks of Outreach
• 24 weeks of classes. One course during Fall and one during Spring
• Program offered during school hours only. 1.5 hours a week
• Child-care for 2 to 5-year-old children

COST: $ 10,079 

*Specialized additional educational modules available to respond to school individual needs based or situations



Padres Unidos

School
Parents as 

Teachers/School 
Readiness

Transition 4th 
and 5th 

Early 
Literacy

Basic/Intermediate/ 
Advanced 

Community 
Worker

Total  
2017-2018 

contract cost 
School Principal

Board 
Approval 

date
Comments

COST $22,200 $12,000 $11,400 $10,079 $6,400
1 Adams $10,079 $10,079 Sara Shorey
2 Carl Harvey $10,079 $6,400 $16,479 Robert McDonald
3 Davis $12,800 $12,800 Robert Anguiano
4 Franklin $10,079 $6,400 $16,479 Rita Pereira
5 Fremont $11,400 $19,200 $30,600 Maricela Roque
6 Garfield $12,000 $6,400 $18,400 Kasey Klappenback
7 Glenn Martin $11,400 $6,400 $17,800 Peter Richardson
8 Kennedy $6,400 $6,400 Steven Kotsubo
9 King $22,200 $12,800 $35,000 Eleanor Rodriguez

10 Lowell $22,200 $6,400 $28,600 Refugio Gracian
11 Madison $10,079 $19,200 $29,279 Lisa Gonzalez-Solomon

12 Monroe $10,079 $10,079 Betty Tamara-Rios Has a subsidy from a funder for $2,000
13 Monte Vista $10,079 $6,400 $16,479 Meg Greene
14 Pio Pico $6,400 $6,400 Dr. Lupe Gomez
15 Sepulveda $6,400 $6,400 Ana L. Gonzalez
16 Walker $6,400 $6,400 Mariana Garate

Total $44,400 $12,000 $22,800 $60,474 $128,000 $267,674

 2017-2018 SAUSD/PADRES UNIDOS  Parent Outreach, Support and Education Modules



Padres Unidos
Outreach, 

Support and 
Education

Educational 
Modules from  
24  to 34 weeks

 School 
Readiness 
Children  

3-5 year old

Elementary  
Children

Transition 
4th & 5th

 6th 7th and 
8th

Structured 
Play Families  Parents/ 

Caregivers 2016-2017

No 
program 

Childcare 
only  

SITE Cycle Students Students Students Students Students Cases Students TOTAL #  
Students

Program 
Support

ADAMS SUMMER School Readiness  30 24 24 78 17

ADAMS 2016-2017 Beginning Parents 20 38 58

ADAMS 2016-2017 Community 
Worker Intern 21 21

TOTAL 30 24 0 0 20 21 62 157 17

CARVER 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 29 29

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 29 0 29 0

DAVIS 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 37 37

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 37 0 37 0

EDISON 2016-2017 Intermediate 
Parents 18 50 68

EDISON 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 113 113

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 18 113 50 181 0

ESQUEDA SUMMER School Readiness  31 17 27 75 13

ESQUEDA 2016-2017
Parents as 

Teachers/School 
Readiness 

38 49 87 6

ESQUEDA 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 128 128

TOTAL 69 17 0 0 0 128 76 290 19

FRANKLIN 2016-2017 Transition  
4th & 5th 14 35 49

FRANKLIN 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 63 63

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 14 63 35 112 0

FREMONT SUMMER School Readiness  29 15 16 60 9

FREMONT 2016-2017 Early Literacy 30 4 22 56

FREMONT 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 25 25

TOTAL 59 15 0 0 4 25 38 141 9

GARFIELD SUMMER School Readiness  42 32 30 104 17

GARFIELD 2016-2017 Transition  
4th & 5th 11 43 54

GARFIELD 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 30 30

TOTAL 42 32 0 0 11 30 73 188 17

GLENN MARTIN SUMMER School Readiness  28 18 24 70 13

GLENN MARTIN 2016-2017 Early Literacy 42 5 33 80

GLENN MARTIN 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 118 118

TOTAL 70 18 0 0 5 118 57 268 13

HARVEY 2016-2017 Intermediate 
Parents 15 32 47

HARVEY 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 28 28

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 15 28 32 75 0

HENINGER AM 2016-2017 Transition 4th & 
5th 7 29 36

HENINGER PM 2016-2017 Intermediate 
Parents 28 21 10 5 29 93

TOTAL 0 28 21 10 12 0 58 129 0

HEROES 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 15 15

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 15 0 15 0

KENNEDY 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 76 76

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 76 0 76 0



KING 2016-2017
Parents as 

Teachers/School 
Readiness 

49 27 47 123 13

KING 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 56 56

TOTAL 49 27 0 0 0 56 47 179 13

LOWELL SUMMER School Readiness  43 18 31 92 16

LOWELL 2016-2017
Parents as 

Teachers/School 
Readiness 

43 16 30 89 7

LOWELL 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 48 48

TOTAL 86 34 0 0 0 48 61 229 23

MADISON SUMMER School Readiness  31 12 20 63 6

MADISON 2016-2017
Parents as 

Teachers/School 
Readiness 

40 23 35 98 8

MADISON 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 134 134

TOTAL 71 35 0 0 0 134 55 295 14

MONROE 2016-2017 Beginning Parents 8 27 35

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 8 0 27 35 0

MONTE VISTA SUMMER School Readiness  41 16 35 92 15

MONTE VISTA 2016-2017 Beginning Parents 14 38 52

MONTE VISTA 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 8 8

TOTAL 41 16 0 0 14 8 73 152 15

PIO PICO SUMMER School Readiness  26 13 14 53 4

PIO PICO 2016-2017
Parents as 

Teachers/School 
Readiness 

44 19 39 102 8

PIO PICO 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 67 67

TOTAL 70 32 0 0 0 67 53 222 12

ROMERO CRUZ 2017 Beginning Parents 15 50 65

ROMERO CRUZ 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 28 28

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 15 28 50 93 0

ROOSEVELT SUMMER School Readiness  35 16 22 73 10

ROOSEVELT 2016-2017 Intermediate 
Parents 17 30 47

ROOSEVELT 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 26 26

TOTAL 35 16 0 0 17 26 52 146 10

SEPULVEDA 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 15 15

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 15 0 15 0

WALKER SUMMER School Readiness  25 12 12 49 6

WALKER 2016-2017 Community 
Worker 73 73

TOTAL 25 12 0 0 0 73 12 122 6

WASHINGTON 2016-2017
Parents as 

Teachers/School 
Readiness

38 45 83 9

WASHINGTON 2016-2017 Community 
Worker Intern 1 1

TOTAL 38 0 0 0 0 1 45 84 9

TOTALS 685 306 21 10 153 1139 956 3270 177
*child care 
numbers

not 
included in

total



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (Padres Unidos, PO Box 1258, Santa Ana, CA 

92702) hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR:

Parents as Teachers/School Readiness 

34 weeks of service 

• 2 to 4 Outreach testing and orientation weeks

SCHOOL READINESS COMPONENT: 

• 3 hours a day, once a week for 30 weeks of School Readiness 3 to 5-year-old class

(preschool age children program separate from parent program) We have 8-1 adult to

child ratio. Number of spaces allocated for program 32

PARENTS AS TEACHERS COMPONENT: 

• Parents as Teachers students up to 45 participants, for 3 hours a day once a week for 30

weeks

• 1.5 hours for 30 weeks of Parent Support and Education class

• 1.5 hours for 30 weeks of “First Teachers at Home” parent training to implement and

coach structured curriculum at home

• Child-Care

• Elementary care will be provided if your class is after school hours



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Community Worker 

• 34 weeks of support (maximum or as many permitted by contract approval date)

• 8 hours a week (including one hour of supervision)

Transition 4th and 5th 

30 weeks of service 

• 2 to 4 weeks of Outreach Phase

• Once a week for 24 weeks of class for 4th, 5th and/or 6th grade students (AM schedule 2

hrs.; PM schedule 1.5 hours a week)

• Once a week for 24 weeks of class for parents (AM schedule 2 hrs.; PM schedule 1.5

hours a week)

• Child-care for 2-year-old to 3rd grade students

Early Literacy 

34 weeks of service 

• 2 weeks of Outreach, including twice door-to-door campaign in the area

• 2 weeks of Assessments

• 30 weeks, Once a week 1.5 hour of conjoint parent-child early literacy program

• Up to 40 participants including 1 to 5 year-old children with an adult

• .5 hour of learning and engagement parent circles

Basic, Intermediate and Advance 

28 weeks of service 

• 2 to 4 weeks of Outreach

• 24 weeks of classes. One course during Fall and one during Spring

• Program offered during school hours only. 1.5 hours a week

• Child-care for 2 to 5-year-old children

A listing of schools and services provided are attached in Exhibit A. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

8/24/2017 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2018.

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Two Hundred Sixty Thousand 

Three Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($260,316).  

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A. 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: Copies. 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

7. Invoices: CONTRACTOR will submit monthly invoices to the DISTRICT within 30 days of

the services being rendered. The DISTRICT will only reimburse CONTRACTOR for approved 

services as outlined in section 1, Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR at the cost outlined 

in section 3, Compensation. 

8. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

9. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

10. Conflict of Interest: CONTRACTOR represents and warrants the following:

(a) No Current or Prior Conflict of Interest. That CONTRACTOR has no business, 

professional, personal, or other interest, including, but not limited to, the representation of other 

clients, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its obligations under 

this AGREEMENT. 

(b) Notice of Potential Conflict. If any such actual or potential conflict of interest arises under 

this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall immediately inform the DISTRICT in writing of 

such conflict. 

(c) Termination for Material Conflict. If, in the reasonable judgment of the DISTRICT, such 

conflict poses a material conflict to and with the performance of CONTRACTOR's obligations 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

under this AGREEMENT, then the DISTRICT may terminate the AGREEMENT immediately 

upon written notice to CONTRACTOR; such termination of the AGREEMENT shall be 

effective upon the receipt of such notice by CONTRACTOR. 

11. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

12. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

13. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall provide 

DISTRICT with certificates of insurance evidencing all coverages and endorsements required 

hereunder including a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. 

CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, agents and 

employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

14. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

15. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

16. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

17. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

18. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

19. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

20. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

21. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Padres Unidos 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave PO Box 1258 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Santa Ana, CA 92702 

22. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

23. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

24. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 



25. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

• Exhibit A - School Services

THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 24TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2017. 

DISTRICT: 

By: 

CONTRACTOR: ,/-)k 1i' {± By: 'V � - '.� / Q_:___�� � 
Signature 

Printed Name 

[el) fAJ>lz...B 1/_ /t,UDe>.5
Title 

hfiu 
Signature 

   Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D 

Printed Name 

Deputy Superintendent, 

Administrative Services 

Title 

8/23/2017 

Board Approval Date 

* Risk Manager will review all insurance requirements for the District. 

��- ---------- - ---, ------·------ ·-------------- -- ------··- ---- --- - - ------------

REV 15.16 

9JPage 



10 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Exhibit A – School Services 

School 

Parents as 

Teachers/ 

School 

Readiness 

Transition 

4th and 

5th 

Early 

Literacy 

Basic/ 

Intermediate/ 

Advanced 

Community 

Worker 

Total 

2017-18 

contract 
cost 

COST $22,200 $12,000 $11,400 $10,079 $6,400 

1 Carl Harvey $10,079 $6,400 $16,479 

2 Davis $12,800 $12,800 

3 Franklin $10,079 $6,400 $16,479 

4 Fremont $11,400 $19,200 $30,600 

5 Garfield $12,000 $6,400 $18,400 

6 Esqueda $12,800 $12,800 

7 Glenn Martin $11,400 $6,400 $17,800 

8 Kennedy $6,400 $6,400 

9 King $22,200 $12,800 $35,000 

10 Lowell $22,200 $6,400 $28,600 

11 Madison $19,200 $19,200 

12 Monroe $10,079 $10,079 
13 Monte Vista $10,079 $6,400 $16,479 

14 Pio Pico $6,400 $6,400 

15 Sepulveda $6,400 $6,400 

16 Walker $6,400 $6,400 

Total $44,400 $12,000 $22,800 $40,316 $140,800 $260,316 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Playworks Direct Service Program for 

2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with Playworks Direct Service 

Program for the 2017-18 school year. 

RATIONALE: 

The Playworks program provides a Direct Service Program to establish student leadership within 

the school and to build student ownership and improve playground behaviors.  Playworks 

improves the health and well-being of students by increasing opportunities for physical activity 

and safe meaningful play. 

The Playworks Direct Service program will provide an on-site coach that will support by 

providing exciting activities for students during recess time.  The goal for this program is for 

each school playground to be a place where every child has a safe, inclusive, and fun play to play 

every day.    

Playworks will be providing services to approximately 7,500 students from Carver, Davis, 

Garfield, Heninger, Heroes, King, Lincoln, Monte Vista, and Washington elementary schools. 

LCAP Goal 3: All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

FUNDING: 

Various School Site Funds:  $328,500 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Playworks Direct Service Program for the 2017-18 school year 

AJ:mo

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts: August 24,

2017 

 Agreement Ends: June 30, 2018

 Agreement will provide services

to approximately 7,500 students

at nine schools.

10.0

















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Playworks Team Up Program for 2017-

18 School Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with Playworks Team Up 

Program for the 2017-18 school year. 

RATIONALE: 

The Playworks Team Up program provides on-site consultation by teaming up with school staff 

who support recess.  Playworks staff works directly with a designated school recess team to 

model and teach the strategies, games, and systems to develop and sustain a positive recess 

culture. 

The Playworks Team Up program will provide on-site consultation for school staff who support 

recess.  Recess will become a healthy part of the school day, kids will carry this positive 

experience with them into the classrooms, back to the neighborhoods, and out into the world.  

This program will continue to help create a healthy school climate and a high functioning recess 

in every school.   

Playworks will be providing services to approximately 7,000 students from Adams, Diamond, 

Esqueda, Fremont, Greenville Fundamental, Jefferson, Kennedy, Martin, Muir Fundamental, and 

Wilson elementary schools. 

LCAP Goal 3: All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

FUNDING: 

Various School Site Funds:  $195,000 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts: August 24, 2017

 Agreement Ends: June 30, 2018

 Agreement will provide services to

approximately 7,000 students at 10

schools.

11.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Playworks Team Up Program for the 2017-18 school year. 

AJ:mo 

















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Cooperative Strategies, LLC for 
Professional Services for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
an agreement with Cooperative Strategies, LLC for 
professional services.   

RATIONALE: 

Cooperative Strategies, LLC provides Community Facilities 
District (CFD), Redevelopment, and Developer Fee 
Justification professional services, and similar financial services. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

Capital Facilities Fund:  Not to exceed $50,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Cooperative Strategies, LLC for professional services related to 
CFD, Redevelopment and Developer Fee justification, and similar financial services, for the 
2017-18 school year. 

OW:rb 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Approve the agreement with

Cooperative Strategies, LLC

 Contract Starts:  August 24,
2017 

 Contract Ends:  June 30, 2018

 Contract Amount: Not to
exceed $50,000

12.0









This task involves Cooperative Strategies being present at meetings of the Governing 

Board or staff to assist in presenting items for consideration and answering any 

questions. 

• Perform other Financial and Demographic Services Requested by the District

At the request of the School District, Cooperative Strategies can provide any other

Financial or Demographic Consulting Services to assist the School District.

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, ifreq11ired). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

8/24/2017 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2018.

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Fifty Thousand Dollars 

($50,000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and 

conditions: 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: NIA.

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance.of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT's employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers' Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

41Page 















THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 24TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2017. 

DISTRICT: 

By: 

Signature 

Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D. 

Printed Name 

Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

Title 

8/23/2017 

CONTRACTOR: 

By: 

Signature 

Prfoted Name 

Title 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager will review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.

HI Page 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement Between Santa Ana Unified School District 

and Gaggle.Net, Inc. 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

PREPARED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Gaggle.Net, Inc., will provide Santa Ana Unified School 

District (“District”) with 24/7 content analysis of the 

District’s google domain to review for suspicious or 

questionable content. Gaggle.Net, Inc., utilizes software 

and human review to scan text, images, attachments and 

links for everything hosted on the District’s google domain. 

Services also include ongoing communication with District’s School Police Department and key 

leadership team on findings and analyzed content. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of an Agreement between Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Gaggle.Net, Inc. 

FUNDING: 

Business Services General Fund: Not to exceed $156,963.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Agreement between Santa Ana Unified School District and Gaggle.Net, Inc. 

EH:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Service Agreement between

SAUSD and Gaggle.Net,

Inc.

 Term: September 1, 2017

through June 30, 2018.

13.0



















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Request for Proposal for the Purchase of a 
Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling Services to Ware Disposal 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The District’s current waste and recycling contract reached its 
maximum number of renewals and expired on June 30, 2017. 
Public Contract Code requires the District to perform a 
competitive solicitation process for these services. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 
award a bid to Ware Disposal, pursuant to a Request for 
Proposal (RFP) No. 03-17, for solid waste and recycling 
services.   

The RFP was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange 
County Register. Additional direct vendor outreach was 
performed to vendors listed with the following bid boards: 
Onvia, BisSync, BidNet, and the Contractors Bluebook.  Six 
vendors received RFP documents, of which two submitted 
proposals.  Staff recommends award of a contract to Ware 
Disposal based on the outcome of an objective initial review 
and scoring, as well as pricing for services. Vendor selection is 
in compliance with requirements of Board Policy 3312.   

Each proposal was reviewed and scored using an objective 
rubric requiring eighty percentage points or higher to be 
considered for award. Factors for consideration were, location 
to District facilities, past performance, past problems with other 
clients and price.  The outcome of the proposal evaluations as 
follows: 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Award RFP No. 03-17 for
daily waste and recycling
services, and incidental trash
and roll-off container requests
Districtwide.

 Year 1 Monthly Cost:
$36,867.10

 Year-1 Annual Cost:
$442,405.20

 Four possible one-year
renewals

 Average year cost based on
3 year average for incidentals
is $365,000

 Not to exceed amount of
$750,000 less annual costs of
$442,405.20 allows for
$307,594.80 in incidental
augmented services.

 Next lowest bidder’s annual
cost would be $770,688,
without incidentals.

 WARE Incidental charges are
less for each category than the
next lowest bidder (see
attached chart).

14.0



RFP Review Scoring: 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

General Fund: Not to exceed $750,000 annually 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize the award of a contract for Solid Waste and Recycling Services to Ware 
Disposal, pursuant to RFP No. 03-17, renewable yearly for a period not to exceed 5 years. 

OW:JG:rb 

Company Score Monthly Cost 

Ware Disposal 90.41% $36,867.10

CR&R 65.75% $64,224.00



Ware Disposal Co. vs. CR&R 

Base Bid 
CR&R 

Pricing Total Using Current Service Schedule Listed in RFP

Size I Freq Qty of Bins

Year 1 

Cost

Year 2 

Cost

Year 3 

Cost

Year 4 

Cost

Year 5 

Cost

3yd- 5x wk 69 $ 15,180.00 $ 15,635.40 $ 16,104.60 $ 16,587.60 $ 17,085.09

5 yd- 5x wk 134 $ 49,044.00 $ 50,515.32 $ 52,030.86 $ 53,591.96 $ 55,199.96

Total 203 $ 64,224.00 $ 66,150.72 $ 68,135.46 $ 70,179.56 $ 72,285.05

Ware Disposal 

Quantity Size Frequency Debris Monthly Cost Per Bin Total Monthly 
69 3-CY Bins 5x Week Trash $125.80 $8,680.20

134 5-CY Bins 5x Week Trash $210.35 $28,186.90 
TOTAL MONTHLY COST SOLID WASTE SERVICES: $36,867.10 

Category A 
CR&R 
1- 64 gal cart 1 52.99 $ 54.58 $ 56.22 $ 57.91 $ 59.65

1-64 gal cart 2x 105.99 $ 109.17 $ 112.45 $ 115.82 $ 119.29

1- 64 gal cart 3x 158.98 $ 163.75 $ 168.66 $ 173.72 $ 178.93

1- 64 gal cart 4x 211.97 $ 218.33 $ 224.88 $ 231.63 $ 238.58

Ware Disposal 
(d) Organics/Composting Food Waste Services (AB-1826) 

Quantity Size Frequency Debris Monthly Cost Per Cart Monthly Rental

1 35 Gal Cart 1x Week Food $21.65 $9.99

1 65 Gal Cart 1x Week Food $40.15 $9.99

Ware Disposal will audit all locations prior to starting service to ensure compliance of AB-1826. 

Category B 
CR&R 

Rolloff Service

Size Material

Year 1 

Cost per pull*

Year2 

Cost per pull*

Year3 

Cost per pull*

Year4 

Cost per pull*

Year5 

Cost per pull*
40 -yd Solid waste $ 555.00 $ 571.65 $ 588.80 $ 606.46 $ 624.65
40 -yd Green waste $ 555.00 $ 571.65 $ 588.80 $ 606.46 $ 624.65
40 -yd Metal $ 555.00 $ 571.65 $ 588.80 $ 606.46 $ 624.65

Ware Disposal 
(c) 40 Yard as Needed Schedule Per SAUSD (Page 13) 

Quantity Size Frequency Debris Per Bin Rebate 
1 40-Y Open Top On-Call Trash $325.00* N/A 
1 40-Y Open Top On-Call Greenwaste $325.00* N/A 
1 40-Y Open Top On-Call Metal $195.65 Credit Market Rate 
1 10-Y open Top On-Call Inerts $469.35* N/A 

*Cost is to 6 tons, boxes weighing more than 6 tons will be charged $71.10 per ton.
Boxes weighing more than 9 tons will be charged an Overload fee of $125.00 and $51.25 per ton addl. 



Category C 
CR&R 

Organics (Green waste, Food waste)

Size

Quantity of 

Pickups

Year 1 

Cost

Year2 

Cost

Year3 

Cost

Year4 

Cost

Year5 

Cost
1-3yd 1x $ 218.99 $ 225.56 $ 232.33 $ 239.30 $ 246.48
1-3yd 2x $ 436.99 $ 450.10 $ 463.60 $ 477.51 $ 491.84
1-3yd 3x $ 655.48 $ 675.14 $ 695.39 $ 716.25 $ 737.74
1-3yd 4x $ 873.98 $ 900.20 $ 927.21 $ 955.03 $ 983.68

Ware Disposal 
Quantity Size Frequency Debris Monthly Cost Per Total Monthly

61 3-CY Bins 2x Week Mixed Recycling $19.75 $1,204.75 

Ware Disposal will audit all locations prior to starting services to ensure highest recycling diversion, we will also supply two 
95 gal cats to each school for recycling at no cost to SAUSD. 

Category D 
CR&R 

Solid Waste Service

Bin Size
Quantity of 

Pickups

Year 1 

Cost

Year2 

Cost

Year3 

Cost

Year4 

Cost

Year5 

Cost
1-3yd 1x $ 180.00 $ 185.40 $ 190.96 $ 196.69 $ 202.59
1-3yd 2x $ 190.00 $ 195.70 $ 201.57 $ 207.62 $ 213.85
1-3yd 3x $ 200.00 $ 206.00 $ 212.18 $ 218.55 $ 225.11
1-3yd 4x $ 210.00 $ 216.30 $ 222.79 $ 229.47 $ 236.35
1-3yd 5x $ 220.00 $ 226.60 $ 233.40 $ 240.40 $ 247.61
1-5yd 1x $ 326.00 $ 335.78 $ 345.85 $ 356.23 $ 366.92

1-5yd 2x $ 336.00 $ 346.08 $ 356.46 $ 367.15 $ 378.16
1-5yd 3x $ 346.00 $ 356.38 $ 367.07 $ 378.08 $ 389.42
1-5yd 4x $ 356.00 $ 366.68 $ 377.68 $ 389.01 $ 400.68
1-5yd 5x $ 366.00 $ 376.98 $ 388.29 $ 399.94 $ 411.94

Recycling processing services: CR&R is proposing to provide mixed waste processing with a two stream program 
consisting of waste and organics. Additionally, a bottle and can recycling program is available that provides CRV rebates 
for the participating school sites. For more information about these programs, please refer to the additional information 
section in our proposal. 

Ware Disposal 
(e) Possible Additional Services Districtwide (Page 13) 

Container Size Extra Service Debris Cost Per Pick-Up 
3-Yard Overflow Trash $65.00
5-Yard Overflow Trash $125.00
3-Yard ExtraP/U Trash $70.00
3-Yard ExtraP/U Recycle $25.00
3-Yard ExtraP/U Mixed Construction $175.00
5-Yard ExtraP/U Trash $135.00
5-Yard ExtraP/U Recycle $18.50 
5-Yard ExtraP/U Mixed Construction $275.00

35-Gallon Cart ExtraP/U Organics $55.00
65-Gallon Cart ExtraP/U Organics $75.00



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator - Special Projects/Career 

Technical Education 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Mark McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources   

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The Coordinator – Special Projects/Career Technical Education 

will provide leadership, implementation and support for CTE.  In 

the 2016/2017 school year CTE provided services for 7,590 

students (2,135 intermediate/5,455 high school) in 66 pathways 

(33 intermediate/33 high school).  Over the 2016/2017 school 

year, 13 different intermediate school CTE courses and 53 

different high school CTE courses offered a total of 253 sections 

to students across the district.  This position will also support the 

management, implementation support and reporting of 13 CTE 

grants and the support of developing CTE programs for elementary schools.  This new job 

description is replacing the previous job description of Coordinator of Special Projects in the 

Career Technical Education Department.  The new job description provides specific 

responsibilities and functions contained in the CTE work. 

The new job description is attached. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the new job description: 

Coordinator Special Projects/Career Technical Education (CTE).  This position will report to 

the Director of Career Technical Education.  This position will provide overall leadership in the 

planning, development, implementation, coordination, facilitation, and direction for assigned 

CTE projects and grants.   

FUNDING: 

Career Technical Education Funds: Certificate Manager Salary Schedule: Level 42, $9,563 - 

$10,853 (monthly) 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the new job description: Coordinator - Special Projects/Career Technical Education. 

MAM:nr

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 New job description

will provide overall

leadership in the planning,

development,

implementation,

coordination, facilitation,

and direction for assigned

CTE projects and grants.

15.0



Page 1 of 4 

COORDINATOR - SPECIAL PROJECTS/CAREER TECHNICAL 

EDUCATION 

JOB SUMMARY: 

Under the direction of the Deputy Superintendent, Teaching and Learning and/or designee, 

provide overall leadership in the planning, development, implementation, coordination, 

facilitation, and direction for assigned projects, programs, and services designed to promote 

success for all students that are provided at multiple schools in the District.  This position 

requires a breadth of knowledge in Career Technical Education (CTE) pathways, CTE State 

reporting, CTE related grants, student internships, industry expectations and requirements, 

work-based learning, linked learning and experience with articulation/dual enrollment. 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 

 Responsible for the daily oversight of CTE project activities including close

monitoring and coordination with assigned staff, community agencies, business

partners, colleges and universities and other parties involved with the projects and

programs. E

 Responsible for data collection, analysis, report creation, and presentations in a

variety of settings regarding the assigned projects and programs; and for ensuring that

all assigned projects and programs meet federal, State, and local required

components. E

 Collaborate with other district divisions, school sites, community agencies, business

partners, parents, and other stakeholders to plan, develop, and design short-term and

long-range goals, objectives, and plans for the assigned projects and programs. E

 Arrange for the planning, coordination, facilitation, and implementation of project

activities in order to meet all requirements of the project and in alignment with the

District's mission, vision, and goals. E

 Provide leadership to assigned staff and organizational operations, including the

supervision of assigned classified and certificated employees; appraise performance

and provide required performance evaluations and conferences; provide for technical

direction and guidance; and make employment-related recommendations. E

 Develop methods for assessing and evaluating organizational effectiveness of

assigned projects and programs and initiate needed changes; develop board policies

and administrative regulations as needed. E



Page 2 of 4 

COORDINATOR - SPECIAL PROJECTS/CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION (CONTINUED) 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued) 

 Implement and manage policies and procedures related to the projects and programs'

requirements. E

 Identify, plan, design, and provide appropriate staff training and development;

coordinate staff training and development with other departments and schools for

certificated and classified staff; support the involvement of parents, community, and

other stakeholders with program and project components. E

 Prepare budgets for assigned projects and programs and present rationale for budgets

quarterly; monitor budget and compare actual expenses with forecasts; coordinate

program and project staff and programs; evaluate program and project outcomes;

prepare program and project proposals, reports, and presentations in accordance with

District standards. E

 Provide leadership to the development and implementation of interagency

communication, coordination, and collaboration of services related to assigned

projects and programs; and develop interagency agreements that facilitate more

effective and efficient planning, coordination, facilitation, and implementation of

project activities. E

 Serve on District-level leadership and curriculum committees and act as a liaison and

consultant to school sites and other departments regarding assigned programs and

projects; represent the District by attending and participating in a variety of meetings,

workshops, and conferences; plan, prepare, and present regarding assigned projects

and programs. E

 Respond to questions and concerns regarding assigned projects and programs from

administrators, staff, parents, community, and outside agencies. E

 Maintain a professional code of ethics and a collaborative work ethic; represent the

District in a variety of settings and meetings in the community. E

 Perform related duties as assigned.



Page 3 of 4 

COORDINATOR - SPECIAL PROJECTS/CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION (CONTINUED) 

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

Knowledge of: 

 Effective human relations skills

 Best practices in multiethnic urban education

 Computerization and organizational applications

 School District organization, operations, and objectives

 Efficient organization

 Best practices in multiethnic/multilingual parent involvement

 Social, cultural, and familial influences on students

 Applicable federal, State, local laws and Education Code

 City and community cultures

 Student needs of differing socioeconomic and ethnic backgrounds

 Technology

 State standards and assessments

Ability to: 

 Think creatively to maximize the use of available resources

 Motivate others and work collaboratively with staff and parents

 Anticipate organizational needs and cooperatively plan and implement courses of

action

 Transform ideas into action while managing multiple projects

 Build consensus under adversarial conditions

 Develop meaningful relationships with institutions of higher learning, community

agencies, and the business community

 Deal effectively with parents and students

 Meet deadlines

 Plan and supervise work

 Coach and supervise personnel

 Prepare data based reports

 Work confidentially and with discretion

 Function within appropriate line-staff relationships

 Communicate effectively both orally and in writing

 Work effectively with administrators, staff, parents and community and in

multicultural and bilingual environments

 Effectively interpret and analyze data and/or assessments

 Perform the essential functions of the job



Page 4 of 4 

COORDINATOR - SPECIAL PROJECTS/CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATIO (CONTINUED) 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

Master's degree and five years of teaching, school counseling, and/or school psychologist 

experience and at least three years of district and/or site-level project or leadership 

experience. 

LICENSES AND OTHER REOUIREMENTS: 

 Administrative Credential

 Valid California Credential enabling holder to serve in a certificated position

 Valid California driver's license

 Biliterate (English/Spanish) preferred

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

Environment: 

 School sites

 Office setting

 Constant interruptions

 Driving a vehicle to conduct work

Physical Abilities: 

 Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information and make presentations

 Seeing to view student activities, read a variety of materials and drive a vehicle

 Sitting or standing for extended periods of time

 Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding forty (40) pounds

Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the 

essential functions of the job pursuant to the formal Interactive Process. 

Board Approved: 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5141.52 – Suicide Prevention 

(New: For Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:   Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the new Board Policy (BP) 5141.52 – 

Suicide Prevention.  BP 5141.52 aligns with the current 

recommendations from the California School Board 

Association, the Trevor Project, a leading national 

organization providing intervention and suicide 

prevention.  The SAUSD Suicide Prevention Task Force 

guided the development of this policy.  Members of the Task Force include School Police, school 

psychologists, community partners, parents, school counselors, Health Services, Pupil Support 

Services, and School Climate. 

RATIONALE: 

The proposed Suicide Prevention policy is to protect the mental health and well-being of all Santa 

Ana Unified School District students by having procedures in place to prevent, assess the risk of, 

intervene in, and respond to suicide.  In addition, this BP will develop and support best practices 

that shape individual and systematic wide-supports that provide the necessary prevention and 

intervention services to ensure students have access to mental health in order for them to have the 

social-emotional behavioral they need to be successful.   

LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and District operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Board Policy 9311: Drafts or

suggestions for new policy and

policy revisions, when changes in

law occur and when specific

needs arise, are presented to the

Board.

16.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the new Board Policy 5141.52 – Suicide Prevention. 

AJ:HC:sz 



Page 1 of 4 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5141.52 

SUBJECT:      Suicide Prevention 

CATEGORY:     Students EFFECTIVE:  0/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services, Pupil Support Services REVIEWED:   7/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District recognizes that suicide is a leading cause of death 
among youth and an even greater amount of youth contemplate and attempt suicide, thus requiring vigilant 
attention from school staff.  As a result, schools are ethically and legally responsible for responding appropriately 
and timely in addressing suicidal ideation, attempts, and deaths, as well as to respond to the aftermath of a suicide 
death.  Schools must also work to create safe and nurturing campuses that minimize factors contributing to suicidal 
ideation in students.  The Board of Education supports best practices and policies that shape individual and system-
wide supports that provide prevention and intervention which ensures students have access to the mental health, 
social-emotional, behavioral, and academic supports they need to be successful as they move forward with their 
college and career planning.  

POLICY: 
The purpose of this policy is to protect the health and well-being of all Santa Ana Unified School District students 

by having procedures in place to prevent, assess the risk of, intervene in, and respond to suicide.   

The District: 

(a) Recognizes that physical, behavioral, and emotional health is an integral component of a student’s 

educational outcome. 

(b) Further recognizes that suicide is a leading cause of death among young people. 

 (c) Has an ethical responsibility to take a proactive approach in preventing deaths by suicide. 

(d) Acknowledges the school’s role in providing an environment which is sensitive to individual and 

societal factors that place youth at greater risk for suicide and one which helps to foster positive 

youth development. 

Toward this end, BP 5141.52 is meant to be paired with other policies supporting the emotional and behavioral 

health of students more broadly.  Suicide prevention strategies may include, but not limited to, efforts to promote 

a positive school climate that enhances students’ feelings of connectedness with their school and is characterized 

by caring staff, positive relationships and interactions among students.  



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5141.52 

SUBJECT: Suicide Prevention 

CATEGORY:    Students EFFECTIVE:  0/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services, Pupil Support Services REVIEWED:  7/2017 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
The Superintendent or appointed designee shall coordinate a Suicide Prevention Task Force to lead the 

development of prevention, intervention, postvention, and bereavement supports.  The Suicide Prevention Task 

Force shall include representatives from Pupil Support Services, Santa Ana School Police, Special Education, School 

Counseling, School Climate, Health Services, Risk Management, as well as school administrators, community 

partners, and parents.  Further, each school shall identify at least one staff member, preferably an assistant principal 

or lead school counselor, to serve as liaison to the Suicide Prevention Task Force and coordinate suicide prevention 

activities, resources, and protocols for their specific school site.  

The Suicide Prevention Task Force may also serve as an advisory group for mental health services, crisis response 

planning, threat management, and other areas supporting the social-emotional needs and well-being of students. 

The Suicide Prevention Task Force shall meet, at minimum, triennially and review this policy and related AR 

annually.  

The Superintendent or designee and the Suicide Prevention Task Force shall develop Administrative Regulations to 

guide the implementation of prevention strategies and intervention procedures that may include, but not limited 

to the following: 

1) Awareness and messaging about suicide

2) Suicide prevention, training, and education for all school staff members

3) Employee qualifications and scope of responsibility

4) Specialized training for support staff and mental health providers

5) Parent, guardian, and caregiver notification, participation, and education

6) Student participation and education

7) Addressing needs of homeless, foster, LGBT, and youth with disabilities, mental health disorders, and

substance abuse issues

8) In-school and out-of-school suicide attempts, contagion effect, and memorials

9) Re-entry protocols and postvention

Strategies may encompass primary, secondary, and tertiary forms of prevention for all grades.  Primary or universal 

prevention activities should include age appropriate, student-centered curriculum and programs including safe and 

healthy choices, coping strategies, help-seeking strategies, anti-bullying, communication, mentoring, and drug 

prevention.  Identified higher-risk students will receive more specialized interventions to address risky behaviors 

and early signs and symptoms of mental illness or drug experimentation.  Tertiary strategies will be provided for 

students who have engaged in self-harming behavior, are survivors of suicide attempts, or bereaved due to loss of 

friends and family.  

The District’s comprehensive health education program shall promote the healthy mental, emotional, and social 

development of students including, but not limited to, the development of problem-solving skills, coping skills, and 

self-esteem, as well as help-seeking strategies. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5141.52 

SUBJECT: Suicide Prevention 

CATEGORY:    Students EFFECTIVE:  0/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services, Pupil Support Services REVIEWED:  7/2017 

Whenever a staff member suspects or has knowledge of a student’s suicidal ideations, he/she is mandated to 

immediately notify the school administrator, school psychologist, school counselor, or school-based mental health 

provider.  Phone messages or emails are not acceptable methods of notification.  Upon verbal notification, school 

administration or support staff is mandated to follow up with the student immediately.   

The Superintendent or designee shall establish crisis response team to ensure student safety and appropriate 

supports, as well as, appropriate communications are provided in the event that a suicide occurs by an attempt 

made on campus, at a school-sponsored activity, or at home. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

AR 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment-Students 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
32280-32289 Comprehensive safety plan 
49060-49079 Student records 
49602 Confidentiality of student information 
49604 Suicide prevention training for school counselors 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
810-996.6 Government Claims Act 
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 
5698  Emotionally disturbed youth; legislative intent 
5850-5883 Mental Health Services Act 
COURT DECISIONS 
Corales v. Bennet (Ontario-Montclair School District) (2009) 567 F.3d 554 

Management Resources: 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Health Education Content Standards for California Public Schools,  
Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve 2018 
Youth Suicide-Prevention Guidelines for California Schools 2005 
Health Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve 2003 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH PUBLICATIONS 
California Strategic Plan for Suicide Prevention:  Every California is Part of the Solution 2008 
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION PUBLICATIONS 
School Connectedness:  Strategies for Increasing Protective Factors Among Youth 2009 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES PUBLICATIONS 
National Strategy for Suicide Prevention:  Goals and Objectives for Action 2001 
WEB SITES 
American Psychological Association: http://www.apa.org 
California Department of Education, Mental Health: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/cg/mh 
California Department of Mental Health, Children and Youth Programs: http://www.dmh.ca.gov/Sevices 

http://www.apa.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/cg/mh
http://www.dmh.ca.gov/Sevices


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5141.52 

SUBJECT: Suicide Prevention 

CATEGORY:    Students EFFECTIVE:  0/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services, Pupil Support Services REVIEWED:  7/2017 

Programs/Children and Youth Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Mental Health: 
http://www.cde.gov/mentalhealth 
National Institute for Mental Health: http://www.nimh.nih.gov 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse, and Mental Health Services 
Administration: http://www.samhsa.gov 

Adopted: 8-17 

http://www.cde.gov/mentalhealth
http://www.nimh.nih.gov/


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5144 – Discipline 

(Revision: First Reading) 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Director, School Climate 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board the 

revised Board Policy (BP) 5144 Discipline for first reading. 

RATIONALE: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California 

School Board Association and reinforces the Districts commitment to providing an orderly school 

environment that protects students’ safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and 

promotes their learning and development.  In addition, the new policy includes new mandates to 

ensure the policy is up to date and fully compliant.  The last revision was completed in April 1998.  

The revisions reinforce that all students are provided a safe and orderly school environment to 

ensure access to educational opportunities. 

LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and District operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the first reading of the revised Board Policy (BP) 5144 – Discipline. 

AJ:SL:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Board Policy 9311: Drafts

or suggestions for new

policy and policy revisions,

when changes in law occur

and when specific needs

arise, are presented to the

Board.

17.0



Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144 

SUBJECT:      Discipline 

CATEGORY:     Student        EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an orderly school 
environment that protects their safety and security, ensure their welfare and well-being and promotes their 
learning and development. 

POLICY: 

The Governing Board is committed to maintaining safe schools and perceives this is possible by fostering 

positive school relationships, enforcement of a strict code of conduct, responsible citizenship, self-

discipline, personal responsibility, and consistent application of the expected behaviors, which includes 

adherence to the disciplinary standards of the District.  The Board believes that high expectations for 

student behavior, use of effective school and classroom management strategies, and parent involvement 

can minimize the need for discipline.  When misconduct occurs, staff shall make every effort to identify 

and correct the causes of the student’s behavior. 

To assist in the achievement of safe schools, the Board supports clear communication with parents in their 

primary language regarding discipline policies, procedures and student/parent rights. 

Board policies and regulations shall delineate acceptable student conduct and provide the basis for sound 

disciplinary practices.  The Superintendent or designee shall design a complement of effective, age-

appropriate strategies for maintaining a positive school climate and correcting student misbehavior at 

district schools. The strategies shall focus on providing students with needed supports; communicating 

clear, appropriate, and consistent expectations and consequences for student conduct; and ensuring 

equity and continuous improvement in the implementation of district discipline policies and practices. 

Each school shall develop disciplinary rules and procedures, to be updated at least every four years in 

accordance with law to meet the school’s individual needs. 

Staff shall enforce disciplinary rules fairly and consistently, and in accordance with the district's 

nondiscrimination policies.  In addition, the Superintendent or designee's strategies shall reflect the 

Board's preference for the use of positive interventions and alternative disciplinary measures over 

exclusionary discipline measures as a means for correcting student misbehavior. 

Disciplinary measures that may result in loss of instructional time or cause students to be disengaged from 

school, such as detention, suspension, and expulsion, shall be imposed only when required by law or when 

other means of correction have been documented to have failed.  (Education Code 48900.5) 

To maintain safe and orderly environments, the Board shall give employees all reasonable support with 

respect to student discipline.  If a disciplinary strategy is ineffective, another strategy shall be employed.  

After these efforts, Cif it is found to be in the best educational interests of the student, ontinually 

disruptive students may be assigned to alternative programs or removed from school their instructional  



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144 

SUBJECT:     Discipline 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

Page 2 of 3 

program as determined by the principal/designee.  (cf. 4158 – Employee Security) (cf. 5131 – Conduct) (cf. 

5142 – Safety) (cf. 5144.1 – Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 

To maintain a safe and orderly school environment, the Board supports zero tolerance for certain offenses, 

as noted in Education Code section 48915 (c).  (cf. 5131.71 – Zero Tolerance  For specified serious offenses, 

as noted in Education Code section 48902 and including acts that involve firearms, deadly weapons, 

assault causing great bodily injury, or the possession or sale of controlled substances, schools may need 

to contact law enforcement for additional support. 

At all times, the safety of students and staff and the maintenance of an orderly school environment shall 

be priorities in determining appropriate discipline.  When misconduct occurs, staff shall attempt to 

identify the causes of the student's behavior and implement appropriate discipline.  When choosing 

between different disciplinary strategies, staff shall consider the effect of each option on the student's 

health, well-being, and opportunity to learn. 

The Superintendent or designee shall approve provide, for each school level, a complement of effective, 

age-appropriate strategies for correcting student behavior.  Such strategies may include, but are not 

limited to, conferences with students and their parents/guardians; use of study, guidance, or other 

intervention-related teams; enrollment in a program teaching prosocial behavior or anger management; 

and participation in a restorative justice program.  Staff shall use preventative measures and positive 

conflict resolution techniques whenever possible.  After multiple interventions to address behavior issues 

have not resulted in improved conduct, the student may be referred to the Pupil Placement Committee.  

Disciplinary measures that may result in loss of instructional time or cause students to be disengaged from 

school, such as suspension and expulsion, shall be imposed only when required by law and when other 

means of correction have failed.   

The Superintendent or designee shall provide professional development as necessary to assist staff in 

developing the skills needed to effectively implement the disciplinary strategies adopted for district 

schools, including, but not limited to, consistent school and classroom management skills, effective 

accountability and positive intervention techniques, and development of strong, cooperative relationships 

with parents/guardians. 

District goals for improving school climate, based on suspension and expulsion rates, surveys of students, 

staff, and parents/guardians regarding their sense of school safety, and other local measures, shall be 

included in the district's local control and accountability plan, as required by law. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144 

SUBJECT:     Discipline 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

Page 3 of 3 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
32280-32288 School safety plans 
35146 Closed sessions 
35291 Rules 
35291.5-35291.7 School-adopted discipline rules 
37223 Weekend classes 
44807.5 Restriction from recess 
48900-48926 Suspension and expulsion 
48980-48985 Notification of parent/guardian 
49330-49335 Injurious objects 
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan 

CIVIL CODE 
1714.1 Parental liability for child's misconduct 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
307 Participation in school activities until departure of bus 
353 Detention after school 

Adopted:  (6-76   1-78   6-78    1-79   7-81   1-82   10-82   1-84 

12-84   1-86   8-86   10-86   1-88   1-91   7-93   4-98)   9-17        Santa Ana, CA 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/315704/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/315712/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131394/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131451/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131452/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131453/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/130443/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/130922/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/137736/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132255/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/226041/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132268/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/721438/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/226367/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/899612/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/899537/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/122408/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/186807/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/186811/5


Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144 

SUBJECT:      Discipline 

CATEGORY:     Student        EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an orderly school 
environment that protects their safety and security, ensure their welfare and well-being and promotes their 
learning and development. 

POLICY: 

The Governing Board is committed to maintaining safe schools and perceives this is possible by fostering positive 
school relationships, responsible citizenship, self-discipline, personal responsibility, and consistent application of 
the expected behaviors, which includes adherence to the disciplinary standards of the District.  The Board believes 
that high expectations for student behavior, use of effective school and classroom management strategies, and 
parent involvement can minimize the need for discipline.  When misconduct occurs, staff shall make every effort to 
identify and correct the causes of the student’s behavior. 

To assist in the achievement of safe schools, the Board supports clear communication with parents in their primary 
language regarding discipline policies, procedures and student/parent rights. 

Board policies and regulations shall delineate acceptable student conduct and provide the basis for sound 
disciplinary practices.  The Superintendent or designee shall design a complement of effective, age-appropriate 
strategies for maintaining a positive school climate and correcting student misbehavior at district schools. The 
strategies shall focus on providing students with needed supports; communicating clear, appropriate, and 
consistent expectations and consequences for student conduct; and ensuring equity and continuous improvement 
in the implementation of district discipline policies and practices. Each school shall develop disciplinary rules and 
procedures, to be updated at least every four years in accordance with law to meet the school’s individual needs. 

Staff shall enforce disciplinary rules fairly and consistently, and in accordance with the district's nondiscrimination 
policies.  In addition, the Superintendent or designee's strategies shall reflect the Board's preference for the use 
of positive interventions and alternative disciplinary measures over exclusionary discipline measures as a means 
for correcting student misbehavior. 

Disciplinary measures that may result in loss of instructional time or cause students to be disengaged from school, 
such as detention, suspension, and expulsion, shall be imposed only when required by law or when other means of 
correction have been documented to have failed.  (Education Code 48900.5) 

To maintain safe and orderly environments, the Board shall give employees all reasonable support with respect to 
student discipline.  If a disciplinary strategy is ineffective, another strategy shall be employed.  After these efforts, 
if it is found to be in the best educational interests of the student, students may be assigned to alternative programs 
or removed from their instructional program as determined by the principal/designee.  (cf. 4158 – Employee 
Security) (cf. 5131 – Conduct) (cf. 5142 – Safety) (cf. 5144.1 – Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 

To maintain a safe and orderly school environment, the Board supports for certain offenses, as noted in Education 
Code section 48915 (c).  For specified serious offenses, as noted in Education Code section 48902 and including acts 
that involve firearms, deadly weapons, assault causing great bodily injury, or the possession or sale of controlled 
substances, schools may need to contact law enforcement for additional support. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144 

SUBJECT:     Discipline 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

Page 2 of 3 

At all times, the safety of students and staff and the maintenance of an orderly school environment shall be 
priorities in determining appropriate discipline.  When misconduct occurs, staff shall attempt to identify the causes 
of the student's behavior and implement appropriate discipline.  When choosing between different disciplinary 
strategies, staff shall consider the effect of each option on the student's health, well-being, and opportunity to 
learn. 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide, for each school level, a complement of effective, age-appropriate 
strategies for correcting student behavior.  Such strategies may include, but are not limited to, conferences with 
students and their parents/guardians; use of study, guidance, or other intervention-related teams; enrollment in a 
program teaching prosocial behavior or anger management; and participation in a restorative justice program.  Staff 
shall use preventative measures and positive conflict resolution techniques whenever possible.  After multiple 
interventions to address behavior issues have not resulted in improved conduct, the student may be referred to the 
Pupil Placement Committee.  Disciplinary measures that may result in loss of instructional time or cause students 
to be disengaged from school, such as suspension and expulsion, shall be imposed only when required by law and 
when other means of correction have failed.   

The Superintendent or designee shall provide professional development as necessary to assist staff in developing 
the skills needed to effectively implement the disciplinary strategies adopted for district schools, including, but not 
limited to, consistent school and classroom management skills, effective accountability and positive intervention 
techniques, and development of strong, cooperative relationships with parents/guardians. 

District goals for improving school climate, based on suspension and expulsion rates, surveys of students, staff, and 
parents/guardians regarding their sense of school safety, and other local measures, shall be included in the district's 
local control and accountability plan, as required by law. 

Legal References: 
EDUCATION CODE 

32280-32288 School safety plans 
35146 Closed sessions 
35291  Rules 
35291.5-35291.7 School-adopted discipline rules 
35223 Weekend classes 
44807.5 Restriction from recess 
48900-48926 Suspension and expulsion 
48980-48985 Notification of parent/guardian 
49330-49335 Injurious objects 
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144 

SUBJECT:     Discipline 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

Page 3 of 3 

CIVIL CODE 
1714.1 Parental liability for child’s misconduct 

CODE OF REGULATION, TITLE 5 
307 Participation in school activities until departure of bus 
353 Detention after school 

Adopted: (6-76 1-78 6-78 1-79 7-81 1-82 10-82 1-84 12-84 1-86 8-86 10-86 

1-88   1-91   7-93   4-98)   9-17            Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5144.1 – Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 

(Revision: First Reading) 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Director, School Climate 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board the 

revised Board Policy (BP) 5144.1 Suspension and 

Expulsion/Due Process for first reading.   

RATIONALE: 

BP 5144.1 contains revisions from the California School Board Association and reinforces the 

District’s commitment to providing an orderly school environment that protects students’ safety 

and security, ensure their welfare and well-being, and promotes their learning and development.  

In addition, the new policy includes new mandates to ensure the policy is up to date and fully 

compliant.  The last revision was completed in September 2009.  The revisions reinforce that all 

students are provided a safe and orderly school environment to ensure access to educational 

opportunities. 

LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and District operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the first reading of the revised Board Policy (BP) 5144.1 – Suspension and 

Expulsion/Due Process. 

AJ:SL:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Board Policy 9311: Drafts

or suggestions for new

policy and policy

revisions, when changes in

law occur and when

specific needs arise, are

presented to the Board.

18.0



Page 1 of 7 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144.1 

SUBJECT:      Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 

CATEGORY:     Student        EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an orderly school 
environment that protects their safety and security, ensure their welfare and well-being and promotes their 
learning and development. 

POLICY: 

The Governing Board desires to provide district students access to educational opportunities in an orderly school 
environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes their 
learning and development.  The Board has established policies and regulations setting the standards of behavior 
expected of district students and the disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those 
standards, up to and including suspension and expulsion. in order to promote learning and protect the safety and 
well-being of all students. When these policies and standards are violated, it may be necessary to suspend or expel 
a student from regular classroom instruction.  (cf. 5144 – Discipline) 

Each school shall develop, for District approval, a complement of effective, age-appropriate strategies for correcting 
student behavior.  Staff shall use preventative measures and positive conflict resolution techniques whenever 
possible.  Disciplinary measures that may result in loss of instructional time or cause students to be disengaged 
from school, such as suspension and expulsion, shall be imposed only when authorized by law and when other 
means of correction have failed.   

To correct the behavior of any student who is subject to discipline, the Superintendent or designee shall, to the 
extent allowed by law, first use alternative disciplinary strategies specified in AR 5144.1.  Except where suspension 
for a first offense is warranted in accordance with law, suspension shall be imposed only when other means of 
correction fail to bring about proper conduct.   

Except when otherwise permitted by law, a student may be suspended or expelled only when his/her behavior is 
related to a school activity or school attendance occurring within any district school or another school district, 
regardless of when it occurs, including, but not limited to, the following:  (Education Code 48900(s)) 

1. While on school grounds

2. While going to or coming from school

3. During the lunch period, whether on or off the school campus

4. During, going to, or coming from a school-sponsored activity

A student's parents/guardians shall be notified as soon as possible when there is an escalating pattern of 
misbehavior that could lead to on-campus or off-campus suspension. 

No student may be suspended for disruption or willful defiance, except by a teacher pursuant to Education Code 
48910. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144.1 

SUBJECT:     Suspension and Expulsion Due Process 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

Page 2 of 7 

Suspended or expelled students shall be excluded from all school-related extracurricular activities during the 
suspension or expulsion.   

Students shall not be suspended or expelled for truancy, tardiness, or absenteeism from assigned school 
activities. 

To maintain a safe and orderly school environment, the Board supports appropriate discipline for certain offenses, 
as noted in Education Code section 48915 (c).  Expulsion is an action taken by the Board for severe or prolonged 
breaches of discipline by a student.  Except for single acts of a grave nature, expulsion is used only when there is a 
history of misconduct, when other forms of discipline correction, including suspension, have failed to bring about 
proper conduct, or when the student’s presence causes a continuing danger to him/herself or others.   

The grounds for suspension and expulsion and the procedures for considering, recommending and/or implementing 
suspension and expulsion shall be specified in administrative regulations.   

Zero Tolerance 

The Board supports a zero tolerance approach to serious offenses in accordance with state and federal law.  The 
Superintendent or designee shall notify staff, students and parent/guardians about the district’s zero tolerance 
policy and the consequences which may result from student offenses.  It ensures fair and equal treatment of all 
students and requires that all offenders be punished to the fullest extent allowed by law.  He/she shall also ensure 
strict enforcement of this policy. (cf. 5131.71 – Zero Tolerance) 

Student Due Process 

The Board shall provide for the the fair and equitable treatment of students facing suspension and expulsion by 
affording them their due process rights under the law fairly consistently, and in accordance with the district’s 
nondiscrimination policies.  The Superintendent or designee shall comply with procedures for notices, hearings, and 
appeals as specified in administrative regulation and law.   

On-Campus Suspension Program 

The Board recognizes that students who are suspended from school frequently have no supervision or guidance 
during the school hours when they are off campus.  The Board believes that in many cases, it would be better to 
address the student’s misconduct by keeping the student at school and providing him/her with supervision that is 
separated from the regular classroom. 

To ensure the proper supervision and ongoing learning of students who are suspended for any of the reasons 
enumerated in Education Code 48900 and 48900.2, but who pose no imminent danger or threat to anyone at school 
and for whom expulsion proceedings have not been initiated, the Superintendent or designee shall establish a 
supervised in-house suspension program which meets the requirements of law for suspended students who pose 
no imminent danger or threat at school and for whom an expulsion action has not been initiated .  Except where a 
supervised suspension is permitted by law for a student's first offense, supervised suspension shall be imposed only 
when other means of correction have failed to bring about proper conduct. The Superintendent or designee shall 
examine alternatives to off-campus suspension and may establish a suspension behavior support program which  



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144.1 

SUBJECT:     Suspension and Expulsion Due Process 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

Page 3 of 7 

involves progressive discipline during the school day on campus; use of conferences between staff, 
parents/guardians and students; detention; student study teams or other assessment-related teams; and/or 
referral to school support services staff.  The use of such alternatives does not preclude off-campus suspensions. 

Required Parental Attendance 
Suspensions from the Classroom by the Teacher 

The Board believes that parental involvement plays an important role in the resolution of classroom behavior 
problems.  The Board expects that teachers will communicate with parents/guardians when behavior problems 
arise.  To correct the behavior of any student who is subject to discipline, the teachers are expected to first use 
alternative disciplinary strategies specified in AR 5144.1 and required by law.  Students may only be suspended 
from a class when alternative strategies have not resulted in improved behavior and the misconduct, as defined by 
Education Code section 48900, persists.  Parents/guardians shall receive written notice of suspensions from class 
from the teacher and principal.  Removal of a student from a particular class should not occur more than once every 
five schooldays. 

Whenever If a student is suspended from a class because he/she committed an obscene act, engaged in habitual 
profanity or vulgarity, disrupted school activities or otherwise willfully defied valid staff authority, the teacher of 
the class from which the student was suspended may require that the student’s parent/guardian attend a portion 
of a school day in that class.  After completing the classroom visit and before leaving school premises, the 
parent/guardian also shall meet with the principal or designee.   

The Board encourages teachers, before requiring parental attendance, to make reasonable efforts to have the 
parent/guardian visit the class voluntarily.  The teacher also may inform the parent/guardian about available 
resources and parent education opportunities.  Teachers should reserve the option of required parental attendance 
for cases in which they have determined that it is the best strategy to promote positive interaction between the 
student and the parent/guardian and to improve classroom behavior. 

The teacher shall apply this policy uniformly to all students within the classroom.  This policy shall apply only to a 
parent/guardian who lives with the student.   

When Before a teacher requires parental attendance, the teacher shall inform the principal and the principal shall 
send a written notice to the parent/guardian stating that his/her attendance is pursuant to law. 

Parental attendance may be requested on the day the student returns to class or within one week thereafter.  The 
principal or designee shall contact any parents/guardians who do not respond to the request to attend school.  The 
Board recognizes that parental compliance with this policy may be delayed, modified or prevented for reasons such 
as serious illness/injury/disability, absence from town, or inability to get certain release time from work.  

District regulations and school-site rules for student discipline shall include procedures for implementing parental 
attendance requirements. 

Authority to Expel 

A student may be expelled only by the Board. (Education Code 48918(j)) 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/137967/5


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144.1 

SUBJECT:     Suspension and Expulsion Due Process 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

Page 4 of 7 

As required by law, the Superintendent or principal shall recommend expulsion and the Board shall expel any 
student found to have committed any of the following "mandatory recommendation and mandatory expulsion" 
acts at school or at a school activity off school grounds: (Education Code 48915) 

1. Possessing a firearm which is not an imitation firearm, as verified by a certificated employee, unless the
student had obtained prior written permission to possess the item from a certificated school employee,
with the principal or designee's concurrence (cf. 5131.7 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments)

2. Selling or otherwise furnishing a firearm
3. Brandishing a knife at another person
4. Unlawfully selling a controlled substance listed in Health and Safety Code 11053-11058
5. Committing or attempting to commit a sexual assault as defined in Penal Code 261, 266c, 286, 288, 288a,

or 289, or committing a sexual battery as defined in Penal Code 243.4
6. Possessing an explosive as defined in 18 USC 921

For all other violations listed in the accompanying administrative regulation under "Grounds for Suspension and 
Expulsion: Grades K-12" and "Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12," the Superintendent 
or principal shall have the discretion to recommend expulsion of a student. If expulsion is recommended, the Board 
shall order the student expelled only if it makes a finding of either or both of the following: (Education Code 
48915(b) and (e)) 

1. That other means of correction are not feasible or have repeatedly failed to bring about proper conduct
2. That due to the nature of the violation, the presence of the student causes a continuing danger to the

physical safety of the student or others

A vote to expel a student shall be taken in a public session. 

No student shall be expelled for disruption or willful defiance. (Education Code 48900). 

Decision Not to Enforce Expulsion Order 

On a case-by-case basis, the enforcement of an expulsion order may be suspended by the Board pursuant to the 
requirements of law and administrative regulation.  (Education Code 48917) 

Monitoring the Use of Suspension and Expulsion 

At the end of each school year, the Superintendent or designee shall present a report to the Board regarding the 
use of suspension and/or expulsion in district schools.  The report shall include, but is not limited to, outcome data 
which the district is required by law to collect and data related to the effect of suspension and/or expulsion on the 
district's student population and subgroups 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall assure students are provided educational opportunities in an orderly school 

environment that protects their safety and security, their well-being and promotes their development. 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/135958/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/244950/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/149830/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/149833/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/169326/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/226067/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/169686/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/169700/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/169687/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/169626/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/437784/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/135958/5
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/137736/5


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144.1 

SUBJECT:     Suspension and Expulsion Due Process 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

Page 5 of 7 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

AR 5144.1 Suspension and Expulsion Due Process 

Legal References: 
EDUCATION CODE 
212.5  Sexual harassment 
233  Hate violence 
1981-1981.5  Enrollment of students in community school 
17292.5  Program for expelled students 
32261  Interagency School Safety Demonstration Act of 1985 
35145  Open board meetings 
35146  Closed sessions (regarding suspensions) 
35291  Rules (for government and discipline of schools) 
35291.5  Rules and procedures on school discipline 
48645.5  Readmission; contact with juvenile justice system 
48660-48666  Community day schools 
48853.5  Foster youth 
48900-48927  Suspension and expulsion 
48950  Speech and other communication 
48980  Parental notifications 
49073-49079  Privacy of student records 
52060-52077  Local control and accountability plan 

CIVIL CODE 
47  Privileged communication 
48.8  Defamation liability 
CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
1985-1997  Subpoenas; means of production 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
11455.20  Contempt 
54950-54963  Ralph M. Brown Act 

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
11014.5  Drug paraphernalia 
11053-11058  Standards and schedules 

LABOR CODE 
230.7  Discharge or discrimination against employee for taking time off to appear in school on behalf of 
a child 

PENAL CODE 
31  Principal of a crime, defined 
240  Assault defined 
241.2  Assault fines 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144.1 

SUBJECT:     Suspension and Expulsion Due Process 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

Page 6 of 7 

242  Battery defined 
243.2  Battery on school property 
243.4  Sexual battery 
245  Assault with deadly weapon 
245.6  Hazing 
261  Rape defined 
266c  Unlawful sexual intercourse 
286  Sodomy defined 
288  Lewd or lascivious acts with child under age 14 
288a  Oral copulation 
289  Penetration of genital or anal openings 
417.27  Laser pointers 
422.55  Hate crime defined 
422.6  Interference with exercise of civil rights 
422.7  Aggravating factors for punishment 
422.75  Enhanced penalties for hate crimes 
626.2  Entry upon campus after written notice of suspension or dismissal without permission 
626.9  Gun-Free School Zone Act of 1995 
626.10  Dirks, daggers, knives, razors, or stun guns 
868.5  Supporting person; attendance during testimony of witness 

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 
729.6  Counseling 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 18 
921  Definitions, firearm 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1415(K)  Placement in alternative educational setting 
7151  Gun-free schools 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
11432-11435  Education of homeless children and youths 

COURT DECISIONS 
T.H. v. San Diego Unified School District (2004) 122 Cal. App. 4th 1267 
Woodbury v. Dempsey (2003) 108 Cal. App. 4th 421 
Board of Education of Sacramento City Unified School District v. Sacramento County Board of Education 
and Kenneth H. (2001) 85 Cal.App.4th 1321 
Garcia v. Los Angeles Board of Education (1991) 123 Cal. App. 3d 807 
Fremont Union High School District v. Santa Clara County Board (1991) 235 Cal. App. 3d 1182 
John A. v. San Bernardino School District (1982) 33 Cal. 3d 301 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144.1 

SUBJECT:     Suspension and Expulsion Due Process 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

Page 7 of 7 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
84 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 146 (2001) 
80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 348 (1997) 
80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 91 (1997) 
80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 85 (1997) 

Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Safe Schools:  Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Dear Colleague Letter on the Nondiscriminatory Administration of School Discipline, January 2014 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Attorney General's Office:  http://www.oag.ca.gov 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil 
Rights:  http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/docs/crdc-2012-data-summary.pdf 
U.S. Department of Education, Office of Safe and Drug-Free Schools: 
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osdfs 

Adopted: (9-09) 9-17  Santa Ana, CA 



Page 1 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144.1 

SUBJECT:      Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 

CATEGORY:     Student        EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an orderly school 
environment that protects their safety and security, ensure their welfare and well-being and promotes their 
learning and development. 

POLICY: 

The Governing Board desires to provide district students access to educational opportunities in an orderly school 
environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes their 
learning and development.  The Board has established policies and regulations setting the standards of behavior 
expected of district students and the disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those 
standards, up to and including suspension and expulsion.   

Each school shall develop, for District approval, a complement of effective, age-appropriate strategies for correcting 
student behavior.  Staff shall use preventative measures and positive conflict resolution techniques whenever 
possible.  Disciplinary measures that may result in loss of instructional time or cause students to be disengaged 
from school, such as suspension and expulsion, shall be imposed only when authorized by law and when other 
means of correction have failed.   

To correct the behavior of any student who is subject to discipline, the Superintendent or designee shall, to the 
extent allowed by law, first use alternative disciplinary strategies specified in AR XXXX.  Except where suspension 
for a first offense is warranted in accordance with law, suspension shall be imposed only when other means of 
correction fail to bring about proper conduct.   

To maintain a safe and orderly school environment, the Board supports appropriate discipline for certain offenses, 
as noted in Education Code section 48915 (c).  Expulsion is an action taken by the Board for severe or prolonged 
breaches of discipline by a student.  Except for single acts of a grave nature, expulsion is used only when there is a 
history of misconduct, when other forms of correction, including suspension, have failed to bring about proper 
conduct, or when the student’s presence causes a continuing danger to him/herself or others.   

The grounds for suspension and expulsion and the procedures for considering, recommending and/or implementing 
suspension and expulsion shall be specified in administrative regulations. 

Suspended or expelled students shall be excluded from all school-related extracurricular activities during the 
suspension or expulsion.   

Student Due Process 

The Board shall provide for the equitable treatment of students facing suspension and expulsion by affording them 
their due process rights fairly consistently, and in accordance with the district’s nondiscrimination policies.  The 
Superintendent or designee shall comply with procedures for notices, hearings, and appeals as specified in 
administrative regulation and law.   



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144.1 

SUBJECT:     Suspension and Expulsion Due Process 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

Page 2 of 5 

On-Campus Suspension Program 

The Board recognizes that students who are suspended from school frequently have no supervision or guidance 
during the school hours when they are off campus.  The Board believes that in many cases, it would be better to 
address the student’s misconduct by keeping the student at school and providing him/her with supervision that is 
separated from the regular classroom. 

To ensure the proper supervision and ongoing learning of students who are suspended for any of the reasons 
enumerated in Education Code 48900 and 48900.2, but who pose no imminent danger or threat to anyone at school 
and for whom expulsion proceedings have not been initiated, the Superintendent or designee shall establish a 
supervised in-house suspension program which meets the requirements of law   Except where a supervised 
suspension is permitted by law for a student's first offense, supervised suspension shall be imposed only when other 
means of correction have failed to bring about proper conduct. The Superintendent or designee shall examine 
alternatives to off-campus suspension and may establish a behavior support program which involves progressive 
discipline during the school day on campus; use of conferences between staff, parents/guardians and students; 
detention; student study teams or other assessment-related teams; and/or referral to school support services staff.  

Suspensions from the Classroom by the Teacher 

The Board believes that parental involvement plays an important role in the resolution of classroom behavior 
problems.  The Board expects that teachers will communicate with parents/guardians when behavior problems 
arise.  To correct the behavior of any student who is subject to discipline, the teachers are expected to first use 
alternative disciplinary strategies specified in AR XXXX and required by law.  Students may only be suspended from 
a class when alternative strategies have not resulted in improved behavior and the misconduct, as defined by 
Education Code section 48900, persists.  Parents/guardians shall receive written notice of suspensions from class 
from the teacher and principal.  Removal of a student from a particular class should not occur more than once every 
five schooldays. 

If a student is suspended from a class because he/she committed an obscene act, engaged in habitual profanity or 
vulgarity, disrupted school activities or otherwise willfully defied valid staff authority, the teacher of the class from 
which the student was suspended may require that the student’s parent/guardian attend a portion of a school day 
in that class.  After completing the classroom visit and before leaving school premises, the parent/guardian also 
shall meet with the principal or designee.   

The Board encourages teachers, before requiring parental attendance, to make reasonable efforts to have the 
parent/guardian visit the class voluntarily.  The teacher also may inform the parent/guardian about available 
resources and parent education opportunities.  Teachers should reserve the option of required parental attendance 
for cases in which they have determined that it is the best strategy to promote positive interaction between the 
student and the parent/guardian and to improve classroom behavior. 

The teacher shall apply this policy uniformly to all students within the classroom.  This policy shall apply only to a 
parent/guardian who lives with the student.   

Before a teacher requires parental attendance, the teacher shall inform the principal and the principal shall send a 
written notice to the parent/guardian stating that his/her attendance is pursuant to law. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144.1 

SUBJECT:     Suspension and Expulsion Due Process 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

Page 3 of 5 

Parental attendance may be requested on the day the student returns to class or within one week thereafter.  The 
principal or designee shall contact any parents/guardians who do not respond to the request to attend school.  The 
Board recognizes that parental compliance with this policy may be delayed, modified or prevented for reasons such 
as serious illness/injury/disability, absence from town, or inability to get certain release time from work.  

District regulations and school-site rules for student discipline shall include procedures for implementing parental 
attendance requirements. 

Decision Not to Enforce Expulsion Order 

On a case-by-case basis, the enforcement of an expulsion order may be suspended by the Board pursuant to the 
requirements of law and administrative regulation.  (Education Code 48917) 

Monitoring the Use of Suspension and Expulsion 

At the end of each school year, the Superintendent or designee shall present a report to the Board regarding the 
use of suspension and/or expulsion in district schools.  The report shall include, but is not limited to, outcome data 
which the district is required by law to collect and data related to the effect of suspension and/or expulsion on the 
district's student population and subgroups 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall assure students are provided educational opportunities in an orderly school 

environment that protects their safety and security, their well-being and promotes their development. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

AR 5144.1 Suspension and Expulsion Due Process 

Legal References: 

EDUCATION CODE 
212.5 Sexual harassment 
1981 Enrollment of students 
33032.5 Hate violence reduction 
35146 Closed sessions (re:  suspensions) 
35291 Rules (for government and discipline of schools) 
35291.5 Rules and procedures on school discipline 
39141.12 Program for expelled students 
48660-48666 Community day schools 
48900-48926 Suspension and expulsion 
48950 Speech and other communication 
49073-49079 Privacy of student records 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144.1 

SUBJECT:     Suspension and Expulsion Due Process 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

Page 4 of 5 

CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
1985-1997 Subpoenas: means of production 

GOVERNMENT CODE 
11525  Contempt 
54950-54962 Ralph M. Brown Act (re: closed sessions) 

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
11014.5 Drug paraphernalia 
11053-11058 Standards and schedules 

LABOR CODE 
230.7 Discharge or discrimination against employee for taking time off to appear in school on 

behalf of a child 

PENAL CODE 
240 Assault defined 
242 Battery defined 
243.4 Sexual battery 
245 Assault with deadly weapon 
261 Rape defined 
266c Lewd or lascivious acts with child under age 14 
288a Oral copulation 
289 Penetration of genital or anal openings 
422.6 Interference with civil rights; damaging property 
422.7 Aggravating factors for punishment 
422.75 Protected classes 
626.2 Entry upon campus after written notice of suspension or dismissal without 

permission 
626.9 Gun-Free School Zone Act of 1995 
626.10 Dirks, daggers, knives, razors or stun guns 
868.5 Supporting person, attendance during testimony of witness 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
6301-8962 Improving America’s Schools Act, especially: 
8921-8922 Gun-Free Schools Act of 1994 
John A. v. San Bernardino School District (1982) 33 Cal.3d 301, 308 
Fremont Union High School District v. Santa Clara County Board (1991) 235 Cal. App. 3d 1182 
Garcia v. Los Angeles Board of Education (1991) 123 Cal. App. 3d 807 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5144.1 

SUBJECT:     Suspension and Expulsion Due Process 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 00/0000 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services      REVIEWED: 8/2017 

Page 5 of 5 

Management Resources: 

CDE PROGRAM ADVISORIES 
0306.96 Expulsion Policies and Educational Placements, SPB 95-96-04 

Adopted: (9-09) 9-17  Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 23, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 6163.4 – Student Use of Technology 

(Revised: First Reading) 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 

Teaching and Learning 

PREPARED BY:      Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda is to present to the 

Board for first reading Board Policy (BP) 6163.4 

– Student Use of Technology.

RATIONALE: 

The updated policy revisions reinforces the 

District’s commitment to ensuring that students 

and schools are equipped with direction and 

guidelines for the purposeful use of technology as a 

means to support the instructional program. 

Technology and Internet-based resources 

provided by the District should be used in a 

safe and responsible manner in support of the 

instructional program and for the advancement 

of student learning.  The last revision occurred in 

February 2014. 

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to rigorous, standards-based, instructional 

program that includes, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, instructional materials, 

academic supports, and technology-based resources.” 

LCAP Goal 2.7: “Increase access to technology that is available to students at school and at 

home.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Board Policy 9311: Drafts or

suggestions for new policy and policy

revisions, when changes in law occur

and when specific needs arise, are

presented to the Board.

 Board Policy 6163.4 – Student Use of 

Technology will ensure that students 
are equipped with direction and 

guidelines for the purposeful use of 
technology as a means to support the 

instructional program. Technology 
and Internet-based resources

provided by the District should be 
used in a safe and responsible 

manner in support of the 

instructional program and for the 
advancement of student learning.

19.0



FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the first reading of the revised Board Policy (BP) 6163.4 – Student Use of 

Technology. 

AJ:AI:mo 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6163.4 

SUBJECT: Student Use of Technology 
CATEGORY: Instruction        EFFECTIVE:  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services   REVIEWED: 5/2017 

Page 1 of 5 

SCOPE: 

Student Use of Technology 

The Governing Board intends that computer technology and Internet-based resources provided 

by the District be used in a safe and responsible and proper manner in support of the 

instructional program and for the advancement of student learning.  

(cf. 0440 – District Technology Plan)  

(cf. 1113 – District and School Web Sites)  

(cf. 4040 – Employee Use of Technology)  

(cf. 6010 –  Goals and Objectives)  

(cf. 6162.7 – Use of Technology in Instruction) 

(cf. 6163.1 – Library Media Centers) 

This policy shall not be construed to limit pupil rights to free speech as protected by the United 

States Constitution, the California Constitution, Education Code sections 48907 and 48950, and other 

applicable law. 

Definitions 

“Technology” includes access to the Internet, Internet-and network-based resources, computers, 

tablets, telephones, cellular telephones, and personal digital, devices, such as, MP3 players, iPod’s, 

USB drives, wireless access points, or any wireless communication device. 

District technology includes, but is not limited to, computers, the district's computer network including 

servers and wireless computer networking technology (Wi-Fi), the Internet, email, USB drives, wireless 

access points (routers), tablet computers, smartphones and smart devices, telephones, cellular telephones, 

personal digital assistants, pagers, MP3 players, wearable technology, any wireless communication 

device including emergency radios, and/or future technological innovations, whether accessed on or off 

site or through district-owned or personally owned equipment or devices. “District Technology” is that 

which is owned or provided by the District. “Personal Technology” is non-District Technology personally 

owned equipment or devices. 

POLICY: 

Use of District Technology 

The District provides technology as a means to support the instructional program of the school. 

Means s As such, students may use these resources for classroom activities and other school-related 

work. Students may not use District Technology for commercial purposes; students may not 

offer, provide, or purchase products or services using District Technology. Students may use 

District Technology only for class assignments or for personal research on subjects similar to 

what they might study in a class or in the school library. Use solely for entertainment purposes 

or personal communication, is not allowed. 

The Superintendent or designee shall notify students and parents/guardians about authorized uses 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6163.4 

SUBJECT: Student Use of Technology 
CATEGORY: Instruction        EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 5/2017 

Page 2 of 5 

of District Technology, user obligations and responsibilities, and consequences for unauthorized use 

and/or unlawful activities.in accordance with this Board policy and the district’s Acceptable Use 

Agreement.   

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)  

(cf. 5144.1 -  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)  

(cf. 5144.2 -  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process: Students with Disabilities)  

(cf. 5145.12 - Search and Seizure) 

Use of Personal Technology 

Use of Personal Technology may violate this Policy if the District reasonably believes the conduct or 

speech will cause actual, material disruption of school activities. This Policy and accompanying 

Administrative Regulation will provide students with guidance in order to avoid such disruption. 

Internet-based Resources and Access Internet Safety 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all District computers with Internet access have a 

technology protection measure that blocks of filters protects against Internet access to visual depictions 

that are obscene, child pornography, or harmful to minors, and that the operation of such measures is 

enforced. (20 USC   6777; 20 USC 7001, 47 USC 254; 47 CFR 54.520) 

The Board desires to protect students from access to harmful matter on the Internet or other online 

services. The Superintendent or designee shall implement rules and procedures designed to 

restrict students’ access to harmful or inappropriate matter on the Internet and to ensure that students 

do not engage in unauthorized or unlawful online activities. He/she also shall establish regulations to 

address the safety and security of students when using electronic and other forms of Internet-

based communication. 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide age-appropriate instruction regarding safe and 

appropriate behavior on social networking sites, chat rooms, and other Internet services. Such 

instruction shall include, but not be limited to, the dangers of posting personal information online, 

misrepresentation by online predators, how to report inappropriate or offensive content or threats, 

behaviors that constitute bullying, and how to respond when subjected to bullying. 

Disclosure, use and dissemination of personal identification information regarding students are is 

prohibited. 

Teachers, administrators, and support staff are expected to review the technological resources and online 

sites that will be used in the classroom or assigned to students in order to ensure that they are appropriate 

for the intended purpose and the age of the students. Staff shall supervise students while they are using 

online services and may ask teacher aides to assist in this supervision. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6163.4 

SUBJECT: Student Use of Technology 
CATEGORY: Instruction        EFFECTIVE:  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 5/2017 

Page 3 of 5 

Acceptable Use Agreement 

Before students are authorized to use District Technology and/or bring personal mobile 

devices technology to school or school activities, they and their parent/guardian are required to 

sign and return the Acceptable Use Agreement, titled the SAUSD Student Technology Use Agreement. 

In that agreement, Parents the parent/guardian must shall agree not to hold the District or its personnel 

responsible for the failure of any technology protection measures, violations of copyright 

restrictions, user mistakes or negligence, or any costs incurred by users. Parents/guardians also will 

acknowledge they may be held liable for damages caused by their child’s intentional misuse of District 

or Personal Technology.   

The district's Acceptable Use Agreement shall establish expectations for appropriate student conduct 

when using the Internet or other forms of electronic communication, including, but not limited to, 

prohibitions against: 

1. Accessing, posting, submitting, publishing, or displaying harmful or inappropriate matter that is

threatening, obscene, disruptive, or sexually explicit, or that could be construed as harassment or 

disparagement of others based on their race/ethnicity, national origin, sex, gender, sexual orientation, age, 

disability, religion, or political beliefs. 

(cf. 5131 - Conduct) 

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 

(cf. 5145.4 - Bullying) 

(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 

2. Intentionally uploading, downloading, or creating computer viruses and/or maliciously attempting to

harm or destroy district equipment or materials or manipulate the data of any other user, including so-

called "hacking." 

3. Distributing personal identification information, including the name, address, telephone number, Social

Security number, or other personally identifiable information, of another student, staff member, or other 

person with the intent to threaten, intimidate, harass, or ridicule that person. 

The district reserves the right to monitor student use of technology within the jurisdiction of the district 

without advance notice or consent, as noted in the Acceptable Use of Technology Agreement. Students 

shall be informed that their use of district technology, including, but not limited to, computer files, email, 

text messages, instant messaging, and other electronic communications, is not private and may be 

accessed by the district for the purpose of ensuring proper use. Students have no reasonable expectation of 

privacy in use of the district technology. Students' personally owned devices shall not be searched except 

as permitted by law. The district will adopt an express, written Administrative Regulation and notify 

students through the Acceptable Use Agreement. 

(cf. 5145.12 - Search and Seizure) 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1002209/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/234075/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6163.4 

SUBJECT: Student Use of Technology 
CATEGORY: Instruction        EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 5/2017 

Page 4 of 5 

Whenever a student is found to have violated Board policy or the district's Acceptable Use Agreement, 

the principal or designee may cancel or limit a student's user privileges or increase supervision of the 

student's use of the district's equipment and other technological resources, as appropriate. Inappropriate 

use also may result in disciplinary action and/or legal action in accordance with law and Board policy. 

 (cf. 5144 - Discipline) 

Oversight 

To help ensure that the District adapts to changing technologies and circumstances, the 

Superintendent or designee, with input from students and appropriate staff, shall regularly review 

this policy, the accompanying administrative regulation and other procedures. He/she shall also 

monitor the District’s filtering software to help ensure its effectiveness. 

Access to Social Networking Sites 

The District permits students to access to social networking sites, when such access is age appropriate 

and supportive of instructional objectives. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Technology and Internet-based resources provided by the District should be used in a safe and 

responsible manner in support of the instructional program and for the advancement of student 

learning. Through this policy, the District shall provide all students and school staff with direction and 

guidelines for the purposeful use of technology as a means to support the instructional program. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

AR 6163.4 Student Use of Technology  
SAUSD Student Technology Use Agreement 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 

  48980   Required notification at beginning of term 

49073.6   Student records; social media 

  51006   Computer education and resources 

51007 Programs to strengthen technological skills 

51870-51874    Education Technology 

51870.5 Student Internet access 

60044 Prohibited instructional materials 

 PENAL CODE 

  313   Harmful matter 

  502   Computer crimes, remedies 

  632   Eavesdropping on or recording confidential communications 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/909486/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/169408/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6163.4 

SUBJECT: Student Use of Technology 
CATEGORY: Instruction        EFFECTIVE:  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 5/2017 

Page 5 of 5 

  653.2   Electronic communication devices, threats to safety 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 15 

6501-6506 Children's Online Privacy Protection Act 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
6801-6979 Technology for Education Act of 1994 
7001 Internet safety policy and technology protection 

measures,  measures, Title III funds 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 47 

254 Universal service discounts (E-rate) 

 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16 

312.1-312.12    Children’s online privacy protection 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 47 

54.520 Internet safety policy and technology protection measures, 

E-rate discounts 

COURT DECISIONS 

  New Jersey v. T.L.O., (1985) 469 U.S. 325 

Management Resources: 

  CDE PUBLICATIONS 

K-12 Network Technology Planning Guide: Building the Future, 1994 

CDE PROGRAM ADVISORIES 

1223.94 Acceptable Use of Electronic Information Resources 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Cyberbullying: Policy Considerations for Boards, Policy Brief, July 2007 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION PUBLICATIONS 

  How to Protect Kids' Privacy Online: A Guide for Teachers, December 2000 

 WEB SITES 
Federal Communications Commission: http://www.fcc.gov   
U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov  
Commission on Online Child Protection: http://www.copacommission.org   

CDE: http://www.cde.ca.gov  

American Library Association: http://www.ala.org   

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Coalition for Children's Internet Safety: http://www.cybersafety.ca.gov 

Center for Safe and Responsible Internet Use: http://csriu.org 

Federal Trade Commission, Children's Online Privacy Protection: 

http://www.ftc.gov/privacy/privacyinitiatives/childrens.html 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/512553/6
http://www.fcc.gov/
http://www.ed.gov/
http://www.copacommission.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.ala.org/
http://www.csba.org/
http://csriu.org/


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6163.4 

SUBJECT: Student Use of Technology 
CATEGORY: Instruction        EFFECTIVE:  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services   REVIEWED: 5/2017 

Page 1 of 5 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board intends that technology and Internet-based resources provided by the 

District be used in a safe and responsible manner in support of the instructional program and for 

the advancement of student learning.  

(cf. 0440 -  District Technology Plan)  

(cf. 1113 -  District and School Web Sites)  

(cf. 4040 -  Employee Use of Technology)  

(cf. 6010 -  Goals and Objectives)  

(cf. 6162.7 - Use of Technology in Instruction) 

(cf. 6163.1 - Library Media Centers) 

This policy shall not be construed to limit pupil rights to free speech as protected by the United 

States Constitution, the California Constitution, Education Code sections 48907 and 48950, and other 

applicable law. 

District technology includes, but is not limited to, computers, the district's computer network including 

servers and wireless computer networking technology (Wi-Fi), the Internet, email, USB drives, wireless 

access points (routers), tablet computers, smartphones and smart devices, telephones, cellular telephones, 

personal digital assistants, pagers, MP3 players, wearable technology, any wireless communication 

device including emergency radios, and/or future technological innovations, whether accessed on or off 

site or through district-owned or personally owned equipment or devices. “District Technology” is that 

which is owned or provided by the District. “Personal Technology” is personally owned equipment or 

devices. 

POLICY: 

Use of District Technology 

The District provides technology as a means to support the instructional program of the school. 

As such, students may use these resources for classroom activities and other school-related work. 

Students may not use District Technology for commercial purposes; students may not offer, 

provide, or purchase products or services using District Technology. Students may use District 

Technology only for class assignments or for personal research on subjects similar to what they 

might study in a class or in the school library. Use solely for entertainment purposes or personal 

communication is not allowed. 

The Superintendent or designee shall notify students and parents/guardians about authorized uses 

of District Technology, user obligations and responsibilities, and consequences for unauthorized use 

and/or unlawful activities.in accordance with this Board policy and the district’s Acceptable Use 

Agreement.   

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)  

(cf. 5144.1 -  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6163.4 

SUBJECT: Student Use of Technology 
CATEGORY: Instruction        EFFECTIVE:  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services        REVIEWED: 5/2017 

Page 2 of 5 

(cf. 5144.2 -  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process: Students with Disabilities) 

(cf. 5145.12 - Search and Seizure) 

Use of Personal Technology 

Use of Personal Technology may violate this Policy if the District reasonably believes the conduct or 

speech will cause actual, material disruption of school activities. This Policy and accompanying 

Administrative Regulation will provide students with guidance in order to avoid such disruption. 

Internet Safety 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all District computers with Internet access have a 

technology protection measure that protects against Internet access to visual depictions that are 

obscene, child pornography, or harmful to minors, and that the operation of such measures is enforced. 

(20 USC   6777; 20 USC 7001; 47 USC 254; 47 CFR 54.520) 

The Board desires to protect students from access to harmful matter on the Internet or other online 

services. The Superintendent or designee shall implement rules and procedures designed to 

restrict students’ access to harmful or inappropriate matter on the Internet and to ensure that students 

do not engage in unauthorized or unlawful online activities. He/she also shall establish regulations to 

address the safety and security of students when using electronic and other forms of Internet-

based communication. 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide age-appropriate instruction regarding safe and 

appropriate behavior on social networking sites, chat rooms, and other Internet services. Such 

instruction shall include, but not be limited to, the dangers of posting personal information online, 

misrepresentation by online predators, how to report inappropriate or offensive content or threats, 

behaviors that constitute bullying, and how to respond when subjected to bullying. 

Disclosure, use and dissemination of personal identification information regarding students is 

prohibited. 

Teachers, administrators, and support staff are expected to review the technological resources and online 

sites that will be used in the classroom or assigned to students in order to ensure that they are appropriate 

for the intended purpose and the age of the students. Staff shall supervise students while they are using 

online services and may ask teacher aides to assist in this supervision. 

Acceptable Use Agreement 

Before students are authorized to use District Technology and/or bring personal technology to 

school or school activities, they and their parent/guardian are required to sign and return the 

Acceptable Use Agreement, titled the SAUSD Student Technology Use Agreement. In that agreement, 

the parent/guardian shall agree not to hold the District or its personnel responsible for the failure of 

any technology protection measures, violations of copyright restrictions, user mistakes or  

negligence, or any costs incurred by users. Parents/guardians also will acknowledge they may be 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6163.4 

SUBJECT: Student Use of Technology 
CATEGORY: Instruction        EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 5/2017 

Page 3 of 5 

held liable for damages caused by their child’s intentional misuse of District or Personal Technology.  

The district's Acceptable Use Agreement shall establish expectations for appropriate student conduct 

when using the Internet or other forms of electronic communication, including, but not limited to, 

prohibitions against: 

1. Accessing, posting, submitting, publishing, or displaying harmful or inappropriate matter that is

threatening, obscene, disruptive, or sexually explicit, or that could be construed as harassment or 

disparagement of others based on their race/ethnicity, national origin, sex, gender, sexual orientation, age, 

disability, religion, or political beliefs. 

(cf. 5131 - Conduct) 

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 

(cf. 5145.4 - Bullying) 

(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 

2. Intentionally uploading, downloading, or creating computer viruses and/or maliciously attempting to

harm or destroy district equipment or materials or manipulate the data of any other user, including so-

called "hacking." 

3. Distributing personal identification information, including the name, address, telephone number, Social

Security number, or other personally identifiable information, of another student, staff member, or other 

person with the intent to threaten, intimidate, harass, or ridicule that person. 

The district reserves the right to monitor student use of technology within the jurisdiction of the district 

without advance notice or consent, as noted in the Acceptable Use of Technology Agreement. Students 

shall be informed that their use of district technology, including, but not limited to, computer files, email, 

text messages, instant messaging, and other electronic communications, is not private and may be 

accessed by the district for the purpose of ensuring proper use. Students have no reasonable expectation of 

privacy in use of the district technology. Students' personally owned devices shall not be searched except 

as permitted by law. The district will adopt an express, written Administrative Regulation and notify 

students through the Acceptable Use Agreement. 

 (cf. 5145.12 - Search and Seizure) 

Whenever a student is found to have violated Board policy or the district's Acceptable Use Agreement, 

the principal or designee may cancel or limit a student's user privileges or increase supervision of the 

student's use of the district's equipment and other technological resources, as appropriate. Inappropriate 

use also may result in disciplinary action and/or legal action in accordance with law and Board policy. 

(cf. 5144 - Discipline) 

Oversight 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/234075/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/909486/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6163.4 

SUBJECT: Student Use of Technology 
CATEGORY: Instruction        EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 5/2017 

Page 4 of 5 

To help ensure that the District adapts to changing technologies and circumstances, the 

Superintendent or designee, with input from students and appropriate staff, shall regularly review 

this policy, the accompanying administrative regulation and other procedures. He/she shall also 

monitor the District’s filtering software to help ensure its effectiveness. 

Access to Social Networking Sites 

The District permits student access to social networking sites, when such access is age appropriate and 

supportive of instructional objectives. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Technology and Internet-based resources provided by the District should be used in a safe and 

responsible manner in support of the instructional program and for the advancement of student 

learning. Through this policy, the District shall provide all students and school staff with direction and 

guidelines for the purposeful use of technology as a means to support the instructional program. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

AR 6163.4 Student Use of Technology  
SAUSD Student Technology Use Agreement 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 

  48980   Required notification at beginning of term 

49073.6   Student records; social media 

  51006   Computer education and resources 

51007 Programs to strengthen technological skills 

51870-51874    Education Technology 

51870.5 Student Internet access 

60044 Prohibited instructional materials 

 PENAL CODE 

  313   Harmful matter 

  502   Computer crimes, remedies 

  632   Eavesdropping on or recording confidential communications 

  653.2   Electronic communication devices, threats to safety 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 15 

6501-6506 Children's Online Privacy Protection Act 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
6801-6979 Technology for Education Act of 1994 
7001 Internet safety policy and technology protection 

measures,  measures, Title III funds 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 47 

254 Universal service discounts (E-rate) 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/169408/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/512553/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6163.4 

SUBJECT: Student Use of Technology 
CATEGORY: Instruction        EFFECTIVE:  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 5/2017 

Page 5 of 5 

 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16 

312.1-312.12    Children’s online privacy protection 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 47 

54.520 Internet safety policy and technology protection measures, 

E-rate discounts 

COURT DECISIONS 

  New Jersey v. T.L.O., (1985) 469 U.S. 325 

Management Resources: 

CDE PROGRAM ADVISORIES 

1223.94 Acceptable Use of Electronic Information Resources 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Cyberbullying: Policy Considerations for Boards, Policy Brief, July 2007 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION PUBLICATIONS 

  How to Protect Kids' Privacy Online: A Guide for Teachers, December 2000 

 WEB SITES 
Federal Communications Commission: http://www.fcc.gov   
U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov  
Commission on Online Child Protection: http://www.copacommission.org   

CDE: http://www.cde.ca.gov  

American Library Association: http://www.ala.org   

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Coalition for Children's Internet Safety: http://www.cybersafety.ca.gov 

Center for Safe and Responsible Internet Use: http://csriu.org 

Federal Trade Commission, Children's Online Privacy Protection: 

http://www.ftc.gov/privacy/privacyinitiatives/childrens.html 

http://www.fcc.gov/
http://www.ed.gov/
http://www.copacommission.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.ala.org/
http://www.csba.org/
http://csriu.org/

	Agenda
	Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes - July 14, 2017 and Regular Board Meeting Minutes - July 25, 2017
	7-14-17 Minutes for Board Approval
	7-25-17 Minutes for Board Approval

	Orange County Department of Education Fourth Quarterly Report on Williams Settlement Legislation for 2016-17 Fiscal Year
	AGENDA Williams
	Attachments- Williams

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA - Gifts
	AGENDA - List

	Approval of C# Advanced Game Design and Development Course for High School Students
	Agenda
	Information

	Approval of Leadership Course for High School Students
	Agenda
	Information

	Approval of Link Crew Course for High School Students
	Agenda
	Information

	Approval of Peer Leadership Course for High School Students
	Agenda
	Information

	Acceptance of Turnaround Arts: California Grant Funds by Sierra Preparatory Academy and Willard Intermediate Schools for 2017-18 School Year
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 2

	Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Los Angeles Education Partnership/Kaiser RISE Trauma Informed School Initiative for McFadden Intermediate and Chavez High Schools
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Agreement with Agile Mind for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with Elite Educational Institute for 2017-18 School Year
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Agreement with FEV Tutor for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with Kid Healthy/OneOC for Padres en Acción Program for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year
	AIBS 

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of June 28, 2017 through July 25, 2017
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of June 28, 2017 through July 25, 2017
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Irvine Unified School District’s Administrator Clear Credential Induction Program
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and/or Fieldwork Agreement with California State University, Long Beach and University of Redlands
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and Fieldwork Agreement with University of La Verne
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	SAUSD Círculos Grant Presentation
	agenda
	attachment

	Family Engagement Program Overview
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Restorative Practice Implementation Update
	agenda
	attachment

	Santa Ana Unified School District's Strategic Public Relations Plan
	AIB
	Presentation

	Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3201 - Proclaiming September, 2017 as Attendance Awareness Month
	agenda
	attachment

	Approve Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Classified School Employees Association, Chapter 41 for 2017-18 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment
	Attachment

	Approve Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Communications Workers of America for 2017-18 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment
	Attachment

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with North America’s Building Trades Unions for Curriculum and Licensing for 2018-19 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Los Angeles/Orange Counties Building and Construction Trades Council AFL-CIO for Use of the Multi-Craft Core Curriculum for 2018-19 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Community Workforce Agreement Between Santa Ana Unified School District and Los Angeles/Orange Counties Building and Construction Trades Council
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department of Education’s Safe Schools and Support Services for Site-Funded Mental Health Interventions for 2017-18 School Year
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Agreement with Padres Unidos for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda
	Information
	Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with Playworks Direct Service Program for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with Playworks Team Up Program for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with Cooperative Strategies, LLC for Professional Services for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Agreement Between Santa Ana Unified School District and Gaggle.Net, Inc.
	Agenda
	Contract

	Authorization to Award a Request for Proposal for the Purchase of a Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling Services to Ware Disposal
	Agenda
	Chart

	Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator - Special Projects/Career Technical Education
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 5141.52 – Suicide Prevention (New: For Adoption)
	agenda
	attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 5144 – Discipline (Revision: First Reading)
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 2

	Board Policy (BP) 5144.1 – Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Revision: First Reading)
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 2

	Board Policy (BP) 6163.4 – Student Use of Technology (Revised: First Reading)
	Agenda
	Revision
	Final

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



